














 
 

Blank Page 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 8 of 414



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  August 10, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Steven Dobrenen, Finance Director 

Subject: Consideration to Approve the City Demands and Payroll Including Cash and 
Investment Report for the Month of June 2015 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
The City Council is requested to approve the Demands and Payroll in the amount of 
$588,400.14 including Cash and Investment Report by Fund for the month of June 2015. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. On July 13, 1993, Ordinance 476 was adopted and codified as Cudahy Municipal Code 

Section 3.04.080 indicates, "Except as otherwise provided, no warrant shall be drawn or 
evidence of indebtedness issued unless there shall be at the time sufficient money in the 
treasury legally applicable to the payment of the same."  

 
2. For the month of June 2015, the following  demands and payroll have been audited by 

the Finance Department: 
 
Demands $370,289.83 (Attachment A) 
Payroll Warrants $127,674.51  (Attachment B) 
  $   85,006.05 (Attachment B) 
 
 

ANALYSIS  
 
The attached Check Register Report (Attachment A), Payroll Warrants including payroll taxes 
and insurance premiums (Attachment B), and Cash and Investment Report by Fund June 2015 
(Attachment C) indicate that the Cash and Investment balance was sufficient to apply to the 

 

Item Number 

9A 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 9 of 414



disbursements for the month of June 2015.  
 
Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.070 indicates, "...Budgeted demands paid by warrant 
prior to audit by the council shall be presented to the council for ratification and approval..." 
 
 
CONCULSION 
 
The Finance Director certifies to the accuracy and availability of funds for payment.  A 
Demand/Warrant Register has been submitted to the City Council for approval in accordance 
with Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.070.   
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The Cash and Investment Report by Fund (Attachment C) indicates how the total 
disbursements of $588,400.14 were distributed to the funds of the City. 
 
 
 ATTACHMENTS 
 
A. Check Register Report 
B. Payroll Warrants including payroll taxes and insurance premiums  
C. Cash and Investment Report by Fund June 2015 
 

 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 10 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 1Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

06/03/2015 10128 ALCALA MIKE ALONSO 38611

SENIOR'S MOTHER'S DAY EVENTPrinted

 150.00

 0.00

 150.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26995 001-4350-6210.000  150.00 150.00  0.00

Check Amount  150.00

06/03/2015 1778 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT 38612

CROSSING GUARD APRIL 26 -MAY 9Printed

 2,007.60

 0.00

 2,007.60

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26979 001-4520-6730.000  2,007.60 2,007.60  0.00

Check Amount  2,007.60

06/03/2015 9603 ALLY 38613

2010 GMC SIERRA TRUCKPrinted

 482.90

 0.00

 482.90

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27006 257-4780-6393.000  482.90 482.90  0.00

Check Amount  482.90

06/03/2015 7995 AMERICAN CITY PEST CONTROL 38614

PEST CONTROL MAY 2015Printed

 484.00

 0.00

 484.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26973 001-4020-6720.000  101.00 101.00  0.00

 26974 001-4020-6720.000  101.00 101.00  0.00

 26975 001-4020-6720.000  117.00 117.00  0.00

 26976 001-4020-6720.000  101.00 101.00  0.00

 26977 001-4020-6720.000  64.00 64.00  0.00

Check Amount  484.00

06/03/2015 8022 AMERICAN TRANSPORTATION 38615

COM EXCURSION MAY 13, 2015Printed

 1,614.04

 0.00

 1,614.04

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26997 252-4770-6780.000  1,614.04 1,614.04  0.00

Check Amount  1,614.04

06/03/2015 10205 APPLE ONE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 38616

EMPLOYMENT SERVICE MAY 10-16Printed

 740.25

 0.00

 740.25

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26968 001-4020-6720.000  740.25 740.25  0.00

Check Amount  740.25

06/03/2015 8021 AT & T MOBILITY 38617

CELLULAR SERVICE APR 7 - MAY 6Printed

 571.65

 0.00

 571.65

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26991 201-4425-6390.000  72.07 72.07  0.00

 26991 001-4020-6390.000  499.58 499.58  0.00

Check Amount  571.65

06/03/2015 10212 ATLAS BACKFLOW 38618

BACKFLOW TESTINGPrinted

 525.00

 0.00

 525.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27011 001-4410-6712.000  525.00 525.00  0.00

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 11 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 2Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Check Amount  525.00

06/03/2015 10133 AVANT-GARDE, INC. 38619

LABOR COMPLIANCE APRIL 2015Printed

 632.50

 0.00

 632.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27007 001-4020-6725.000  164.45 164.45  0.00

 27007 510-7053-6725.000  468.05 468.05  0.00

Check Amount  632.50

06/03/2015 10195 COMMERCIAL ROOFING SYSTEMS,INC 38620

BEDWELL HALL RE-ROOFING PROJPrinted

 11,585.40

 0.00

 11,585.40

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27009 510-7053-6725.000  9,615.88 9,615.88  0.00

 27009 001-4020-6725.000  1,969.52 1,969.52  0.00

Check Amount  11,585.40

06/03/2015 1206 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES IND WAST 38621

INSPECTION - IND WASTE/SEWERPrinted

 719.99

 0.00

 719.99

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26990 001-4216-6720.000  719.99 719.99  0.00

Check Amount  719.99

06/03/2015 5552 CUDAHY AUTO CENTER 38622

MAINT SERVICE VEHICLE #10Printed

 246.00

 0.00

 246.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27004 201-4425-6394.000  16.00 16.00  0.00

 27005 001-4410-6394.000  230.00 230.00  0.00

Check Amount  246.00

06/03/2015 5290 CUEVAS GILBERT 38623

UMPIRE MAY 2015Printed

 144.00

 0.00

 144.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27000 001-4350-6230.000  144.00 144.00  0.00

Check Amount  144.00

06/03/2015 9983 FIESTA TAXI COOPERATIVE, INC. 38624

DIAL A RIDE SERVICE APRIL 2015Printed

 3,184.50

 0.00

 3,184.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26993 252-4750-6780.000  3,184.50 3,184.50  0.00

Check Amount  3,184.50

06/03/2015 5139-1 GAONA CHUCK 38625

UMPIRE MAY 2015Printed

 197.00

 0.00

 197.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26999 001-4350-6230.000  197.00 197.00  0.00

Check Amount  197.00

06/03/2015 5795 GRAND VISTA STEEL 38626

ROUND STEEL TUBEPrinted

 109.00

 0.00

 109.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26989 001-4410-6389.000  109.00 109.00  0.00

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 12 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 3Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Check Amount  109.00

06/03/2015 2139-2 HDL COREN & CONE 38627

PROPERTY TAX    APRIL -  JUNEPrinted

 1,250.00

 0.00

 1,250.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27003 001-4151-6720.000  1,250.00 1,250.00  0.00

Check Amount  1,250.00

06/03/2015 9723 IT SYSTEMHOUSE, INC. 38628

IT OUTSOURCING SERV MAY 2015Printed

 6,400.00

 0.00

 6,400.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26986 001-4020-6720.000  3,200.00 3,200.00  0.00

 26987 001-4020-6720.000  3,200.00 3,200.00  0.00

Check Amount  6,400.00

06/03/2015 2378 ITL, INC. 38629

FUELPrinted

 2,096.48

 0.00

 2,096.48

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26980 001-4530-6040.000  180.31 180.31  0.00

 26980 201-4425-6040.000  188.70 188.70  0.00

 26980 001-4410-6040.000  189.55 189.55  0.00

 26981 001-4530-6040.000  158.12 158.12  0.00

 26981 201-4425-6040.000  142.83 142.83  0.00

 26981 001-4410-6040.000  195.78 195.78  0.00

 26982 001-4530-6040.000  280.77 280.77  0.00

 26982 201-4425-6040.000  111.42 111.42  0.00

 26982 001-4410-6040.000  179.85 179.85  0.00

 26983 001-4530-6040.000  236.56 236.56  0.00

 26983 201-4425-6040.000  135.07 135.07  0.00

 26983 001-4410-6040.000  97.52 97.52  0.00

Check Amount  2,096.48

06/03/2015 4553 J. V. PRINTING 38630

BUSINESS CARDS VICTOR MARIAPrinted

 31.61

 0.00

 31.61

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26971 001-4020-6970.000  31.61 31.61  0.00

Check Amount  31.61

06/03/2015 9425 JK CONSTRUCTION 38631

4555 CECELIA #20  -  ARGUETAPrinted

 5,985.00

 0.00

 5,985.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27008 510-4620-6767.000  5,985.00 5,985.00  0.00

Check Amount  5,985.00

06/03/2015 0197 LA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 38632

LAW ENFORCEMENT MAR 19 - 25Printed

 5,740.22

 0.00

 5,740.22

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26984 270-4501-6763.000  5,121.90 5,121.90  0.00

 26985 040-4501-6763.000  618.32 618.32  0.00

Check Amount  5,740.22

06/03/2015 5904 LEAD TECH ENVIRONMENTAL 38633

BEDWELL HALL RE-ROOFING PROJPrinted

 2,458.00

 0.00

 2,458.00

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 13 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 4Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27010 001-4020-6725.000  639.08 639.08  0.00

 27010 510-7053-6725.000  1,818.92 1,818.92  0.00

Check Amount  2,458.00

06/03/2015 5411 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 38634

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APRILPrinted

 32.50

 0.00

 32.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26969 001-4015-6720.000  32.50 32.50  0.00

Check Amount  32.50

06/03/2015 10108 MARKOVICH CRISTIAN 38635

CA CONTRACT CITIES SEMINARPrinted

 68.56

 0.00

 68.56

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26988 001-4001-6391.000  68.56 68.56  0.00

Check Amount  68.56

06/03/2015 1338-1 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 38636

TAP APRIL 2015Printed

 4,922.00

 0.00

 4,922.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26970 251-4760-6550.000  4,922.00 4,922.00  0.00

Check Amount  4,922.00

06/03/2015 9681 MORENO YAID 38637

UMPIRE MAY 2015Printed

 216.00

 0.00

 216.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26998 001-4350-6230.000  216.00 216.00  0.00

Check Amount  216.00

06/03/2015 5654 PRO I.D. SYSTEMS 38638

5 PANEL COLOR RIBBONPrinted

 302.90

 0.00

 302.90

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26972 001-4350-6080.000  302.90 302.90  0.00

Check Amount  302.90

06/03/2015 10184 RED WING SHOES 38639

STEEL TOE BOOT MAINT DEPTPrinted

 157.67

 0.00

 157.67

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26994 001-4410-6250.000  157.67 157.67  0.00

Check Amount  157.67

06/03/2015 9737 REGIONAL TAP SERVICE CENTER 38640

REGULAR BUS PASS APRIL 2015Printed

 115.00

 0.00

 115.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26992 251-4760-6550.000  115.00 115.00  0.00

Check Amount  115.00

06/03/2015 5737 SOUTH COAST A.Q.M.D. 38641

CA AIR TOXICS PROGRAM FY 14/15Printed

 120.84

 0.00

 120.84

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26978 001-4410-6770.000  120.84 120.84  0.00

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 14 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 5Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Check Amount  120.84

06/03/2015 7076-1 TNT FIREWORKS 38642

INITIAL PAYMENT - CYFPrinted

 7,200.00

 0.00

 7,200.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 26996 710-6010-6013.000  7,200.00 7,200.00  0.00

Check Amount  7,200.00

06/03/2015 10099 TRUJILLO VICTOR 38643

UMPIRE MAY 2015Printed

 90.00

 0.00

 90.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27002 001-4350-6230.000  90.00 90.00  0.00

Check Amount  90.00

06/03/2015 9542 ZARAGOZA SERGIO 38644

UMPIRE MAY 2015Printed

 216.00

 0.00

 216.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27001 001-4350-6230.000  216.00 216.00  0.00

Check Amount  216.00

06/09/2015 9966 AT & T LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 38645

LONG TDISTANCE PHONE SERVICEPrinted

 47.31

 0.00

 47.31

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27018 001-4020-6390.000  47.31 47.31  0.00

Check Amount  47.31

06/09/2015 0057-2 AT & T PHONE SERVICE 38646

LANDLINE PHONE APRIL 25-MAY 27Printed

 2,004.35

 0.00

 2,004.35

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27017 001-4020-6390.000  2,004.35 2,004.35  0.00

Check Amount  2,004.35

06/09/2015 101200 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 38647

COVARRUBIAS-7735 ATLANTIC SP31Printed

 836.50

 0.00

 836.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27015 510-4620-6767.000  836.50 836.50  0.00

Check Amount  836.50

06/09/2015 10192 FS CONSTRUCTION 38648

CLARA PARK EXPANSION LANDSCAPEPrinted

 20,797.87

 0.00

 20,797.87

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27023 280-7018-6725.000  20,797.87 20,797.87  0.00

Check Amount  20,797.87

06/09/2015 0126-1 GOLDEN STATE WATER COMPANY 38649

WATER SERVICE APR 22- MAY22Printed

 2,416.61

 0.00

 2,416.61

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27019 001-4020-6395.000  31.15 31.15  0.00

 27025 001-4020-6395.000  2,385.46 2,385.46  0.00

Check Amount  2,416.61

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 15 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 6Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

06/09/2015 10150 HIRSCH & ASSOCIATES, INC. 38650

CLARA EXPANSION PARK PROJECTPrinted

 3,820.00

 0.00

 3,820.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27022 280-7008-6720.000  3,820.00 3,820.00  0.00

Check Amount  3,820.00

06/09/2015 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 38651

HARDWARE AND SUPPLIESPrinted

 723.47

 0.00

 723.47

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27020 001-4410-6140.000  96.79 96.79  0.00

 27020 001-4410-6389.000  515.32 515.32  0.00

 27020 201-4425-6770.000  111.36 111.36  0.00

Check Amount  723.47

06/09/2015 10106 HR DYNAMICS & PERFORMANCE MGNT 38652

CONSULTING SERV MAY 24 - JUN 6Printed

 10,442.36

 0.00

 10,442.36

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27012 001-4015-6720.000  4,492.36 4,492.36  0.00

 27013 001-4011-6720.000  3,315.00 3,315.00  0.00

 27013 001-4930-6391.000  1,615.00 1,615.00  0.00

 27013 001-4930-6720.000  1,020.00 1,020.00  0.00

Check Amount  10,442.36

06/09/2015 5904 LEAD TECH ENVIRONMENTAL 38653

EXTERIOR ASBESTOS TESTINGPrinted

 510.00

 0.00

 510.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27014 510-7053-6725.000  377.40 377.40  0.00

 27014 001-4020-6725.000  132.60 132.60  0.00

Check Amount  510.00

06/09/2015 0095 PETTY CASH 38654

PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENTPrinted

 395.34

 0.00

 395.34

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27024 001-4020-6080.000  73.60 73.60  0.00

 27024 001-4020-6385.000  46.98 46.98  0.00

 27024 001-4025-6010.000  8.80 8.80  0.00

 27024 001-4216-6391.000  18.00 18.00  0.00

 27024 001-4015-6392.000  11.95 11.95  0.00

 27024 001-4020-6390.000  7.08 7.08  0.00

 27024 001-4350-6585.000  39.21 39.21  0.00

 27024 001-4350-6210.000  70.00 70.00  0.00

 27024 201-4425-6150.000  59.34 59.34  0.00

 27024 001-4410-6140.000  60.38 60.38  0.00

Check Amount  395.34

06/09/2015 0070 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 38655

ELECTRICITY BILLSPrinted

 6,809.63

 0.00

 6,809.63

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27016 201-4420-6318.000  1,167.92 1,167.92  0.00

 27016 350-4430-6318.000  66.95 66.95  0.00

 27016 001-4020-6318.000  5,574.76 5,574.76  0.00

Check Amount  6,809.63

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 16 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 7Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

06/09/2015 9951 WILLDAN 38656

LUGO PARK IMPROVEMENTS APRILPrinted

 2,815.00

 0.00

 2,815.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27021 001-4212-6720.000  2,815.00 2,815.00  0.00

Check Amount  2,815.00

06/15/2015 10214 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES 38657

INSURANCE POLICY DEPOSITPrinted

 270.87

 0.00

 270.87

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27027 001-0000-1195.000  270.87 270.87  0.00

Check Amount  270.87

06/15/2015 10213 RELIANCE STANDARD LIFE INS. 38658

INSURANCE POLICY DEPOSITPrinted

 579.26

 0.00

 579.26

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27026 001-0000-1195.000  579.26 579.26  0.00

Check Amount  579.26

06/16/2015 4550 235- PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC. 38659

CYLINDER RENTALPrinted

 41.35

 0.00

 41.35

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27045 201-4425-6150.000  41.35 41.35  0.00

Check Amount  41.35

06/16/2015 9738 ARENT FOX LLP 38660

LEGAL SERVICES MARCH 2015Printed

 1,830.00

 0.00

 1,830.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27059 001-4930-6755.000  1,830.00 1,830.00  0.00

Check Amount  1,830.00

06/16/2015 7019 BUSINESS CARD 38661

CREDIT CARD MAY 2015  RIPrinted

 3,375.75

 0.00

 3,375.75

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27068 001-4001-6391.000  10.80 10.80  0.00

 27068 001-4216-6080.000  485.90 485.90  0.00

 27068 001-4015-6392.000  32.97 32.97  0.00

 27068 001-4020-6375.000  128.10 128.10  0.00

 27068 001-4020-6396.000  375.00 375.00  0.00

 27068 001-4212-6392.000  87.50 87.50  0.00

 27068 001-4350-6210.000  54.50 54.50  0.00

 27068 001-4020-6080.000  153.30 153.30  0.00

 27068 001-4642-6515.000  2,047.68 2,047.68  0.00

Check Amount  3,375.75

06/16/2015 8061 CELEDON'S EXER. EQUIP. SERV. 38662

SERVICE THREE TREADMILLSPrinted

 594.38

 0.00

 594.38

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27033 001-4350-6230.000  594.38 594.38  0.00

Check Amount  594.38

06/16/2015 2289 CONSOLIDATED DISPOSAL 38663

REFUSE ASSESSMENT MAY 2015Printed

 52,321.24

 0.00

 52,321.24

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 17 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 8Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27031 730-0000-2007.000  52,321.24 52,321.24  0.00

Check Amount  52,321.24

06/16/2015 5552 CUDAHY AUTO CENTER 38664

SERVICE VEHICLE #12; FLAT TIREPrinted

 8.00

 0.00

 8.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27038 001-4410-6394.000  8.00 8.00  0.00

Check Amount  8.00

06/16/2015 10005 DAPEER, ROSENBLIT & LITVAK 38665

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MAY 2015Printed

 3,926.61

 0.00

 3,926.61

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27060 001-4230-6755.000  1,306.40 1,306.40  0.00

 27061 001-4230-6755.000  2,620.21 2,620.21  0.00

Check Amount  3,926.61

06/16/2015 9508 DELPHIN COMPUTER SUPPLY 38666

PRINTER TONERPrinted

 134.40

 0.00

 134.40

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27044 001-4020-6014.000  134.40 134.40  0.00

Check Amount  134.40

06/16/2015 10082 DUNN EDWARDS 38667

PAINTPrinted

 2,356.72

 0.00

 2,356.72

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27047 001-4020-6010.000  1,437.63 1,437.63  0.00

 27047 201-4425-6150.000  919.09 919.09  0.00

Check Amount  2,356.72

06/16/2015 6086 EWING 38668

IRRIGATION REPAIR CLARA PARKPrinted

 127.03

 0.00

 127.03

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27046 001-4410-6389.000  127.03 127.03  0.00

Check Amount  127.03

06/16/2015 4699 FIREMASTER DEPT 1019 38669

SEMI ANNUAL KITCHEN FIRE SYSPrinted

 300.00

 0.00

 300.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27048 001-4020-6060.000  300.00 300.00  0.00

Check Amount  300.00

06/16/2015 10020 GARCIA CHRISTOPHER 38670

MILLAGE EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTPrinted

 142.50

 0.00

 142.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27053 001-4001-6391.000  142.50 142.50  0.00

Check Amount  142.50

06/16/2015 9960 GUERRERO JACK M 38671

MILLAGE EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTPrinted

 142.50

 0.00

 142.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 18 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 9Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

 27056 001-4001-6391.000  142.50 142.50  0.00

Check Amount  142.50

06/16/2015 10053 HAULAWAY STORAGE CONTAINERS 38672

21FT STORAGE CONTAINER MAYPrinted

 82.15

 0.00

 82.15

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27039 001-4020-6970.000  82.15 82.15  0.00

Check Amount  82.15

06/16/2015 2139 HINDERLITER DELLAMAS & ASST 38673

SALES TAX 2nd QUARTER 2015Printed

 1,809.56

 0.00

 1,809.56

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27052 001-4151-6720.000  900.00 900.00  0.00

 27052 001-4151-6720.000  909.56 909.56  0.00

Check Amount  1,809.56

06/16/2015 4553 J. V. PRINTING 38674

FLYERS - 4th JULY EVENTPrinted

 310.65

 0.00

 310.65

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27070 001-4350-6585.000  310.65 310.65  0.00

Check Amount  310.65

06/16/2015 9968 LA COUNTY ASSESSOR OFFICE 38675

MAPSPrinted

 5.81

 0.00

 5.81

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27041 001-4215-6065.000  5.81 5.81  0.00

Check Amount  5.81

06/16/2015 9994 LA PRINCESA BAKERY & CAFE 38676

SENIOR'S EVENT -BIRTHDAY CAKEPrinted

 50.00

 0.00

 50.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27037 001-4350-6210.000  50.00 50.00  0.00

Check Amount  50.00

06/16/2015 10215 LATINOS CON CORAZON 38677

LIVE MUSIC 4th JULY EVENTPrinted

 3,300.00

 0.00

 3,300.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27051 001-4350-6585.000  3,300.00 3,300.00  0.00

Check Amount  3,300.00

06/16/2015 10194 MAGANA GARCIA CECILIA 38678

ZUMBA INSTRUCTORPrinted

 640.00

 0.00

 640.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27030 001-4350-6210.000  640.00 640.00  0.00

Check Amount  640.00

06/16/2015 10300 MARIA IBARRA 38679

EXPENSE REIMBURSE  F/SEMINARSPrinted

 69.81

 0.00

 69.81

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27043 001-4151-6391.000  69.81 69.81  0.00

Check Amount  69.81

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 19 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 10Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

06/16/2015 10108 MARKOVICH CRISTIAN 38680

MILLAGE EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTPrinted

 142.50

 0.00

 142.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27054 001-4001-6391.000  142.50 142.50  0.00

Check Amount  142.50

06/16/2015 10191 MORENO DANNY 38681

FACE PAINTER 4th JULY EVENTPrinted

 700.00

 0.00

 700.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27049 001-4350-6585.000  350.00 350.00  0.00

 27050 001-4350-6585.000  350.00 350.00  0.00

Check Amount  700.00

06/16/2015 7014 NATIONWIDE ENVIRONMENTAL 38682

STREET & PARK SWEEPING JUNEPrinted

 9,117.85

 0.00

 9,117.85

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27040 201-4425-6778.000  9,117.85 9,117.85  0.00

Check Amount  9,117.85

06/16/2015 8247 NETWORK INNOVATION ASSOCIATES 38683

EMERGENCY SERVICES SATELLITEPrinted

 278.00

 0.00

 278.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27058 001-4020-6742.000  278.00 278.00  0.00

Check Amount  278.00

06/16/2015 10216 NORMAN A. TRAUB ASSOCIATES 38684

INVESTIGATION SERVICESPrinted

 8,328.87

 0.00

 8,328.87

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27071 001-4020-6720.000  8,328.87 8,328.87  0.00

Check Amount  8,328.87

06/16/2015 1978 OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS 38685

OFFICE SUPPLIESPrinted

 272.34

 0.00

 272.34

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27064 001-4020-6014.000  74.10 74.10  0.00

 27065 001-4020-6080.000  74.10 74.10  0.00

 27066 001-4020-6080.000  41.87 41.87  0.00

 27067 001-4020-6080.000  82.27 82.27  0.00

Check Amount  272.34

06/16/2015 10137 PACHECO ROSARIO 38686

BALLET INSTRUCTORPrinted

 787.80

 0.00

 787.80

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27062 001-4350-6210.000  787.80 787.80  0.00

Check Amount  787.80

06/16/2015 10180 PULIDO JOSE E. 38687

MILLAGE EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTPrinted

 142.50

 0.00

 142.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27057 001-4011-6391.000  142.50 142.50  0.00

Check Amount  142.50

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 20 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 11Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

06/16/2015 4502 PYRO SPECTACULARS, INC. 38688

FIREWORK SHOW 4th JULY EVENTPrinted

 6,562.50

 0.00

 6,562.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27034 710-6010-6030.000  6,562.50 6,562.50  0.00

Check Amount  6,562.50

06/16/2015 9737 REGIONAL TAP SERVICE CENTER 38689

REGULAR BUS PASS MAY 2015Printed

 25.00

 0.00

 25.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27036 251-4760-6550.000  25.00 25.00  0.00

Check Amount  25.00

06/16/2015 2802 SAM'S CLUB 38690

SNACK FOR CYF & CITY EVENTSPrinted

 722.66

 0.00

 722.66

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27035 710-6010-6013.000  39.99 39.99  0.00

 27035 001-4015-6392.000  28.32 28.32  0.00

 27035 001-4350-6210.000  157.79 157.79  0.00

 27035 710-6010-6013.000  233.60 233.60  0.00

 27035 001-4020-6080.000  189.89 189.89  0.00

 27035 001-4350-6585.000  73.07 73.07  0.00

Check Amount  722.66

06/16/2015 10021 SANCHEZ BARU 38691

MILLAGE EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTPrinted

 142.50

 0.00

 142.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27055 001-4001-6391.000  142.50 142.50  0.00

Check Amount  142.50

06/16/2015 0172 SMART & FINAL FOOD SERVICE 38692

COFFEE SUPPLIESPrinted

 32.15

 0.00

 32.15

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27063 001-4020-6080.000  32.15 32.15  0.00

Check Amount  32.15

06/16/2015 4612 STITCHES UNIFORMS 38693

T-SHIRTS FOR "NIGHT OUT" EVENTPrinted

 802.58

 0.00

 802.58

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27032 001-4350-6585.000  802.58 802.58  0.00

Check Amount  802.58

06/16/2015 10004 TALAMANTES  ROBERT 38694

DJ SERVICE 4th JULY EVENTPrinted

 350.00

 0.00

 350.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27028 001-4350-6585.000  350.00 350.00  0.00

Check Amount  350.00

06/16/2015 5169 VASQUEZ & COMPANY 38695

PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPrinted

 43,900.25

 0.00

 43,900.25

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27029 001-4151-6710.000  23,960.25 23,960.25  0.00

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 21 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 12Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

 27029 620-4920-6710.000  2,500.00 2,500.00  0.00

 27029 253-4425-6710.000  710.00 710.00  0.00

 27029 252-4720-6710.000  740.00 740.00  0.00

 27029 251-4730-6710.000  2,220.00 2,220.00  0.00

 27029 201-4425-6710.000  3,770.00 3,770.00  0.00

 27029 001-4930-6710.000  10,000.00 10,000.00  0.00

Check Amount  43,900.25

06/16/2015 5631 WELLS LOCK & KEY 38696

PAD LOCKS F/SUCCESSOR AGENCYPrinted

 138.00

 0.00

 138.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27042 001-4930-6375.000  138.00 138.00  0.00

Check Amount  138.00

06/18/2015 5710 JADE FAMILY SERVICES 38697

PARENTING CLASSES MAY 2015Printed

 2,305.08

 0.00

 2,305.08

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27069 510-4643-6720.000  2,305.08 2,305.08  0.00

Check Amount  2,305.08

06/23/2015 0057-1 AT & T INTERNET SERVICES 38698

LUGO PARK INTERNET #138690461Printed

 80.00

 0.00

 80.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27085 001-4020-6396.000  35.00 35.00  0.00

 27086 001-4020-6396.000  45.00 45.00  0.00

Check Amount  80.00

06/23/2015 9966 AT & T LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 38699

LONG DISTANCE PHONE SERVICEPrinted

 70.55

 0.00

 70.55

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27079 001-4020-6390.000  70.55 70.55  0.00

Check Amount  70.55

06/23/2015 0057-2 AT & T PHONE SERVICE 38700

PHONE SERVICE MAY 8 - JUNE 7Printed

 526.46

 0.00

 526.46

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27081 001-4020-6390.000  526.46 526.46  0.00

Check Amount  526.46

06/23/2015 4770 CALIFORNIA JPIA 38701

LIABILITY PROG & WORKER'S COMPPrinted

 39,989.00

 0.00

 39,989.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27088 001-4020-6420.000  39,989.00 39,989.00  0.00

Check Amount  39,989.00

06/23/2015 1727 CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF 38702

CA SOCIETY OF MUNI FIN OFFICERPrinted

 50.00

 0.00

 50.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27072 001-4015-6391.000  25.00 25.00  0.00

 27072 001-4151-6391.000  25.00 25.00  0.00

Check Amount  50.00

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 22 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 13Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

06/23/2015 4546 CENTRAL BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER 38703

RECYCLE WATER APRIL 2015Printed

 122.50

 0.00

 122.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27078 001-4020-6395.000  122.50 122.50  0.00

Check Amount  122.50

06/23/2015 10106 HR DYNAMICS & PERFORMANCE MGNT 38704

H.R.CONSULTANT JUN 6 -  JUN 20Printed

 10,028.68

 0.00

 10,028.68

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27089 001-4011-6720.000  3,825.00 3,825.00  0.00

 27089 001-4930-6391.000  1,105.00 1,105.00  0.00

 27089 610-4930-6720.000  1,190.00 1,190.00  0.00

 27090 001-4015-6720.000  3,908.68 3,908.68  0.00

Check Amount  10,028.68

06/23/2015 5710 JADE FAMILY SERVICES 38705

PARENTING CLASSES MARCH 2015Printed

 2,500.00

 0.00

 2,500.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27076 510-4643-6720.000  2,500.00 2,500.00  0.00

Check Amount  2,500.00

06/23/2015 9425 JK CONSTRUCTION 38706

4631 ELIZABETH  #12  - SANCHEZPrinted

 7,280.00

 0.00

 7,280.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27074 510-4620-6767.000  665.00 665.00  0.00

 27075 510-4620-6767.000  6,615.00 6,615.00  0.00

Check Amount  7,280.00

06/23/2015 10217 LARES CONSTRUCTION & 38707

8305 ATLANTIC AVE, #27 GARCIAPrinted

 7,470.00

 0.00

 7,470.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27091 510-4620-6767.000  7,470.00 7,470.00  0.00

Check Amount  7,470.00

06/23/2015 1978-1 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 38708

OFFICE SUPPLIESPrinted

 313.85

 0.00

 313.85

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27087 001-4020-6014.000  24.83 24.83  0.00

 27087 001-4020-6080.000  289.02 289.02  0.00

Check Amount  313.85

06/23/2015 0070 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 38709

ELECTRICITY BILLSPrinted

 10,227.84

 0.00

 10,227.84

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27080 201-4420-6318.000  189.47 189.47  0.00

 27080 350-4430-6318.000  6,653.09 6,653.09  0.00

 27080 001-4020-6318.000  3,385.28 3,385.28  0.00

Check Amount  10,227.84

06/23/2015 0071 THE GAS COMPANY 38710

NATURAL GAS - 4835 CLARA STPrinted

 160.25

 0.00

 160.25

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 23 of 414



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 14Page:

12:22 pmTime:

07/30/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27082 001-4020-6380.000  37.94 37.94  0.00

 27083 001-4020-6380.000  55.27 55.27  0.00

 27084 001-4020-6380.000  67.04 67.04  0.00

Check Amount  160.25

06/23/2015 0079 TRACT 180 WATER COMPANY 38711

INSTALLATION NEW 2"  WATER LINPrinted

 3,719.23

 0.00

 3,719.23

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27077 280-7008-6720.000  3,719.23 3,719.23  0.00

Check Amount  3,719.23

06/23/2015 9991 TRANSTECH 38712

LUGO PARK & RESTROOMS IMPROVPrinted

 28,167.25

 0.00

 28,167.25

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27073 510-7091-6725.000  28,167.25 28,167.25  0.00

Check Amount  28,167.25

Total Checks: Bank Total(excluding void checks): 102  370,289.83

Grand Total(excluding void checks):Total Checks:  102  370,289.83

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 24 of 414



Attachment B 
 
 

CITY OF CUDAHY 
Payroll Warrants including payroll taxes and insurance premiums: 

 
 

June 11, 2015 June 25, 2015
Issued Warrants Number 19748 - 19804 19805 - 19873
Voided Warrants

Issued Warrants Amounts 6,631.78$                   9,768.99$                   
Direct Deposits (a) 54,462.24                   52,419.77                   
CalPERS Direct Deposit (b) 28,828.01                   
CalPERS Direct Deposit (c) 26,526.74                   
Payroll taxes (d) 11,225.74                   22,817.29                   

Total Amount 127,674.51$                85,006.05$                 

Note (a) - Employees / Council Members / Commissioners
Note (b) - Payments for CalPERS medical insurance
Note (c) - Payments for CalPERS retirement contributions
Note (d) - Federal and State payroll taxes  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 25 of 414



Cash and Investment Report by Fund June 2015

May 2015 Receipts Disbursements June 2015

001 General Fund 4,274,409.17      214,465.92          284,937.60           4,203,937.49         
040 Drug Assets Seizure Fund 34,082.13           618.32                  33,463.81              
201 State Gas Tax 1,185,460.33      127,384.44          97,087.04             1,215,757.73         
240 Prop 1 B - Local Street Improv. 426,851.03         426,851.03            
251 Prop C 280,950.24         34,781.93            12,709.45             303,022.72            
252 Prop A 495,334.86         39,102.30            5,702.05               528,735.11            
253 Measure R 573,151.88         47,218.28            6,892.88               613,477.28            
255 TDA -                      21,297.00            21,297.00              
257 AQMD 39,132.03           482.90                 482.90                  39,132.03              
260 Used Oil 13,582.26           13,582.26              
261 California Beverage Container 6,723.30             6,723.30                
265 Recycling Grant 14,223.41           14,223.41              
270 C.O.P.S 188,960.09         5,121.90               183,838.19            
280 County Park Bond (478,897.09)        358,150.00          28,337.10             (149,084.19)           
300 CAL Home 73,463.66           -                       95.33                    73,368.33              
350 Street Lighting Fund 60,821.66           6,720.04               54,101.62              
510 CDBG (162,389.97)        123,984.00          69,404.01             (107,809.98)           
515 Federal STPL 357,690.30         357,690.30            
610 Successor Agency 881,033.23         1,499,487.75       3,934.19               2,376,586.79         
710 Youth Foundation 43,158.63           107.50                 14,036.09             29,230.04              
720 Senior's Account 132.80                132.80                   
730 Refuse Assessment 52,321.24           52,321.24             -                         

8,360,195.19      2,466,462.02       588,400.14           10,238,257.07       

LAIF- CITY 7,170,945.82      7,170,945.82
Wells Fargo 1,189,249.43      2,466,462.02 588,400.14 3,067,311.31
TOTAL 8,360,195.25      2,466,462.02       588,400.14           10,238,257.13

Total cash disbursements per June Demand and Payroll Reports
AP disbursements 370,289.83           
Payroll - June 11, 2015 127,674.51           
Payroll - June 25, 2015 85,006.05             
Add:  Credit card charges - conference hotel charges for Councilmen/CM 4,503.66               
Add:  Total Bank charges in June 2015 926.09                  
Total Cash Disbursements per June Cash & Investment Report 588,400.14           

CITY OF CUDAHY

Attachment C

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 26 of 414



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  August 10, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Steven Dobrenen, Finance Director 

Subject: Consideration to Approve the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) for the  
  Month of June 2015 

 
RECOMMENDATION   
 
The City Council is requested to approve the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report for 
the month of June 2015 in the amount of $7,170,945.82. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. In 1955, the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA) started. LAIF became part of the 

PMIA. The oversight is provided by the Pooled Money Investment Board (PMIB) and an 
in-house Investment Committee. The PMIB members consist of the State Treasurer, 
Director of Finance, and State Controller.  

 
2. In 1977, LAIF was created as a voluntary program by Section 16429.1 et seq. of the 

California Government Code.  The program was intended to be used as an investment 
alternative for California's local governments and special districts.  The LAIF continues 
today under Treasurer John Chiang's administration.  

 
3. On June 1, 2015, the balance in LAIF was $7,170,945.82 (Attachment A) 
 
4. On June 30, 2015, the balance in LAIF was $7,170,945.82 (Attachment A) 
 
 
 

 

Item Number 
9B 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 27 of 414



 
ANALYSIS 
 
The voluntary program offers local agencies the opportunity to participate in a major 
portfolio, which invests hundreds of millions of dollars, using the investment expertise of the 
State Treasurer’s Office investment staff at no additional cost to the taxpayer. 
 
All securities are purchased under the authority of Government Code Section 16430 and  
16480.4. The State Treasurer's Office takes delivery of all securities purchased on a delivery 
versus payment basis using a third party custodian.   
 
Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.080 indicates, "Except as otherwise provided, no 
warrant shall be drawn or evidence of indebtedness issued unless there shall be at the time 
sufficient money in the treasure legally applicable to the payment of the same." 
 
The report in Attachment A in conjunction with the Demands and Payroll for the Month of 
June 2015 including Investment Report by Fund for the Month of June 2015 demonstrate the 
sufficiency of fund available to pay demands and payroll as required by Cudahy Municipal 
Code Section 3.04.080.  
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
Once Council approves the June 2015 LAIF then the LAIF ending balance may be relied upon 
when determining whether or not there are sufficient funds available to pay demand and 
payroll as required by Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.080.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
A. Local Agency Investment Fund 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 28 of 414



 
 
 

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 
  

General Account - City #98-19-225 
 
 
 
 
Beginning Balance as of: June 01, 2015 $7,170,945.82 
 
  
Ending Balance as of  June 30, 2015    $7,170,945.82 

============ 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 29 of 414



 
 

Blank Page 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 30 of 414



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  August 10, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Michael Allen, Acting Community Development Director 

Subject: Consideration to Receive and File Senior and Aging Citizen Commission – 
Meeting of June 8, 2015; Public Safety Commission – Meeting of June 9, 2015; 
Planning Commission Actions – Meeting of June 15, 2015; Parks and 
Recreation Commission Actions – Meeting of June 26, 2015 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to receive and file the: 
 
1. Senior and Aging Citizen Commission from their meeting of June 8, 2015;  

 
2. Public Safety Commission actions from their meeting of June 9, 2015;   

 
3. Planning Commission actions from their meeting of June 15, 2015; and 

 
4. Parks and Recreation Commission actions from their meeting of June 26, 2015. 

 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
1. On June 8, 2015, the Senior and Aging Citizen Commission held their regularly scheduled 

meeting.  
 
2. On June 9, 2015, the Public Safety Commission held their regularly scheduled meeting. 

 
3. On June 15, 2015, the Planning Commission held their regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

 

Item Number 

9C 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 31 of 414



4. On June 26, 2015, the Parks and Recreation Commission held their regularly scheduled 
meeting. 
 
 

ANALYSIS 
 
Senior and Aging Citizen Commission: Following is a summary of actions taken at the June 8, 
2015 meeting: 
 
Members Present: 
 
 Commissioner Cornejo 
 Commissioner Gessner 
 Chairperson Pro-Tem Pena 
 Chairperson Covarrubias 
 
Business Session: 
 

4A.  A request to approve the minutes of the Regular Aging and Senior Commission 
meeting held on May 11, 2015. 

 
Motion to approve minutes made by Commissioner Cornejo, seconded by 
Commissioner Gessner. 

 
Public Safety Commission: Following is a summary of actions taken at the June 9, 2015 
meeting: 
 
Members Present: 
 
 Commissioner Cardonne 
 Commissioner Cruz 
 Commissioner Gelder 
 Chairperson Pro-Tem Carrera 
 Chairperson Parrish 
 
Business Session: 
 

4A.  May monthly report from the Volunteers on Patrol. 
 
 Motion to receive and file by Commissioner Cruz, seconded by Chairperson 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 32 of 414



Parrish. Approved by unanimous vote.  
  
4B.  May monthly report from the L.A. County Sheriff’s Department. 
 
 Motion to receive and file by Commissioner Cruz, seconded by Commissioner 

Gelder. Approved by unanimous vote. 
 
4C.  May monthly report from Code Enforcement Department. 
 
 Motion to receive and file by Commissioner Cardonne, seconded by Commissioner 

Cruz. Approved by unanimous vote. 
 
4D.  A request to approve the minutes of the regular Public Safety Commission Meeting 

held on May 12, 2015. 
 
 Motion to receive and file by Chairperson Parrish, seconded by Commissioner 

Gelder. Approved by unanimous vote. 
  

Planning Commission: Following is a summary of actions taken at the June 15, 2015 meeting: 
 

Members Present: 
 
 Commissioner de Santiago 
 Vice Chairman Fuentes 
 Chairman Cuevas 
 
Absent: 
  
 Commissioner Alcantar – Excused absence 
 
Public Hearing: 
 

5A.  A public hearing of the City of Cudahy Planning Commission considering Ordinance 
No. 648; adding Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) Chapter 20.110 Density Bonus, 
Resolution PC-15-08. 

 
Motion to approve made by Chairman Cuevas, seconded by Vice Chairman 
Fuentes. Approved by unanimous vote. 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 33 of 414



Parks and Recreation Commission: Following is a summary of actions taken at the June 26, 
2015 meeting: 
 
Members Present: 
 
 Commissioner Rodriguez 
 Commissioner Reyes  
 Commissioner Covarrubias 
 
Members Absent: 
 
 Chairperson Ortega 

Chairperson Pro-Tem Venegas 
 
 
Business Session: 
 

4A.  A request to approve the minutes of the Regular Parks and Recreation meeting 
held on Friday, May 22, 2015. 

 
 Motion to approve item 4A made by Chairperson Covarrubias, seconded by 

Commissioner Reyes, approved by unanimous voice vote.  
 
4B.  Create Policy - Subsidize sports registration fees for Cudahy Youth.   
  
 Commission decided to table the item to the next regular schedule meeting.  
 
 Motion to table item made by Chairperson Covarrubias, seconded by 

Commissioner Reyes, approved by unanimous voice vote.   
   
4C. Discussion Item - Fireworks stand procedures.  
 
 Chairperson Covarrubias let the commission know that he won't be available to 

volunteering at the firework stand due to family reasons.  
 
 Commissioner Reyes, and Commissioner Rodriguez also said they won't be 

available to volunteer at the firework stand.  
  
 Motion to file and receive made by Chairperson Covarrubias, seconded by 

Commissioner Reyes, approved by unanimous voice vote. 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 34 of 414



CONCLUSION 
 
The City Council is requested to receive and file this report. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
This item does not have an impact on the Fiscal Year (FY) 2014-15 City Budget. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Minutes of the Senior and Aging Citizen Commission, June 8, 2015 
B. Minutes of the Public Safety Commission, June 9, 2015 
C. Minutes of the Planning Commission, June 15, 2015 
D. Minutes of the Parks and Recreation Commission, June 26, 2015 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 35 of 414



MINUTES 

SENIOR COMMISSION MEETING 

A REGULAR MEETING HELD AT LEO P. TURNER 

4835 CLARA STREET CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA 90201 

MONDAY JUNE 8, 2015 -2:00 P. M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairperson Covarrubias called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. 

2. ROLL CALL: 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

   Commissioner Cornejo 
Commissioner Gessner 
Chairperson Pro-Tem Pena 
Chairperson Covarrubias 

     

Pledge of Allegiance: Chairperson Covarrubias led the pledge of allegiance. 

Staff Present: Dulce Aguilera  

3. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Chairperson Covarrubias announced that this was time set aside to address the Commission on 

matters related to Commission Business. 

No Public Comments. 

4. BUSINESS SESSION 

4A. A request to approve the minutes of the Regular Aging and Senior Commission meeting held on 

May 11, 2015. 

Recommendation: Motion to approve minutes. 

Commissioner Cornejo moved to approve the minutes.  Motion was seconded by Commissioner 

Gessner. 

5. COMMISSION BUSINESS: 

Commissioner Gessner stated that there have been issues with taxi services.  Staff has repeatedly 

informed taxi drivers to drive up to doors for seniors.  Wait period is ridiculous usually around 30-60 

minutes wait time around noon; Commissioner Gessner wants to have more taxis available to 

seniors during busy times. Commissioner Gessner requested phone number of taxi service 

supervisor.  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 36 of 414



Commissioners gave thanks for the opportunity for working as a commissioner and said that they 

welcome anyone who wishes to apply as a commissioner to help the senior commission. 

6. ADJOURMENT: 

Chairperson Covarrubias ordered the meeting adjourned at 2:23 p.m. on Monday, June 8, 2015. 

Passed and Approved on this 10th day of August, 2015 

Chairperson Patricia Covarrubias       

Commission Secretary Dulce Aguilera       

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 37 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 38 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 39 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 40 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 41 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 42 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 43 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 44 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 45 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 46 of 414



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  August 10, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Michael Allen, Acting Community Development Director  
         Didier Murillo, Planning Technician 

Subject: Consideration to Approve Professional Service Agreement (PSA) with MIG to 
Prepare the Cudahy General Plan Update and Optional Development Code 
Update Over Two Fiscal Years 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to: 

1. Approve a Professional Service Agreement (PSA) with MIG (Attachment A) to prepare the 
Cudahy General Plan Update and optional Development Code; and  
 

2. Authorize the City Manager to execute the multi-year PSA in an amount not to exceed 
$488,088 ($379,368 for the preparation of the Cudahy General Plan Update and $108,720 
for the preparation of the optional Development Code Update).   

 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
1. On November 10, 1960, the City of Cudahy was incorporated as an official Los Angeles 

County municipality.   
 

2. On May 27, 1963, the City adopted the General Plan. 
 

3. On June 27, 1977, the City adopted various updates to the Housing Element and Land 
Use Elements.  

 
4. In 1975, the State of California mandated that every municipality in California prepare a 

General Plan.  

         

Item Number 

9D 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 47 of 414



 
5. On May 26, 1992, the City completed and adopted a full comprehensive General Plan 

Update. 
 

6. On September 15, 2010, the City approved a General Plan update. However, the update 
consisted primarily of updating outdated information and minor modifications to the 
General Plan Land Use Map, and this update was not submitted to or certified by the 
State of California.  
 

7. On June 2013, the University of California, Berkeley’s Institute of Transportation Studies, 
completed a Cudahy Pedestrian Safety Assessment.  
 

8. On November 15, 2013, the City was awarded $619,800 from the Highway Safety 
Improvement Program (HSIP) Cycle-6; for the installation of pedestrian countdown signal 
heads, and protected left turn phasing at various locations long Atlantic Avenue. 
 

9. On January 7, 2014, the City adopted the General Plan Housing Element Update (covering 
the period of October 15, 2013 through October 15, 2021).  
 

10. On June 6, 2014, the City was awarded with a  $105,913 Sustainable Communities 
Planning Grant and Incentives (SCPGI) program to fund a team of researchers and 
planners, including a team from the University of California Los Angeles’ Lewis Center, 
who will recommend new regulatory structures for land use development in the City to 
be incorporated into the General Plan update. 

 
11. On September 27, 2014, the City was awarded with a $1.2 million Active Transportation 

Program Grant (ATP) Cycle-1; for Cudahy City-wide Safe Routes to School improvements 
(pedestrian crosswalks).  
 

12. On October 17, 2014, the City Council approved the Fiscal Year (FY) 2014-2015 Budget 
which included a total of $150,000 to commence the General Plan Update.   
 

13. On January 20, 2015, the City Council adopted the development and implementation of 
the Cudahy City-Wide Safe Routes to School Plan and Program, as well as, the approved 
the associated environmental document in the form of a Negative Declaration.  
 

14. On March 20, 2015, the City released a Request for Proposals (RFP) (Attachment B) for 
the preparation of The Cudahy General Plan Update and an optional component for a 
Development Code Update.  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 48 of 414



 
15. On April 24, 2015, the City received three proposals to prepare the Cudahy General Plan 

Update from:  
 

a. Freedman Tung + Sasaki for $804,527; 
b.  Kimley-Horn for $580,965; and  
c. MIG for $379,368.  

 
16. On May 8, 2015, the staff review committee (i.e., Acting Community Development 

Director, Michael Allen; Assistant City Engineer, Aaron Hernandez-Torres; and Planning 
Technician, Didier Murillo) completed the review of the three proposals. The review 
committee selected MIG to award the contract agreement.  

  
17.  On June 29, 2015, the City Council approved the Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-2016 City Budget 

which included a total of $400,000 to commence the General Plan Update.  
 

18. On July 27, 2015, City Council continued the consideration of the award of a PSA to the 
August 10, 2015 regular City Council Meeting. 

 
 

ANALYSIS 
 
The Cudahy General Plan is the umbrella document that allows cities to plan for future 
development. The California State Supreme Court has referred to general plans as “the 
constitution for future development” of a community. The General Plan’s intent is to provide 
the City’s goals for development and the built environment, to establish land use ground 
rules, to provide the basis for development approvals, and to provide the public the 
opportunity to participate in the City’s planning process. Every City document regulating the 
built environment, including the zoning code, general plan elements, goals and policies, has to 
be consistent with the General Plan, as do all development decisions by the City.  Attachment 
D provides an overview of general plans in California.  
 
The City’s existing General Plan is severely outdated. As noted above, the City of Cudahy 
completed its last comprehensive update and received certification of its General Plan in 
1992. The currently envisioned General Plan update is looking to the future of Cudahy and 
will set the direction of the City for the next generation. Updating the General Plan at this 
time will enable the City to build upon the work currently being completed as part of the 
City’s recently adopted Housing Element Update and the Safe Routes to School Plan and 
Program. The General Plan update will provide an incredible opportunity to set the City on a 
path that will provide an improved quality of life and enhance Cudahy’s reputation as a great 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 49 of 414



place to live and work.   
 

The General Plan update represents a culmination of several recent City initiatives focused on 
changing the course for the future. In the past two years, Cudahy has been very successful in 
securing grants to fund long-range planning activities – and mobility planning in particular:  
 

1) A Highway Safety Improvement Program grant ($619,800); 
 

2) A Pedestrian Safety Assessment from the University of California, Berkeley’s 
Institute of Transportation Studies;  

 
3) A Caltrans Active Transportation Program grant ($1.2 million); and most significantly, 

 
4) A grant from the Sustainable Communities Planning Grant and Incentives (SCPGI) 

program ($105,913) to fund a team of researchers and planners, including a team 
from the University of California Los Angeles’ Lewis Center, who will create a new 
regulatory structure for land use development in the City.  

 
The three proposals received by the City in response to the RFP were evaluated on the 
following criteria specified in the RFP: 1) experience and performance, 2) ability to complete 
work in a timely manner and references, and 3) cost/value to City. 
 
After reviewing all proposals, the review committee recommended that the contract 
agreement be awarded to MIG because, in staff’s assessment, their proposal was most 
responsive to the City’s selection criteria as specified in the RFP.  
 
MIG has extensive experience in preparing General Plans for cities with similar issues to 
Cudahy. Their proposal demonstrated to the review committee that their approach is forward 
thinking and creative which was requested in the City’s RFP.  Their proposal is also the least 
costly and, in staff’s assessment, provides the greatest value to the City. 
 
As proposed in MIG’s proposal, an additional option of a designated website for an additional 
$14,190. As part of the general plan update, City staff will be developing and incorporating a 
designated webpage on the City’s existing website for the general plan update. Staff will 
coordinate regularly with MIG in order to provide the most relevant and effective information 
on the designated webpage. 
 

 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 50 of 414



CONCLUSION 
 

The City Council is requested to approve a Professional Service Agreement with MIG in an 
amount not to exceed $488,088 ($379,368 for the preparation of the Cudahy General Plan 
Update and $108,720 for the preparation of the optional Development Code Update). 

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
On June 29, 2015, the City Council approved Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-2016 City Budget which 
provided a total of $400,000 to commence the General Plan Update. The General Plan Update 
will total $379,368. Staff intends to request $108,720 in FY 2016-2017 for the optional 
Development Code Update. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Professional Service Agreement with MIG  
B. Request For Proposals (RFP) for The Cudahy General Plan Update  
C. Scoring of Responsive Firms 
D. Overview of General Plans in California.   
E. MIG Proposal 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 51 of 414



 

 

2015 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 (Engagement: General Plan Update and Zoning Code Update) 
(Parties: MIG, Inc. and City of Cudahy) 

     

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered 
into this 10th day of August 2015 (hereinafter, the “Effective Date”), by and between the 
CITY OF CUDAHY, a municipal corporation (“CITY”) and MIG, Inc. (hereinafter, 
“CONSULTANT”).  For the purposes of this Agreement CITY and CONSULTANT may 
be referred to collectively by the capitalized term “Parties.”  The capitalized term “Party” 
may refer to CITY or CONSULTANT interchangeably. 

RECITALS 

This AGREEMENT is made and entered into with respect to the following 
facts: 

WHEREAS, CITY is a general law city, formed and existing pursuant to the 
provisions of the California Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, CITY is authorized to enter into consultant agreements under the 
provisions of California Government Code section 53060; and 

WHEREAS, CITY is desirous of securing professional services for a an update to 
its General Plan and its Zoning Code; and  

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT possesses the specialized training, skill, expertise 
and experience required to perform the services contemplated under this Agreement; 
and 

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT agrees to perform the various services and tasks set 
forth under this Agreement subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and 
conditions herein contained, CITY and CONSULTANT agree as follows:  

I. 
ENGAGEMENT TERMS 

1.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES:  Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement and all exhibits attached and incorporated hereto, CONSULTANT 
agrees to perform the services and tasks set forth under that certain proposal of 
CONSULTANT dated as of April 24, 2015, which is attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A” (hereinafter referred to as the “Scope of Services”).  CONSULTANT further 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 52 of 414



agrees to furnish to CITY all labor, materials, tools, supplies, equipment, 
services, tasks and incidental and customary work necessary to competently 
perform and timely complete the services and tasks set forth in the Scope of 
Services.  For the purposes of this Agreement the aforementioned services and 
tasks set forth in the Scope of Services shall hereinafter be referred to generally 
by the capitalized term “Work.”    

1.2 PROSECUTION OF WORK:  The Parties agrees as follows:   

A. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each and every provision 
contained herein.  The Work shall be commenced within three (3) 
calendar days of the Effective Date and shall be completed at the earliest 
feasible time practicable, but in no event by a date later than twenty-four 
(24) months from CITY’s issuance of a Notice to Proceed (hereinafter, the 
“Completion Date”). CITY, in its sole and reasonable discretion, may grant 
CONSULTANT additional time to complete the Work, provided (i) no grant 
of additional time shall exceed a period of thirty (30) calendar days from 
the original Completion Date; and (ii) CONSULTANT shall have provided 
CITY with a written request for additional time no less than thirty (30) 
calendar days prior to the original Completion Date, which notice shall 
specify the reason(s) why additional time is needed, how much additional 
time is needed and what measures CONSULTANT has taken to mitigate 
the need for additional time.   The granting of such additional time by the 
CITY shall in no way entitle CONSULTANT to compensation in excess of 
the Contract Price, defined below, in so far as the need of additional time 
is not reasonably attributable to CITY. 

B. Deliverables.  CONSULTANT shall timely furnish the “Deliverables” 
enumerated in pages D.5 through D.26 of the Scope of Work in 
accordance with the schedule attached hereto as Exhibit “B.”  CITY, in 
its sole and reasonable discretion, may grant CONSULTANT additional 
time to furnish the City with such deliverables.  The granting of such 
additional time by the CITY shall in no way entitle CONSULTANT to 
compensation in excess of the Contract Price, defined below, in so far as 
the need of additional time is not reasonably attributable to CITY. 

C. CONSULTANT shall perform the Work continuously and with due 
diligence so as to complete the Work by the Completion Date.  
CONSULTANT shall cooperate with CITY and in no manner interfere with 
the work of CITY, its employees or other consultants, contractors or 
agents; 

D. CONSULTANT shall not claim or be entitled to receive any compensation 
or damage because of the failure of CONSULTANT or its subcontractors 
or subconsultants, to have related services or tasks completed in a timely 
manner; 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 53 of 414



E. CONSULTANT shall at all times enforce strict discipline and good order 
among CONSULTANT’s employees; and 

F. CONSULTANT, at its sole expense, shall pay all sales, consumer, use or 
other similar taxes required by law.  

1.3 EXTRA WORK; COMPENSATION FOR EXTRA WORK:   

A. At any time during the term of this Agreement, City may request that 
Consultant perform Extra Work.  For the purposes of this Agreement, the 
term “Extra Work” means any additional work, services or tasks not set 
forth in the Scope of Work but later determined by City to be necessary.  
Consultant shall not undertake nor shall Consultant be entitled to 
compensation for Extra Work without the prior written authorization of the 
City.  Extra Work does not include any labor, materials, tools, supplies, 
equipment, services, tasks or incidental and customary work undertaken 
to competently perform and timely complete the Work and related tasks 
set forth in the Scope of Work.    

B. Payments for any Extra Work shall be made to Consultant on a time-and-
materials basis using Consultant’s standard fee schedule.  Consultant 
shall be entitled to increase the fees in this fee schedule at such time as it 
increases its fees for its clients generally.  

1.4 COMPENSATION:  Consultant’s total compensation for performing the Work 
shall not exceed the aggregate sum of FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY EIGHT 
THOUSAND EIGHTY EIGHT DOLLARDS ($488,088.00) (hereinafter, the 
“Contract Price”), which is comprised of the sums enumerated in Section “I” of 
the attached Scope of Services of THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY NINE 
THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-EIGHT DOLLARS ($379,368.00) for the 
General Plan update and ONE HUNDRED EIGHT THOUSAND SEVEN 
HUNDRED TWENTY DOLLARS ($108,720.00) for the Zoning Code update.  The 
Parties agree that the Contract Price includes compensation for all labor, 
materials, tools, supplies, equipment, business licenses and such other incidental 
and customary work necessary to competently perform and fully complete the 
Work as well as compensation for all specifically delineated expenses set forth in 
the Scope of Work.  All related costs, travel expenses and fees in the 
development of the Work shall be burdened by the Consultant and not be 
reimbursable to the City.  In no event shall the total compensation and costs 
payable to Consultant under this Agreement exceed the Contract Price unless 
the availability of funds for the added expenditure is first reviewed by the Finance 
Department of the City and unless such added expenditure is specifically 
approved in advance and in writing by the City. 

1.5 PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION:  

A. Invoices: Following the conclusion of each calendar month, 
CONSULTANT shall submit to CITY an itemized invoice indicating the 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 54 of 414



services and tasks performed during the recently concluded calendar 
month, including services and tasks performed and the reimbursable out-
of-pocket expenses incurred.  If the amount of CONSULTANT’s monthly 
compensation is a function of hours worked by CONSULTANT’s 
personnel, the invoice shall indicate the number of hours worked in the 
recently concluded calendar month, the persons responsible for 
performing the Work, the rate of compensation at which such services and 
tasks were performed, the subtotal for each task and service performed 
and a grand total for all services performed.  

B. Payments and Holding of Retention: CITY shall only be obligated to 
pay amounts included on a monthly invoice in any month in which all of 
the Deliverables enumerated in Section 1.2(B) have been timely provided, 
for such month, by CONSULTANT to CITY, in accordance with the 
schedule set forth in Exhibit “B.”       

1.6 ACCOUNTING RECORDS:  CONSULTANT shall maintain complete and 
accurate records with respect to all matters covered under this Agreement for a 
period of three (3) years after the expiration or termination of this Agreement.  
CITY shall have the right to access and examine such records, without charge, 
during normal business hours.  CITY shall further have the right to audit such 
records, to make transcripts therefrom and to inspect all program data, 
documents, proceedings, and activities.  

1.7 ABANDONMENT BY CONSULTANT:  In the event CONSULTANT ceases to 
perform the Work agreed to under this Agreement or otherwise abandons the 
undertaking contemplated herein prior to the expiration of this Agreement or prior 
to completion of any or all tasks set forth in the Scope of Services, 
CONSULTANT shall deliver to CITY immediately and without delay, all materials, 
records and other work product prepared or obtained by CONSULTANT in the 
performance of this Agreement.  Furthermore, CONSULTANT shall only be 
compensated for the reasonable value of the services, tasks and other work 
performed up to the time of cessation or abandonment, less a deduction for any 
damages, costs or additional expenses which CITY may incur as a result of 
CONSULTANT’s cessation or abandonment. 

II. 

PERFORMANCE OF AGREEMENT 

2.1 CITY’S REPRESENTATIVES:  The CITY hereby designates Jose E. Pulido, the 
City Manager and Michael Allen, the Acting Community Development Director 
(hereinafter, the “CITY Representatives”) to act as its representatives for the 
performance of this Agreement.  The City Manager shall be the chief CITY 
Representative.  The CITY Representatives or their designee shall act on behalf 
of the CITY for all purposes under this Agreement.  CONSULTANT shall not 
accept directions or orders from any person other than the CITY Representatives 
or their designee. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 55 of 414



2.2 CONSULTANT REPRESENTATIVE:  CONSULTANT hereby designates Laura 
R. Stetson to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement 
(hereinafter, “CONSULTANT Representative”).  CONSULTANT Representative 
shall have full authority to represent and act on behalf of the CONSULTANT for 
all purposes under this Agreement.  CONSULTANT Representative or her 
designee shall supervise and direct the performance of the Work, using his or her 
best skill and attention, and shall be responsible for all means, methods, 
techniques, sequences and procedures and for the satisfactory coordination of all 
portions of the Work under this Agreement.  Notice to the CONSULTANT 
Representative shall constitute notice to CONSULTANT.  

2.3 COORDINATION OF SERVICE; CONFORMANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS:  
CONSULTANT agrees to work closely with CITY staff in the performance of the 
Work and this Agreement and shall be available to CITY staff and the CITY 
Representatives at all reasonable times. All work prepared by CONSULTANT 
shall be subject to inspection and approval by CITY Representatives or their 
designees. 

2.4 STANDARD OF CARE; PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES:  CONSULTANT 
represents, acknowledges and agrees to the following: 

A. CONSULTANT shall perform all Work skillfully, competently and to the 
highest standards of CONSULTANT’s profession; 

B. CONSULTANT shall perform all Work in a manner reasonably satisfactory 
to the CITY; 

C. CONSULTANT shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local 
laws and regulations, including the conflict of interest provisions of 
Government Code section 1090 and the Political Reform Act (Government 
Code section 81000 et seq.); 

D. CONSULTANT understands the nature and scope of the Work to be 
performed under this Agreement as well as any and all schedules of 
performance;  

E. All of CONSULTANT’s employees and agents possess sufficient skill, 
knowledge, training and experience to perform those services and tasks 
assigned to them by CONSULTANT; and 

F. All of CONSULTANT’s employees and agents (including but not limited 
subcontractors and subconsultants) possess all licenses, permits, 
certificates, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are 
legally required to perform the tasks and services contemplated under this 
Agreement and all such licenses, permits, certificates, qualifications and 
approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement and 
made available to CITY for copying and inspection. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 56 of 414



The Parties acknowledge and agree that CONSULTANT shall perform, at 
CONSULTANT’s own cost and expense and without any reimbursement from 
CITY, any services necessary to correct any errors or omissions caused by 
CONSULTANT’s failure to comply with the standard of care set forth under this 
Section or by any like failure on the part of CONSULTANT’s employees, agents, 
contractors, subcontractors and subconsultants.   Such effort by CONSULTANT 
to correct any errors or omissions shall be commenced immediately upon their 
discovery by either Party and shall be completed within seven (7) calendars days 
from the date of discovery or such other extended period of time authorized by 
the CITY Representatives in writing and in their sole and absolute discretion. The 
Parties acknowledge and agree that CITY’s acceptance of any work performed 
by CONSULTANT or on CONSULTANT’s behalf shall not constitute a release of 
any deficiency or delay in performance. The Parties further acknowledge, 
understand and agree that CITY has relied upon the foregoing representations of 
CONSULTANT, including but not limited to the representation that 
CONSULTANT possesses the skills, training, knowledge and experience 
necessary to perform the Work skillfully, competently and to the highest 
standards of CONSULTANT’s profession. 

2.5 ASSIGNMENT:  The skills, training, knowledge and experience of 
CONSULTANT are material to CITY’s willingness to enter into this Agreement.  
Accordingly, CITY has an interest in the qualifications and capabilities of the 
person(s) who will perform the services and tasks to be undertaken by 
CONSULTANT or on behalf of CONSULTANT in the performance of this 
Agreement.  In recognition of this interest, CONSULTANT agrees that it shall not 
assign or transfer, either directly or indirectly or by operation of law, this 
Agreement or the performance of any of CONSULTANT’s duties or obligations 
under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the CITY.  In the 
absence of CITY’s prior written consent, any attempted assignment or transfer 
shall be ineffective, null and void and shall constitute a material breach of this 
Agreement.  

2.6 CONTROL AND PAYMENT OF SUBORDINATES; INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR:  The Work shall be performed by CONSULTANT or under 
CONSULTANT’s strict supervision.  CONSULTANT will determine the means, 
methods and details of performing the Work subject to the requirements of this 
Agreement.  CITY retains CONSULTANT on an independent contractor basis 
and not as an employee.  CONSULTANT reserves the right to perform similar or 
different services for other principals during the term of this Agreement, provided 
such work does not unduly interfere with CONSULTANT’s competent and timely 
performance of the Work contemplated under this Agreement and provided the 
performance of such services does not result in the unauthorized disclosure of 
CITY’s confidential or proprietary information.  Any additional personnel 
performing the Work under this Agreement on behalf of CONSULTANT are not 
employees of CITY and shall at all times be under CONSULTANT’s exclusive 
direction and control.  CONSULTANT shall pay all wages, salaries and other 
amounts due such personnel and shall assume responsibility for all benefits, 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 57 of 414



payroll taxes, Social Security and Medicare payments and the like.  
CONSULTANT shall be responsible for all reports and obligations respecting 
such additional personnel, including, but not limited to: Social Security taxes, 
income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, workers’ 
compensation insurance and the like. 

2.7 REMOVAL OF EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS:  If any of CONSULTANT’s officers, 
employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or subconsultants is determined 
by the CITY Representatives to be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the 
adequate or timely performance of the tasks assigned to CONSULTANT, a threat 
to persons or property, or if any of CONSULTANT’s officers, employees, agents, 
contractors, subcontractors or subconsultants fail or refuse to perform the Work 
in a manner acceptable to the CITY, such officer, employee, agent, contractor, 
subcontractor or subconsultant shall be promptly removed by CONSULTANT 
and shall not be re-assigned to perform any of the Work. 

2.8 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:  CONSULTANT shall keep itself informed of and in 
compliance with all applicable federal, state or local laws to the extent such laws 
control or otherwise govern the performance of the Work. CONSULTANT’s 
compliance with applicable laws shall include without limitation compliance with 
all applicable Cal/OSHA requirements.   

2.9 NON-DISCRIMINATION:  In the performance of this Agreement, CONSULTANT 
shall not discriminate against any employee, subcontractor, subconsultant, or 
applicant for employment because of race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital 
status, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry, age, physical or mental 
disability or medical condition. 

2.10 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS:  The Parties acknowledge, 
understand and agree that CONSULTANT and all persons retained or employed 
by CONSULTANT are, and shall at all times remain, wholly independent 
contractors and are not officials, officers, employees, departments or 
subdivisions of CITY.  CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for the 
negligent acts and/or omissions of its employees, agents, contractors, 
subcontractors and subconsultants. CONSULTANT and all persons retained or 
employed by CONSULTANT shall have no authority, express or implied, to bind 
CITY in any manner, nor to incur any obligation, debt or liability of any kind on 
behalf of, or against, CITY, whether by contract or otherwise, unless such 
authority is expressly conferred to CONSULTANT under this Agreement or is 
otherwise expressly conferred by CITY in writing. 

III. 

INSURANCE 

3.1 DUTY TO PROCURE AND MAINTAIN INSURANCE:  Prior to the beginning of 
and throughout the duration of the Work, CONSULTANT will procure and 
maintain policies of insurance that meet the requirements and specifications set 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 58 of 414



forth under this Article. CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain the following 
insurance coverage, at its own expense: 

A. Commercial General Liability Insurance:  CONSULTANT shall procure 
and maintain Commercial General Liability Insurance (“CGL Coverage”) 
as broad as Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability 
coverage (occurrence Form CG 0001) or its equivalent.  Such CGL 
Coverage shall have minimum limits of no less than One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) 
in the general aggregate for bodily injury, personal injury, property 
damage, operations, products and completed operations, and contractual 
liability. 

B. Automobile Liability Insurance:  CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain 
Automobile Liability Insurance as broad as Insurance Services Office 
Form Number CA 0001 covering Automobile Liability, Code 1 (any auto).  
Such Automobile Liability Insurance shall have minimum limits of no less 
than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident for bodily injury and 
property damage.  

C. Workers’ Compensation Insurance/ Employer’s Liability Insurance:  A 
policy of workers’ compensation insurance in such amount as will fully 
comply with the laws of the State of California and which shall indemnify, 
insure and provide legal defense for both CONSULTANT and CITY 
against any loss, claim or damage arising from any injuries or 
occupational diseases occurring to any worker employed by or any 
persons retained by CONSULTANT in the course of carrying out the Work 
contemplated in this Agreement. 

D. Errors & Omissions Insurance:  For the full term of this Agreement and for 
a period of three (3) years thereafter, CONSULTANT shall procure and 
maintain Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance appropriate to 
CONSULTANT’s profession.  Such coverage shall have minimum limits of 
no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and shall 
be endorsed to include contractual liability.   

3.2 ADDITIONAL INSURED REQUIREMENTS:  The CGL Coverage and the 
Automobile Liability Insurance shall contain an endorsement naming the CITY 
and CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers as additional insureds.  

3.3 REQUIRED CARRIER RATING:  All varieties of insurance required under this 
Agreement shall be procured from insurers admitted in the State of California and 
authorized to issue policies directly to California insureds.  Except as otherwise 
provided elsewhere under this Article, all required insurance shall be procured 
from insurers who, according to the latest edition of the Best’s Insurance Guide, 
have an A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A:VII.   CITY may also accept policies 
procured by insurance carriers with a Standard & Poor’s rating of no less than 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 59 of 414



BBB according to the latest published edition the Standard & Poor’s rating guide.  
As to Workers’ Compensation Insurance/ Employer’s Liability Insurance, the 
CITY Representatives are authorized to authorize lower ratings than those set 
forth in this Section.   

3.4 PRIMACY OF CONSULTANT’S INSURANCE:  All policies of insurance provided 
by CONSULTANT shall be primary to any coverage available to CITY or CITY’s 
elected or appointed officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers.  Any 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by CITY or CITY’s elected or appointed 
officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers shall be in excess of 
CONSULTANT’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.  

3.5 WAIVER OF SUBROGATION:  All insurance coverage provided pursuant to this 
Agreement shall not prohibit CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT’s officers, 
employees, agents, subcontractors or subconsultants from waiving the right of 
subrogation prior to a loss.  CONSULTANT hereby waives all rights of 
subrogation against CITY.  

3.6 VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE:  CONSULTANT acknowledges, understands 
and agrees, that CITY’s ability to verify the procurement and maintenance of the 
insurance required under this Article is critical to safeguarding CITY’s financial 
well-being and, indirectly, the collective well-being of the residents of the CITY.  
Accordingly, CONSULTANT warrants, represents and agrees that its shall 
furnish CITY with original certificates of insurance and endorsements evidencing 
the coverage required under this Article on forms satisfactory to CITY in its sole 
and absolute discretion.  The certificates of insurance and endorsements for 
each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that 
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on forms provided by 
the CITY if requested.  All certificates of insurance and endorsements shall be 
received and approved by CITY as a condition precedent to CONSULTANT’s 
commencement of any work or any of the Work.  Upon CITY’s written request, 
CONSULTANT shall also provide CITY with certified copies of all required 
insurance policies and endorsements.   

IV. 

INDEMNIFICATION 

4.1  The Parties agree that CITY, the CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, 
employees, agents and authorized volunteers (hereinafter, the “City 
Indemnitees”) should, to the fullest extent permitted by law, be protected from 
any and all loss, injury, damage, claim, lawsuit, cost, expense, attorneys’ fees, 
litigation costs, or any other cost arising out of or in any way related to the 
performance of this Agreement. Accordingly, the provisions of this indemnity 
provision are intended by the Parties to be interpreted and construed to provide 
the City Indemnitees with the fullest protection possible under the law. 
CONSULTANT acknowledges that CITY would not enter into this Agreement in 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 60 of 414



the absence of CONSULTANT’s commitment to indemnify, defend and protect 
CITY as set forth herein. 

4.2 Except as otherwise provided under Section 4.2 of this Article, above, to the 
fullest extent permitted by law, CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend and hold 
harmless the City Indemnitees from and against all liability, loss, damage, 
expense, cost (including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, expert fees 
and all other costs and fees of litigation) of every nature to the extent caused by 
CONSULTANT’s negligent performance under this Agreement, including but not 
limited to the negligent acts, errors or omissions of CONSULTANT or 
CONSULTANT’s officers, employees, agents, servants, contractors, 
subcontractors or subconsultants or the failure of the same to comply with any of 
the duties, obligations or standards of care set forth herein. To the fullest extent 
permitted by law, a Party’s total liability to the other Party and anyone claiming 
by, through, or under the other Party for any cost, loss, or damages caused in 
part by the negligence of the Party and in part by the negligence of the other 
Party or any other negligent entity or individual, shall not exceed the percentage 
share that the Party’s negligence bears to the total negligence of CITY, 
CONSULTANT, and all other negligent entities and individuals. 

4.3 [RESERVED] 

4.4 As to the duties to indemnify under Sections 4.1 and 4.2 of this Article, above, 
CITY shall have the right to offset against the amount of any compensation due 
CONSULTANT under this Agreement any amount due CITY from CONSULTANT 
as a result of CONSULTANT’s failure to pay CITY promptly any indemnification 
arising under this Article and related to CONSULTANT’s failure to either (i) pay 
taxes on amounts received pursuant to this Agreement or (ii) comply with 
applicable workers’ compensation laws.  

4.5  As to the duties to indemnify under Sections 4.1 and 4.2 of this Article, above, 
the obligations of CONSULTANT under this Article will not be limited by the 
provisions of any workers’ compensation act or similar act. CONSULTANT 
expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to CITY 
and CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and 
authorized volunteers.  

4.6 As to the duties to indemnify under Sections 4.1 and 4.2 of this Article, above, 
CONSULTANT agrees to obtain executed indemnity agreements with provisions 
identical to those set forth here in this Article from each and every subcontractor 
or any other person or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of CONSULTANT 
in the performance of this Agreement.  In the event CONSULTANT fails to obtain 
such indemnity obligations from others as required herein, CONSULTANT 
agrees to be fully responsible and indemnify, hold harmless and defend CITY 
and CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and 
authorized volunteers from and against any and all claims and losses, costs or 
expenses for any damage due to death or injury to any person and injury to any 
property resulting from any alleged intentional, reckless, negligent, or otherwise 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 61 of 414



wrongful acts, errors or omissions of CONSULTANT’s subcontractors or any 
other person or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of CONSULTANT in the 
performance of this Agreement. Such costs and expenses shall include 
reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred by counsel of CITY’s choice.  

4.7 As to the duties to indemnify under Sections 4.1 and 4.2 of this Article, above, 
CITY does not, and shall not, waive any rights that it may possess against 
CONSULTANT because of the acceptance by CITY, or the deposit with CITY, of 
any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement. This hold 
harmless and indemnification provision shall apply regardless of whether or not 
any insurance policies are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand, 
damage, liability, loss, cost or expense.  

4.8 As to the duties to indemnify under Sections 4.1 and 4.2 of this Article, above, 
the duties to indemnify, defend and hold harmless as set forth under this Section, 
shall survive the early termination or normal expiration of this Agreement and 
shall be in addition to any other rights or remedies which the CITY may have at 
law or in equity.   

V. 

TERMINATION 

5.1 TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE:  CITY may terminate this Agreement at any 
time for convenience and without cause by giving CONSULTANT a minimum of 
five (5) calendar days prior written notice of CITY’s intent to terminate this 
Agreement.   Upon such termination for convenience, CONSULTANT shall be 
compensated only for those services and tasks which have been performed by 
CONSULTANT up to the effective date of the termination.   CONSULTANT may 
not terminate this Agreement except for cause as provided under Section 5.2, 
below.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided herein, CITY may require 
CONSULTANT to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data, as 
defined in Section 6.1 below, and other information of any kind prepared by 
CONSULTANT in connection with the performance of the Work.  CONSULTANT 
shall be required to provide such Documents and Data within fifteen (15) 
calendar days of CITY’s written request.  No actual or asserted breach of this 
Agreement on the part of CITY pursuant to Section 5.2, below, shall operate to 
prohibit or otherwise restrict CITY’s ability to terminate this Agreement for 
convenience as provided under this Section. 

5.2 EVENTS OF DEFAULT; BREACH OF AGREEMENT:  

A. In the event either Party fails to perform any duty, obligation, service or 
task set forth under this Agreement (or fails to timely perform or properly 
perform any such duty, obligation, service or task set forth under this 
Agreement), an event of default (hereinafter, “Event of Default”) shall 
occur.  For all Events of Default, the Party alleging an Event of Default 
shall give written notice to the defaulting Party (hereinafter referred to as a 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 62 of 414



“Default Notice”) which shall specify: (i)  the nature of the Event of Default; 
(ii) the action required to cure the Event of Default; (iii) a date by which the 
Event of Default shall be cured, which shall not be less than the applicable 
cure period set forth under Sections 5.2.B and 5.2C below or if a cure is 
not reasonably possible within the applicable cure period, to begin such 
cure and diligently prosecute such cure to completion.   The Event of 
Default shall constitute a breach of this Agreement if the defaulting Party 
fails to cure the Event of Default within the applicable cure period or any 
extended cure period allowed under this Agreement.   

B. CONSULTANT shall cure the following Events of Defaults within the 
following time periods: 

i. Within three (3) business days of CITY’s issuance of a Default 
Notice for any failure of CONSULTANT to timely provide CITY or 
CITY’s employees or agents with any information and/or written 
reports, documentation or work product which CONSULTANT is 
obligated to provide to CITY  or CITY’s employees or agents under 
this Agreement.  Prior to the expiration of the 3-day cure period, 
CONSULTANT may submit a written request for additional time to 
cure the Event of Default upon a showing that CONSULTANT has 
commenced efforts to cure the Event of Default and that the Event 
of Default cannot be reasonably cured within the 3-day cure period.  
The foregoing notwithstanding, CITY shall be under no obligation to 
grant additional time for the cure of an Event of Default under this 
Section 5.2 B.i. that exceeds seven (7) calendar days from the end 
of the initial 3-day cure period; or 

ii. Within fourteen (14) calendar days of CITY’s issuance of a Default 
Notice for any other Event of Default under this Agreement.  Prior 
to the expiration of the 14-day cure period, CONSULTANT may 
submit a written request for additional time to cure the Event of 
Default upon a showing that CONSULTANT has commenced 
efforts to cure the Event of Default and that the Event of Default 
cannot be reasonably cured within the 14-day cure period.  The 
foregoing notwithstanding, CITY shall be under no obligation to 
grant additional time for the cure of an Event of Default under this 
Section 5.2B.ii that exceeds thirty (30) calendar days from the end 
of the initial 14-day cure period. 

In addition to any other failure on the part of CONSULTANT to perform 
any duty, obligation, service or task set forth under this Agreement (or the 
failure to timely perform or properly perform any such duty, obligation, 
service or task), an Event of Default on the part of CONSULTANT shall 
include, but shall not be limited to the following:  (i) CONSULTANT’s 
refusal or failure to perform any of the services or tasks called for under 
the Scope of Services; (ii) CONSULTANT’s failure to fulfill or perform its 
obligations under this Agreement within the specified time or if no time is 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 63 of 414



specified, within a reasonable time;  (iii) CONSULTANT’s and/or its 
employees’ disregard  or violation of any federal, state, local law, rule, 
procedure or regulation;  (iv) the initiation of proceedings under any 
bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, reorganization, or similar legislation 
as relates to CONSULTANT, whether voluntary of involuntary; (v) 
CONSULTANT’s refusal or failure to perform or observe any covenant, 
condition, obligation or provision of this Agreement;  and/or (vii) CITY’s 
discovery that a statement representation or warranty by CONSULTANT 
relating to this Agreement  is false, misleading or erroneous in any 
material respect. 

C. CITY shall cure any Event of Default asserted by CONSULTANT within 
forty-five (45) calendar days of CONSULTANT’s issuance of a Default 
Notice, unless the Event of Default cannot reasonably be cured within the 
45-day cure period.   Prior to the expiration of the 45-day cure period, 
CITY may submit a written request for additional time to cure the Event of 
Default upon a showing that CITY has commenced its efforts to cure the 
Event of Default and that the Event of Default cannot be reasonably cured 
within the 45-day cure period.  The foregoing notwithstanding, an Event of 
Default dealing with CITY’s failure to timely pay any undisputed sums to 
CONSULTANT as provided under Section 1.4, above, shall be cured by 
CITY within five (5) calendar days from the date of CONSULTANT’s 
Default Notice to CITY. 

D. CITY, in its sole and absolute discretion, may also immediately suspend 
CONSULTANT’s performance under this Agreement pending 
CONSULTANT’s cure of any Event of Default by giving CONSULTANT 
written notice of CITY’s intent to suspend CONSULTANT’s performance 
(hereinafter, a “Suspension Notice”).  CITY may issue the Suspension 
Notice at any time upon the occurrence of an Event of Default. Upon such 
suspension, CONSULTANT shall be compensated only for those services 
and tasks which have been rendered by CONSULTANT to the reasonable 
satisfaction of CITY up to the effective date of the suspension.   No actual 
or asserted breach of this Agreement on the part of CITY shall operate to 
prohibit or otherwise restrict CITY’s ability to suspend this Agreement as 
provided herein. 

E. No waiver of any Event of Default or breach under this Agreement shall 
constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent Event of Default or breach.  
No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a 
Party shall give the other Party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, 
or otherwise.  

F. The duties and obligations imposed under this Agreement and the rights 
and remedies available hereunder shall be in addition to and not a 
limitation of any duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise 
imposed or available by law. In addition to any other remedies available to 
CITY at law or under this Agreement in the event of any breach of this 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 64 of 414



Agreement, CITY, in its sole and absolute discretion, may also pursue any 
one or more of the following remedies: 

i. Upon written notice to CONSULTANT, the CITY may immediately 
terminate this Agreement in whole or in part; 

ii. Upon written notice to CONSULTANT, the CITY may extend the 
time of performance; 

iii. The CITY may proceed by appropriate court action to enforce the 
terms of the Agreement  to recover damages for CONSULTANT’s 
breach of the Agreement  or to terminate the Agreement; or 

iv. The CITY may exercise any other available and lawful right or 
remedy.  

CONSULTANT shall be liable for all legal fees plus other costs and 
expenses that CITY incurs upon a breach of this Agreement or in the 
CITY’s exercise of its remedies under this Agreement.  

G. In the event CITY is in breach of this Agreement, CONSULTANT’s sole 
remedy shall be the suspension or termination of this Agreement and/or 
the recovery of any unpaid sums lawfully owed to CONSULTANT under 
this Agreement for completed services and tasks.   

5.3 SCOPE OF WAIVER:  No waiver of any default or breach under this Agreement 
shall constitute a waiver of any other default or breach, whether of the same or 
other covenant, warranty, agreement, term, condition, duty or requirement 
contained in this Agreement.  No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily 
given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any contractual rights by 
custom, estoppel, or otherwise.  

5.4 SURVIVING ARTICLES, SECTIONS AND PROVISIONS:  The termination of this 
Agreement pursuant to any provision of this Article or by normal expiration of its 
term or any extension thereto shall not operate to terminate any Article, Section 
or provision contained herein which provides that it shall survive the termination 
or normal expiration of this Agreement. 

VI. 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

6.1 DOCUMENTS & DATA; LICENSING OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY:  All 
Documents and Data shall be and remain the property of CITY without restriction 
or limitation upon their use or dissemination by CITY, upon Consultant's receipt 
of payment for such Documents and Data.  For purposes of this Agreement, the 
term “Documents and Data” means and includes all reports, analyses, 
correspondence, plans, drawings, designs, renderings, specifications, notes, 
summaries, strategies, charts, schedules, spreadsheets, calculations, lists, data 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 65 of 414



compilations, documents or other materials developed and/or assembled by or 
on behalf of CONSULTANT in the performance of this Agreement and fixed in 
any tangible medium of expression, including but not limited to Documents and 
Data stored digitally, magnetically and/or electronically.  This Agreement creates, 
at no cost to CITY, a perpetual license for CITY to copy, use, reuse, disseminate 
and/or retain any and all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property 
embodied in all Documents and Data.  CONSULTANT shall require all 
subcontractors and subconsultants working on behalf of CONSULTANT in the 
performance of this Agreement to agree in writing that CITY shall be granted the 
same right to copy, use, reuse, disseminate and retain Documents and Data 
prepared or assembled by any subcontractor or subconsultant as applies to 
Documents and Data prepared by CONSULTANT in the performance of this 
Agreement.  

6.2 CONFIDENTIALITY:  All data, documents, discussion, or other information 
developed or received by CONSULTANT or provided for performance of this 
Agreement are deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by 
CONSULTANT without prior written consent by CITY. CITY shall grant such 
consent if disclosure is legally required. Upon request, all CITY data shall be 
returned to CITY upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 
CONSULTANT shall not use CITY’s name or insignia, photographs, or any 
publicity pertaining to the Work in any magazine, trade paper, newspaper, 
television or radio production or other similar medium without the prior written 
consent of CITY. 

6.3 FALSE CLAIMS ACT:  CONSULTANT warrants and represents that neither 
CONSULTANT nor any person who is an officer of, in a managing position with, 
or has an ownership interest in CONSULTANT has been determined by a court 
or tribunal of competent jurisdiction to have violated the False Claims Act, 31 
U.S.C., section 3789 et seq. and the California False Claims Act, Government 
Code section 12650 et seq.  

6.4 NOTICES: All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given 
to the respective Parties at the following addresses, or at such other address as 
the respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose:   

CONSULTANT:  CITY:  
MIG, Inc. 
Attn: Laura R. Stetson 
537 South Raymond Ave. 
Pasadena, California 91105 
Phone: (626) 744-9872 
Fax:  (626) 744-9873 
Email: lstetson@migcom.com 
 

 City of Cudahy 
City Manager’s Office 
5220 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, California 90201 
Attn: Jose E. Pulido, City Manager 
Phone: (323) 773-5143 
 

Such notices shall be deemed effective when personally delivered or 
successfully transmitted by facsimile as evidenced by a fax confirmation slip or 
when mailed, forty-eight (48) hours after deposit with the United States Postal 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 66 of 414



Service, first class postage prepaid and addressed to the Party at its applicable 
address.   

6.5 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS:  CONSULTANT agrees to comply 
with all federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are 
now or may in the future become applicable to CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT’s 
business, equipment and personnel engaged in activities covered by this 
Agreement or arising out of the performance of such activities.  

6.6 NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT:  CONSULTANT agrees that it will 
not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment and shall comply with all 
applicable laws and regulations of CITY and/or all other relevant government 
agencies, including, but not limited to, the California Department of Fair 
Employment and Housing and the Federal Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission.  Also, CONSULTANT certifies and agrees that all persons 
employed by CONSULTANT, its affiliates subsidiaries and related entities, if any, 
will be treated equally by CONSULTANT, without unlawful discrimination based 
upon creed, sex, race, national origin, or any other classification prohibited by 
state or federal law.  If CITY finds that any of the provisions of this Section have 
been violated, such violation shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement.  
While CITY reserves the right to determine independently that the anti-
discrimination provisions of the Agreement have been violated, in addition, a 
determination by the California Fair Employment Practices Commission or 
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing, or successor agency, or 
the Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, that CONSULTANT 
has violated state or federal anti-discrimination laws relative to this Agreement 
shall constitute a finding by CITY that CONSULTANT has violated the anti-
discrimination provisions of this Agreement.  

6.7 COOPERATION; FURTHER ACTS:  The Parties shall fully cooperate with one 
another, and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as is 
reasonably necessary, appropriate or convenient to achieve the purposes of this 
Agreement. 

6.8 SUBCONTRACTING:  CONSULTANT shall not subcontract any portion of the 
Work required by this Agreement, except as expressly stated herein, without the 
prior written approval of CITY.  Subcontracts (including without limitation 
subcontracts with subconsultants), if any, shall contain a provision making them 
subject to all provisions stipulated in this Agreement, including provisions relating 
to insurance requirements and indemnification. 

6.9 CITY’S RIGHT TO EMPLOY OTHER CONSULTANTS:  CITY reserves the right 
to employ other contractors in connection with the various projects worked upon 
by CONSULTANT. 

6.10 PROHIBITED INTERESTS:  CONSULTANT warrants, represents and maintains 
that it has not employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona 
fide employee working solely for CONSULTANT, to solicit or secure this 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 67 of 414



Agreement.  Further, CONSULTANT warrants and represents that it has not paid 
nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide 
employee working solely for CONSULTANT, any fee, commission, percentage, 
brokerage fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the 
award or making of this Agreement.  For breach or violation of this warranty, 
CITY shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability.  For the term 
of this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of CITY, during the term of 
his or her service with CITY, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or 
obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 

6.11 TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE:  Time is of the essence for each and every 
provision of this Agreement. 

6.12 GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE:  This Agreement shall be interpreted and 
governed according to the laws of the State of California.  In the event of litigation 
between the Parties, venue, without exception, shall be in the Los Angeles 
County Superior Court of the State of California.  If, and only if, applicable law 
requires that all or part of any such litigation be tried exclusively in federal court, 
venue, without exception, shall be in the Central District of California located in 
the City of Los Angeles, California. 

6.13 ATTORNEYS’ FEES:  If either Party commences an action against the other 
Party, whether legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection 
with this Agreement, the prevailing Party in such litigation shall be entitled to 
have and recover from the losing Party reasonable attorneys’ fees and all other 
costs of such action. 

6.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS:  This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the Parties. 

6.15 NO THIRD PARTY BENEFIT:  There are no intended third party beneficiaries of 
any right or obligation assumed by the Parties.  All rights and benefits under this 
Agreement inure exclusively to the Parties. 

6.16 CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT:  This Agreement shall not be construed in 
favor of, or against, either Party but shall be construed as if the Parties prepared 
this Agreement together through a process of negotiation and with the advice of 
their respective attorneys. 

6.17 SEVERABILITY:  If any portion of this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal, or 
otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining 
provisions shall continue in full force and effect.  

6.18 AMENDMENT; MODIFICATION:  No amendment, modification or supplement of 
this Agreement shall be valid or binding unless executed in writing and signed by 
both Parties, subject to CITY approval.  The requirement for written 
amendments, modifications or supplements cannot be waived and any attempted 
waiver shall be void and invalid. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 68 of 414



6.19 CAPTIONS:  The captions of the various articles, sections and paragraphs are 
for convenience and ease of reference only, and do not define, limits, augment, 
or describe the scope, content, or intent of this Agreement. 

6.20 INCONSISTENCIES OR CONFLICTS:  In the event of any conflict or 
inconsistency between the provisions of this Agreement and any of the exhibits 
attached hereto, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.   

6.21 ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This Agreement including all attached exhibits is the 
entire, complete, final and exclusive expression of the Parties with respect to the 
matters addressed herein and supersedes all other agreements or 
understandings, whether oral or written, or entered into between CITY and 
CONSULTANT prior to the execution of this Agreement.  No statements, 
representations or other agreements, whether oral or written, made by any Party 
which are not embodied herein shall be valid or binding.  No amendment, 
modification or supplement to this Agreement shall be valid and binding unless in 
writing and duly executed by the Parties pursuant to Section 6.18, above. 

6.22 COUNTERPARTS:  This Agreement shall be executed in three (3) original 
counterparts each of which shall be of equal force and effect.  No handwritten or 
typewritten amendment, modification or supplement to any one counterparts 
shall be valid or binding unless made to all three counterparts in conformity with 
Section 6.18, above.  One fully executed original counterpart shall be delivered to 
CONSULTANT and the remaining two original counterparts shall be retained by 
CITY.  

 

 

 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 69 of 414



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed the day and year first appearing in this Agreement, above. 

 

CITY OF CUDAHY: 
 
 
 
By:       
 Jose E. Pulido, City Manager 
 
Date:       
 

 MIG, INC. 
 
 
 
By:        
 
Name:      
  
 
Title:       
 
Date:       
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
By:              
 
Date:       

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 70 of 414



 

EXHIBIT “A” 

(SCOPE OF WORK) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 71 of 414



 

EXHIBIT A 

Scope of Work 

The Consultant (MIG, the MIG Team, or we) will provide the services described in this Exhibit A.  

For the General Plan and Development Code, Consultant will use a hybrid form-based approach to the 
land use plan centered on “PlaceTypes”. PlaceTypes will define the “types of places” in Cudahy in terms 
of the physical structures, public spaces and infrastructure the City looks to achieve. For the General 
Plan, PlaceTypes will be the new regulating standards that define land use and form as well as the 
character of Cudahy’s neighborhoods, corridors and districts. Complementary to PlaceTypes, a hybrid 
Development Code will provide the benefits of use standards while incorporating clear form and design 
standards. The hybrid Code will provide graphic representations of development standards, including 
visual representation of setbacks, height, massing of buildings and interactions between building 
frontages and streets.  

The Consultant will implement an extensive, inclusive, bilingual public outreach program with innovative 
and proven high-tech and high-touch tools that will result in meaningful community participation. This 
will include coordination with activities associated with the parallel Enabling Just and Sustainable 
Growth in Cudahy project being led by UCLA researchers. The activities will be designed to be fun and 
transparent, thus resulting in new, practical planning documents with a high level of acceptance.  

TASK 1: PROJECT KICK-OFF AND EXISTING CONDITIONS ANALYSIS  

Task 1.1: Background Document Review, Project Kick-Off Meeting and City Tour 

The MIG Team will meet with City staff to kick off the project, gather data and information, finalize 
protocols and communications, discuss the stakeholder process, determine coordination and overlap with 
the UCLA work scope, and outline overall expectations and desired project outcomes. This will include 
refining the scope of work, preparing a detailed project schedule, developing an initial list of stakeholders 
to be interviewed and reviewing the management structure that will ensure the program is completed on 
time and on budget. 

Following the formal part of the meeting, City staff will lead the MIG Team on a walking/driving tour of 
Cudahy to highlight individual neighborhoods and community areas, key issue and opportunity sites as 
well as areas where land use change may be considered. (City staff will be responsible for arranging for a 
van for the tour and for developing the tour route.) The focus of the tour will be to view and understand 
the neighborhoods, districts and opportunity areas.  MIG will photo-document the tour for use in 
subsequent presentations and work products. 

Deliverables:  

• Data Needs List (PDF)  

• Kick-off Meeting Agenda (PDF)  

• Base Map for City Tour  

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 72 of 414



Task 1.2: Base Mapping  

Building on the most recently available Los Angeles County Assessor parcel data and infrastructure GIS 
data provided by the City and local utility providers, MIG will create a base map containing basic 
information that will be used throughout the project. Depending upon availability of data, layers in this 
base mapping will include street rights-of-way and infrastructure, parcel information and ownership, 
vacant and underutilized parcels, approved and proposed projects, existing land uses, existing General 
Plan land use designations, and zoning. If available, the following data are also desirable: pedestrian and 
bicycle connections and facilities, transit, building footprints, building height attributes, and business 
license data with information regarding number of employees. City staff will be responsible for providing 
data, coordinating on formatting and metadata protocols, and reviewing and providing feedback on the 
base maps. At the culmination of the project, MIG will provide the City with the GIS maps and associated 
files developed during the process.  

Deliverable:  

•  Base Maps (PDF)  

Task 1.3: Existing Conditions Report  

The MIG Team will conduct an analysis of Cudahy’s existing conditions and regulatory context. MIG will 
prepare comprehensive and concise existing conditions technical studies to support the General Plan 
policy preparation and EIR tasks. The structure of the report will mirror the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) checklist and set forth existing conditions and policy implications, drawing from the 
MIG Team’s professional experience and what we learn from the initial public engagement activities. The 
report will identify environmental and infrastructure issues to be considered in the General Plan.  

Aesthetics, Land Use and Population and Housing 

MIG will conduct a land use survey to document existing land use conditions, analyze existing land use 
and development patterns, and analyze adopted and pending plans that affect development in the City. In 
addition, we will describe, analyze, and map constraints and opportunities for future growth and 
development, drawing particularly from the work completed by the UCLA team working on the Strategic 
Growth Council nexus fee study and outreach. Special attention will be paid to defining variation within 
existing residential areas to identify areas for redesignation to lower density based on predominant land 
use patterns, and to identifying infill opportunity areas and areas with the potential to generate new 
economic and employment activities. MIG will also summarize adopted and “in progress” City plans, as 
well as plans for areas surrounding Cudahy. This will include a discussion on regional plans affecting the 
City.  

MIG will prepare an aesthetics/urban design summary that describes the look, feel, and character of 
existing development and public spaces. This will include identifying architectural patterns and themes to 
be preserved, character elements to emphasize, and barriers to be addressed. MIG will produce 
associated maps and graphics that illustrate existing conditions, including gateways, historic resources, 
major urban features, open space, character areas, landmarks, and gateways.  

With regard to Population and Housing, input from stakeholders who work on gentrification, displacement, 
and environmental justice will inform the baseline analysis.  

Team member Kelly Associates Management Group will undertake an analysis of local economic 
conditions to establish an understanding of economic development needs. This will include a review of 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 73 of 414



City goals and objectives; a review of the existing general plan, zoning map and code documents; 
understanding Cudahy’s fiscal position (present and projected); a review of existing marketing material; 
and review of City development procedures to ascertain issues, opportunities and constraints.  

Transportation and Traffic  

Team member Fehr & Peers will document and analyze existing transportation conditions through a 
review of circulation patterns and available data from previous and ongoing projects, and will summarize 
these findings in a way that is easily accessible to the community and decision makers.  Our work in this 
task will be focused on analysis of opportunities and constraints associated with potential multimodal 
transportation improvements and will include an assessment of existing active transportation (walking and 
bicycling) patterns and vehicular circulation. Fehr & Peers will also support MIG in the mobility 
components of the CEQA checklist.  Additionally, Fehr & Peers will collect vehicle counts at eight 
roadway segments and four intersections to analyze existing levels of service.  We will also work with the 
City to incorporate any work completed by the UCLA team into our conclusions, and draw from their 
analysis as timing allows.  

Utilities and Service Systems  

In coordination with MIG and City staff, team member Fuscoe Engineering will obtain and review relevant 
planning and “wet” infrastructure documents (drainage, water and sewer master plans, regional studies 
and projects completed within study area) related to infrastructure including obtainment of GIS files.  This 
task includes outreach by Fuscoe to the Los Angeles County Sanitation District, Los Angeles County 
Public Works and Tract 180/Tract 349 Water Company for additional data on sewer, storm drain and 
water, and information produced in conjunction with the parallel UCLA effort. Fuscoe will also interview 
Public Works staff to assist with the deficiency assessment.  Subsequent to this analysis, Fuscoe will 
prepare this chapter of the background report compiling City data into a base map of existing or planned 
infrastructure based on infrastructure master plans (sewer, water, drainage) or regional studies previously 
prepared on behalf of the City.  In the analysis the team will identify deficiency areas and outline 
measures to correct and/or improve upon deficiencies within City limits. The team will collaborate with 
external agencies as needed to ensure the proposed improvements are consistent with regional master 
plans.  

Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities 

MIG will inventory the parks and recreation system to identify existing community facilities. This task 
builds upon information obtained during the existing land use survey, aerial data and field visits to parks. 
We will talk to Parks staff about current usage and demand and recent improvements, including the Clara 
Park Expansion project, improvements to the Los Angeles River bike trail and rest areas, and potential 
improvements at Lugo Park. The MIG Team will review all current policies and standards for parks, open 
space, and facilities. MIG will also summarize Cudahy’s recreational and open space context and identify 
existing park to population ratio, as well as identify pedestrian, bicycle and transit accessibility to 
determine geographical service areas of each park facility and connections to nearby regional recreation 
resources. As part of this analysis, MIG will determine where deficiencies exist. We will review any reports 
and summaries prepared by the UCLA team to incorporate outreach findings related to parks, recreation, 
and public facilities needs.  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 74 of 414



 

Public Services 

This section will report information from the Sheriff and Fire Departments regarding the most relevant 
crime and emergency response statistics within the past five years.  We will also identify community 
policing plans.  

Noise 

With regard to noise, we will report existing conditions based on five to eight noise measurements MIG 
staff will document in the community.  Traffic-related noise will be reported based on traffic count data 
and as may be documented in environmental reports related to the I-710 expansion project.  

Hazards 

We will map flood, geologic and other natural hazards information based on recent published sources 
(e.g., California Geological Survey, FEMA).  

Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas  

Air quality data will be reported based on information from the South Coast Air Quality Management 
District and studies underway for the I-710 expansion project, along with a baseline evaluation of air 
quality emissions associated with existing land uses. MIG has full in-house capabilities to estimate current 
local pollutant and GHG emissions. Additionally, information from Cal EnviroScreen2 will be used to 
report population exposure information.  

Health and Human Services  

While not covered in the CEQA checklist, public health and human services are critical components to 
address in the General Plan update.  As such, the background report will provide an overview of health 
conditions in Cudahy based on published sources from Kaiser and the State Department of Health.  We 
will report on healthy community programs currently in effect in Cudahy.  We will also provide information 
regarding state-of-the-art practices for integrating public health and environmental sustainability into the 
planning process; this will allow residents and policy makers to identify the degree to which Cudahy 
wishes to address these issues in the General Plan. MIG will map healthy resources in the City, including 
schools, parks, open space, food gardens, community centers, trails, public transit, libraries and other 
uses and facilities related to improving the quality of life for residents.  Based on the existing land use 
survey and GIS data, we will identify ¼- and ½-mile radius walking sheds maps for parks, schools and 
grocery stores (healthy food choices).  We will also identify “unhealthy” land uses (e.g., liquor stores, fast-
food establishments and convenience stores).  

City staff will be responsible for reviewing and providing one consolidated set of City comments to the 
MIG Team for the Existing Conditions Report. The scope and budget assume one round of review.  

Deliverables:  

•  Administrative Draft Existing Conditions Background Report (PDF) 

 •  Final Existing Conditions Background Report (PDF; 15 printed copies)  

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 75 of 414



 

TASK 2: PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT  

Task 2.1: Public Outreach Plan  

To ensure that the updated Cudahy General Plan truly reflects the community’s vision and priorities, the 
public outreach and community engagement approach needs to be inclusive and transparent, with 
multiple opportunities for input. Below we present an approach we believe will meet the City’s objectives, 
as outlined in the RFP.  This can be refined and will be detailed based on discussions with staff during the 
project kick-off meeting. The detailed outreach plan will include a description of all outreach activities, 
schedule of events, process, and timing for releasing collaterals and project in. 

 Deliverables:  

•  Public Outreach Plan (PDF)  

Task 2.2: Stakeholder Interviews  

MIG will conduct one-on-one and small group interviews with key community stakeholders.  These 
interviews are expected to be informal meetings that last approximately one-half hour to one hour.  
Potential participants include representatives from the City Council and Planning Commission, community 
and opinion leaders, local community organizations, social service providers, and business 
representatives, as well as local environmental and neighborhood organizations. The final list of 
interviewees will be developed by MIG in close coordination with City staff.  City staff will be responsible 
for contacting the interviewees, coordinating interview times and securing a meeting room to hold the 
interviews.  As requested by the stakeholders, we can conduct group interviews entirely in Spanish.  

Following the conclusion of all interviews, we will prepare a summary memorandum of key findings.  

Deliverables:  

• Ten (10) Stakeholder Interviews  

• Stakeholder Questions (PDF)  

• Stakeholder Interviews Key Findings Summary (PDF)  

Task 2.3: Project Website (OPTIONAL)  

This task is not included in the work program. 

Task 2.4: Fact Sheet  

To ensure that information about the project is widely accessible to community members, MIG proposes 
developing a frequently asked questions “FAQ” sheet. The project FAQ sheet will introduce the General 
Plan process, including schedule and opportunities for community involvement. The fact sheet will also 
include frequently asked questions to communicate the importance of long-range planning documents, 
like the General Plan, and the relevancy to individual community members. MIG will design a one-page 
bilingual (English and Spanish) fact sheet for distribution through the regular City channels, community 
representatives and the General Plan Advisory Committee (Task 2.6).  

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 76 of 414



 

Deliverable:  

•  Project Fact Sheet (PDF)  

Task 2.5: Resident Survey  

To ensure the General Plan Update reflects the values, priorities and concerns of all residents in Cudahy 
— not just residents who actively participate in the workshops or advisory committees — we recommend 
conducting a scientific survey of adult residents as part of the public outreach efforts. The survey will 
provide objective, statistically reliable measures of residents’ opinions and behaviors on a number of key 
issues such as neighborhood stabilization, commercial land uses, City services and programs, bicycle 
and pedestrian mobility, and healthy community strategies, and is especially useful for identifying how 
residents prioritize or make tradeoffs among a list of options.  

With this information, the City and the consultant team can update the General Plan with confidence it 
reflects the opinions of all residents. The methodological rigor associated with a survey will also promote 
the acceptance of the outreach findings and final Plan, as the City will be able to demonstrate in a 
statistically reliable way that the Plan is consistent with the opinions and priorities of residents.  

Our team proposes to design and conduct a 15-minute telephone survey (including bilingual 
interviewers) of 300 adult residents selected at random from those who live in Cudahy. Using a 
probability-based random sampling methodology, a sample of this size will produce highly reliable 
survey results with a statistical margin of error of +/- 5.6% at the 95% level of confidence.  

True North will handle all aspects of the research process in consultation with staff and Council, as 
appropriate. The work scope will include all tasks necessary to complete the survey, including designing 
and refining the questionnaire, professionally translating the survey into Spanish, developing an 
appropriate sampling methodology, programming the survey instrument to assist the interviewers in 
navigating the survey and recording data, conducting interviews according to a strict protocol in English 
and Spanish, performing quality control checks throughout the data collection period, processing and 
analyzing the data, preparing thorough (200+ pages) full-color reports of the findings, and presenting the 
results to staff and Council aided by a PowerPoint presentation. The final report and presentation will be 
designed so that they are accessible to those with little or no understanding of statistics and survey 
research methodology.  

Deliverables:  

• Draft and Final Survey questionnaires (PDF)  

• Initial Topline Report of survey findings (PDF)  

• Full Report that details overall survey findings and how they vary by subgroups of residents (PDF)  

• Cross tabulations of survey data for reference (PDF)  

• One PowerPoint presentation of survey findings 

Task 2.6: General Plan Advisory Committee (GPAC)  

Central to the engagement program will be the General Plan Advisory Committee (GPAC). We 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 77 of 414



recommend that the GPAC be comprised of 7 to 11 community members, including residents, business 
owners and representatives from community organizations. A student representative from Bell High 
School (who is a Cudahy resident) would be a great addition to provide a youth perspective.  Our 
experience in nearby communities has revealed that resident involvement may be difficult to solicit due to 
busy family life.  Thus, by involving representatives from current stakeholder community groups, a larger 
GPAC group may be formed.  To foster transparency and inclusivity, we recommend advertising the 
opportunity to participate on the GPAC and asking candidates to complete an application. MIG will 
prepare a bilingual application for use by City staff for soliciting participation.  

MIG will prepare materials for and facilitate up to six GPAC meetings at strategic points in the work 
program. These meetings will provide an opportunity for MIG/City staff to present the project and receive 
input from the group on the technical studies, Vision and Framework, draft solutions, and pre-public draft 
General Plan. City staff will be responsible for scheduling these meetings, coordinating the GPAC and 
securing meeting locations. MIG is available to attend additional GPAC meetings as requested on a time-
and-materials basis, with prior authorization from the City.  

Introduction and Kick-Off.  At the first GPAC meeting, we will orient and educate the GPAC members 
regarding their responsibilities and the purpose of the General Plan and encourage their participation as 
ambassadors for the General Plan project.  We will also begin work on issues identification. MIG will 
prepare a summary Charge Statement for the GPAC to establish meeting ground rules and expectations.  

Issues and Opportunities. The second GPAC meeting will focus on soliciting issues, challenges and 
opportunities that will provide direction for the Existing Conditions Report.  We will also ask the GPAC to 
begin to craft a preliminary vision.  The GPAC will receive a summary of input received from the Issues 
and Ideas Community Workshop (Task 2.5), and help formulate specific questions to ask for the resident 
survey (Task 2.5).  

Existing Conditions Report and Survey Findings.  In this meeting the GPAC will review the Existing 
Conditions Reports (Task 1.4) and summary of the resident survey (Task 2.5).  

Vision and Framework. From the outreach and existing conditions report efforts, we will summarize the 
primary issues that the General Plan will address; these ideas will be expressed in a Vision Framework. 
The GPAC will review and refine the draft Vision Framework at this meeting.  

Solutions and Priorities.  MIG will prepare for and facilitate a meeting with the GPAC to discuss the 
options for implementing the Vision and the Framework. The GPAC will assist in priority identification, 
particularly with regard to land use/Place Types alternatives, healthy communities and sustainability as 
well as preliminary economic impacts and context.  

Administrative Draft General Plan.  MIG will prepare for and facilitate one final meeting with the GPAC 
to review key components of the Administrative Draft General Plan.  

Deliverables:  

• Bilingual GPAC Application (PDF)  

• GPAC Scope and Charge (PDF; 11 printed copies)  

• Up to six (6) GPAC meetings  

• GPAC PowerPoint and Meeting Materials  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 78 of 414



 

Task 2.7: Community-Wide Workshop - Values  

At the first workshop, the team will provide participants with an overview of the planning process and 
introduce the purpose of a General Plan. This workshop will focus on identifying community values, 
issues, opportunities, neighborhood assets and connectivity. To encourage robust participation, we 
recommend that this workshop be held in conjunction with another event in the City (such as, for 
instance, a town hall meeting or the Cudahy Swap Meet).  

MIG, in coordination with City staff and the project team, will develop the workshop content, print 
materials and facilitate the workshop.  MIG will design the workshop to include activities to capture 
feedback and comments. Two MIG project team members—including a Spanish-language speaker—will 
staff the workshops, anticipated to be no more than three hours in length.  MIG will produce agenda and 
handout materials in English and Spanish.  All workshop materials will include Spanish language.  City 
staff will be responsible for securing workshop locations, printing and mailing announcements and 
providing food.  

Following the workshop, we will provide a graphic summary.  

Deliverables:  

• One Workshop  

• Exhibits and visual aids for the Workshop  

• Workshop summary (PDF)  

• Marketing Materials 

Task 2.8: Community Workshops and Joint Planning Commission/City Council Meetings  

To broaden community involvement and achieve transparency with decision-makers, we propose to 
conduct four community workshops that double as joint Planning Commission/City Council study 
sessions.  This workshop format allows decision-makers to observe and hear community interaction first-
hand, and for the public to talk directly to City leaders.  Each such event will be held at a point in the 
General Plan program where directed feedback is needed to move on to the next task.  

• The first joint workshop will provide the opportunity to review results from the resident survey and 
present the ideas from the first community workshop on issues and opportunities.  

• During the second joint workshop, the MIG team will present the General Plan Framework and Vision 
(Task 3.1). The objective will be to gain direct feedback from the community and decision-makers 
regarding the draft Vision and Policy Framework, and to identify focus areas where land use changes 
may occur.  

• The third joint workshop will be held to test approaches to addressing the issues identified, using the 
Vision and Framework as the primary lens. Input will help inform the selection of a preferred Place 
Type concept that will be the basis for the updated General Plan, along with critical goals and policies 
pertaining to mobility, health, safety and other issues identified by the community.  

•  As an unveiling of the Draft General Plan, MIG will plan and facilitate a citywide open house on the 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 79 of 414



draft document. The MIG Team will be available to answer questions about the project and the draft 
General Plan elements. This will provide an opportunity for members of the public to provide 
feedback on the draft elements, and all components therein. MIG will prepare large boards or posters 
that describe each of the draft elements, highlighting new policy concepts and major changes from 
the existing General Plan.  

Following each event, we will prepare a graphic summary.  

Deliverables:  

• Four communitywide Workshops/Joint Study Sessions  

• Agenda, handout materials, exhibits, and visual aids for the Workshops/Study Sessions  

• Workshop summaries (PDF)  

Task 2.9: Cudahy Commission Meetings  

Getting feedback regarding parks and open space, fire safety issues and human services issues from the 
three City Commissions charged with providing recommendations on these issues will be important and 
informative.  We will meet once each with the Parks and Recreation Commission, Public Safety 
Commission and Aging and Senior Citizens Commission to review the draft Vision and Framework, and to 
work with the Commissions to identify potential solutions to issues within their charge areas.  This scope 
and budget provide for three Commission meetings, all with the same format (although the issues will 
differ).  

Deliverables:  

• Three Commission Meetings  

• PowerPoint for the Meetings  

TASK 3: VISION AND POLICY FRAMEWORK  

Task 3.1: Framework Document  

To establish the framework for the General Plan, we will produce a Vision and Policy Framework 
document for review and approval by the GPAC, community, the Planning Commission, and the City 
Council. The Vision and Policy Framework will state a clear vision, supported by the underlying values 
identified through the public outreach process and lay out policy direction. The Vision and Policy 
Framework will also identify focus areas where change may occur, followed by a series of transformative 
strategies designed to create positive change in the city.  The Vision and Policy Framework will draw from 
the Existing Conditions Report, the input received from community engagement activities and discussions 
with City staff.  MIG will submit a draft for City staff review, and City staff will be responsible for reviewing 
the draft report and providing MIG with one set of consolidated and confirmed edits. This scope and 
budget assumes one round of review and revisions.  

Deliverables:  

• Administrative Draft Vision and Policy Framework (PDF)  

• Vision and Policy Framework (PDF)  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 80 of 414



 

 

TASK 4: DRAFT GENERAL PLAN  

Task 4.1: General Plan Format and Structure  

Prior to crafting the new General Plan, we will have City staff confirm its structure, including layout and 
organization of chapters. The overall goal is to create a streamlined General Plan. The introduction will 
describe vision and framework. Each subsequent chapter will have a brief overview of the issues, 
followed by succinct statements and ample illustrations of desired future conditions, and concluding with 
clear implementing programs and actions to achieve these conditions.  

Deliverable:  

• Administrative Draft General Plan Format and Structure (PDF)  

Task 4.2: Administrative Draft General Plan  

The MIG Team will prepare a new, comprehensive General Plan based on the technical analysis, input 
received during earlier phases and State legal requirements. The draft General Plan will reflect expressed 
community values, such as economic vitality, safe and healthy communities, connectivity and education 
throughout each element. We will incorporate the Place Type structure and sustainability and healthy 
community concepts into each of the individual elements, consistent with best practices. The updated 
Plan will also include a comprehensive implementation program that will focus on the Plan as a living 
document that results in the desired change in the community.  

The updated General Plan will include the following elements/sections; the exact order and arrangement 
of elements and topics will be discussed and confirmed with City staff.  

Introduction. MIG will prepare an Introduction that summarizes the new General Plan. This will include a 
summary of the update process, extensive public outreach and engagement process, and summary of 
the General Plan Vision and Framework. 

Land Use Element. MIG will prepare a Land Use Element that includes a new Land Use Diagram and 
updated land use designations that address allowable use, density ranges, floor-area ratios and other 
appropriate standards.  The new Land Use Element will include a form-based approach incorporating 
Place Types, and will include allowable use, density ranges, floor area ratios and form-based community 
character features. Each Place Type will include illustrations and descriptions. Building from the Vision 
and Policy Framework, MIG will identify new goals, policies and implementation measures that will form 
the basis of land use and community design components to the General Plan. MIG will use photo 
examples and/or illustrations as appropriate to illustrate development standards, prototypes and character 
in focus areas. The Land Use Element will incorporate healthy communities’ strategies pertaining to land 
use and community health resources. We will ensure consistency with adopted the Housing Element 
goals and implementation programs to provide adequate sites to meet the Regional Housing Needs 
Allocation and related increases in density in the High Density Residential and Community Commercial 
Land Use designations. 

Circulation Element. MIG, with support from Fehr & Peers and Fuscoe Engineering, will prepare a 
Circulation Element that describes the planned transportation and infrastructure network. We will produce 
full-color maps showing planned pedestrian and bicycle facilities as well as streets and roadways for 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 81 of 414



automobiles, including freight and high-occupancy-vehicles. We will update General Plan goals, policies 
and implementation actions to be consistent with the community’s values and desired future 
transportation conditions. These may include policies related to Complete Streets and multimodal 
transportation, Transportation Demand Management, access for the mobility impaired, guidelines for the 
coordination of land use and development with the provision of adequate transportation facilities and 
services and neighborhood traffic management. 

The Circulation Plan Element will also incorporate recently adopted studies and findings from the 
Citywide Safe Routes to School Plan, the Pedestrian Safety Assessment and the Strategic Planning 
Grant. Fehr & Peers will work closely with MIG to develop a circulation element and associated analysis 
that is legally defensible and reflective of current changes in statewide legislation such as the Complete 
Streets Act (AB 1358) and the draft guidance for SB 743, which has substantially changed significance 
criteria approach to transportation analysis. The effort will include a forecast of future transportation 
conditions using either a regional or sketch level transportation analysis model, a background technical 
report and an evaluation of future conditions with and without the proposed project circulation network 
suitable for use as an appendix to the environmental document.  This element will also include goals, 
policies and programs related to public facilities, infrastructure and water planning. Fuscoe will define the 
infrastructure needs required to support the Land Use Element, and will address long-term water capacity 
issues and conservation efforts to support expanded development growth efforts proposed as part this 
General Plan update. 

Conservation and Open Space Element. MIG will prepare an updated Conservation and Open Space 
Element that shows the distribution and potential locations of recreation facilities, schools and public 
buildings. We will produce maps and define requirements for trails, parks and recreation access as well 
as cultural and historical resources, as appropriate. 

Noise Element. MIG will prepare a Noise Element that includes appropriate noise standards and policies 
to address development under the new General Plan. We will produce future noise exposure contours 
calculated based upon future traffic data, railroad usage assumptions and other information provided by 
the City. MIG will prepare the map in terms of CNEL in increments of 5 decibels down to 60 dB CNEL. 

Safety Element. MIG, with support from Fuscoe Engineering, will prepare an updated Safety Element 
that addresses areas constrained by hazards such as flooding, seismic and geologic hazards, fire danger, 
hazardous materials and other topics as appropriate. This element will also include goals, policies and 
programs related to fire, police, emergency medical services and disaster preparedness. 

Air Quality Element. MIG will prepare an Air Quality and Atmosphere Element that addresses air quality 
and atmosphere (greenhouse gases).This Element focuses on minimizing the impacts of land uses that 
have the potential to pollute, maintaining good local air quality, promoting efficient management and use 
of energy resources. This will include policies and programs specifically related to greenhouse gas 
reduction, climate change adaptation and sustainability. As appropriate, environmental justice concerns 
will be addressed with regard to air quality. 

Implementation Plan. This is a key component of the updated General Plan. The Implementation Plan 
should provide concrete policy guidance to the City Council in its annual budgeting process. We propose 
to put extensive effort into this component to make the Implementation relevant, effective and reflective of 
objectives and resources. In addition to actions, the updated Implementation Plan will identify time frames 
and funding sources. The Plan will be drafted to be easily amended to respond to shifting City priorities 
and changing physical, financial or political circumstances in the future. We will use the knowledge, 
experience and practical creativity of all team members to identify opportunities for new strategies, 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 82 of 414



especially as they relate to economic development and other important issues that are identified by City 
staff and the community. In addition, through the Implementation Plan, MIG will work with staff to identify 
inconsistencies between the updated General Plan and the Municipal Code, and we will recommend a list 
of programs to ensure consistency with General Plan goals and programs to be implemented. 

The Administrative Draft General Plan will be submitted to the City as a series of separate Word files with 
embedded or attached images and figures. City staff will be responsible for reviewing each element, 
adding track-change comments and edits to the Word files as well as providing one set of consolidated 
and confirmed edits.  This scope and budget assumes two rounds of review, edit, and revisions. 

Deliverables: 

•  Administrative Draft General Plan (Microsoft Word file and PDF; 3 printed copies) 

•  Draft General Plan (PDF; 15 printed copies) 

TASK 5: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 

MIG will prepare the appropriate CEQA compliance documents; we anticipate that an EIR will be 
required. Our work scope assumes that City staff will be responsible for all public noticing, distribution and 
filing of environmental documents per the law. However, we can provide these tasks as additional 
services upon request.  We propose to prepare a single CEQA document to address the General Plan 
and Development Code update. 

Task 5.1: Initial Study, Notice of Preparation and Scoping Meeting 

MIG will complete an Initial Study checklist and narrative to appropriately focus the topical contents of the 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR). Those focus topics determined to have a potentially significant 
impact on the environment will then be further analyzed during the development of the Draft EIR and 
associated mitigation strategies closely linked to General Plan policies.  MIG will also prepare the Notice 
of Preparation (NOP) for the Draft EIR. The Initial Study will be attached to the NOP for City staff approval 
and distribution to responsible and interested agencies, initiating the 30-day NOP response period. MIG 
will aid City staff in compiling the NOP mailing list. Our scope also includes preparation and attendance at 
one scoping meeting. Our experience has been that stand-alone scoping meetings for General Plan EIRs 
are poorly attended. As an optional modification, this Scoping Meeting may be combined with a final joint 
PC/CC study session and community workshop. 

Deliverables: 

•  Scoping Meeting 

•  NOP and Initial Study (PDF; 3 printed copies) 

Task 5.2 Draft EIR 

The MIG Team will develop a Draft EIR that considers all aspects of General Plan and Development 
Code implementation to streamline future entitlements.  Mitigation will be developed through close 
coordination with General Plan policies and implementation strategies.  In turn, the evaluation of the focus 
topics in the Draft EIR will not necessarily result in significant environmental impacts.  Our scope provides 
for two rounds of review of the Draft EIR: an administrative draft followed by a pre-press draft for City staff 
to ensure that all comments have been appropriately addressed prior to release of the official Draft EIR 
for public review and comment. MIG will also prepare the Notice of Availability for the Draft EIR.  The 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 83 of 414



General Plan existing conditions studies will provide much of the environmental baseline for the Draft EIR 
analysis. We anticipate that the following topics will be of importance to City decision-makers, interested 
agencies and the public during their consideration of the General Plan. These topics will receive 
emphasis in the Draft EIR (listed below in order of CEQA Guidelines Appendix G, Environmental 
Checklist Form). For the remaining environmental topics in Appendix G, such as agriculture and forestry 
resources and mineral resources, the EIR Initial Study will include brief written statements explaining why 
no significant impacts are anticipated. 

Aesthetics. Consistent with CEQA, the EIR will independently evaluate the potential impacts of the 
General Plan land use and urban design policies and the anticipated citywide build-out scenario under 
these policies on the visual character and image of the City.  Beneficial aesthetic effects of the plans will 
be discussed as well. The EIR will then recommend any General Plan and Development Code refinement 
warranted to minimize identified visual impacts, if any. 

Air Quality. With criteria and toxic air contaminant modeling by MIG, the EIR will assess the local and 
regional air emissions impacts of General Plan build-out based on the most recent adopted modeling 
criteria of the Southern California Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD). For any significant 
impacts, the EIR will identify mitigation consistent with SCAQMD CEQA requirements that can be 
formulated into General Plan policies. 

Biological Resources. As a built-out suburban community, Cudahy has no remaining native habitats and 
presumptively no threatened or protected species. We anticipate that this issue may be able to be 
dismissed from further analysis through the Initial Study process. 

Cultural and Historic Resources. Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15064.5, the EIR will evaluate 
the potential effects of the General Plan on any identified or potential cultural or historic resources in the 
planning area. We will utilize the information contained in existing data sources. CEQA-based mitigation 
protocols will be identified and can be incorporated directly into General Plan policy. 

Geology and Soils. Earthquakes can cause strong ground shaking, liquefaction, differential settlement, 
and lateral spreading. The EIR will identify potential geotechnical impacts of General Plan build-out, and 
describe mitigation protocols, including Building Department requirements, to reduce the impacts to less-
than significant levels. 

Greenhouse Gas Emissions. The EIR will address the GHG implications, both beneficial and adverse, 
of General Plan build-out. The EIR will quantify project climate change impacts based on the most recent 
adopted modeling criteria of the SCAQMD. For any significant impacts, the EIR will identify mitigations 
consistent with SCAQMD CEQA requirements which can be formulated into General Plan policies. 

Hazards and Hazardous Materials. Existing properties and structures in the City may contain 
contaminated soils, groundwater or hazardous building materials that might be disturbed during 
development activities. Based on review of available data, including the Department of Toxic Substances 
Control EnviroStor website, the EIR will discuss the potential for future hazardous material exposure 
impacts and describe associated jurisdictional mitigation protocols. 

Hydrology and Water Quality. Based on the existing conditions analysis and planning studies, the EIR 
will assess drainage, flooding, and water quality issues. 

Land Use and Planning. The EIR will evaluate the land use implications, both beneficial and adverse, of 
the General Plan and the Development Code and will identify any significant impacts under CEQA (e.g., 
“division of an established neighborhood”). The EIR will then identify associated mitigation, including 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 84 of 414



recommended General Plan or Development Code refinements. In addition, the consistency of the 
General Plan proposed policies and Development Code regulations with relevant regional planning 
policies (e.g., SCAG and SCAQMD) will be evaluated. 

Noise and Vibration. Based on the noise contour exercise prepared for the General Plan and 
Development Code, impacts of General Plan development policies and associated future build-out on the 
local noise/vibration environment will be described. Short- and long-term noise measurements and 
existing noise contours will be provided. The EIR will analyze construction and traffic noise, and will 
assess land use compatibility within the projected noise environment. The EIR will then identify effective 
and feasible mitigations that can be incorporated directly into General Plan policy. 

Population and Housing. The EIR will describe the potential effects on housing and population in order 
to provide the statistical basis for related quantitative environmental impact evaluations (e.g., public 
services and utilities). General Plan implementation is not expected to cause CEQA-defined population or 
housing impacts. 

Public Services/Recreation. The EIR will evaluate the effects of General Plan and Development Code 
implementation on the following public services: fire protection, law enforcement, schools, and 
parks/recreation.  Appropriate service providers will be identified in coordination with City staff, and will be 
contacted to help determine potential impacts and formulate mitigation consistent with General Plan 
policy. 

Transportation and Traffic. Fehr & Peers will prepare a traffic impact analysis at four intersections and 
eight street segments with the City. This task includes assisting the City in identifying approaches and 
steps necessary to conform to SB 743. However, since that guidance has not been released by OPR, and 
the level of effort and type of analysis required is not defined, this task will be revisited with City staff to 
address any additional analysis needs beyond the analysis described above.  Once the impacts are 
identified, we will identify potential mitigation. As with most General Plans, it is assumed that the roadway 
system will be designed so that the General Plan is self-mitigating in that there is sufficient capacity in the 
roadway network to accommodate any projected growth (or that policies reflect the anticipated service 
levels that will occur). If this self-mitigation is not the case, additional mitigation measures will be identified 
for any deficient analysis locations. If necessary, the Circulation Element will be revised to reflect these 
additional mitigation measures, should any be noted.  Fehr & Peers will summarize the results of the 
analysis above in a technical Transportation Report, which will be included as an appendix to the EIR. 

Utilities and Service Systems. Based on the existing conditions analysis and planning studies prepared 
for the General Plan, team member Fuscoe will evaluate the proposed land use changes and quantify the 
potential increase in water and sewer demands based on commonly accepted generation demands to 
determine if the existing infrastructure has the capacity to accommodate the long-term land use 
projections and increased demands.  We will identify regional improvements necessary to accommodate 
the proposed land use plan. For drainage assessment, we will identify if the proposed land uses will 
increase or decrease impervious surface areas.  We will determine the applicability of the “allowable 
discharge rate” standards issued by Los Angeles County Public Works to control redevelopment projects 
within watershed areas of deficient storm drain systems and how this standard applies within the City 
limits. We will identify appropriate water quality measures and standards, green infrastructure techniques 
and water conservation features for incorporation into the sustainability component of the General Plan 
and EIR, summarized into a technical memorandum for EIR purposes. 

Deliverables: 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 85 of 414



•  Administrative Draft EIR (PDF; 3 printed copies) 

•  Draft EIR for public hearings (PDF; 20 printed copies) 

•  Notice of Availability (PDF) 

Task 5.3: Final EIR and CEQA Support Documents 

Following close of the 45-day public review period of the Draft EIR, MIG will prepare a Final EIR that 
includes responses to public and agency comments received on the Draft EIR during the public review 
period. Our budget includes an allowance for this task since the level of effort cannot be fully anticipated 
at this time. MIG will also prepare: 

•  A Final EIR that includes responses to public and agency comments received on the Draft EIR during 
the public review period, and an Errata identifying any required changes to the EIR to address the 
comments 

•  Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) for adoption with the General Plan and 
Development Code 

•  Findings of Fact and Statement of Overriding Considerations, to be prepared in consultation with the 
City Attorney 

We will provide an Administrative Draft Final EIR, Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, and 

Findings of Fact/Statement of Overriding Considerations to the City for comment. City staff will 
provide comments in track-changes format. Based on that direction, we will prepare the Final EIR and 
associated CEQA hearing documents (assuming two rounds of review and revision).  Following final City 
Council action on the final EIR and General Plan, we will prepare the Notice of Determination for the City 
to file with the County Clerk. City Staff will be responsible for all public noticing, filing, and distribution of 
the CEQA documents. 

Deliverables: 

•  Administrative Final EIR (2 Rounds of Review) (PDF; 3 printed copies) 

• Public Hearing Final EIR (PDF; 20 printed copies) 

•  MMRP (PDF; 20 printed copies) 

•  Findings of Fact and Statement of Overriding Consideration (PDF; 20 printed copies) 

•  Notice of Determination (PDF; 3 printed copies) 

TASK 6: GENERAL PLAN HEARINGS AND ADOPTION 

Task 6.1: Planning Commission Public Hearings (2) 

MIG will meet with the Planning Commission two times to present, discuss and receive input/direction on 
the Draft General Plan and Draft EIR. These hearings will provide an opportunity for the Planning 
Commission to formally receive public comments on the draft documents. The conclusion of these 
hearings will be a formal recommendation on the project to the City Council. City staff will be responsible 
for preparing the formal staff reports for these hearings. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 86 of 414



 

Deliverables: 

•  Two (2) Planning Commission Hearings 

•  PowerPoint presentation for the Hearings 

Task 6.2: City Council Public Hearings (2) 

MIG will meet with the City Council once to present, discuss and receive input/direction on the Draft 
General Plan and EIR. This public hearing will provide an opportunity for the City Council to review 
Planning Commission recommendations and formally receive public comments on the draft documents.  
Following this hearing, MIG will attend a second Adoption Hearing with the City Council to review and 
discuss the final documents. The conclusion of this hearing will be the City Council’s formal adoption of 
the updated General Plan, Development Code and certification of the EIR. City staff will be responsible 
for preparing the formal staff reports for these hearings. 

Deliverables: 

•  Two City Council Hearings 

•  PowerPoint presentation for the Hearings 

Task 6.3: Final General Plan 

MIG will prepare a Final General Plan based on the outcome of the City Council adoption hearing. 
Following Plan adoption, MIG will submit all project files to the City, including all GIS shapefiles 
developed during the process. 

Deliverables: 

•  Final General Plan (Microsoft Word and PDF; 20 printed copies) 

•  GIS and other data files 

TASK 7: PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

Task 7.1: Project Coordination and Management 

Efficient and experienced project management will be a critical to take this project from its initial vision 
through policy framework development and eventually to a strategic, implementable, broadly supported 
General Plan and Development Code. MIG will manage the overall project to keep it on schedule and 
budget. MIG Principal Laura Stetson will serve as Principal-in-Charge. She has a combination of sound 
technical planning skills and innovative thinking, combined with great facilitation and organizational 
talents. Ms. Stetson will work closely with Project Manager Lisa Brownfield, who will provide strong day-
to-day project management of the entire program.  MIG will meet with City staff at key junctures during 
the project to discuss document progress, confirm upcoming milestones and review materials for 
workshops and deliverables. Lisa Brownfield will have regularly scheduled phone calls with the City’s 
project manager to review pressing weekly priorities and issues. This task also covers day-to-day project 
management tasks, including invoice review and preparation and contract administration. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 87 of 414



The MIG Team has also included an allowance to coordinate with participants in other ongoing City 
projects and processes that will influence policy in the General Plan program, including the Strategic 
Growth Council Grant and work with the UCLA Lewis Center, the Prop 1B Street Improvement Project 
with APA Engineering, and the City Branding Options and Newsletter effort with Fuel Creative Group. 

Deliverables: 

•  Weekly project management calls 

•  As-needed phone and email communication and in-person staff meetings 

•  Monthly invoices, budget and progress reports (PDF) 

Task 7.2: SB 18 Consultation Assistance 

The General Plan update will require formal government to-government consultation between the City of 
Cudahy and Native American Heritage Commission-listed tribes pursuant to Senate Bill 18 (SB 18). MIG 
will provide the City with a draft letter to be transmitted to NAHC. The NAHC will determine if any NAHC-
listed Native American sacred lands are located within or adjacent to the City. In addition, the NAHC will 
provide a list of SB 18-specific Native American contacts for the City that they believe should be 
contacted for additional information. MIG will provide the City a letter template and detailed instructions to 
ensure the City complies with SB 18. No telephone calls or meetings with Native Americans are included 
in this proposal, as State law directs that the City take the lead in this regard. Should the City desire that 
MIG provide additional Native American coordination, we can perform this work as additional services. 

Deliverable: 

•  Letter template and instructions for SB 18 Consultation (Microsoft Word file) 

TASK 8: DEVELOPMENT CODE  

The City is interested in tying the General Plan policy closely to Development Code regulations, 
particularly with regard to incorporating design policies into a code that is design-based, not use-based. 
For this approach to be most effective, we recommend initiating work on the Development Code update 
once the General Plan Framework has been approved by the City Council, and completing these two 
policy documents in tandem. However, for budgeting reasons, work on the Development Code is 
scheduled to begin in fiscal year 2016-17. Updates to the Development Code will be focused and 
targeted to address newly adopted General Plan policy direction and a general “fix-it” list provided by City 
staff.   

Task 8.1: Initial Development Code Strategy Meeting 

We will meet with City staff to confirm objectives for the Development Code work program, finalize the 
public engagement tasks, and define how new urban form policies and PlaceTypes designations will be 
reflected in the updated regulations. We anticipate that Planning staff keeps a “fix-it” list of inconsistencies 
and confusing provisions in the current Code that they wish to address.  As part of this meeting, we will 
review the Municipal Code as a whole to identify other provisions that should be included in the 
Development Code or which, at least, need to be understood to avoid conflicts with the updated Code 
provisions. 

Deliverable: 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 88 of 414



• Meeting with City Staff 

 

Task 8.2: Stakeholder Interviews and Developers Roundtable 

Separate from the stakeholder meetings described for the General Plan, we will undertake meetings with 
individuals and groups (like developers and City Code Enforcement staff) most directly knowledgeable of 
and interested in development regulations. We will conduct an intensive series of interviews with 
community stakeholders and development community interest groups (Developers Roundtable) to 
understand their concerns with the current Code and to discuss revisions they would like considered. 
These will consist of a series of scheduled one-on-one and group meetings with individuals and groups 
identified by the City staff able to help identify issues of public interest and concern relative to the City’s 
development regulations and review processes. Persons or groups who may be included are local builder 
groups, historic preservation organizations, commercial and industrial property and business owners, 
neighborhood groups and homeowners associations, the Chamber of Commerce, representatives from 
the sign industry, etc. During the interviews, the objectives of the Code update program, initial issues 
based on the detailed work plan, and schedule will be explained. Participants will be asked to share their 
specific concerns and provide suggestions on how to address them. 

Following completion of the interviews, a summary report will be prepared for City staff’s review. A final 
version of the summary will be made available to policy makers and the public. 

Deliverables: 

•  Stakeholder Interviews and Developers Roundtable (one full day) 

•  Summary Report (PDF) 

Task 8.3: Development Code Style Sheet and Format; Outline 

We will prepare a recommended style sheet, a standard chapter format that will be used, and an 
annotated outline for the updated Development Code. The annotated outline will identify existing 
deficiencies in the existing Code, the revisions deemed necessary to correct those deficiencies, and 
where the revisions will be addressed in the comprehensive updated Code. The outline will form the basis 
for the comprehensive update. Based on the input received from staff, the team will revise the annotated 
outline, format and style sheet, and sample chapter format to illustrate the intended format and style of 
the updated Development Code. City staff will provide the consultant team one version of each 
deliverable (style sheet, standard chapter format, and Development Code outline) that contains all of 
staff’s mark-ups and comments, preferably using MS Word’s track changes tool. This scope and budget 
assumes one round of review and revision for each. 

Deliverables: 

•  Style Sheet (PDF) 

•  Standard Chapter Format (PDF) 

•  Development Code Outline (PDF) 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 89 of 414



 

Task 8.4: Administrative Draft Development Code 

This task involves preparing the administrative draft of all articles of the new Code. The Administrative 
Draft Development Code will be prepared in individual articles, chapters, and sections and provided to 
staff in individual articles to allow for timely, focused feedback. The efforts will focus on: 

•  Move toward a hybrid approach that balances the form-based standards with allowable use 

•  Extensive use illustrative graphics and diagrams describing form-base characteristics 

•  Implementing General Plan PlaceTypes and urban design policies 

•  Incorporating State law provisions that are not currently reflected in the Code 

•  Addressing smart growth and environmentally sustainable development practices, i.e. site design use 
of materials 

The General Plan will establish several PlaceType designations throughout Cudahy.  The Code will need 
to set forth regulations as to how development may occur within the density/intensity limits set forth in the 
General Plan, and possibly via form-based standards. For each zone, we will create use regulations, 
standards, and illustrations that reflect General Plan policies and PlaceType designations.  Based on 
policies in the General Plan and direction we receive during the initial outreach, we will incorporate 
principles and standards to reflect the community vision.  As part of the scope refinement task, we will 
discuss with you the specific topics the Code would address and potential structure. Team member 
Fuscoe is available to assist MIG with preparation of standards that facilitate low-impact design, plus 
urban/mixed-use design standards related to infrastructure.  Once we have delivered all Administrative 
Draft Code articles, City staff will provide the consultant team one version of the administrative draft Code 
that contains all of staff’s mark-ups and comments, preferably using MS Word’s track changes tool. This 
scope and budget assumes one round of review and revision. 

Deliverable: 

•  Administrative Draft Development Code (PDF; 3 printed copies)  

Task 8.5: Public Review Draft Development Code 

This task will include revisions to the Administrative Draft Development Code based on staff input and the 
addition of graphics and illustrations where needed. Graphics will be used throughout the updated Code 
to assist users in visualizing the meaning and applicability of standards, or otherwise improve 
understanding or ease of use and to focus on design aspects of development.  Following staff’s review of 
the Preliminary Draft, the team will meet with staff to review comments. City staff will provide one version 
of the preliminary draft Code that contains all of staff’s mark-ups and comments using Word’s track-
changes function. MIG will incorporate those revisions to produce a Public Review Draft Development 
Code. This scope assumes one additional review and round of revisions before the Development Code 
becomes public. 

Deliverable: 

•  Public Review Draft Development Code (PDF; 10 printed copies) 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 90 of 414



 

Task 8.6: Updated Zoning Map 

MIG will prepare a new Zoning Map to reflect the updated General Plan. This will begin with a General 
Plan/zoning consistency analysis and result in a new GIS-based Zoning Map. Because properties will be 
re-zoned citywide either to achieve consistency or reflect new zones, property owners should be engaged 
and notified. We recommend conducting a workshop focused solely on the proposed zone changes (See 
Task 8.7), as our experience has shown that such a meeting addresses specific issues and concerns of 
affected property owners. 

Deliverables: 

•  General Plan/Zoning Consistency Matrix and Map (PDF) 

•  Draft Zoning Map (PDF)  

Task 8.7: Focused Outreach for Rezoning 

This task provides for focused outreach for the updated Zoning Map. Our experience has shown that the 
public hearing process can be eased when we directly address the concerns of property owners whose 
properties will be rezoned to achieve General Plan consistency and/or reflect changes in the new 
Development Code (for example, renaming or elimination of zones).  Many properties may be rezoned as 
a result of the update to the Zoning Map, and affected property owners may need to be individually 
noticed in this regard. State law requires individual notice if fewer than 1,000 properties are affected; if 
1,000 or more will be changed, then public notice can consist of an eighth-page newspaper notice.  
However, many cities elect to provide individual notices in any case. In any event, we will help affected 
property owners understand the reasons for the rezoning and its effects by preparing an informational 
newsletter that can be produced in a relatively inexpensive format (black-and white or color) and mailed 
to affected owners, as well as posted on the City’s website. The City will be responsible for reproduction 
costs and mailing/distribution.  We have found that many property owners, after having read the 
newsletter and/or contacted City staff with questions, are satisfied with the proposals. The Planning 
Commission Study Session provides a good forum to allow property owners to review maps and ask 
questions in a public forum. This outreach meeting may be combined with a General Plan public outreach 
meeting for cost savings. 

Deliverables: 

•  One Zoning Community Meeting 

•  Agenda, handout materials, exhibits, and visual aids for the Workshop 

Task 8.8: Planning Commission Study Sessions (Draft Development Code Review) 

Prior to formal public hearings on the Draft Code (which would be adopted concurrent with the General 
Plan under this Optional Task), we propose to conduct two workshops with the Planning Commission, 
with the public invited to attend and participate. These will be informal sessions that will allow the 
consultant team and City staff to present the draft Code and map to policy makers and the public, to 
highlight key revisions and new provisions, to discuss mixed-use and form-based provisions in a focused 
manner, to describe development review processes, and otherwise review important sections of the 
updated Code. We find this approach to be very helpful for the subsequent public hearing process. The 
Commission and public will have the opportunity to identify any issues they may have with draft Code 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 91 of 414



provisions during workshops and the staff/consultant team can prepare responses/ options to bring back 
to the Planning Commission as part of the formal public hearing process. These meetings may be 
combined with another General Plan public outreach meeting for cost savings.  MIG will be responsible 
for preparing all workshop materials. We will meet with staff prior to each workshop or series of 
workshops to coordinate presentation of the materials. City staff will be responsible for securing the 
venue and providing public outreach and required noticing. 

Deliverables: 

•  Two Planning Commission Study Session Meetings 

•  PowerPoint Presentation and visual aids for the study sessions 

Task 8.9: Final Development Code 

After the final City Council hearing on the updated Code and before its effective date, we will prepare a 
final version to incorporate all changes made by the City Council. We will provide a Screencheck version 
so that City staff can verify that the document accurately incorporates all changes approved by the City 
Council (including changes recommended by the Planning Commission and accepted by the Council) 
during the adoption process.  Because we cannot anticipate the scope of changes to be directed by the 
City Council, our budget includes a specific allowance for this task. Any work required beyond this 
allowance will be billed on a time-and-materials basis with prior authorization from the City. We will 
prepare the final Code and Zoning Map for delivery to the City for codification and publication. The team 
will provide a reproducible camera-ready copy of the adopted document and an electronic copy in 
Microsoft Word (for PC) and as a PDF. 

Deliverables: 

•  Screencheck Final Code and Map (PDF) 

•  Final Development Code and Map (Microsoft Word file, PDF and GIS data files; 20 printed copies

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 92 of 414



EXHIBIT “B” 

(SCHEDULE FOR DELIVERABLES) 

 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 93 of 414



Schedule  July 2015

 MIG Deliverable                                                      

© City Review 2105 2017

n Meeting/Workshop/Phone Calls Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Task 1: Project Kick-Off and Existing Conditions AnalysisProject Kickoff and Existing Conditions Analysis

1.1 Review of Background Documents/Project Kick-off and City Tour n

1.2 Base Mapping 

1.3 Existing Conditions Report  © 

Task 2: Community Outreach and Plan Framework DevelopmentCommunity Outreach and Plan Framework Development

2.1 Public Outreach and Engagement Plan 

2.2 Stakeholder Interviews 

2.4 Fact Sheet 

2.5 Community Survey  

2.6 General Plan Advisory Group  - GPAC (6) n n n n n n

2.7 Community Workshop - Values 

2.8 Community Workshops/Joint PC/CC Study Sessions (4) n n n n

2.9 City Commission Meetings (3) n n

Task 3: Policy FrameworkPolicyy Framework

3.1 General Plan Vision and Framework Document 

Task 4:  Draft General PlanDraft General Plan

4.1 General Plan Format and Structure 

4.2  Administrative Draft General Plan  ©

4.3
Public Review Draft General Plan



Task 5: Implementation and EvaluationCEQA Documentation

5.1 Initial Study, NOP and Scoping Meeting 

5.2 Draft EIR 

5.3 Final EIR and CEQA Support Documents (allowance) 

Task 6: CEQA Documentation Public Hearings, Adoption, and Final General Plan

6.1 Planning Commission Public Hearings (2) n

6.2 City Council Public Hearings (2) n

6.3 Final General Plan 

Task 7:  Public Hearings, Adoption, and Final General PlanProject Management

7.1 Project Coordination and Management

7.2
SB 18 and AB  52 Consultation Assistance n n

Task 8: CEQA Documentation Draft Development Code

8.1 Initial Development Code Strategy Meeting n

8.2 Stakeholder Interviews and Developers Roundtable n

8.3 Development Code Outline and Format 

8.4 Administrative Draft Development Code (in sections)  ©  ©  ©

8.5 Public Review Draft Development Code  \

8.6 Updated Zoning Map 

8.7 Focused Outreach for Rezoning n

8.8 Planning Commission Study Sessions (2) n

Public Hearings and EIR Addendum (not in scope)

8.9 Final Development Code n

2016

MIG, Inc. Walnut General Plan   Fee Proposal

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 94 of 414

mallen
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

TO PROVIDE 
 

Professional Services 
For The Cudahy General Plan Update 

 
TO THE 

 
CITY OF CUDAHY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 95 of 414



IMPORTANT DATES 
 

 

 

 
 

 

RFP ISSUED March 20, 2015 

DEADLINE TO SUBMIT QUESTIONS 
 
PROPOSAL DUE DATE 

April 3, 2015 
 

April 24, 2015   
at 4:00 PM 

 
PROPOSALS ARE EVALUATED 

 
April 27, 2015 

 
NOTIFICATION OF TOP RANKED 
CONSULTANTS FOR ORAL INTERVIEW  
(If applicable) 
 

 
May 1, 2015 

EVALUATION COMMITTEE INTERVIEWS OF 
TOP RANKED CONSULTANTS  
(If applicable) 
  

May 4 – 8, 2015 

NOTIFICATION TO PREFERRED 
CONSULTANT 

May 19, 2015 

  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 96 of 414



Table of Contents 
 

I. INTRODUCTION .................................................................................................. 1 

II. BACKGROUND .................................................................................................... 1 

III. SCOPE OF WORK ............................................................................................... 2 

IV. GENERAL INFORMATION .................................................................................. 6 

V. TERMS AND CONDITIONS ............................................................................... 10 

VI. PROPOSAL CONTENT ..................................................................................... 12 

VII. SCOPE OF SERVICES ...................................................................................... 13 

VIII. EVALUATION PROCEDURES ........................................................................... 14 

IX. PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL ................................................................................... 15 

X. STAFF CONTACT .............................................................................................. 16 

APPENDIX A – Scope of Work ..................................................................................... 17 

APPENDIX B – Sample Contract .................................................................................. 21 

APPENDIX C – Summary Sheet ................................................................................... 39 

APPENDIX D – Certification of Acceptance and Proposal for Modification  .................. 40 

APPENDIX E – False Claims Form ............................................................................... 41 

APPENDIX F – Civil Litigation History ........................................................................... 44 

 

 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 97 of 414



City of Cudahy 

5220 Santa Ana, Cudahy, California 90201  
(323) 773-5143   Fax (323) 771-2072 

 

March 20, 2015 
General Plan Update 

Request for Proposals 
 

I. INTRODUCTION 
 

The City of Cudahy (“City”) is requesting proposals from experienced land use 
consulting firms that are interested in preparing a comprehensive update to the City’s 
General Plan. The purpose of the project is to plan the City’s development for the next 
20 years. This update will include all associated environmental documents, including, 
but not limited to, an Initial Study, an Environmental Impact Report (EIR), and, if 
necessary, a Mitigation Monitoring or Reporting Program (MMRP) and the Findings of 
Fact and Statement of Overriding Considerations (SOC). (An optional part of this update 
is also the preparation of a comprehensive update to the City’s Zoning Code) 
 
II. BACKGROUND 
 

Cudahy is located in Southeast Los Angeles County, next to the L.A. River. The City 
was incorporated on November 10, 1960 and named after its founder, meat-packing 
baron Michael Cudahy, who purchased the land known as Rancho San Antonio in 1908 
for development.  Cudahy is 1.1 square miles with a current population of 23,805.  The 
City is a general law city and operates under the council-manager form of government.  
 
The purpose of this Request for Proposal (RFP) is to select a planning consultant 
capable of providing the necessary services to update and revise the Cudahy General 
Plan, to facilitate the coordination and planning of municipal services and development 
within the context of the General Plan and to use the plan to provide direction for growth 
of the City. The City completed an update to the General Plan in 2010, however the 
update primarily consisted of updating outdated information and minor modifications to 
the General Plan Land Use map. The last full comprehensive General Plan update took 
place in 1992. Because of this, the City Council and city staff have set out an ambitious 
work plan for the City’s next 20 years. The City is looking to the future and embracing 
innovative concepts such as sustainability, pedestrian friendly practices, complete 
streets, and strategies focused on increasing the capacity of its primary commercial 
corridor and related infrastructure to support residential and commercial growth city 
wide. The City is looking for a forward thinking consultant who can bring these concepts 
to reality. “Community” is important to the City and the ideal consultant or consulting 
team should be able to actively engage the public in a variety of ways to get input on 
critical issues, keep them updated on the process, and to educate them on issues and 
concepts. The City expects documents to be prepared in a format that is clear, concise, 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 98 of 414



and easy to read. We also expect that all documents are graphically driven, user-
friendly documents that will take advantage of current technology to the extent 
reasonably and practically possible.  
 
An optional component of this project is the preparation of a comprehensive update to 
the City’s zoning ordinance. The City is looking to create a deeper connection between 
the general plan and zoning code. We are looking for a consulting team that has a 
strong design background and can incorporate design and form based principles into 
the general plan and potentially into a new development code. 
 
Although an optional portion of this RFP, the City believes there is an advantage to one 
consultant preparing both the general plan and zoning code updates. 
 
III. SCOPE OF WORK  
 
The City is requesting that the consulting team prepare an update to the Cudahy 
General Plan except for the housing element. It is expected that the existing updated 
housing element will be folded into the new general plan document. While the general 
plan update will include the six of seven required elements (noise, safety, circulation, 
land use, open space, and conservation).  
 
The following describes specific components that should be included in the scope of 
work. However, the City is open to suggestions other than those listed here, which 
would be of value to producing a General Plan that reflects Cudahy’s unique nature. 
 

A. Work Program: 
Prepare a detailed work program for the General Plan update, including detailed 
schedules of dates and activities. In consideration to the City’s budget, it is the 
desire of the City to complete the entire process within two years. The work 
program shall include but not be limited to the following: 

a. Review existing data sources related to the City of Cudahy including the 
existing available economic data, planning studies, population and 
development trends, and related reports. Compile the necessary 
additional information to prepare the updated General Plan document. 
Conduct field surveys to determine existing land uses, existing building 
conditions, public infrastructure conditions, and other field surveys as 
required. 

b. Based upon the consultant’s research, analysis, and community input, a 
draft updated and revised General Plan shall be prepared which proposes 
policies, programs, realistic objectives standards and schedules to: 

i. Correct existing deficiencies 
ii. Guide the future development of the City of Cudahy 

c. The following mandatory/voluntary elements of the Cudahy General Plan 
shall be updated: 

i. Land Use, Circulation, Conservation, Open Space, Noise, and 
Safety. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 99 of 414



ii. Air Quality 
d. Develop a community participation program which should include 

facilitating meetings of a citizen’s General Plan committee and public 
workshops. The City considers this a key task in the update process. 

e. Public survey of at least 400 residents to identify issues of concern. 
Reports should be full-color and include the methodology, questions 
asked and findings. 

f. Prepare a general plan background report that identifies the current status 
of infrastructure capacity and other critical items. The background will 
inform the decisions of the General Plan Advisory Committee and the 
community as the general plan is prepared. 

g. Prepare a comprehensive update of the General Plan and required 
Environmental Impact Report. All existing elements are proposed to be 
updated except for the Housing Element.  

h. Prepare a fiscal analysis. The fiscal analysis should review the impacts of 
proposed policies to determine if there are sufficient funding sources to 
accommodate anticipated infrastructure and services associated with build 
out of the preferred alternative in the new General Plan and programs 
proposed in the General Plan.  

i. Staff anticipates the City Council will appoint a General Plan Advisory 
Committee of between approximately 5-10 people.  

j. The scope of work should also include a public survey to solicit public 
input from the community, the Planning Commission and City Council. 

k. Participate in public hearings before the Planning Commission and City 
Council. 

l. Consultation with interested Native American tribes as part of the General 
Plan Update process as required by SP 18.  

m. Provide electronic/digital copies of all work generated as it becomes 
available. 

n. Provide a General Plan “administrative proof document” to be used for 
reproduction and tracking updates. 

o. Provide an electronic/digital copy General Plan document (including 
maps). 

p. Integrate all elements into one General Plan document with uniform text 
layout and format. 

q. Work with staff to identify inconsistencies between the updated General 
Plan and the Municipal Code and recommend a list of programs to ensure 
consistency with General Plan goals and programs or to be implemented.  

r. Prepare a comprehensive update to the City’s Zoning Code (optional). 
 

B. General Plan Issues: 
In addition to the issues contained in the required seven elements of a general 
plan, the following are important issues (in no particular order) that need to be 
addressed in any new general plan: 

a. Overcrowding 
b. Excessive amounts of land area zoned for multiple-family developments 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 100 of 414



c. Aging commercial and industrial areas of the City 
d. Condition of the City’s infrastructure 

 
Additional attention shall be devoted to developing specific and achievable goals, 
objectives, and policies, programs, schedules, and standards for solving these 
problems. 

 
C. Current and Recently Completed Planning Initiatives: 

There are several planning studies that recently started, ongoing, or recently 
completed that need to be incorporated into any general plan document. 

a. City-wide Safe Routes to School Plan and Program 
b. Pedestrian Safety Assessment 
c. 2013 - 2021 Housing Element 
d. Strategic Planning Grant 

 
D. Tasks and Deliverables:  

Listen below is a list of expected tasks to be completed by the chosen consulting 
team along with the meetings and deliverables expected for each task. All 
deliverables shall also include an editable, digital copy. 
 
Task 1.0 – Project Coordination 
 Meetings 

1. Kickoff Meeting with Staff 
2. Monthly Coordination Meetings with Staff 
3. Monthly General Plan Advisory Committee Meetings 
4. Six Community-wide Workshops 
5. One meeting with each City Commission other than Planning Commission 

(3 meetings total) 
6. Three study sessions consisting of joint City Council/Planning Commission 

meetings 
 
Task 2.0 – General Plan Background 
Using the basic outline of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Checklist, the background report will identify environmental and infrastructure 
issues that need to be considered the new general plan. 
 
 Deliverables: 

1. Five copies of Resident Survey Report 
2. Fifteen copies of General Plan Background Report. 

 
Task 3.0 – Preparation of the General Plan 
 Meetings: 

1. Two Planning Commission hearings 
2. Two City Council hearings 

Deliverables: 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 101 of 414



1. Three copies of Administrative Draft General Plan and Technical Reports 
(2 rounds of reviews) 

2. Twenty copies of Draft General Plan for Planning Commission and City 
Council Hearings 

 
Task 4.0 – Preparation of Environmental Documentation 
Meetings: 

1. Kickoff Meeting for Environmental Impact Report (EIR) 
2. Scoping Meeting 

 
Deliverables: 

3. Three copies of the Notice of Preparation (NOP) and Initial Study 
4. Three copies of Administrative Draft EIR (2 rounds of reviews) 
5. Twenty copies of Draft EIR for Public Hearings 
6. Notice of Availability for Draft EIR 
7. Distribution list for Initial Study, NOP, and EIR 
8. Three copies of Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) (2 

rounds of reviews) 
9. Three copies of Draft Response to Comments and Final EIR (2 rounds of 

reviews) 
10. Three copies of Findings of Fact and Statement of Overriding 

Considerations (2 rounds of reviews) 
11. Twenty copies of Findings of Fact and Statement of Overriding 

Considerations for City Council Hearings 
12. Twenty copies of Response to Comments for City Council Hearings 
13. Twenty copies of MMRP for City Council Hearings 
14. Twenty copies of Final EIR 
15. Three copies of Notice of Determination 

 
 
Task 5.0 – Preparation of Final General Plan 
 Deliverables: 

1. Twenty copies Final General Plan 
 
Task 6.0 – Preparation of Development Code (Optional) 
The City is interested in creating a deeper connection between the general plan 
and development code and desires to incorporate design policies into a code that 
is design based, not use based.  
 Meetings:  

1. Kickoff Meeting with Staff for Development Code 
2. Monthly Coordination Meetings with Staff 
3. Two Community-wide workshops 
4. Three study sessions consisting of joint City Council/Planning Commission 

meetings 
5. Two Planning Commission meetings 
6. Two City Council meetings 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 102 of 414



 
Deliverables: 

1. Five copies Administrative Draft Development Code (2 rounds of reviews) 
2. Twenty copies of Draft Development Code for public hearings 
3. Twenty copies Final Development Code 

 
 
IV. PROPOSAL SCHEDULE  
 

RFP ISSUED March 20, 2015 
DEADLINE TO SUBMIT QUESTIONS 
 
PROPOSAL DUE DATE 

April 3, 2015 
 

April 24, 2015   
at 4:00 PM 

 
PROPOSALS ARE EVALUATED 

 
April 27, 2015 

 
NOTIFICATION OF TOP RANKED CONSULTANTS FOR 
ORAL INTERVIEW (If applicable) 
 

 
May 1, 2015 

EVALUATION COMMITTEE INTERVIEWS OF TOP 
RANKED CONSULTANTS (If applicable) 
  

May 4 – 8, 2015 

NOTIFICATION TO PREFERRED CONSULTANT May 19, 2015 
 
IV. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

The City seeks proposals from experienced land use consulting firms that are interested 
in preparing a comprehensive update to the City’s General Plan (“Project”). The City will 
select one qualifying firm to provide the services as defined in the Scope of Services 
section of this RFP.  
 

A. Period of Performance – The City desires to award a contract with a term of 
two (2) years and with the ability to extend the term of the agreement for a 
maximum of one (1) one-year extension term in the sole and absolute 
discretion of the City based on a multiplicity of factors, including but not 
limited to performance. City also requires that any agreement be structured in 
a manner so as to permit City to terminate the agreement prior to the 
expiration of the two-year initial term or any extension term to respond to 
changing economic conditions, changes in the law and/or judicial 
interpretations of the law which may impact the City’s ability to contract-out 
such services.   
 

B. Proposal Validity – The Proposer’s pricing shall be valid for a minimum of 90 
days. 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 103 of 414



C. Request for Information – Questions regarding this RFP are for clarification 
purposes only and are to be directed by e-mail to: Michael Allen, Acting 
Community Development Director, at mallen@cityofcudahyca.gov. The 
deadline to submit questions will be April 3, 2015.  
 

D. Submission Deadline – Proposals must be received, in a sealed envelope 
with the words “Request for Proposal – General Plan Update” clearly 
labeled along with the name and address of the firm, by the Office of the City 
Clerk by 4:00 pm on April 24, 2015.  The submitted packet shall include three 
(3) copies of the proposal. 

 
E. Late Submittals – It is strongly recommended that proposals be delivered in-

person or via personal courier by or before the submission deadline. 
Proposals received after the specified submission deadline will be disqualified 
and not considered. Proposals postmarked prior to the applicable deadline 
date but received after the deadline will also be disqualified and not 
considered. Proposers are responsible to ensure the timely submission of 
their proposal.  Proposals may not be submitted by via facsimile or electronic 
mail.  

 
F. Withdrawal or Modifications – A proposal may be withdrawn or changed by 

a written and signed request by the firm prior to the final deadline. If firms do 
not make this request before the final deadline, the firm shall be obligated to 
fulfill the terms of their proposal as submitted.  In the event a proposer seeks 
to withdraw and modify a proposal, the modified proposal must be submitted 
before the applicable submission deadline. 
 

G. Addenda – In the event that any portion of this RFP is changed, the City will 
provide addenda via fax or e-mail to all firms who have received an RFP. The 
signed addenda must be included with the RFP submittal. Submittals 
received without the applicable addenda may be rejected as incomplete. 

 
H. Responsiveness – All submittals will be reviewed by the City to determine 

compliance with all requirements and instructions as specified in the RFP. 
Firms are notified that failure to comply with any part of the RFP may result in 
the rejection of the submittal as non-responsive. 

 
The City also reserves the right, at its sole and absolute discretion to waive 
minor administrative irregularities or errors. 
 

I. Costs – The City will not be liable for any costs incurred by the Proposer in 
preparing and responding to this RFP. The Proposer shall not include any 
pre-contractual expenses as part of the proposed cost. 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 104 of 414



J. Legal Authorization – All forms and documentation included in this RFP 
must be signed and dated by a person authorized to legally bind the Proposer 
to a contractual relationship with the City.  
 

K. Conflict of Interest – Proposer is required to issue a brief statement 
disclosing potentially conflicting interests including: 
 
a. Any litigation involving the Proposer or the Proposer’s personnel  which is 

adverse to the City; and 
 

b. Consulting services currently being provided or provided within the last 
four years to any person, corporation, partnership, or other entity that 
made application to the City for a discretionary land use entitlement or City 
project. 

 
L. Rejection of Submittals – The City reserves the right at its sole discretion to 

reject any and all submittals received without penalty as result of this RFP. 
 
a. A proposal may be immediately rejected if: 

 
i. It contains misrepresentative or misleading information; 

 
ii. It is received at any time after the exact date and time set for receipt of 

proposals; 
 

iii. It does not meet the required specifications or terms and conditions as 
prescribed; 

 
iv. It is not prepared in the format outlined in this RFP; 

 
v. It is signed by an individual not authorized to represent the Proposer; 

 
vi. Proposer is involved in outstanding litigation that could impinge on its 

ability to complete the responsibilities and obligations of the proposal; 
 

vii. Any other reason in the City’s sole and absolute discretion.  
  

M. No Guarantee of Contract – No guarantee is made that any contract will 
be awarded in response to this RFP.  
 

N. Insurance Coverage – If a Proposer is selected, all insurance 
documentation will be provided to the City prior to the execution of a 
contract at the expense of the Proposer. All insurance requirements are 
included as a provision of the contract. 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 105 of 414



O. Sub-consultants – Proposer shall identify any sub-consultants and 
describe the responsibilities that will be assigned to them. The same level 
of references and background information required for Proposers shall be 
required of sub-consultants. 

 
P. Acceptance of Conditions – Proposer shall include a statement offering 

the acceptance of all conditions listed in the RFP document (including, but 
not limited to, all the conditions reflected in the sample Professional 
Services Agreement) which shall be submitted with the proposal. 

 
Q. Public Record – All proposals submitted in response to this RFP will 

become the property of the City upon submission and a matter of public 
record pursuant to applicable law.  City reserves the right to make copies 
of all proposals available for inspection and copying by interested 
members of the public as records of the City and City shall be under no 
obligation to the Proposer to withhold such records.  In so far as a 
proposal contains information that the Proposer regards as proprietary 
and confidential, it shall be the responsibility of the Proposer (and not the 
City) to specifically identify which items of information are proprietary and 
clearly identify in writing which specific pieces of information are 
proprietary.  It shall be insufficient for the Proposer to merely identify the 
entire proposal or an entire page or set of pages of proprietary.   With 
respect to information deemed proprietary, the procedures set forth under 
subsection (T) below shall be observed.  Not-to-exceed sums, hourly rates 
and the like that may be set forth in a proposal shall not constitute 
proprietary information nor shall any information readily available to the 
general public or any other information not regarded as proprietary and 
confidential under federal or state law. 

 
R. Right to Request Additional Information – During the evaluation 

process the City reserves the right, where it may serve the City’s best 
interest, to request additional information or clarifications from Proposers, 
or to allow corrections of errors or omissions.  At the discretion of the City, 
firms submitting proposals may be requested to make oral presentations 
as part of the evaluation process.  

 
S. Additional Services – The Scope of Work describes the minimum 

baseline level of services required for the services contemplated under 
this RFP, however, cost-effective proposals that exceed the minimum 
levels of service are welcome.  Upon final selection of the firm, the Scope 
of Work may be modified and refined during negotiations with the City to 
account for the performance of services that exceed the baseline level 
called for under this RFP. 

 
T. Conflict of Interest - By signing the Agreement, the successful Proposer 

declares and warrants that no elected or appointed official, officer or 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 106 of 414



employee of the City has been or shall be compensated, directly or 
indirectly, in connection with the award of the Agreement or any work for 
the proposed project.  For the term of the Agreement, no elected or 
appointed official, officer or employee of the City, during the term of 
his/her service with the City and for two (2) years following his/her 
termination of office or employment with the City, shall have any direct 
interest in the Agreement, or obtain any present, anticipated or future 
material benefit arising therefrom. 
 

U. Confidential Information -  City reserves the right to make copies of a 
Proposer’s proposal available for inspection and copying by members of 
the public, (including proposals which may contain information the 
Proposer regards as proprietary in nature), unless the City’s legal counsel 
determines that the information which the Proposer regards as proprietary 
may be withheld pursuant to applicable provisions of the California Public 
Records Act (Govt. Code Section 6250 et seq.) or other applicable state or 
federal law.    In the event City proposes to disclose records containing 
information the Proposer has specifically identified as being proprietary 
and confidential, City shall notify the Proposer in writing of its intent to 
release such information and the Proposer shall have five (5) working 
days after City’s issuance of its notice to give City written notice of 
Proposer’s objection to the City’s release of proprietary information.  City 
will not release the proprietary information after receipt of the objection 
notice from the Proposer unless:  (i) the objection notice is not received by 
the City until after the close of business on the 5th day following City’s 
issuance of the notice of intent to disclose; (iii) ordered to release the 
information by a court of competent jurisdiction; or (iii) the Proposer’s 
objection notice fails to include a fully executed indemnification agreement 
wherein the Proposer agrees indemnify, defend and hold harmless the 
City, and its elected and appointed officials, officers, directors, employees 
and agents from and against all liability, loss, cost or expense (including 
attorneys’ fees) arising out of any legal action brought to compel the 
release of records containing the proprietary information which the 
Proposer wishes to withhold. Again, the Proposer must specifically identify 
the information it deems proprietary.  

  
V. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

A. Certification            
By submitting a proposal, Proposer certifies that it has fully read and 
understands this RFP and has full knowledge of the nature, scope and scale 
of services and tasks that are to be performed under this RFP.  Proposer also 
certifies that its proposal was prepared without prior understanding, 
agreement or connection with any other Proposer submitting a proposal from 
this RFP, and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud, so that all 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 107 of 414



proposals will result from free, open and competitive proposing among all 
Proposers.   

 
B. Reserving Rights           

The City reserves the right to reject any and all proposals received as a result 
of this RFP. City’s potential award of a contract will not be based on any 
single factor nor will it be based solely or exclusively on the lowest cost 
proposal.   If a contract is awarded, it will be awarded to the proposer who in 
the judgment of the City has presented an optimal balance of relevant 
experience, technical expertise, technological innovation, price, quality of 
service, work history and other factors which the City may consider relevant 
and important in determining which proposal is best for the City.   

 
C. Assignment and Guarantee          

No assignment by the Proposer of the contract or any part thereof, or of funds 
to be received hereunder, is binding unless the City has given written consent 
before such assignment.  There is also no guarantee of a minimal amount of 
work or compensation for any Proposer selected for contract negotiations.   

 
D. Financial Responsibility for Proposal Costs       

The City accepts no financial responsibility for any costs incurred by the 
Proposer in responding to this RFP.  Proposals will become the property of 
the City and may be used by the City in any way deemed appropriate.  
Received proposals will not be returned to the Proposer. 

     
E. Clarification          

Should discrepancies or omissions be found in this RFP or should there be a 
need to clarify this RFP, questions or comments should be emailed to Angela 
Bustamante, City Clerk, at abustamonte@cityofcudahyca.gov.  The City shall 
not be responsible for, nor be bound by, any oral instructions, interpretations 
or explanations issued by the City. 

 
F. Discrimination           

The Proposer and all subcontractors must not discriminate, nor permit 
discrimination against any person on the grounds of race, national origin, sex, 
handicap, sexual orientation, or veteran status in their employment practices, 
in any of their contractual arrangements, in all services and accommodations 
they offer the public or in their business operations. 

 
G. Indemnification            

Proposer, at its own expense and without exception, shall indemnify, defend 
and pay all damages, costs, expenses, including attorney fees, and otherwise 
hold harmless the City, its employees and agents from any liability of any 
nature or kind in regard to the preparation or presentation of a proposal in 
response to this RFP.   
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 108 of 414



 
H. Gratuity Prohibition          

Proposer shall not offer any gratuities, favors or anything of monetary value to 
any official, employee or agent of the City for the purpose of influencing 
consideration of this proposal.   

 
VI. PROPOSAL CONTENT 
 

The RFP must provide information in the same order as presented in this document.  
 

A. General Overview/Cover Letter – Introduction of the firm including a general 
description of the firm’s qualifications and experience, with emphasis on 
previous projects similar to the one proposed here. Along with introductory 
remarks, the proposal shall include the following information: 

 
a. Name, address, principal place of business, telephone number, and fax 

number/e-mail address of legal entity with which contract would be written. 
 

b. Name, title, address, e-mail address, and telephone number of each 
principal officer. 

 
c. Legal status of the firm (partnership, corporation, etc.) and the year the 

entity was organized to do business as the entity now substantially exists. 
 

d. Documentation on the financial status of the firm to ensure the firm will 
continue in business through the contract period and finance the costs of 
adequate personnel and other support requirements. 

 
B. Organizational Information – Proposer will include an organizational chart, 

resumes, and certifications for the firm that clearly demonstrates their 
abilities, skill level, and experience to accomplish the required tasks. 

 
C. Previous Experience – Proposer will provide a minimum of five (5) examples 

of comparable work in the last five years which best demonstrates the 
qualifications and ability of the proposed team to accomplish the work as 
outlined in the Scope of Services section of this RFP. A minimum of three (3) 
references and maximum of five (5) references shall be provided. Information 
submitted shall include the name of the client with current address, telephone 
number, e-mail address, and contact person for each reference. The City 
reserves the right to contact any of the listed references at any time and make 
any other reasonable investigation into the consultant’s background and 
experience. 

 
D. Procedures and Methodology – The Proposer should demonstrate their 

understanding of the needs of the City and the objectives of the work 
proposed. Proposal shall provide a detailed description of the firm’s proposed 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 109 of 414



approach demonstrating how the objectives will be accomplished as outlined 
in the Scope of Work.  

 
E. Proposed Staffing and Project Team - This section should establish 

qualifications and experience of staff that will be assigned to this City. Also, 
identify key personnel to be assigned and their qualifications and experience 
(detailed). 
 

F. Other Information to Include 

 Education, experience, applicable professional credentials of project staff 
that will be assigned to City 

 Provide the identity of key personnel proposed: person’s name, current 
location, proposed position, current assignment, level of commitment, and 
how long each person has been with the firm 

 A statement that key personnel will be available for the duration of the 
scope of services and acknowledgement that no person designated as 
key personnel shall be removed or replaced without the prior written 
notification to the City. 

 It is important that key personnel proposed have the background, 
experience and qualifications to properly perform the work detailed in the 
scope of services 

 

G. Insurance - Provide a copy of the firm’s current insurance certificates. 
 

H. Fee - Proposal Sheet with hourly rates of all staff levels anticipated to match the 
scope of services. Scope of Services broken into task and work to be completed 
as part of each task including a timeline. 
 

I. Compensation Plan – Compensation will be based on task (milestone) 
completion. Consistent with the tasks and timeline of the project, provide a 
breakdown of tasks, timeline, and cost associated with each.  Upon completion 
or percentage of completion of an associated task, the City will process invoices 
accordingly. 

 
J. Quality Control – The Proposer shall describe the firm’s policies and procedures 

for assuring high quality work, including monitoring of any proposed sub-
contracts. 

 
VII. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
The Consultant shall include in its proposal a detailed scope of work and understanding 

of the process to undertake such projects and complete it in compliance with all 

applicable rules, regulations, standards and requirements.  

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 110 of 414



A detailed schedule showing tasks, milestones, and anticipated public meetings should 

also be included showing a clear timeline, critical path that leads to a final approved 

project. 

 

The scope of work shall indicate the tasks/actions the consultant expects City to 

perform/take; and the schedule shall show critical path items that are dependent of 

City’s actions.  

VIII. EVALUATION PROCEDURES 
 

A. Selection Committee 
Proposals submitted will be evaluated by City staff, which shall be selected by 
the City Manager. 

 
B. Review of Proposals 

City staff will use a point formula during the review process to individually 
score Proposals, as outlined in Section C below, “Proposal Evaluation 
Criteria.”  City staff will then be convened to review and discuss the 
evaluations and combine the individual scores to arrive at an average 
composite score for each firm.  Firms that do not meet the “Mandatory 
Elements” listed in Section C1 below will be eliminated from further 
consideration. 
 
After the composite Project Proposal score for each firm has been established 
based upon the “Qualitative Evaluation” criteria listed in C2, the firms with the 
three (3) highest score may be recommended by the Acting Community 
Development Director to participate in an oral presentation/interview with the 
Selection Committee as outlined below.   

 
C. Project Proposal Evaluation Criteria 

Proposals will be evaluated using two (2) sets of criteria.  Firms meeting the 
mandatory elements will have their proposals evaluated and scored.  The 
following represent the principal selection criteria which will be considered 
during the evaluation process.  City reserves the right to select any firm that 
submits a complete and timely proposal notwithstanding the firms overall 
score in relation to other firms.  

 
1. Mandatory Elements  

 
a. The firm is an independent contractor properly licensed to practice in 

California. 
 

b. The firm has no conflict of interest with regard to any other work 
performed by the firm for the City. 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 111 of 414



c. The firm adheres to the instructions in this RFP on preparing and 
submitting the proposal. 

 
2. Qualitative Evaluation (Maximum Point = 100) 

 
a. Experience and Performance (50 Points): 

 
i. The firm’s past experience and performance on specific 

government engagements (i.e. references). 
 

ii. Distinguishing features, skill and/or services (These may include 
demonstrated experience of the assigned staff to the project). 

 
iii. Firm’s statement on why it believes itself to be best qualified 

(cover letter). 
 

b. Ability to complete work in a timely manner and references (25 points) 
 

c. Cost/Value to City (and/or applicants) (25 points) 
 

i. Reasonable rate for Project services 
 

ii. Ability to stay within budget. 
 

3. Oral presentation/interview (At the option of the City) 
The Proposers with the three highest combined scores should expect to 
be interviewed by the City staff on the date listed in the RFP. Upon 
completion of the interviews and negotiation of compensation, and/or 
terms and conditions a contract shall be prepared and submitted to the 
City Council for approval. 

 
IX. PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL 
 

Three (3) hard copies of the proposal shall be presented in an envelope or package. 
Hard copies should be bound and include the name of the Proposer and the title “City of 
Cudahy General Plan Update RFP.” The envelope of package shall bear the name, 
address, and telephone number of the individual or entity submitting the proposal and 
shall be addressed as follows: 
 

Office of the City Clerk 
City of Cudahy 

5220 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, CA 90201 

 
Proposals can be hand delivered or mailed to the address listed above. Proposals 
will not be accepted by fax or e-mail. 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 112 of 414



The proposal shall be delivered to the above address on or before 4:00 P.M. on 
April 24, 2015. 
 
X. STAFF CONTACT 
 

For inquiries, please contact Michael Allen at (323) 773-5143 or email at 
mallen@cityofcudahyca.gov 
Issued by: 

CITY OF CUDAHY 
CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 

____________________________  

Jose E. Pulido 
City Manager 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 113 of 414



APPENDIX A 
 

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 114 of 414



 
 
 

A. Work Program: 
Prepare a detailed work program for the General Plan update, including detailed 
schedules of dates and activities. In consideration to the City’s budget, it is the 
desire of the City to complete the entire process within two years. The work 
program shall include but not be limited to the following: 

a. Review existing data sources related to the City of Cudahy including the 
existing available economic data, planning studies, population and 
development trends, and related reports. Compile the necessary 
additional information to prepare the updated General Plan document. 
Conduct field surveys to determine existing land uses, existing building 
conditions, public infrastructure conditions, and other field surveys as 
required. 

b. Based upon the consultant’s research, analysis, and community input, a 
draft updated and revised General Plan shall be prepared which proposes 
policies, programs, realistic objectives standards and schedules to: 

i. Correct existing deficiencies 
ii. Guide the future development of the City of Cudahy 

c. The following mandatory/voluntary elements of the Cudahy General Plan 
shall be updated: 

i. Land Use, Circulation, Conservation, Open Space, Noise, and 
Safety. 

ii. Air Quality 
d. Develop a community participation program which should include 

facilitating meetings of a citizen’s General Plan committee and public 
workshops. The City considers this a key task in the update process. 

e. Public survey of at least 400 residents to identify issues of concern. 
Reports should be full-color and include the methodology, questions 
asked and findings. 

f. Prepare a general plan background report that identifies the current status 
of infrastructure capacity and other critical items. The background will 
inform the decisions of the General Plan Advisory Committee and the 
community as the general plan is prepared. 

g. Prepare a comprehensive update of the General Plan and required 
Environmental Impact Report. All existing elements are proposed to be 
updated except for the Housing Element.  

h. Prepare a fiscal analysis. The fiscal analysis should review the impacts of 
proposed policies to determine if there are sufficient funding sources to 
accommodate anticipated infrastructure and services associated with build 
out of the preferred alternative in the new General Plan and programs 
proposed in the General Plan.  

i. Staff anticipates the City Council will appoint a General Plan Advisory 
Committee of between approximately 5-10 people.  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 115 of 414



j. The scope of work should also include a public survey to solicit public 
input from the community, the Planning Commission and City Council. 

k. Participate in public hearings before the Planning Commission and City 
Council. 

l. Consultation with interested Native American tribes as part of the General 
Plan Update process as required by SP 18.  

m. Provide electronic/digital copies of all work generated as it becomes 
available. 

n. Provide a General Plan “administrative proof document” to be used for 
reproduction and tracking updates. 

o. Provide an electronic/digital copy General Plan document (including 
maps). 

p. Integrate all elements into one General Plan document with uniform text 
layout and format. 

q. Work with staff to identify inconsistencies between the updated General 
Plan and the Municipal Code and recommend a list of programs to ensure 
consistency with General Plan goals and programs or to be implemented.  

r. Prepare a comprehensive update to the City’s Zoning Code (optional). 
 

B. General Plan Issues: 
In addition to the issues contained in the required seven elements of a general 
plan, the following are important issues (in no particular order) that need to be 
addressed in any new general plan: 

s. Overcrowding 
t. Excessive amounts of land area zoned for multiple-family developments 
u. Aging commercial and industrial areas of the City 
v. Condition of the City’s infrastructure 

 
Additional attention shall be devoted to developing specific and achievable goals, 
objectives, and policies, programs, schedules, and standards for solving these 
problems. 

 
C. Current and Recently Completed Planning Initiatives: 

There are several planning studies that recently started, ongoing, or recently 
completed that need to be incorporated into any general plan document. 

w. City-wide Safe Routes to School Plan and Program 
x. Pedestrian Safety Assessment 
y. 2013 - 2021 Housing Element 
z. Strategic Planning Grant 

 
D. Tasks and Deliverables:  

Listen below is a list of expected tasks to be completed by the chosen consulting 
team along with the meetings and deliverables expected for each task. All 
deliverables shall also include an editable, digital copy. 
 
Task 1.0 – Project Coordination 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 116 of 414



 
Task 2.0 – General Plan Background 
 
Task 3.0 – Preparation of the General Plan 
 
Task 4.0 – Preparation of Environmental Documentation 
 
Task 5.0 – Preparation of Final General Plan 
 
Task 6.0 – Preparation of Development Code (Optional) 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 117 of 414



APPENDIX B 
 

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE 
 

SAMPLE CONTRACT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 118 of 414



 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
([Replace w/ Name of Consultant - Replace w/ Brief Description of Engagement] ) 

     
THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered 
into this ___________day of _________________ 20______  (hereinafter, the 
“Effective Date”), by and between the CITY OF CUDAHY, a municipal corporation 
(“CITY”) and [____REPLACE WITH NAME OF CONSULTANT____], a [___REPLACE 
WITH TYPE OF ENTITY, E.G., CORPORATION? PARTNERSHIP? SOLE 
PROPRIETORSHIP? ETC.____] (hereinafter, “CONSULTANT”).  For the purposes of 
this Agreement CITY and  CONSULTANT may be referred to collectively by the 
capitalized term “Parties.”  The capitalized term “Party” may refer to CITY or 
CONSULTANT interchangeably.  
 
WHEREAS, CITY wishes to engage CONSULTANT to provide the following specialized 
services:__________________________; and 
 
WHEREAS, CITY’s in-house personnel is presently unable to perform the specialized 
services and tasks contemplated under this Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, CONSULTANT possesses the specialized training, skill, expertise and 
experience required to perform the services contemplated under this Agreement; and 
  
WHEREAS, CONSULTANT agrees to perform the various services and tasks set forth 
under this Agreement subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions 
herein contained, CITY and CONSULTANT agree as follows:  
 

I. 
ENGAGEMENT TERMS 

 
1.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES:  Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this 

Agreement and all exhibits attached and incorporated hereto, CONSULTANT 
agrees to perform the services and tasks set forth in Exhibit “A” (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Scope of Services”).  CONSULTANT further agrees to furnish 
to CITY all labor, materials, tools, supplies, equipment, services, tasks and 
incidental and customary work necessary to competently perform and timely 
complete the services and tasks set forth in the Scope of Services.  For the 
purposes of this Agreement the aforementioned services and tasks set forth in 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 119 of 414



the Scope of Services shall hereinafter be referred to generally by the capitalized 
term “Work.”    
 

1.2 TERM:  This Agreement shall have a term of [___REPLACE TEXT WITH TERM 
PERIOD:  X# of  DAYS? MONTHS? YEARS?] commencing from [_REPLACE 
TEXT WITH START DATE OF TERM:  CAN BE EITHER the “EFFECTIVE 
DATE”? SOME OTHER DATE?].  [OPTIONAL LANGUAGE:  Upon the 
conclusion of the Term, this Agreement shall renew automatically for a maximum 
of [_MAXIMUM NUMBER OF EXTENSION TERMS AND MAXIMUM DURATION 
OF EACH SUCH EXTENSION TERM.  EDITOR’S NOTE:  IT IS 
RECOMMENDED THAT ANY INDIVIDUAL EXTENSION TERM NOT EXCEED 
ONE YEAR IN DURATION AND THAT THE TOTAL NUMBER OF EXTENSION 
TERMS NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM OF TWO YEARS BEYOND THE END OF 
THE INITIAL TERM] …….., unless CITY issues written notice of its intent not to 
authorize an additional extension term(s).   Nothing in this Section shall operate 
to prohibit or otherwise restrict the CITY’s ability to terminate this Agreement at 
any time for convenience or for cause. 
 

1.3 COMPENSATION:    
 

A. CONSULTANT shall perform the various services and tasks set forth in the 
Scope of Services in accordance with the compensation schedule which is 
[_____THIS LANGUAGE MAY VARY DEPENDING ON THE LOCATION OF 
ANY APPLICABLE COMPENSATION SCHEDULE – SOME SCHEDULES 
ARE EMBEDDED IN THE SCOPE OF SERVICES WHILE OTHERS CAN BE 
FOUND IN A SEPARATE STAND-ALONE SCHEDULE WHICH SHOULD BE 
ATTACHED AS AN EXHIBIT TO THE AGREEMENT______] (hereinafter, the 
“Approved Rate Schedule”).     
 

B. Section 1.3(A) notwithstanding, CONSULTANT’s total compensation during 
the Term of this Agreement or any extension term shall not exceed the 
budgeted aggregate sum of [___REPLACE WITH NOT-TO-EXCEED 
SUM____] (hereinafter, the “Not-to-Exceed Sum”), unless such added 
expenditure is first approved by the CITY acting in consultation with the  
Superintendent and the Director of Fiscal Services.  In the event 
CONSULTANT’s charges are projected to exceed the Not-to-Exceed Sum 
prior to the expiration of the Term or any single extension term, CITY may 
suspend CONSULTANT’s performance pending CITY approval of any 
anticipated expenditures in excess of the Not-to-Exceed Sum or any other 
CITY-approved amendment to the compensation terms of this Agreement.  

 
1.4 PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION: Reserved; No text.  
 
1.5 ACCOUNTING RECORDS: CONSULTANT shall maintain complete and 

accurate records with respect to all matters covered under this Agreement for a 
period of three (3) years after the expiration or termination of this Agreement.  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 120 of 414



CITY shall have the right to access and examine such records, without charge, 
during normal business hours.  CITY shall further have the right to audit such 
records, to make transcripts therefrom and to inspect all program data, 
documents, proceedings, and activities.  

 
1.6 ABANDONMENT BY CONSULTANT:  In the event CONSULTANT ceases to 

perform the Work agreed to under this Agreement or otherwise abandons the 
undertaking contemplated herein prior to the expiration of this Agreement or prior 
to completion of any or all tasks set forth in the Scope of Services, 
CONSULTANT shall deliver to CITY immediately and without delay, all materials, 
records and other work product prepared or obtained by CONSULTANT in the 
performance of this Agreement.  Furthermore, CONSULTANT shall only be 
compensated for the reasonable value of the services, tasks and other work 
performed up to the time of cessation or abandonment, less a deduction for any 
damages, costs or additional expenses which CITY may incur as a result of 
CONSULTANT’s cessation or abandonment. 

 
II. 

PERFORMANCE OF AGREEMENT 
 

2.1 CITY’S REPRESENTATIVES:  The CITY hereby designates the Superintendent 
and [____REPLACE WITH TITLE OF CITY REPRESENTATIVE WHO WILL BE 
ENGAGED IN THE DAY-TO-DAY ADMINISTRATION OF THE 
CONTRACT_______] (hereinafter, the “CITY Representatives”) to act as its 
representatives for the performance of this Agreement.  The Superintendent shall 
be the chief CITY Representative.  The CITY Representatives or their designee 
shall act on behalf of the CITY for all purposes under this Agreement.  
CONSULTANT shall not accept directions or orders from any person other than 
the CITY Representatives or their designee. 
 

2.2 CONSULTANT REPRESENTATIVE: CONSULTANT hereby designates 
[__INSERT NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON WHO IS CONSULTANT 
REPRESENTATIVE FOR PURPOSES OF CONTRACT 
ADMINISTRATION________]  to act as its representative for the performance of 
this Agreement (hereinafter, “CONSULTANT Representative”).  CONSULTANT 
Representative shall have full authority to represent and act on behalf of the 
CONSULTANT for all purposes under this Agreement.  CONSULTANT 
Representative or his designee shall supervise and direct the performance of the 
Work, using his best skill and attention, and shall be responsible for all means, 
methods, techniques, sequences and procedures and for the satisfactory 
coordination of all portions of the Work under this Agreement.  Notice to the 
CONSULTANT Representative shall constitute notice to CONSULTANT.  
 

2.3 COORDINATION OF SERVICE; CONFORMANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS:  
CONSULTANT agrees to work closely with CITY staff in the performance of the 
Work and this Agreement and shall be available to CITY staff and the CITY 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 121 of 414



Representatives at all reasonable times. All work prepared by CONSULTANT 
shall be subject to inspection and approval by CITY Representatives or their 
designees. 
 

2.4 STANDARD OF CARE; PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES:  CONSULTANT 
represents, acknowledges and agrees to the following: 

 
A. CONSULTANT shall perform all Work skillfully, competently and to the 

highest standards of CONSULTANT’s profession; 
 

B. CONSULTANT shall perform all Work in a manner reasonably satisfactory 
to the CITY; 
 

C. CONSULTANT shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local 
laws and regulations, including the conflict of interest provisions of 
Government Code Section 1090 and the Political Reform Act 
(Government Code Section 81000 et seq.); 

 
D. CONSULTANT understands the nature and scope of the Work to be 

performed under this Agreement as well as any and all schedules of 
performance;  
 

E. All of CONSULTANT’s employees and agents possess sufficient skill, 
knowledge, training and experience to perform those services and tasks 
assigned to them by CONSULTANT; and 

 
F. All of CONSULTANT’s employees and agents (including but not limited 

subcontractors and subconsultants) possess all licenses, permits, 
certificates, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are 
legally required to perform the tasks and services contemplated under this 
Agreement and all such licenses, permits, certificates, qualifications and 
approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement and 
made available to CITY for copying and inspection. 
 
The Parties acknowledge and agree that CONSULTANT shall perform, at 
CONSULTANT’s own cost and expense and without any reimbursement 
from CITY, any services necessary to correct any errors or omissions 
caused by CONSULTANT’s failure to comply with the standard of care set 
forth under this Section or by any like failure on the part of 
CONSULTANT’s employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors and 
subconsultants.   Such effort by CONSULTANT to correct any errors or 
omissions shall be commenced immediately upon their discovery by either 
Party and shall be completed within seven (7) calendars days from the 
date of discovery or such other extended period of time authorized by the 
CITY Representatives in writing and in their sole and absolute discretion. 
The Parties acknowledge and agree that CITY’s acceptance of any work 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 122 of 414



performed by CONSULTANT or on CONSULTANT’s behalf shall not 
constitute a release of any deficiency or delay in performance. The Parties 
further acknowledge, understand and agree that CITY has relied upon the 
foregoing representations of CONSULTANT, including but not limited to 
the representation that CONSULTANT possesses the skills, training, 
knowledge and experience necessary to perform the Work skillfully, 
competently and to the highest standards of CONSULTANT’s profession. 

 
2.5 ASSIGNMENT: The skills, training, knowledge and experience of CONSULTANT 

are material to CITY’s willingness to enter into this Agreement.  Accordingly, 
CITY has an interest in the qualifications and capabilities of the person(s) who 
will perform the services and tasks to be undertaken by CONSULTANT or on 
behalf of CONSULTANT in the performance of this Agreement.  In recognition of 
this interest, CONSULTANT agrees that it shall not assign or transfer, either 
directly or indirectly or by operation of law, this Agreement or the performance of 
any of CONSULTANT’s duties or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior written consent of the CITY.  In the absence of CITY’s prior written consent, 
any attempted assignment or transfer shall be ineffective, null and void and shall 
constitute a material breach of this Agreement.  
 

2.6 CONTROL AND PAYMENT OF SUBORDINATES; INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR: The Work shall be performed by CONSULTANT or under 
CONSULTANT’s strict supervision.  CONSULTANT will determine the means, 
methods and details of performing the Work subject to the requirements of this 
Agreement.  CITY retains CONSULTANT on an independent contractor basis 
and not as an employee.  CONSULTANT reserves the right to perform similar or 
different services for other principals during the term of this Agreement, provided 
such work does not unduly interfere with CONSULTANT’s competent and timely 
performance of the Work contemplated under this Agreement and provided the 
performance of such services does not result in the unauthorized disclosure of 
CITY’s confidential or proprietary information.  Any additional personnel 
performing the Work under this Agreement on behalf of CONSULTANT are not 
employees of CITY and shall at all times be under CONSULTANT’s exclusive 
direction and control.  CONSULTANT shall pay all wages, salaries and other 
amounts due such personnel and shall assume responsibility for all benefits, 
payroll taxes, Social Security and Medicare payments and the like.  
CONSULTANT shall be responsible for all reports and obligations respecting 
such additional personnel, including, but not limited to: Social Security taxes, 
income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, workers’ 
compensation insurance and the like. 
 

2.7 REMOVAL OF EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS:  If any of CONSULTANT’s officers, 
employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or subconsultants is determined 
by the CITY Representatives to be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the 
adequate or timely performance of the tasks assigned to CONSULTANT, a threat 
to persons or property, or if any of CONSULTANT’s officers, employees, agents, 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 123 of 414



contractors, subcontractors or subconsultants fail or refuse to perform the Work 
in a manner acceptable to the CITY, such officer, employee, agent, contractor, 
subcontractor or subconsultant shall be promptly removed by CONSULTANT 
and shall not be re-assigned to perform any of the Work. 
   

2.8 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:  CONSULTANT shall keep itself informed of and in 
compliance with all applicable federal, State or local laws to the extent such laws 
control or otherwise govern the performance of the Work. CONSULTANT’s 
compliance with applicable laws shall include without limitation compliance with 
all applicable Cal/OSHA requirements.   

 
2.9 NON-DISCRIMINATION:  In the performance of this Agreement, CONSULTANT 

shall not discriminate against any employee, subcontractor, subconsultant, or 
applicant for employment because of race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital 
status, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry, age, physical or mental 
disability or medical condition. 
 

2.10 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS:  The Parties acknowledge, 
understand and agree that CONSULTANT and all persons retained or employed 
by CONSULTANT are, and shall at all times remain, wholly independent 
contractors and are not officials, officers, employees, departments or 
subdivisions of CITY.  CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for the 
negligent acts and/or omissions of its employees, agents, contractors, 
subcontractors and subconsultants. CONSULTANT and all persons retained or 
employed by CONSULTANT shall have no authority, express or implied, to bind 
CITY in any manner, nor to incur any obligation, debt or liability of any kind on 
behalf of, or against, CITY, whether by contract or otherwise, unless such 
authority is expressly conferred to CONSULTANT under this Agreement or is 
otherwise expressly conferred by CITY in writing. 

 

 
III. 

INSURANCE 
 

3.1 DUTY TO PROCURE AND MAINTAIN INSURANCE: Prior to the beginning of 
and throughout the duration of the Work, CONSULTANT will procure and 
maintain polices of insurance that meet the requirements and specifications set 
forth under this Article. CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain the following 
insurance coverage, at its own expense: 
 
A. Commercial General Liability Insurance: CONSULTANT shall procure and 

maintain Commercial General Liability Insurance (“CGL Coverage”) as broad 
as Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage 
(occurrence Form CG 0001) or its equivalent.  Such CGL Coverage shall 
have minimum limits of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per 
occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) in the general aggregate 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 124 of 414



for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, operations, products and 
completed operations, and contractual liability. 
 

B. Automobile Liability Insurance: CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain 
Automobile Liability Insurance as broad as Insurance Services Office Form 
Number CA 0001 covering Automobile Liability, Code 1 (any auto).  Such 
Automobile Liability Insurance shall have minimum limits of no less than One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident for bodily injury and property 
damage.  
 

C. Workers’ Compensation Insurance/ Employer’s Liability Insurance:   A policy 
of workers’ compensation insurance in such amount as will fully comply with 
the laws of the State of California and which shall indemnify, insure and 
provide legal defense for both CONSULTANT and CITY against any loss, 
claim or damage arising from any injuries or occupational diseases occurring 
to any worker employed by or any persons retained by CONSULTANT in the 
course of carrying out the Work contemplated in this Agreement. 
 

D. Errors & Omissions Insurance:  For the full term of this Agreement and for a 
period of three (3) years thereafter, CONSULTANT shall procure and 
maintain Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance appropriate to 
CONSULTANT’s profession.  Such coverage shall have minimum limits of no 
less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and shall be 
endorsed to include contractual liability.   

   

3.2 ADDITIONAL INSURED REQUIREMENTS: The CGL Coverage and the 
Automobile Liability Insurance shall contain an endorsement naming the CITY 
and CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers as additional insureds.  
 

3.3 REQUIRED CARRIER RATING:  All varieties of insurance required under this 
Agreement shall be procured from insurers admitted in the State of California and 
authorized to issue policies directly to California insureds.  Except as otherwise 
provided elsewhere under this Article, all required insurance shall be procured 
from insurers who, according to the latest edition of the Best’s Insurance Guide, 
have an A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A:VII.   CITY may also accept policies 
procured by insurance carriers with a Standard & Poor’s rating of no less than 
BBB according to the latest published edition the Standard & Poor’s rating guide.  
As to Workers’ Compensation Insurance/ Employer’s Liability Insurance, the 
CITY Representatives are authorized to authorize lower ratings than those set 
forth in this Section.   
 

3.4 PRIMACY OF CONSULTANT’S INSURANCE: All polices of insurance provided 
by CONSULTANT shall be primary to any coverage available to CITY or CITY’s 
elected or appointed officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers.  Any 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by CITY or CITY’s elected or appointed 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 125 of 414



officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers shall be in excess of 
CONSULTANT’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.  
 

3.5 WAIVER OF SUBROGATION:  All insurance coverage provided pursuant to this 
Agreement shall not prohibit CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT’s officers, 
employees, agents, subcontractors or subconsultants from waiving the right of 
subrogation prior to a loss.  CONSULTANT hereby waives all rights of 
subrogation against CITY.  

 
3.6 VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE:  CONSULTANT acknowledges, understands 

and agrees, that CITY’s ability to verify the procurement and maintenance of the 
insurance required under this Article is critical to safeguarding CITY’s financial 
well-being and, indirectly, the collective well-being of the residents of the CITY.  
Accordingly, CONSULTANT warrants, represents and agrees that its shall 
furnish CITY with original certificates of insurance and endorsements evidencing 
the coverage required under this Article on forms satisfactory to CITY in its sole 
and absolute discretion.  The certificates of insurance and endorsements for 
each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that 
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on forms provided by 
the CITY if requested.  All certificates of insurance and endorsements shall be 
received and approved by CITY as a condition precedent to CONSULTANT’s 
commencement of any work or any of the Work.  Upon CITY’s written request, 
CONSULTANT shall also provide CITY with certified copies of all required 
insurance policies and endorsements.   

 
IV. 

INDEMNIFICATION 
 
4.1 The Parties agree that CITY and CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, 

employees, agents and volunteers (hereinafter, the “CITY Indemnitees”) should, 
to the fullest extent permitted by law, be protected from any and all loss, injury, 
damage, claim, lawsuit, cost, expense, attorneys’ fees, litigation costs, or any 
other cost arising out of or in any way related to the performance of this 
Agreement. Accordingly, the provisions of this indemnity provision are intended 
by the Parties to be interpreted and construed to provide the CITY Indemnitees 
with the fullest protection possible under the law. CONSULTANT acknowledges 
that CITY would not enter into this Agreement in the absence of CONSULTANT’s 
commitment to indemnify, defend and protect CITY as set forth herein. 

 
4.2 To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONSULTANT shall indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend the CITY Indemnitees from and against all liability, loss, 
damage, expense, cost (including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, 
expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of 
or in connection with CONSULTANT’s performance of work hereunder or its 
failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in this Agreement, except 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 126 of 414



such loss or damage which is caused by the sole negligence or willful 
misconduct of the CITY.  

 
4.3 CITY shall have the right to offset against the amount of any compensation due 

CONSULTANT under this Agreement any amount due CITY from CONSULTANT 
as a result of CONSULTANT’s failure to pay CITY promptly any indemnification 
arising under this Article and related to CONSULTANT’s failure to either (i) pay 
taxes on amounts received pursuant to this Agreement or (ii) comply with 
applicable workers’ compensation laws.  

 
4.4 The obligations of CONSULTANT under this Article will not be limited by the 

provisions of any workers’ compensation act or similar act. CONSULTANT 
expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to CITY 
and CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers.  

  

4.5 CONSULTANT agrees to obtain executed indemnity agreements with provisions 
identical to those set forth here in this Article from each and every subcontractor 
or any other person or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of CONSULTANT 
in the performance of this Agreement.  In the event CONSULTANT fails to obtain 
such indemnity obligations from others as required herein, CONSULTANT 
agrees to be fully responsible and indemnify, hold harmless and defend CITY 
and CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers from and against any and all claims and losses, costs or expenses for 
any damage due to death or injury to any person and injury to any property 
resulting from any alleged intentional, reckless, negligent, or otherwise wrongful 
acts, errors or omissions of CONSULTANT’s subcontractors or any other person 
or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of CONSULTANT in the performance 
of this Agreement. Such costs and expenses shall include reasonable attorneys’ 
fees incurred by counsel of CITY’s choice.  
 

4.6 CITY does not, and shall not, waive any rights that it may possess against 
CONSULTANT because of the acceptance by CITY, or the deposit with CITY, of 
any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement. This hold 
harmless and indemnification provision shall apply regardless of whether or not 
any insurance policies are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand, 
damage, liability, loss, cost or expense. 

 
4.7 This Article and all provisions contained herein (including but not limited to the 

duty to indemnify, defend and hold free and harmless) shall survive the 
termination or normal expiration of this Agreement and is in addition to any other 
rights or remedies which the CITY may have at law or in equity.   

 
V. 

TERMINATION 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 127 of 414



5.1 TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE: CITY may terminate this Agreement at any 
time for convenience and without cause by giving CONSULTANT a minimum of 
five (5) calendar days prior written notice of CITY’s intent to terminate this 
Agreement.   Upon such termination for convenience, CONSULTANT shall be 
compensated only for those services  and tasks which have been performed by 
CONSULTANT up to the effective date of the termination.   CONSULTANT may 
not terminate this Agreement except for cause as provided under Section 5.2, 
below.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided herein, CITY may require 
CONSULTANT to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data, as 
defined in Section 7.1 below, and other information of any kind prepared by 
CONSULTANT in connection with the performance of the Work.  CONSULTANT 
shall be required to provide such Documents and Data within fifteen (15) 
calendar days of CITY’s written request.  No actual or asserted breach of this 
Agreement on the part of CITY pursuant to Section 5.2, below, shall operate to 
prohibit or otherwise restrict CITY’s ability to terminate this Agreement for 
convenience as provided under this Section. 

 
5.2 EVENTS OF DEFAULT; BREACH OF AGREEMENT:  
 

A. In the event either Party fails to perform any duty, obligation, service or 
task set forth under this Agreement (or fails to timely perform or properly 
perform any such duty, obligation, service or task set forth under this 
Agreement), an event of default (hereinafter, “Event of Default”) shall 
occur.  For all Events of Default, the Party alleging an Event of Default 
shall give written notice to the defaulting Party (hereinafter referred to as a 
“Default Notice”) which shall specify: (i)  the nature of the Event of Default; 
(ii) the action required to cure the Event of Default; (iii) a date by which the 
Event of Default shall be cured, which shall not be less than the applicable 
cure period set forth under Sections 5.2.B and 5.2C below or if a cure is 
not reasonably possible within the applicable cure period, to begin such 
cure and diligently prosecute such cure to completion.   The Event of 
Default shall constitute a breach of this Agreement if the defaulting Party 
fails to cure the Event of Default within the applicable cure period or any 
extended cure period allowed under this Agreement.   

 
B. CONSULTANT shall cure the following Events of Defaults within the 

following time periods: 
 

i. Within three (3) business days of CITY’s issuance of a Default 
Notice for any failure of CONSULTANT to timely provide CITY or 
CITY’s employees or agents with any information and/or written 
reports, documentation or work product which CONSULTANT is 
obligated to provide to CITY  or CITY’s employees or agents under 
this Agreement.  Prior to the expiration of the 3-day cure period, 
CONSULTANT may submit a written request for additional time to 
cure the Event of Default upon a showing that CONSULTANT has 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 128 of 414



commenced efforts to cure the Event of Default and that the Event 
of Default cannot be reasonably cured within the 3-day cure period.  
The foregoing notwithstanding, CITY shall be under no obligation to 
grant additional time for the cure of an Event of Default under this 
Section 5.2 B.i. that exceeds seven (7) calendar days from the end 
of the initial 3-day cure period; or 

 
ii. Within fourteen (14) calendar days of CITY’s issuance of a Default 

Notice for any other Event of Default under this Agreement.  Prior 
to the expiration of the 14-day cure period, CONSULTANT may 
submit a written request for additional time to cure the Event of 
Default upon a showing that CONSULTANT has commenced 
efforts to cure the Event of Default and that the Event of Default 
cannot be reasonably cured within the 14-day cure period.  The 
foregoing notwithstanding, CITY shall be under no obligation to 
grant additional time for the cure of an Event of Default under this 
Section 5.2B.ii that exceeds thirty (30) calendar days from the end 
of the initial 14-day cure period. 

 
In addition to any other failure on the part of CONSULTANT to perform 
any duty, obligation, service or task set forth under this Agreement (or the 
failure to timely perform or properly perform any such duty, obligation, 
service or task), an Event of Default on the part of CONSULTANT shall 
include, but shall not be limited to the following:  (i) CONSULTANT’s 
refusal or failure to perform any of the services or tasks called for under 
the Scope of Services;  (ii) CONSULTANT’s failure to fulfill or perform its 
obligations under this Agreement within the specified time or if no time is 
specified, within a reasonable time;  (iii) CONSULTANT’s and/or its 
employees’ disregard  or violation of any federal, state, local law, rule, 
procedure or regulation;  (iv) the initiation of proceedings under any 
bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, reorganization, or similar legislation 
as relates to CONSULTANT, whether voluntary of involuntary; (v) 
CONSULTANT’s refusal or failure to perform or observe any covenant, 
condition, obligation or provision of this Agreement;  and/or (vii) CITY’s 
discovery that a statement representation or warranty by CONSULTANT 
relating to this Agreement  is false, misleading or erroneous in any 
material respect. 

 
C. CITY shall cure any Event of Default asserted by CONSULTANT within 

forty-five (45) calendar days of  CONSULTANT’s issuance of a Default 
Notice, unless the Event of Default cannot reasonably be cured within the 
45-day cure period.   Prior to the expiration of the 45-day cure period, 
CITY may submit a written request for additional time to cure the Event of 
Default upon a showing that CITY has commenced its efforts to cure the 
Event of Default and that the Event of Default cannot be reasonably cured 
within the 45-day cure period.  The foregoing notwithstanding, an Event of 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 129 of 414



Default dealing with CITY’s failure to timely pay any undisputed sums to 
CONSULTANT as provided under Section 1.4, above, shall be cured by 
CITY within five (5) calendar days from the date of CONSULTANT’s 
Default Notice to CITY. 

 
D. CITY, in its sole and absolute discretion, may also immediately suspend 

CONSULTANT’s performance under this Agreement pending 
CONSULTANT’s cure of any Event of Default by giving CONSULTANT 
written notice of CITY’s intent to suspend CONSULTANT’s performance 
(hereinafter, a “Suspension Notice”).  CITY may issue the Suspension 
Notice at any time upon the occurrence of an Event of Default. Upon such 
suspension, CONSULTANT shall be compensated only for those services 
and tasks which have been rendered by CONSULTANT to the reasonable 
satisfaction of CITY up to the effective date of the suspension.   No actual 
or asserted breach of this Agreement on the part of CITY shall operate to 
prohibit or otherwise restrict CITY’s ability to suspend this Agreement as 
provided herein. 

 
E. No waiver of any Event of Default or breach under this Agreement shall 

constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent Event of Default or breach.  
No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a 
Party shall give the other Party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, 
or otherwise.  

 
F. The duties and obligations imposed under this Agreement and the rights 

and remedies available hereunder shall be in addition to and not a 
limitation of any duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise 
imposed or available by law. In addition to any other remedies available to 
CITY at law or under this Agreement in the event of any breach of this 
Agreement, CITY, in its sole and absolute discretion, may also pursue any 
one or more of the following remedies: 

 
i. Upon written notice to CONSULTANT, the CITY may immediately 

terminate this Agreement in whole or in part; 
 

ii. Upon written notice to CONSULTANT, the CITY may extend the 
time of performance; 

 
iii. The CITY may proceed by appropriate court action to enforce the 

terms of the Agreement  to recover damages for CONSULTANT’s 
breach of the Agreement  or to terminate the Agreement; or 

 
iv. The CITY may exercise any other available and lawful right or 

remedy.  
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 130 of 414



CONSULTANT shall be liable for all legal fees plus other costs and 
expenses that CITY incurs upon a breach of this Agreement or in the 
CITY’s exercise of its remedies under this Agreement.  

 
G. In the event CITY is in breach of this Agreement, CONSULTANT’s sole 

remedy shall be the suspension  or termination of this Agreement and/or 
the recovery of any unpaid sums lawfully owed to CONSULTANT under 
this Agreement for completed services and tasks.   

 
5.3 SCOPE OF WAIVER:  No waiver of any default or breach under this Agreement 

shall constitute a waiver of any other default or breach, whether of the same or 
other covenant, warranty, agreement, term, condition, duty or requirement 
contained in this Agreement.  No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily 
given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any contractual rights by 
custom, estoppel, or otherwise.  
 

5.4 SURVIVING ARTICLES, SECTIONS AND PROVISIONS:  The termination of this 
Agreement pursuant to any provision of this Article or by normal expiration of its 
term or any extension thereto shall not operate to terminate any Article, Section 
or provision contained herein which provides that it shall survive the termination 
or normal expiration of this Agreement. 

 
VI. 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 
6.1 DOCUMENTS & DATA; LICENSING OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY:  All 

Documents and Data shall be and remain the property of CITY without restriction 
or limitation upon their use or dissemination by CITY.  For purposes of this 
Agreement, the term “Documents and Data” means and includes all reports, 
analyses, correspondence, plans, drawings, designs, renderings, specifications, 
notes, summaries, strategies, charts, schedules, spreadsheets, calculations, 
lists, data compilations, documents or other materials developed and/or 
assembled by or on behalf of CONSULTANT in the performance of this 
Agreement and fixed in any tangible medium of expression, including but not 
limited to Documents and Data stored digitally, magnetically and/or electronically.  
This Agreement creates, at no cost to CITY, a perpetual license for CITY to copy, 
use, reuse, disseminate and/or retain  any and all copyrights, designs, and other 
intellectual property embodied in all Documents and Data.  CONSULTANT shall 
require all subcontractors and subconslutants working on behalf of 
CONSULTANT in the performance of this Agreement to agree in writing that 
CITY shall be granted the same right to copy, use, reuse, disseminate and retain 
Documents and Data prepared or assembled by any subcontractor or 
subconsultant as applies to Documents and Data prepared by CONSULTANT in 
the performance of this Agreement.  

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 131 of 414



6.2 CONFIDENTIALITY:  All data, documents, discussion, or other information 
developed or received by CONSULTANT or provided for performance of this 
Agreement are deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by 
CONSULTANT without prior written consent by CITY. CITY shall grant such 
consent if disclosure is legally required. Upon request, all CITY data shall be 
returned to CITY upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 
CONSULTANT shall not use CITY’s name or insignia, photographs, or any 
publicity pertaining to the Work in any magazine, trade paper, newspaper, 
television or radio production or other similar medium without the prior written 
consent of CITY. 

 
6.3 FALSE CLAIMS ACT:  CONSULTANT warrants and represents that neither 

CONSULTANT nor any person who is an officer of, in a managing position with, 
or has an ownership interest in CONSULTANT has been determined by a court 
or tribunal of competent jurisdiction to have violated the False Claims Act, 31 
U.S.C., Section 3789 et seq. and the California False Claims Act, Government 
Code Section 12650 et seq.  

 
6.4 NOTICES: All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given 

to the respective Parties at the following addresses, or at such other address as 
the respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose:   

 
CONSULTANT:  CITY:  
[_REPLACE WITH Business Name of 
Consultant_] 
[_REPLACE WITH Business 
Address_] 
Attn: [_REPLACE WITH Name/Title of 
Consultant’s chief contact ___] 
Phone: [_REPLACE WITH Phone 
Number_] 
Fax:  [_REPLACE WITH Fax 
Number__] 
Email: [_If available, REPLACE WITH 
e-mail or simply delete_] 

 City of Cudahy 
[Insert Name of Department/Division] 
5220 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, CA 90201 
Attn:  [___Title of CITY Contact___] 
Phone:  [___REPLACE WITH Dept 
Phone__] 
Fax: [___REPLACE WITH Dept 
Fax___] 

 
Such notices shall be deemed effective when personally delivered or 
successfully transmitted by facsimile as evidenced by a fax confirmation slip or 
when mailed, forty-eight (48) hours after deposit with the United States Postal 
Service, first class postage prepaid and addressed to the Party at its applicable 
address.   

 
6.5 COOPERATION; FURTHER ACTS:  The Parties shall fully cooperate with one 

another, and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as is 
reasonably necessary, appropriate or convenient to achieve the purposes of this 
Agreement. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 132 of 414



 
6.6 SUBCONTRACTING: CONSULTANT shall not subcontract any portion of the 

Work required by this Agreement, except as expressly stated herein, without the 
prior written approval of CITY.  Subcontracts (including without limitation 
subcontracts with subconsultants), if any, shall contain a provision making them 
subject to all provisions stipulated in this Agreement, including provisions relating 
to insurance requirements and indemnification. 
 

6.7 CITY’S RIGHT TO EMPLOY OTHER CONSULTANTS:  CITY reserves the right 
to employ other contractors in connection with the various projects worked upon 
by CONSULTANT. 
 

6.8 PROHIBITED INTERESTS:  CONSULTANT warrants, represents and maintains 
that it has not employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona 
fide employee working solely for CONSULTANT, to solicit or secure this 
Agreement.  Further, CONSULTANT warrants and represents that it has not paid 
nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide 
employee working solely for CONSULTANT, any fee, commission, percentage, 
brokerage fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the 
award or making of this Agreement.  For breach or violation of this warranty, 
CITY shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability.  For the term 
of this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of CITY, during the term of 
his or her service with CITY, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or 
obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 
 

6.9 TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE:  Time is of the essence for each and every 
provision of this Agreement. 
 

6.10 GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE:  This Agreement shall be interpreted and 
governed according to the laws of the State of California.  In the event of litigation 
between the Parties, venue, without exception, shall be in the Los Angeles 
County Superior Court of the State of California.  If, and only if, applicable law 
requires that all or part of any such litigation be tried exclusively in federal court, 
venue, without exception, shall be in the Central District of California located in 
the City of Los Angeles, California. 
 

6.11 ATTORNEYS’ FEES:  If either Party commences an action against the other 
Party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with 
this Agreement, the prevailing Party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and 
recover from the losing Party reasonable attorneys’ fees and all other costs of 
such action. 
 

6.12 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS:  This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the Parties. 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 133 of 414



6.13 NO THIRD PARTY BENEFIT: There are no intended third party beneficiaries of 
any right or obligation assumed by the Parties.  All rights and benefits under this 
Agreement inure exclusively to the Parties. 
 

6.14 CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement shall not be construed in 
favor of, or against, either Party but shall be construed as if the Parties prepared 
this Agreement together through a process of negotiation and with the advice of 
their respective attorneys. 

 
6.15 SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal, or 

otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining 
provisions shall continue in full force and effect.  
 

6.16 AMENDMENT; MODIFICATION:  No amendment, modification or supplement of 
this Agreement shall be valid or binding unless executed in writing and signed by 
both Parties, subject to CITY approval.  The requirement for written 
amendments, modifications or supplements cannot be waived and any attempted 
waiver shall be void and invalid. 
 

6.17 CAPTIONS:  The captions of the various articles, sections and paragraphs are 
for convenience and ease of reference only, and do not define, limits, augment, 
or describe the scope, content, or intent of this Agreement. 
 

6.18 INCONSISTENCIES OR CONFLICTS:  In the event of any conflict or 
inconsistency between the provisions of this Agreement and any of the exhibits 
attached hereto, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.   
 

6.19 ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement including all attached exhibits is the 
entire, complete, final and exclusive expression of the Parties with respect to the 
matters addressed herein and supersedes all other agreements or 
understandings, whether oral or written, or entered into between CITY and 
CONSULTANT prior to the execution of this Agreement.  No statements, 
representations or other agreements, whether oral or written, made by any Party 
which are not embodied herein shall be valid or binding.  No amendment, 
modification or supplement to this Agreement shall be valid and binding unless in 
writing and duly executed by the Parties pursuant to Section 6.15, above. 
 

6.20 COUNTERPARTS:  .This Agreement shall be executed in three (3) original 
counterparts each of which shall be of equal force and effect.  No handwritten or 
typewritten amendment, modification or supplement to any one counterparts 
shall be valid or binding unless made to all three counterparts in conformity with 
Section 6.16, above.  One fully executed original counterpart shall be delivered to 
CONSULTANT and the remaining two original counterparts shall be retained by 
CITY.  

 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 134 of 414



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed the day and year first appearing in this Agreement, above. 
 
CITY OF CUDAHY: 
 
By:______________________________ 
       Henry Garcia, Interim City Manager 
 
Date:_____________________________ 
 
      
 
 

 [REPLACE WITH BUSINESS NAME OF 
CONSULTANT, E.G., ACME CORP., A 
CALIFORNIA CORPORATION ETC.]: 
 
By:______________________________ 
 
Name:____________________________ 
 
Title:_____________________________ 
 
Date:_____________________________ 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
By:______________________________  
        
Date:_____________________________ 
 
 

  
 

 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 135 of 414



APPENDIX C 
 

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE 
 

SUMMARY SHEET 
 

Firm Name:____________________________________________________________  
 
Firm Parent or Ownership: ________________________________________________  
 
Firm Address: __________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Firm Telephone Number: _____________________ Fax Number: _________________ 
 
Firm Email Address: _____________________________________________________  
 
Firm Website: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Number of years in existence: _____________________ 
 
Management Contact (person authorized to sign an agreement for the firm; and 
ultimately responsible for services required for this Request for Proposal: 
 
Name: _____________________________________ Title: ______________________  
 
Telephone Number: __________________________ Fax: ______________________  
 
Email: ________________________________________________________________  
 
Types of series provided by your firm: _______________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
______________________________________________________________________  
          
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 136 of 414



APPENDIX D 
 

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE 
 

CERTIFICATION OF FIRM’S ACCEPTANCE OF CITY OF 
CUDAHY’S PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTAND 

PROPOSAL FOR MODIFICATION OF TERMS (if any) 
 
 
By signing this form below, the firm certifies that the attached Agreement in Appendix B 
is acceptable to the firm and will be signed upon selection of the firm to perform 
consulting services for the City of Cudahy, except for request for modification of the 
agreement (if any), as specifically described below (or listing modifications by number 
that refer to attached sheets if necessary). 
 
Name and Signature of Firm’s Management Representative authorized to sign an 
agreement: 
 
 
              
Name        Title 
 
 
              
Signature       Date 
 
 
Firm Name:              
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 137 of 414



APPENDIX E 
 

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE 
 

FALSE CLAIMS FORM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 138 of 414



 
CITY OF CUDAHY 

CITY HALL 
5220 SANTA ANA STREET 

CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA 90201 
FALSE CLAIMS/ 

FALSE CLAIMS ACT CERTIFICATION 
(PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES RFP) 

 
Proposer shall provide either the certification requested below or the information 
requested on the next page.  Failure to certify or provide the requested information 
may result in a determination that the Proposer is non-responsive and City may 
reject the proposal on this basis. Failure to fully and accurately provide the 
requested certification or information may result in a determination that the 
Proposer is not responsible and City may reject the proposal on this basis as 
well. “False Claims Act”, as used herein, is defined as either or both the Federal False 
Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. Sections 3729 et seq., and the California False Claims Act, 
Government Code Sections 12650 et seq. 

 
FALSE CLAIMS ACT CERTIFICATION 

 
If the Proposer has no False Claims Act violations as described above, complete the 
following: 
 
I,        , am the ______________________________ 
  (Print name of person responsible for submitting proposal) (Title with proposing entity) 
 
of________________________________________________(hereinafter, “Proposer”). 
 (Print Name of Proposing Entity) 

 
In submitting a proposal to the City of Cudahy, I, hereby certify that neither Proposer nor 
any person who is an officer of, in a managing position with, or has an ownership 
interest in Proposer has been determined by a court or tribunal of competent jurisdiction 
to have violated the False Claims Act as defined above.  
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 

Executed this    day of    at ______________________________ 
   (month and year) (city and state) 

 

 
By   
  (Signature of Person Responsible for Submitting Proposal on behalf of Proposer) 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 139 of 414



FALSE CLAIMS ACT VIOLATIONS INFORMATION 
 
 

(1) Date of Determination of Violation: _      _____ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
(2) Identity of tribunal or court and case name or number, if any: _________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
(3) Government Contract or project involved: ________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
(4) Government agency involved: _________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
(5) Amount of fine imposed: ______________________________________________ 
 
(6)  Exculpatory Information: _______________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

DECLARATION 
 

I,         , the      _____ 
 (Print name of person responsible for submitting proposal)  (Title with proposing entity) 

 
of ________________________________________________(hereinafter, “Proposer”) 
 (Print Name of Proposing Entity) 

 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the above information is true and correct. 
 
Executed this    day of    at ______________________________ 
   (month and year) (city and state) 

 
by ___________________________________________________________________ 
 (Signature of Person Responsible for Submitting Proposal on behalf of Proposer) 

 
 

END OF DOCUMENT 

 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 140 of 414



APPENDIX F 
 

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE 
 

CIVIL LITIGATION HISTORY 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 141 of 414



CITY OF CUDAHY 
CITY HALL 

5220 SANTA ANA STREET 
CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA 90201 

CIVIL LITIGATION HISTORY/ 
CIVIL LITIGATION CERTIFICATION 

(PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES RFP) 
 
Proposer shall provide either the certification requested below or information requested 
on the next page.  Failure to provide such certification or information may result in 
a determination that the Proposer is nonresponsive.  Failure to fully and 
accurately provide the requested certification or information may result in a 
determination that the Proposer is not responsible. For the five (5) years preceding 
the date of submittal of this Proposal, identify any civil litigation arising out of the 
performance of a procurement contract within the State of California in which any of the 
following was a named plaintiff or defendant in a lawsuit brought by or against the entity 
soliciting Proposals: the Proposer submitting the instant Proposal, including any person 
who is an officer of, or in a managing position with, or has an ownership interest in the 
entity submitting the Proposal.  Do not include litigation which is limited solely to 
enforcement of mechanics' liens or stop notices.  Provide on the following page labeled 
“Civil Litigation History Information:” (i) the name and court case identification number of 
each case, (ii) the jurisdiction in which it was filed, and (iii) the outcome of the litigation, 
e.g., whether the case is pending, a judgment was entered, a settlement was reached, 
or the case was dismissed. 
 

CIVIL LITIGATION CERTIFICATION 
 
If the Proposer has no civil litigation history to report as described above, 
complete the following:  
 
I,        , am the ______________________________ 
 (Print name of person responsible for submitting Proposal)  (Title with Proposing Entity) 

 
of _______________________________________________(hereinafter, “Proposer”). 
 (Print Name of Proposing Entity) 

 
In submitting a Proposal to the City of Cudahy for Project Management Services, I, 
hereby certify that neither Proposer nor any person who is an officer of, in a managing 
position with, or has an ownership interest in Proposer has been involved in civil 
litigation as described, above.  
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
Executed this    day of    at    
  (month and year) (city and state) 

 
by  
 (Signature of Person Responsible for Submitting Proposal on behalf of Proposer) 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 142 of 414



CIVIL LITIGATION HISTORY INFORMATION 
 
 
(1) Name of Case: _____________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
(2) Court case identification number: _______________________________________ 
 
(3) Jurisdiction in which case was filed: _____________________________________ 
 
(4) Outcome of the case: ________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
(5) Name of Case: _____________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
(6)  Court case identification number: _______________________________________ 
 
(7) Jurisdiction in which case was filed: _____________________________________ 
 
(8) Outcome of the case: ________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
DECLARATION 

 
I,        ____, the        
 (Print name of person responsible for submitting Proposal)   (Title with Proposing Entity) 

 
of               (hereinafter, “Proposer”)  
 (Print Name of Proposing Entity) 

 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the above information is true and correct. 
 

Executed this    day of    at ______________________________ 
                                                 (month and year) (city and state) 

 

by ___________________________________________________________________ 
  (Signature of Person Responsible for Submitting Proposal on behalf of Proposer)  

 
 

END OF DOCUMENT 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 143 of 414



Reviewers:
Aaron Hernandez- AH
Michael Allen - MA
Didier Murrillo- DM

Item 
No. ITEM

Total 
Posssible 

Points A.H. M.A. D.M. A.H. M.A. D.M. A.H. M.A. D.M.
1 Submittals and Format 10 10 10 10 9 5 10 10 10 10

2 Approach to Scope 15 15 13 15 14 12 15 15 15 15

3
Description of Distinguished 
features, skills and services 5 5 5 5 4 3 5 4 4 5

4 Firms past experience 10 10 10 10 8 7 7 9 8 8
5 Qualifications of firm 10 10 8 10 9 7 8 9 10 10
6 Workplan/Methodology 5 4.5 4 5 4.5 3 5 4.5 4 4

Proposed Staffing 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
References and Project 
Descriptions 10 10 9 10 8 4 8 9 4 8
Other Information 5 5 2 5 4.5 2 5 4 2 5
Hourly Rate/Fee Schedule 15 14 14 14 11 11 13 11 15 12
Insurance 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

TOTAL POINTS Evaluation: 100 98.5 90 99 87 69 91 90.5 87 92
TOTAL POINTS Possible: 300

Pricing Point Scale Points GP Update Option 1 Total Vendor Name

Lowest Proposed Fees 3 $379,368 $108,720 $488,088 MIG

2 $580,965 $125,530 $706,495 Kimley Horn

Highest Proposed Fees 1 $804,527 $175,327 $979,854 FTS

Fee Score Final
1 MIG 287.50 3.00 290.50
3 Kimley Horn 247.00 2.00 249.00
2 FTS 269.50 1.00 270.50

RANK

FTS

287.50 247.00 269.50

General Plan Update RFP Review

MIG Kimley Horn

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 144 of 414



 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

Date:  May 19, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Didier Murillo, Planning Technician  

Subject: Overview of General Plans in California and of the Cudahy General Plan 
Update Project.  

 
 

PURPOSE: 

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide an overview of the role, content and adoption 
process for general plans in California in general, and to provide some background on the 
project to update the Cudahy General Plan in particular.   

 
ROLE OF THE GENERAL PLAN: 

In California, a “general plan” is a document that conveys a vision of a community’s future, 
and establishes a comprehensive set of goals, objectives and policies intended to achieve that 
vision over the time-horizon of the plan, usually twenty-five to thirty-years. A general plan is 
expected to reflect the general will of the people in a community, and thus it provides core 
guidance on the myriad of decisions made over time by the city council, the commissions, and 
the staff concerning the physical use and development of the city’s built and natural 
environment.  
 
General Plans also serve a legal purpose in providing the baseline rationale and justification 
for adoption of municipal code zoning, subdivisions and other development regulations, 
including “specific plans,” that implement the general plan’s goals, objectives and policies. 
Adherence of these various regulations and plans, as they are adopted and amended over 
time, to the principles of the general plan promotes consistency in governing the private 
sector in an equitable, understandable and predictable manner. By state law, the adoption of 
all ordinances governing development, as well as all individual development projects 
requiring planning commission or city council approval, must be found to be consistent with 
the general plan in order to be approved.  

 
 
 

         

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 145 of 414



CONTENT OF THE GENERAL PLAN: 

Per state law, all cities are required to “adopt a comprehensive, long-term general plan for 
the physical development” of the city (Gov’t. Code Sec. 65300). General plans must contain 
narrative text with maps and diagrams that set forth the community’s planning policies 
concerning its future development.  
 
More specifically, the general plan must provide such goals, objectives and policies for each of 
the seven key planning topics, referred to as “elements” of the general plan. These seven 
“mandatory” elements are: 
 

1) The land use element, which designates the planned locations, distribution and 
characteristics of land uses in the community including a range of residential, 
commercial, industrial, institutional, and other uses; 

2) The circulation element, which contains policies considering all modes of transport 
to provide for functional mobility in the community in a manner that is integrated 
with the land uses element;  

3) The housing element, which provides policies and programs to address the identified 
housing needs of all economic sectors of the community;  

4) The open space element, which provides policies for the optimal use, preservation 
and, if warranted, augmentation of open space, parks and recreational facilities in 
the community;  

5) The conservation element, which provides for the sustainability, development and 
use of natural resources in the community;  

6) The noise element, which provides policies on noise level standards throughout the 
community, sources of unwarranted noise and measures to mitigate noise 
nuisances; and  

7) The safety element, which addresses protection of the community from risks of 
natural hazards including earthquakes, fire and flood, and provides policies 
concerning public safety service and emergency response capabilities.  

 
An important principle required of general plan elements per state law is that they all be 
internally consistent with each other; that is, no element contains goals, policies, objectives 
or policies that would be inconsistent or in conflict with the goals, objectives and policies of 
any other elements. Moreover, inconsistencies in a city’s general plan, such as the land use 
element not providing sufficient land with development potential to accommodate the 
housing element’s determination of the community’s future housing needs, can expose the 
city to liability form a legal challenge to any city planning decision on a development project 
by proponents or opponents of the project.  
 
However, state law also allows municipalities to adopt additional “voluntary” elements for 
their general plan to address other planning issues that may be of particular concern to a 
community. Examples of such issues include historic preservation, urban design, sustainable 
development, air quality and climate change, health and wellness, and others. Such voluntary 
elements, once adopted, have equal status with all other elements, and must be consistent 
with all other elements.  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 146 of 414



 
Moreover, preparation of a general plan update will also generally entail an analysis of the 
community’s existing infrastructure and “carrying capacity” constraints with respect to 
accommodating potential new developments, including streets and public transport, water, 
sewer, drainage, energy, and other utilities, air quality indicators and greenhouse gas 
emission levels, fiscal constraints on city services, and other background baselines analyses. 
These technical analyses are useful in informing the goals formulation process as it proceeds, 
and they are generally attached to the final general plan documents as “technical 
appendices.” 
 
It is important to note that while state requires general plans to address the basic community 
planning issues posed by each of the mandatory elements, general plans are local policy 
documents, and a community may exercise substantial latitude and creativity in formatting its 
general plan in a manner that is tailored to the community. 

 
GENERAL PLAN FORMATION AND UPDATES: 

 
Municipalities in California are required by state law to involve the public in preparation or 
updating of the general plan (G.C. 65361) and to adopt or update a general plan through a 
process that provides adequately for public notice and participation with at least two public 
hearings, one by planning commission and one by city council (G.C. 65353, 65355). However, 
most cities in California structure the general plan formation or updating process to 
encourage and actually achieve meaningful public input and participation at the outset of the 
process rather than at the end during public hearings.  
 
Such public participation is important so that the adopted general plan legitimately reflects 
the community’s perspective on planning issues. Effort by a city to achieve such participation 
may include a series of public workshops meetings at the outset of the process, a survey of all 
community residents, appointment of residents and other stakeholders to a general plan 
advisory committee and one or more study session by the planning commission. Other 
creative outreach measures might include the use of a city’s newsletter, social media, 
interactive website pages, visualization imaging programs and other applications of 
technology to engage the interest and participation of community members.  
 
An important part of the general plan formation or update process is the environmental 
review of the proposed plan as required per the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 
This entails an assessment of potential environmental impacts of the goals, objectives and 
policies of all elements of the plan, including identification of any mitigation measures that 
may be necessary to address potential impacts. Given the scope of planning and 
environmental issues addressed in an update of a general plan, this assessment often entails 
preparation of an environmental impact report, which may then serve as a baseline 
environmental assessment tool for other projects subsequent to adoption of the general 
plan.  
A comprehensive update of all of most of a community’s general plan elements involving 
functional public outreach and environmental review entail a major commitment by a city as 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 147 of 414



this process usually takes one to two years to complete, and usually requires a budget in the 
hundreds of thousands of dollars. However, a well though-out general plan is expected to 
provide benefits to a community that far outweigh the investment costs; benefits such as 
preserving and augmenting the community’s infrastructure, natural and cultural resources, 
amenities and character, economic viability, property values and quality of life.  
 
Since the extensive time and effort required to prepare and process a general plan update is 
beyond the time constraints of existing staff, most cities will contract with an experienced 
planning consulting firm to work with community members, staff, the planning commission 
and the city council in formulating a general plan update that will meet statutory and legal 
requirements in a way that accomplishes the community’s vision.       

 
UPDATE OF THE CUDAHY GENERAL PLAN 

On October 17, 2014, the City Council approved Fiscal Year (FY) 2014-2015 which included a 
total of $150,000 to commence the General Plan Update. The existing General Plan is severely 
outdated. The last time the City of Cudahy completed, adopted, and received certification of 
a comprehensive General Plan update was on May 26, 1992. A more recent update of the 
General Plan was completed on September 15, 2010; however, the update was not submitted 
to or certified by the State of California.  Much has changed since then, and it is necessary to 
plan for the community’s development for the next thirty years through an update of the 
general plan at this time.  

 

To this end, on March 20, 2015, the City released a Request for Proposals to prepare The 
Cudahy General Plan Update. On April 24, 2015, the City received three proposals to prepare 
The Cudahy General Plan Update from: Freedman Tung + Sasaki for $804,527; Kimley-Horn 
$580,965; MIG|Hogle-Ireland $379,368. The staff review committee (i.e., Michael Allen, 
Community Development Director; Assistant City Engineer, Aaron Hernandez-Torres; and 
Didier Murillo, Planning Technician) completed the review of the three proposals on May 8, 
2015. The scope of work entails the update of all mandated elements except the housing 
element update which was adopted on January 7, 2014, covering the period of October 15, 
2013 through October 15, 2021). The scope of work also entails extensive public participation 
including workshops, a community-wide survey and other efforts. The process is expected to 
take at least one – two years to complete.  

 
CONCLUSION  

The envisioned comprehensive update of the Cudahy general plan will involve a major 
commitment on the part of the City organization and the community to plan for the 
development of the community over the next thirty years. As outlined above, it is expected 
that a carefully formulated general plan update will guide that development in a manner that 
will preserve augment the community’s infrastructure, protect its natural and cultural 
resources, preserve its amenities and character, sustain economic viability, protect property 
values and enhance the quality of life in the community, among other benefits.   

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 148 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 149 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 150 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 151 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 152 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 153 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 154 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 155 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 156 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 157 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 158 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 159 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 160 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 161 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 162 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 163 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 164 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 165 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 166 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 167 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 168 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 169 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 170 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 171 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 172 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 173 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 174 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 175 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 176 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 177 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 178 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 179 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 180 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 181 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 182 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 183 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 184 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 185 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 186 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 187 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 188 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 189 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 190 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 191 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 192 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 193 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 194 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 195 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 196 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 197 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 198 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 199 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 200 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 201 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 202 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 203 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 204 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 205 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 206 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 207 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 208 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 209 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 210 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 211 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 212 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 213 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 214 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 215 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 216 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 217 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 218 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 219 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 220 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 221 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 222 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 223 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 224 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 225 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 226 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 227 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 228 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 229 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 230 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 231 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 232 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 233 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 234 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 235 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 236 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 237 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 238 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 239 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 240 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 241 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 242 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 243 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 244 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 245 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 246 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 247 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 248 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 249 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 250 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 251 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 252 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 253 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 254 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 255 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 256 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 257 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 258 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 259 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 260 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 261 of 414



 
 

Blank Page 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 262 of 414



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  August 10, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director       
  Isabel Birrueta, City Attorney 

Subject: Consideration of Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance No. 651, 
Repealing Chapter 2.54 of Title 2 of the Cudahy Municipal Code Concerning 
Campaign Ethics Regulations 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to adopt Ordinance No. 651 by second reading, repealing 
Chapter 2.54 of Title 2 of the Cudahy Municipal Code (“CMC”) concerning campaign ethics 
regulations. 
  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. On July 15, 2014, at a regular City Council meeting Ordinance No. 629 was adopted, 

establishing City campaign ethics regulations. 
 

2. At the July 13, 2015, regular City Council meeting Mayor Markovich presented an item in 
the Council Discussion section to repeal the current campaign ordinance. The City Council 
voted to place an item repealing Chapter 2054 of Title 2 of the CMC concerning campaign 
ethics regulations on the July 27, 2015 City Council meeting agenda.   

 
3. On July 27, 2015, the City Council introduced and conducted a first reading of Ordinance 

No. 629, which requires a second reading for adoption (Gov. Code, § 36934.)   
 
 
 
 
 

 

Item Number 

9E 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 263 of 414



ANALYSIS 
 
The City Council requested that the City Attorney prepare an Ordinance for its consideration 
to repeal the Chapter 2.54 of Title 2 of the CMC regarding campaign ethics regulations to 
permit the City to conform to state laws governing ethics and conflict-of-interest issues 
discussed therein.  Currently, State law provisions comprehensively address potential 
wrongdoing and enforcement for such unlawful acts. 
 
Public officials, elected and appointed, wield the power of government and serve as stewards 
of both the public’s resources and trust.  The Political Reform Act of 1974 (the “Act”) 
addresses the financial conflicts of public officials through disclosure of the official’s economic 
interest and prohibitions on participation in making decisions that the official knows or has 
reason to know will result in a material financial effect on one of the official’s economic 
interests.  Public officials are prohibited from making, participating in, or in any way 
attempting to use their official position to influence a governmental decision in which they 
know or have reason to know they have a financial interest (Gov. Code, § 87100).   
 
The California Attorney General, the Fair Political Practices Commission, and local district 
attorneys are empowered to enforce the Act through criminal sanctions, civil liability, civil 
penalties, and administrative sanctions (Gov. Code, §§ 83115-83214, 91000-91014). 
 
Ordinance No. 651 would allow the City to utilize the regulatory scheme set forth in state law. 
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
To adopt Ordinance No. 651, the City Council must conduct a second reading of Ordinance 
No. 651 (Gov. Code, § 36934.)  Three affirmative votes are required for adoption  (Gov. Code, 
§ 36936.)  Upon approval, Ordinance No. 651 would become effective thirty (30) days after 
adoption (Gov. Code, § 36937.)    
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The City Council’s adoption of the Ordinance No. 651 would have no significant financial 
impact. 
 

 
ATTACHMENT 
 
A. Ordinance No. 651 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 264 of 414



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 651 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CUDAHY REPEALING CHAPTER 2.54 OF TITLE 2 OF 
THE CUDAHY MUNICIPAL CODE  

 
WHEREAS, public officials, elected and appointed, wield the power of 

government and serve as stewards of both the public’s resources and trust; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act of 1974 (the “Act”) addresses the financial 

conflicts of public officials through disclosure of the official’s economic interest and 
prohibitions on participation in making decisions that the official knows or has reason to 
know will result in a material financial effect on one of the official’s economic interests; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, public officials are prohibited from making, participating in, or in any 

way attempting to use their official position to influence a governmental decision in 
which they know or have reason to know they have a financial interest (Gov. Code, § 
87100); and 

 
WHEREAS, the California Attorney General, the Fair Political Practices 

Commission, and local district attorneys are empowered to enforce the Act through 
criminal sanctions, civil liability, civil penalties, and administrative sanctions (Gov. Code, 
§§ 83115-83214, 91000-91014); and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that state law provisions governing ethics and 

conflict-of-interest issues comprehensively address potential wrongdoing and 
enforcement for such unlawful acts. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CUDAHY DOES 
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  The recitals above are true and correct and incorporated herein by 
reference. 

 
Section 2.  Chapter 2.54 (Campaign Ethics Regulations) of Title 2 (Administration 

and Personnel) of the Cudahy Municipal Code is hereby repealed in its entirety. 
 

Section 3.  CEQA.  The City Council finds that this Ordinance is not subject to the 
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to section 15061(b)(3) of the 
State CEQA Guidelines, California Code of Regulations, title 14, chapter 3, because it 
can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that it will have a significant effect 
on the environment. 

 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 265 of 414



Section 4.  Inconsistent Provisions.  Any provision of the Cudahy Municipal Code 
or appendices thereto that conflicts with the provisions of this Ordinance, to the extent 
of such conflict and no further, is hereby repealed or modified to the extent necessary to 
affect the provisions of this Ordinance. 

 
Section 5.  Severability. If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance, or any part thereof is for any reason held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, 
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance or 
any part thereof.  The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed each 
section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, 
irrespective of the fact that any one or more section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, 
sentence, clause or phrase would be subsequently declared invalid or unconstitutional. 

 
Section 6.  Publication and Effective Date.  The Mayor shall sign and the City 

Clerk shall attest to the passage of this Ordinance.  The City Clerk shall cause the same 
to be published once in the official newspaper within fifteen (15) days after its adoption.  
This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after adoption. 

 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Cudahy on this 10th day of August, 2015. 
 
 
        
         
  Cristian Markovich, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:      
 
 
       
Interim City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 266 of 414



CERTIFICATION 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES  )  SS: 
CITY OF CUDAHY    ) 
 
 
I, _________________, City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby certify that the 
foregoing Ordinance No. 651 was introduced for a first reading on the 27th day of July, 
2015 and approved for a second reading and adopted by said Council at its regular 
meeting held on the 10th day of August, 2015 by the following vote, to-wit: 
 
 
AYES:    
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT: 
 
 
 
 
       
Interim City Clerk 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 267 of 414



 
 

Blank Page 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 268 of 414



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  August 10, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members  

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director  
  By:  Jennifer Hernandez, Acting Human Resources Specialist 

Subject: Consideration to Approve Employment Agreement for Interim City Clerk 
Services between the City of Cudahy and Laura Valdivia 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to approve an employment agreement for Interim City Clerk 
services between the City of Cudahy and Laura Valdivia. 
  
 
BACKGROUND 

 
1. On April 20, 2011, the permanent City Clerk retired from his appointed position. 
 
2. On May 9, 2011, the City deputized Administrative Assistant, Angela Bustamante, as the 

Deputy City Clerk to perform the duties of the City Clerk’s office. 
 

3. On September 4, 2012, the City entered into a temporary professional services 
agreement with City Clerk Management Services to perform Interim City Clerk functions 
following the departure of the Deputy City Clerk. 
 

4. On August 5, 2014, the City entered into a temporary professional services agreement 
with MuniTemps to perform interim City Clerk functions following the contract 
termination between the City and City Clerk Management Services. 

 
5. On December 22, 2014, the City deputized Acting Administrative Assistant, Victor Ferrer, 

to perform the duties of the City Clerk’s office. 
 

6. On May 29, 2015, the Deputy City Clerk position was vacated. Sr. Administrative Analyst, 

 

Item Number 

9F 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 269 of 414



Jessica Balandran, has since taken on the day to day responsibilities of the City Clerk’s 
office, in addition to her pre-existing duties. 
 

7. On June 29, 2015, the City Council approved the Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 City Budget, 
which included a $122,457 appropriation to fund the City Clerk position. 

 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
During the past three years, the City has for various reasons, had a high staffing turnover rate 
in the City Clerk’s Office, which has in turn caused other staff members to assist with the 
preparation of the City Council Agenda packets in addition to covering their own work 
responsibilities.  Moreover, there currently exists a significant back log of City Council minutes 
as well as the execution and filing of various City documents and contracts which are being 
completed on as on as needed basis by several staff members.   
 
After an extensive search and several interviews for an interim City Clerk by our Human 
Resources staff, they are recommending that City Council approve an employment agreement 
with Laura Valdivia to temporarily perform the City Clerk job duties and responsibilities until 
such time that a new City Clerk can be recruited to fill the position full time - the City Clerk 
recruitment is expected to be completed by December 2015.   
 

 
CONCLUSION 
 
As a means of temporarily filling the City Clerk’s vacancy during recruitment process, the City 
staff has sought out qualified candidates. The candidate found to be the best match for this 
temporary position is Ms. Laura Valdivia, who has experience in the capacity of the City 
Clerk’s functions and is also well versed in parliamentary procedures.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The City Council approved $122,457 funding appropriation in the FY 2015-16 City Budget to 
hire a new full time City Clerk. A portion of these funds will be used to fund this temporary 
position.  
 
There are no additional fiscal impacts anticipated. 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 270 of 414



ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Employment Agreement – Interim City Clerk Services 
B. Exhibit A - Duties 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 271 of 414



1 
 
 

 
2015 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
(Engagement: Interim City Clerk) 

(Parties: City of Cudahy and Laura Valdivia) 
 
 THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ 
day of August, 2015, by and between the CITY OF CUDAHY (“CITY”), a California 
municipal corporation, and Laura Valdivia (“VALDIVIA”), an individual.  For the purposes of 
this Agreement CITY and VALDIVIA may be referred to collectively by the capitalized term 
“Parties.”  The capitalized term “Party” may refer to CITY or VALDIVIA interchangeably.  This 
Agreement sets forth all terms and conditions of employment concerning the employment of 
VALDIVIA to the position of Interim City Clerk for the City of Cudahy, California. 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, CITY desires to employ the services of VALDIVIA as Interim City Clerk of 
CITY (“Interim City Clerk”) on an interim basis pursuant to California Government Code 
section 21221(h), in consideration of and subject to the terms, conditions, and benefits set forth 
in this Agreement during recruitment of, and until such time as, a permanent City Clerk is 
appointed and commences employment; and  

 
WHEREAS, CITY finds that, pursuant to Government Code section 21221(h), this 

position requires specialized skills and experience; and 
 

WHEREAS, VALDIVIA desires to accept employment as Interim City Clerk in 
consideration of and subject to the terms, conditions, and benefits set forth in this Agreement, 
and is qualified by virtue of her experience and specialized skills to perform these city clerk 
services for CITY; and 

 
WHEREAS, VALDIVIA is a retired person under the California Public Employees’ 

Retirement System (“CalPERS”) and desires to retain her retirement status and benefits.  The 
Public Employees’ Retirement Law (“PERL”), commencing at Government Code section 20000, 
permits a retired person under CalPERS to become employed by a CalPERS member agency 
such as the CITY without reinstatement from retirement and without loss or interruption of 
benefits, provided certain conditions exist and all CalPERS-covered employment for the retired 
person does not exceed 960 hours in any fiscal year.  CITY and VALDIVIA desire to structure 
the employment to conform to these provisions of PERL.  The Parties intend for the employment 
provided in this Agreement to qualify for employment without reinstatement pursuant to 
California Government Code section 21221(h). 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions 
herein contained, CITY and VALDIVIA agree as follows: 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 272 of 414



2 
 
 

OPERATIVE PROVISIONS 
  
1. Position, Duties and Term. 
 
 1.1 Position.  VALDIVIA accepts employment with CITY as its Interim City Clerk 
and shall perform all functions, duties and services set forth in Section 1.4 [Duties] of this 
Agreement. 
 
 1.2 Period of Employment/Commencement Date.  VALDIVIA’s employment with 
CITY shall be “at-will” pursuant to the provisions of Government Code section 36506.  
VALDIVIA’s employment shall be subject to the provisions of this Agreement and provisions 
applicable to the office of the City Clerk contained in the CITY’s Municipal Code, as it may be 
amended from time to time.   
 
 1.3 At-Will.  VALDIVIA acknowledges that she is an at-will employee of CITY who 
shall serve at the pleasure of the City Council at all times during the period of her service 
hereunder.  To the extent they conflict with her at-will status, the terms of the CITY’s personnel 
rules, policies, regulations, procedures, ordinances, and resolutions including, without limitation, 
CITY Personnel Policies, as they may be amended or supplemented from time to time, shall not 
apply to VALDIVIA, and nothing in this Agreement is intended to, or does, confer upon 
VALDIVIA any right to any property interest in continued employment, or any due process right 
to a hearing before or after a decision by the City Council to terminate her employment, except 
as is expressly provided in Section 4 [Termination] of this Agreement.  Nothing contained in this 
Agreement shall in any way prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of CITY to 
terminate the services of VALDIVIA as provided in Section 4 [Termination].  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of VALDIVIA to resign at 
any time from this position with CITY, subject only to the provisions set forth in Section 4 
[Termination] of this Agreement. 
 

1.4 Duties.  VALDIVIA shall serve as the Interim City Clerk and shall be vested with 
the powers, duties and responsibilities set forth in Chapter 2.20 of the Cudahy Municipal Code, 
the terms of which are incorporated herein by reference, as may be amended from time to time.  
For day to day work management, VALDIVIA shall provide services at the direction and under 
the supervision of the City Manager.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, it is the intent of the Parties 
that the Interim City Clerk shall keep the City Council fully apprised of all significant ongoing 
operations of CITY.  To that end, VALDIVIA shall report directly to the City Council and will 
periodically, or as may be otherwise specifically requested by the City Council, provide oral or 
written status reports to the City Council on her activities.  It is the understanding of the Parties 
that VALDIVIA is a retiree in CalPERS and may not work more than 960 hours for any public 
agency member of CalPERS, within the fiscal year occurring during the term of this Agreement, 
without impacting her retirement benefits and having to be enrolled in CalPERS as an active 
employee.  It is the understanding of the Parties that VALDIVIA has already worked 
approximately 160 hours for a public agency member of CalPERS during the 2015-2016 fiscal 
year.  For that reason, VALDIVIA will be required to keep accurate time records of her hours 
worked to ensure she does not exceed a combined total of 960 work hours for all public agency 
members of CalPERS within the fiscal years that occur during the term of this Agreement. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 273 of 414



3 
 
 

 
 VALDIVIA’s duties as Interim City Clerk shall also include, but are not limited to, those 
duties identified in Exhibit A to this agreement. 

 
Without additional compensation, VALDIVIA shall provide such other services as are 

customary and appropriate to the position of Interim City Clerk, together with such additional 
services assigned from time to time by the City Council as may be consistent with California law 
and the CITY’s Municipal Code and policies.  VALDIVIA shall devote her best efforts and 
attention to the performance of these duties.   
 

1.5 Hours of Work.  VALDIVIA shall devote the time necessary to adequately 
perform her duties as Interim City Clerk during the term of employment.  The Parties agree to be 
reasonably flexible regarding setting VALDIVIA’s schedule when VALDIVIA’s attendance is 
required in the CITY given: (1) VALDIVIA’s 960 hour restriction, (2) the Parties’ understanding 
that VALDIVIA has already worked approximately 160 hours for a public agency member of 
CalPERS during the 2015-2016 fiscal year, and (3) the Parties’ expectation that VALDIVIA will 
not work more than approximately 800 hours for the CITY, or any other CalPERS member 
agency, during the term of this Agreement .  Unless approved otherwise by the City Council in 
advance, VALDIVIA shall not work more than 40 hours in any given week.  The position of 
Interim City Clerk shall be deemed an exempt position under state and federal wage and hour 
laws.  VALDIVIA shall not be entitled to any compensation for overtime.  VALDIVIA shall 
keep a log of her daily work start and stop times in order to ensure her compliance with PERL.  
VALDIVIA represents and warrants that her execution of this Agreement will not cause a 
violation of the limitations of Government Code section 21221(h) for the fiscal year 2015-2016.   

 
1.6 Other Activity.  In accordance with Government Code section 1126, during the 

period of her employment, VALDIVIA shall not accept, without the express prior written 
consent of the City Council, any other employment or engage, directly or indirectly, in any other 
business, commercial, or professional activity, whether or not for pecuniary advantage, that is or 
may be competitive with CITY, that might cause a conflict-of-interest with CITY, or that 
otherwise might interfere with the business or operation of CITY or the satisfactory performance 
of VALDIVIA’s duties as Interim City Clerk. 

 
1.7 Term.  VALDIVIA’s term of employment as Interim City Clerk shall commence 

on August 10, 2015 and continue to June 1, 2016 (referred hereinafter as the “Term”) and the 
City Council reserves the sole discretion under this Agreement to extend the Term for an 
additional period of time permissible under CalPERS regulations.  In order to enable VALDIVIA 
to continue receiving benefits pursuant to CalPERS, the term of this Agreement shall in no event 
be in an amount of hours greater than that allowed pursuant to California Government Code 
section 21221(h), which limits VALDIVIA to working no more than a combined total of 960 
hours per fiscal year for all public agency members of CalPERS.   

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 274 of 414



4 
 
 

2. Compensation.   
 
 For the services to be provided pursuant to this Agreement, VALDIVIA shall receive the 
following compensation: 
 
 2.1 Base Salary.  Commencing August 10, 2015, VALDIVIA shall be paid at rate of 
FORTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND SIXTY-FOUR CENTS ($48.64) per hour during the Term, 
paid according to the payroll schedule in place for CITY employees paid bi-weekly.   

 
2.2. Severance.  The CITY will not provide for any severance pay for VALDIVIA.   

 
 2.3 Benefits.  In accordance with California Government Code section 21221(h), 
VALDIVIA shall not receive any benefits, incentives or compensation in lieu of benefits, or any 
other forms of compensation in addition to the hourly rate provided for in Section 2.1.  
VALDIVIA acknowledges and agrees that she shall not receive any other benefits that are 
generally available to other CITY employees, including but not limited to medical insurance, 
dental insurance, sick leave, management leave, paid vacation, retirement benefits, 
unemployment benefits or otherwise which accrue to other employees of the CITY, and hereby 
expressly waives any claim to such rights.  That notwithstanding, VALDIVIA shall be entitled to 
observe all CITY holidays in the same manner as employees of the CITY. 
 

2.4 Business Expenses.  The CITY shall reimburse VALDIVIA for all reasonable 
CITY related business expenses incurred by her in accordance with submittal, processing, and 
payment policies of the CITY.   

 
3. Vacation and Other Leave. 
 
 In accordance with California Government Code section 21221(h), VALDIVIA shall not 
receive any leave benefits, incentives or compensation in lieu of leave benefits, or any other 
forms of compensation in addition to the hourly rate provided for in Section 2.1. 
 
4. Termination. 
 
 4.1 By CITY.  VALDIVIA is an “at will” employee who serves at the pleasure of the 
City Council and nothing herein shall be taken to prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the 
right of the City Council to terminate the services of VALDIVIA without notice, with or without 
cause, at any time.  
 
 4.2 By VALDIVIA.  VALDIVIA may terminate her employment for any reason, and 
at any time, with or without cause, by providing CITY with fourteen (14) days’ advance written 
notice.  In the event that VALDIVIA terminates her employment, CITY shall have the option, 
with VALDIVIA’s concurrence, to make VALDIVIA’s termination effective at any time prior to 
the end of such period, provided CITY pays VALDIVIA compensation due and owing her 
through the last day actually worked.   
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 275 of 414



5 
 
 

 4.3 Termination Obligation.  VALDIVIA agrees that all property including, without 
limitation, all equipment, tangible Proprietary Information (as defined in Section 5, below), 
documents, records, notes, contracts, and computer-generated materials furnished to or prepared 
by her incident to her employment belongs to CITY and shall be returned promptly to CITY 
upon termination of VALDIVIA’s employment.  VALDIVIA’s obligations under this subsection 
shall survive the termination of her employment and the expiration of this Agreement. 
 
 4.4 Cessation of Work Due to Non-Permanent Illness or Injury.  In addition to 
any right of termination set forth under Sections 4.1, above, CITY reserves the right to terminate 
VALDIVIA’s employment along with this Agreement if VALDIVIA ceases to work as a result 
of illness or injury: (i) which does not arise out of the course of employment; (ii) which does not 
limit a major life activity within the meaning of California’s Fair Employment and Housing Act; 
and (iii) where the cessation of work continues beyond a period of twenty (20) consecutive days 
beyond a period of thirty (30) consecutive days of incapacity due to the illness or injury. 
 

4.5  Disability.  In addition to any right of termination set forth under Section 4.1, 
above, CITY reserves the right to terminate VALDIVIA’s employment along with this 
Agreement after VALDIVIA suffers any physical or mental disability that does not arise out of 
the course of employment and that prevents the performance of VALDIVIA’s essential job 
duties, unless reasonable accommodation can be made to allow VALDIVIA to continue working.  
The foregoing notwithstanding, CITY may terminate VALDIVIA if the disability poses a direct 
threat to CITY, VALDIVIA or any other employees working for CITY and any reasonable 
accommodation attempted by CITY would not mitigate or eliminate such a threat.   
 

4.6 Illness, Injury or Disability Arising Out of the Course of Employment.  In the 
event VALDIVIA suffers a physical or mental disability arising out of the course of 
employment, CITY’s ability to terminate VALDIVIA solely and exclusively on the basis of the 
illness, injury or disability shall be subject to applicable workers’ compensation laws for the 
State of California, the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq.) and the 
California Fair Employment and Housing Act.  Further, VALDIVIA’s exclusive remedy or 
remedies against CITY for such illness, injury or disability shall be those legally required under 
the workers’ compensation laws of the State of California. 
 

4.7 Medical Examination.  VALDIVIA agrees to submit to a medical and/or 
psychological examination by a qualified physician or psychiatrist selected by the CITY, in the 
event a decision must be made under Sections 4.4 through 4.6.  CITY and VALDIVIA shall 
receive a copy of all medical reports related to the examination. 
 

4.8 Death of Employee.  This Agreement along with VALDIVIA’s employment 
shall terminate automatically upon VALDIVIA’s death. 
 
5. Proprietary Information. 
 
 “Proprietary Information” is all information and any idea pertaining in any manner to the 
business of CITY (or any CITY affiliate), its elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, 
clients, consultants, or business associates, which was produced by any employee of CITY in the 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 276 of 414



6 
 
 

course of her employment or otherwise produced or acquired by or on behalf of CITY.  
Proprietary Information shall include, without limitation, trade secrets, product ideas, inventions, 
processes, formulae, data, know-how, software and other computer programs, copyrightable 
material, marketing plans, strategies, sales, financial reports, forecasts and customer lists.  All 
Proprietary Information not generally known outside of CITY’s organization, and all Proprietary 
Information so known only through improper means, shall be deemed “Confidential 
Information.”  During her employment by CITY, VALDIVIA shall use Proprietary Information, 
and shall disclose Confidential Information, only for the benefit of CITY and as is or may be 
necessary to perform her job responsibilities under this Agreement.  Following termination, 
VALDIVIA shall not use any Proprietary Information and shall not disclose any Confidential 
Information, except with the express written consent of CITY.  VALDIVIA’s obligations under 
this Section shall survive the termination of her employment and the expiration of this 
Agreement. 
 
6. CalPERS Hours Limitations. 
 
 6.1 Hours.  At the time this Agreement is entered into, Government Code 
section 21221(h) allows a CalPERS retiree to perform contractual employee services for up to 
960 hours any fiscal year for all CalPERS contracting employers without being reinstated from 
retirement and without loss or interruption of CalPERS retirement benefits.  VALDIVIA shall 
keep a log of her daily work start and stop times in order to ensure her compliance with PERL.  
VALDIVIA represents and warrants that her execution of this Agreement will not cause a 
violation of the limitations of Government Code section 21221(h) for the fiscal year 2015-2016. 
 
 6.2 Controversy over Hours.  If controversy arises between VALDIVIA and 
CalPERS regarding the impact of this Agreement and the services provided herein upon the 
nature of CalPERS’s retirement benefits, CITY shall provide factual information as needed to 
potentially resolve the controversy but shall have no obligation to intervene in or defend or 
prosecute such dispute notwithstanding the indemnification set forth in Section 8.2 of this 
Agreement.  VALDIVIA shall defend and indemnify CITY in the event that CITY is a named 
party in an action between VALDIVIA and CalPERS regarding the services under this 
Agreement.   
 
7. Conflict of Interest.  
 
 VALDIVIA represents and warrants to CITY that she presently has no interest, and 
represents that she will not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, financial or otherwise, which 
would conflict in any manner or interfere in any way with performance of her services under this 
Agreement. 
 
8. General Provisions. 
 
 8.1 Notices.  All notices, requests, demands and other communications under this 
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be effective upon delivery by hand or three (3) business 
days after deposit in the United States mail, postage prepaid, certified or registered, and 
addressed to CITY at the address below, or at the last known address maintained in 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 277 of 414



7 
 
 

VALDIVIA’s personnel file.  VALDIVIA agrees to notify CITY in writing of any change in her 
address during her employment with CITY.  Notice of change of address shall be effective only 
when accomplished in accordance with this Section. 
 
 CITY’s Notice Address: 
 City of Cudahy 
 5220 Santa Ana Street 
 Cudahy, CA 90201 
 Attn:  Mayor and City Council 
 
 VALDIVIA’s Notice Address: 
 [Deliver to last updated address in personnel file] 
 
 8.2 Indemnification.   
 

Indemnification by CITY: Subject to, in accordance with, and to the extent provided by 
the California Government Claims Act [Government Code section 810 et seq.], CITY will 
indemnify, defend, and hold VALDIVIA harmless from and against any action, demand, suit, 
monetary judgment or other legal or administrative proceeding, and any liability, injury, loss or 
other damages, arising out of any act or omission occurring within the course and scope of 
VALDIVIA’s duties as Interim City Clerk during VALDIVIA’s tenure as Interim City Clerk.  
CITY shall pay the amount of any settlement or judgment thereon; provided that VALDIVIA 
cooperates in the defense of the claim, demand, or action.  In this regard, CITY shall have the 
discretion to select and manage legal counsel, compromise or settle any such claim, demand or 
action and pay the amount of any settlement rendered thereon.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
the CITY shall have no duty to indemnify, defend or hold VALDIVIA harmless from any 
criminal proceeding or with regard to any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding initiated 
by him.   
 
 Without limiting the application of this Section 8.2, nothing in this Agreement shall 
expand CITY’S defense and indemnification obligations beyond those provided in the 
Government Claims Act and Government Code sections 995-996.6.  Further, in the event CITY 
provides funds for legal criminal defense pursuant to this sub-section and the terms of the 
Government Code, VALDIVIA shall reimburse CITY for such legal criminal defense funds, and 
for any paid leave provided pursuant to Section 4 above, if VALDIVIA is convicted of a crime 
involving an abuse of office or position as provided by Government Code sections 53243-
53243.4. 
 
 Indemnification by VALDIVIA:  VALDIVIA shall defend, save harmless and 
indemnify CITY against claims, demands or other legal actions to the extent provided and 
subject to the limitations contained in the California Tort Claims Act (California Government 
Code section 810 et seq.)   
 
 8.3 Bonding.  The CITY shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds 
required of the Interim City Clerk under any laws or ordinances. 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 278 of 414



8 
 
 

 8.4 Integration.  This Agreement is intended to be the final, complete, and exclusive 
statement of the terms of VALDIVIA’s employment by CITY.  This Agreement supersedes all 
other prior and contemporaneous agreements and statements, whether written or oral, express or 
implied, pertaining in any manner to the employment of VALDIVIA, and it may not be 
contradicted by evidence of any prior or contemporaneous statements or agreements.  To the 
extent that the practices, policies, or procedures of CITY, now or in the future, apply to 
VALDIVIA and are inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement, the provisions of this 
Agreement shall control. 
 
 8.5 Amendments.  This Agreement may not be altered, amended or modified except 
in a written document signed by VALDIVIA, approved by the City Council and signed by 
CITY’s Mayor or designee.   
 
 8.6 Waiver.  Failure to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not constitute a 
waiver of such right.  No waiver of a provision of this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of any 
other provision, whether or not similar.  No waiver shall be binding unless executed in writing by 
the Party making the waiver. 
 
 8.7 Assignment.  VALDIVIA shall not assign any rights or obligations under this 
Agreement.  CITY may, upon prior written notice to VALDIVIA, assign its rights and 
obligations hereunder. 
 
 8.8 Severability.  If a court or arbitrator holds any provision of this Agreement to be 
invalid, unenforceable, or void, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
 8.9 Attorneys’ Fees.  In any legal action, arbitration, or other proceeding brought to 
enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover 
reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs. 
 
 8.10 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California, with venue properly only in Los Angeles 
County, State of California. 
 
 8.11 Interpretation.  This Agreement shall be construed as a whole, according to its 
fair meaning, and not in favor of or against any Party.  By way of example and not in limitation, 
this Agreement shall not be construed in favor of the Party receiving a benefit or against the 
Party responsible for any particular language in this Agreement.  Captions are used for reference 
purposes only and should be ignored in the interpretation of the Agreement.  Each Party waives 
its future right to claim, contest, or assert that this Agreement was modified, cancelled, 
superseded or changed by any oral agreement, course of conduct, waiver or estoppel. 
 
 8.12 Acknowledgment.  VALDIVIA acknowledges that she has had the opportunity 
to consult legal counsel with regard to this Agreement, that she has read and understands this 
Agreement, that she is fully aware of its legal effect, and that she has entered into it freely and 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 279 of 414



9 
 
 

voluntarily and based on her own judgment and not on any representations or promises other 
than those contained in this Agreement. 
 
 8.13 Miscellaneous.  The provisions of Chapter 2.20 of Title 2 of the Cudahy 
Municipal Code relating to the City Clerk are incorporated into this Agreement by this reference, 
as amended from time to time. 
 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 280 of 414



10 
 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CITY has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed 
on its behalf by its Mayor and duly attested to by its Interim City Clerk, and VALDIVIA has 
signed and executed this Agreement, as of the date first indicated above. 
 
 
CITY OF CUDAHY 
 
 
 
By:       
 Cristian Markovich, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
By:        
 Rick Olivarez, City Attorney 
 

INTERIM CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
By       
 Laura Valdivia 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
By:              
 Acting City Clerk 
 

  
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 281 of 414



EXHIBIT A 
 

1 

 
ADDITIONAL  DUTIES 

 
 
1. Assume full management responsibility for all functions, programs, and operations of the 

City Clerk’s Office; manage the development and implementation of departmental goals, 
objectives, and priorities. 
 

2. Recommend and administer policies and procedures; establishes, within City policy, 
appropriate service and staffing levels; monitor and evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness 
of service delivery methods and procedures; allocate resources accordingly; assess and 
monitor work load, administrative and support systems, and internal reporting relationships. 
 

3. Identify opportunities for improvement; direct and implement changes; plan, direct, and 
coordinate the work plan for the City Clerk’s Office; assign projects and programmatic areas 
of responsibility. 
 

4. Review and evaluate work methods and procedures; meet with key staff to identify and 
resolve problems. 
 

5. Select, train, motivate, and evaluate assigned personnel; provide or coordinate staff training; 
work with employees to correct deficiencies; implement discipline and termination 
procedures. 
 

6. Participate in the development and administration of the department budget; approve the 
forecast of funds needed for staffing, equipment, materials, and supplies; approve 
expenditures and implement budgetary adjustments as appropriate and necessary. 
 

7. Coordinate the preparation, publication, and distribution of agendas and support material for 
City Council and other meetings as needed. 
 

8. Attend regular and special City Council meetings and oversee or perform an accurate 
recording of the proceedings; oversee codification and maintenance of the Municipal Code; 
assume responsibility for the publication, filing and indexing of all City Council 
proceedings. 
 

9. Oversee and perform all activities related to the City’s record management system including 
the maintenance, filing, indexing, and retention of official municipal documents; prepare and 
direct the publication of all legal notices as required; prepare periodic updates to the City’s 
Municipal Code.  
 

10. Plan, organize, supervise and participate in the conduct of elections; administer oaths and 
affirmation, and attest to proper execution of all public documents.  
 

11. Administer Council and Commission filing under the Fair Political Practices Act and serve 
as Filing Officer for the City's Conflict of Interest Code. 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 282 of 414



EXHIBIT A 
 

2 

12. Provide staff assistance and support to the City Council and City Manager; arrange meetings 
and conferences for Council and the City Manager; arrange Council related functions.  
 

13. Assist the City Manager with the City newsletter and work with other City staff to develop 
articles. 
 

14. Maintain rosters of City Council staff and Board and Commission members; recruit for 
Commission vacancies.  
 

15. Manage insurance compliance for all contractors with the city including ensuring that 
certificates of insurance for all City contracts are current. 
 

16. Manage Public Records Act requests including ensuring full compliance from all 
departments and providing employee training for the City as necessary. 
 

17. Oversee the video production and televising of Council meetings; oversee the City Clerk’s 
page of the City’s website including publication of City Council meetings. 
 

18. Manage the recordation of official City records and ensure documents are fully and promptly 
recorded. 
 

19. Compose and/or coordinate the presentation of proclamations, commendations, memoriums, 
and certificates of recognition with the City Council. 
 

20. Manage complex City Council records and archives including ensuring complete, accurate, 
and trustworthy records; maintain complex research indexes so records can be located and 
retrieved. 
 

21. Represent the City Clerk’s Office to other departments, elected officials, and outside 
agencies; coordinate assigned activities with those of other departments and outside agencies 
and organizations. 
 

22. Explain department programs, policies, and activities; negotiate and resolve sensitive and 
controversial issues.  
 

23. Attend and participate in professional group meetings. 
 

24. Maintain awareness of new trends and developments in the fields related to the City Clerk’s 
Office including municipal records management and elections administration; incorporate 
new developments as appropriate. 
 

25. Receive, track, disburse to relevant departments, respond to, and resolve difficult and 
sensitive citizen inquiries and complaints. 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 283 of 414



 
 

Blank Page 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 284 of 414



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  August 10, 2015  

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members  

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director  
  By:  Steven Dobrenen, Finance Director  

Subject: Consideration to Adopt the Proposed Master Fee and Fine Schedule for Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2015-16, Adopt Proposed Ordinance No. 650, by First Reading 
Amending Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) 3.40.040 to 3.40.060, and Proposed 
Resolution No. 15-41 Modifying Certain Parking Fees 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to: 
 
1. Review the proposed Master Fee and Fine Schedule for Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 

(Attachment A);  
 

2. Introduce Ordinance No. 650 by First Reading, amending Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) 
Chapter 3.40.040 pertaining to schedule of fees and service charges relating to Leisure 
and Cultural Services (recreation services and programs), and 3.40.050 & 3.40.060 
updating references to sections of the California Government Code;  

 
3. Approve Resolution No. 15-41, to modify fees for parking violations issued by the City’s 

municipal officers and/or Code Enforcement Officers; and 
 

4. Provide direction to staff regarding the proposed fees in preparation for the public 
hearing and a scheduled second reading of Ordinance No. 650. 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. On December 14, 1987, the City’s Planning and Development Fee Schedule was updated 

through Ordinance No. 376 in order to ascertain and recover costs reasonably 

 

Item Number 

10A 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 285 of 414



associated with the preparation and enforcement of products and services related to 
the submittal of an entitlement.    

 
2. On August 3, 1999, City Council approved Resolution No. 99-34 increasing the rate 

charged for costs reasonably borne and necessary to provide services for building 
inspection and plan checking. 

 
3. On October 1, 2002, City Council approved Resolution No. 02-36 establishing procedures 

for the release of impounded vehicles and for the imposition of an administrative fee 
charged upon the release of the impounded vehicle. 

 
4. On March 5, 2013, City Council adopted Ordinance No. 625 to approve the Los Angeles 

County Building Code, the California Electrical Code, the California Plumbing Code, the 
California Mechanical Code and the California Residential Code, the California Green 
Building Standards Code and local amendments that have been made.  

 
5. On July 1, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. 14-03 to modify certain parking 

citation practices and related fees assessed by the City’s municipal officers and/or code 
enforcement officers. 

 
6. On August 5, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. 14-52 amending and modifying 

the schedule of facility use fees assessed to residents of the City of Cudahy and Non-
profits. 

 
7. On August 19, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. 14-54 revising the existing 

development application fees. 
 
8. On November 25, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. 14-77 adopting a City-

Wide Pilot Program for Overnight On-Street Parking from January 1, 2015 to June 30, 
2015. 

 
9. On June 22, 2015, City Council approved Resolution No. 15-32 allowing the continuation 

of a City-wide pilot program to allow permitted overnight on-street parking in 
designated areas from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016. 
 

10. On June 29, 2015, City Council approved Resolution No. 15-30 adopting Fiscal Year (FY) 
2015-16 City Budget. 

 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 286 of 414



ANALYSIS 
 
The City currently imposes various service fees to recover the costs of providing certain 
services, development fees, business license and permit fees, and parking, as well as 
administrative fines.  Staff has periodically brought forward resolutions to adopt new fees and 
fines and revise existing fees and fines as needed.  This has resulted in the most recently 
adopted fees and fines being located in multiple City Council resolutions that have been 
adopted.  Starting with FY 2015-16, staff is consolidating all fees and fines for all programs 
and services City-wide into a single Master Fee and Fine Schedule.  The intent is that this 
document will be updated as necessary and re-adopted annually as part of the annual City 
Budget process.   
 
In addition to the format change, staff will review the current fees to determine where fees 
do not adequately recover the cost of providing the service, as well as services that are 
currently being provided without fees.  As a result of this review, the City Manager will 
propose changes to existing fees and/or establishment of new fees in the following areas: 
planning application and processing fees; building plan check and permit fees; public works 
and engineering fees; parking; and parks and recreation fees.   
 
The adoption of the FY 2015-16 City Budget included estimated revenues that were based 
upon Building and Safety Fees, and On-Street Parking Fines being restored to amounts that 
were in effect prior to July 1, 2014. 
 
The City’s Municipal Enforcement Officers are authorized to issue parking citations within City 
limits.  The City contracts with a processing agency, Data Ticket, to process the parking 
citations that are issued by Municipal Enforcement Officers pursuant to Cudahy Municipal 
Code (“CMC”) section 10.08.030.     
 
Data Ticket sends the registered owner of the vehicle a notice to pay the parking fee within 
twenty-one (21) calendar days of the date of the notice. If payment of the parking fee is not 
made within 21 calendar days the 1st penalty is applied as indicated in Resolution No. 15-41 
(Attachment C).  If payment is not received within 35 calendar days of the notice then the 2nd 
penalty is applied as seen on Attachment C. 
 
The proposed changes to Chapter 3.40.040 would allow the City to recover costs incurred of 
up to 80% relating to recreation services and programs.  The costs of recreational services and 
programs consists of staff time (direct and indirect), facility maintenance, trophies, awards, 
uniforms, umpires, instructors, as well as costs associated with keeping City staff trained on 
current practices. Fees relating to field usage, library building space, bus costs and excursion 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 287 of 414



will remain at 100% of costs to be recovered.  
 
The percentage of costs incurred to be recovered by the City in Chapter 3.40.040 for 
Community Development Services, Public Safety Services, Utility and Enterprise Services, 
Maintenance Services, and Administrative Services and Finance will continued to be 
recovered at up to 100%.   
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
Adoption of Ordinance No. 650, adoption of Resolution No. 15-41, and approval of the 
Master Fee and Fine Schedule would allow the City to recover the costs of providing various 
services, programs, and use of City facilities.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The proposed recovery of 80%-100% of costs incurred by the recreational department could 
impact the City Budget from a low of $80,000 to $320,000 from fees related to sports, classes, 
special events, fitness center, other programs/events that include recovery of administrative 
costs not directly associated with specific programs or events. Cost recovery for departments 
other than recreation will only have a fiscal impact when those fees are revised at a later date 
as part of the City Budget process.  
  
Building and Safety Fees, and On-Street Parking Fines estimates included in the Fiscal Year 
2015-16 City Budget that was adopted on June 29, 2015 were based upon the schedules that 
are included in the Master Fee and Fine Schedule.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Master Fee and Fine Schedule – Fiscal Year 2016-16 
B. Proposed Ordinance No. 650 
C. Proposed Resolution No. 15-41 
D. Comparison of Proposed Parking Fines to Fines in Effect Prior to July 1, 2014 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 288 of 414



 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Cudahy 
Master Fee and Fine Schedule 

Fiscal Year 2015-16 
 

 
 
 

August 10, 2015 

ATTACHMENT A 

DRAFT 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 289 of 414



City of Cudahy 

Master Fee and Fine Schedule 

Fiscal Year 2015-16 

 

Table of Contents 

 

 
A. Animal Control Fees .................................................................................................................................... 1 

 
B. Building Plan Check, Permit & Processing Fees and Development Fees .................................................... 2 

 
C. Business License and Permit 

Fees…………………………………………………………………………………........................................................................3 
 

D. Parking Permit Fees .................................................................................................................................... 7 
 

E. Planning Processing Fees ............................................................................................................................ 8 
 

F. Public Safety Fees ....................................................................................................................................... 9 
 

G. Public Works and Engineering Fees .......................................................................................................... 10 
 

H. Facilities and Usage Fees .......................................................................................................................... 11 
 

I. Recreation Program Fees .......................................................................................................................... 12 
 

J. Vehicle and Parking Violations.................................................................................................................. 13 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 290 of 414



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 

A. Building Permits and Plan Checking Fees 

B. Other Fees 

C. Electrical Permit Fees 

D. Mechanical Permit Fees 

E. Plumbing Permit Fees 

F. Application for Parking Permit 

G. Planning and Development 

H. Grading Permit and Plan Checking Fees 

I. Issuance fee and Unit fees for Inspection Costs 

J. Facilities Fees – Residents and non-residents 

K. Yard Sales 

L. Swap Meet 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 291 of 414



 

Animal Control Fees 

Description Fee Notes / Additional Requirements 
Altered Dog  $20.00 Standard licensing  
Altered Cat $5.00 Standard licensing 
Unaltered Dog  $60.00 Standard licensing 
Unaltered Cat $10.00 Standard licensing 
Senior-owned* Dog  $7.50 *Senior age is defined as 60 years. 

Standard licensing 
Delinquent Charge  Equal to amount of 

License 
Delinquency charge applies after 10 

days. 
Field Enforcement Fee  $40.00 Licensing initiated in the field 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 292 of 414



Building Plan Check, Permit & Processing Fees 
and Development Fees 

 

 

Description  Fee  Notes/ Additional Requirements  

Building Permits and Plan Checking Fees  See Exhibit A   

Other Fees -  effective date 7-01-2015 See Exhibit B  

Electrical Permit Fees - effective date  7-01-2015 See Exhibit C  

Mechanical Permit Fees - effective 7-01-2015 See Exhibit D  

Plumbing Permit Fees - effective 7-01-2015 See Exhibit E   

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 293 of 414



Business Licensing Fees 

• License fees, permit fees and taxes listed below are annual fees due payable when the business application is 
submitted and annually thereafter unless otherwise noted in the table.   
 

• Process fees listed below are one-time fees that are due payable when a business application is submitted.  Process 
fees are required for new businesses and for any change to an existing business that requires a new application to 
be submitted, including but not limited to moving to a different location or a change of ownership. 
 

• Other fees listed below are annual fees that are due payable when a business application is submitted and annually 
thereafter, unless otherwise noted.   

Description  Fee  Notes/ Additional Requirements  

Ambulance operator License - Per License  $10.00 Flat Rate   

Ambulance Vehicle License - Per New 
vehicle  

$70.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Ambulance Driver License - Per Vehicle 
(renew) 

$50.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Ambulance Driver License - Per Driver $10.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Ambulance Attendance - Per Attendant  $10.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Amusements, Bowling - Annual Fee $70.00 Flat Amount   

Amusements, Dance Hall - Annual Fee  $300.00 Flat Rate  

Amusement, Circus - Daily Fee  $200.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Amusement, Carnival - Daily Fee  $50.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Amusement, Theater - Annual Fee Range $100.00 Step Rate  
$150.00 Step Rate 
$150.00 Step Rate 

From 0 - 500 
From 501 - 15,000 
From 15,001 - 99,999,999 

Auction Sales - Weekly Fee $200.00 Per Unit Rate  From Value 0 - 99,999,999 

Secondhand Dealer - Annual Fee  $70.00 Flat Rate  

Auto Wrecking - Annual Fee $300.00 Flat Rate  

Junk Dealers - Annual Fee  $300.00 Flat Rate  

Taxicab/Non-Emergency Operator - Annual 
Fee 

$60.00 Flat rate   

Taxicab/Non-Emergency Vehicles - Per 
Vehicle 

$24.00 Per Unite Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Taxi/Non-Emergency Driver License - Per 
Driver  

$10.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Private Patrolman's License - Annual Fee $10.00 Flat Rate   

Contractor-General - Annual Fee $200.00 Flat Rate   

Contractor - 6 Months General  $100.00 Flat Rate   

Contractor - Subcontractor - Annual Fee $100.00 Flat Rate   

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 294 of 414



Contractor - 3 Months Subcontractor  $25.00 Flat Rate   

Contractor - 6 Months Subcontractor  $50.00 Flat Rate   

Contractor - 9 Months Subcontractor  $75.00 Flat Rate   

Delivery Vehicle - Per Vehicle  $50.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Other Business  Based on Gross  
 

From                        To                            Flat Rate  
0                               9,000                      $50.00 
10,000                     49,000                    $90.00 
50,000                     74,999                    $120.00 
75,000                     99,000                    $140.00 
100,000                   199,999                 $184.00 
200,000                   299,999                 $264.00 
300,000                   399,999                 $336.00 
400,000                   499,999                 $400.00 
500,000                   599,999                 $456.00 
600,000                   699,999                 $504.00 
700,000                   799,999                 $544.00 
800,000                   899,999                 $576.00 
900,000                   999,999                 $600.00 
1,000,000                1,999,999             $740.00 
1,200,000                1,299,999             $880.00 
1,300,000                1,399,999             $1,020.00 
1,400,000                1,499,999             $1,160.00 
1,500,000                1,599,999             $1,300.00 
1,600,000                1,699,999             $1,440.00 
1,700,000                1,799,999             $1,580.00 
1,800,000                1,899,999             $1,720.00 
1,900,000                1,999,999             $1,860.00 
2,000,000                99,999,999           $2,000.00 

Motels and Hotels - Annual Fee  $30.00 Step Rate  
$40.00 Step Rate   
$50.00 Step Rate  

Room/Units 0 - 10  
Room/Units 11 - 15   
Room/Units 16 - 99,999,999 

Advertising Billboards - Per Structure  
Each Additional Structure   

$100.00 Step Rate  
$10.00 Per Unit Rate 

0 - 1 
2 - 99,999,999 

Advertising, Distributing handbills or 
merchandise, or both - Annual Fee 

$100.00 Flat Fee  Annually  

Advertising, Distributing handbills or 
merchandise, or both - Monthly Fee 

$50.00 Per Unite Rate From 0 – 99,999,999 

Advertising, Distributing handbills or 
merchandise, or both - Daily Fee 

$20.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 – 99,999,999 

Advertising Sound Truck Annual - Per 
Vehicle 

$200.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 – 99,999,999 

Advertising Sound Truck - Daily  $40.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Other Outside Business - Annual Fee  $50.00 Flat Rate    

Outside Contractor  $200.00 Flat Rate   

Patrol System - First Year $300.00 Flat Rate   

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 295 of 414



Patrol System - Renewal  $150.00 Flat Rate   

Trucks, Trucking, and U Hire - Annual Fee $70.00 Flat Rate   

Video Games - Annual Fee $150.00 Flat Rate Operating and maintenance of 
video games, per machine 

Video Games - Annual Fee $250.00 Flat Rate  Offering video games or displaying 
video games for public patronage, one or more 
machines per location 

Trailer Park - Per Space  $2.00 Per Unit Rate From 0 - 99,999,999 

Inspection Fee - Per Inspection $50.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Annual Inspection Fee  $120.00 Flat Rate   

Special Inspection Fee  $60.00 Flat Rate   

Solicitors Principal - Annual Fee $200.00 Flat Rate   

Solicitors  - Quarterly, Each Additional  $6.00 Per Unit Rate From 0 - 99,999,999 

Rental Property - Per Unit $30.00 Per Unit Rate From 0 - 99,999,999 

Rental Property - Other  $5.00 Flat Rate   

Exempt  $0.00  

Non Profit  $0.00  

Auto Emissions Testing   $50.00 Per Unit Rate From 0 - 99,999,999 

Home Occupation  $50.00 Flat Rate   

Handbills - Annual  $100.00 Flat Rate  

Handbills - Monthly  $50.00 Per Unit Rate From 0 - 99,999,999 

Handbills - Daily  $20.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Homeowners Association – 1st Year $75.00 Flat Rate   

Homeowners Association - Annual Renewal  $15.00 Flat Rate   

Sale of Goods Wheeled Vehicle - Annual 
Fee  

$50.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Wireless Digital Communication  $0.05 Per Unit Rate From 0 - 99,999,999 

AB1186P & AB1186R $1.00 Flat Rate   

Change of Address  $5.00 Flat Rate   

Adjustable  $0.00  

Administration Fee  $30.00 Flat Rate   

Change Business Name  $5.00 Flat Rate   

Interest  $1.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

Late Fee/Penalties  $1.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

License Fee  $0.00  

Non Sufficient Check  $35.00 Flat Rate   

Processing Fee $30.00 Flat Rate   

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 296 of 414



State Fee $1.00 Per Unit Rate  From 0 - 99,999,999 

 

  

  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 297 of 414



Parking Permit Fees 

City residents may request that a permit for overnight vehicle parking in accordance with the Pilot Program be issued for 
a specific vehicle and dwelling unit.  

Description Fee Notes/ Additional Requirements 

Resident Overnight Parking  $1/day for weekly, 
monthly, quarterly, and 

six month periods. 

Excludes holidays and street sweeping 
twice a week (Resolution 15-32) 

Guest Overnight Parking  $2/day Excludes holidays  
(Resolution 15-32) 

Application   See Exhibit F 
 

  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 298 of 414



Planning Processing Fees 

Description Fee Notes / Additional Requirements 
Planning and Development  Various/See Exhibit G Resolution No. 14-54 

 

  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 299 of 414



Public Safety Fees 

Description Fee Notes / Additional Requirements 
Vehicle impound release fee $200.00  Resolution No. 02-36 
Vehicle impound release fee related to DUI $350.00 Resolution No. 02-36 
Vehicle inspection for correctable violation $10.00  
Verification of disabled person placard for 
correctable violation 

$20.00  

 

  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 300 of 414



Public Works and Engineering Fees 

Description Fee Notes / Additional Requirements 
Grading Permit and Plan Checking Fees - 
9/16/02 

Various/See Exhibit H Ordinance 625 & Resolution 99-34 

Issuance fee and Unit Fees for Inspection 
Costs 

See Exhibit I Title 16 Highway 

 

  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 301 of 414



Facility usage and other Fees 

Description Fee Notes / Additional 
Requirements 

Facilities Fees - Residents and non-residents See Exhibit J Resolution No. 14-52 
Yard Sales See Exhibit K CMC 20.64.080 
Swap Meet See Exhibit L  
 

  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 302 of 414



 

Parks and Recreation Program Fees  

The City Council desires the City Manager to set fees to recover 80% of the cost of the recreation department. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 303 of 414



Vehicle and Parking Violations  

Description Fee Notes / Additional 
Requirements 

Fines for Specified Violations of the CMC Multiple 
 

Resolution No. 15-xx. 

Section Violation Description Amount 

 

1st Penalty 

 

2nd Penalty 

  

Payment 
Received Up 
to 21 days 

after Notice 
Date 

 

Payment 
Received 22 
to 35 days 

after Notice 
Date 

 

Payment 
Received 36 
days after 

Notice Date 

10.04.020 
Posted Street Weight Limited 6,000 
Pounds $105 

 

$100 

 

$14 

10.04.040 
No parking between 3:00 a.m. and 
6:00 a.m. $45 

 

$23 

 

$14 

10.04.060 Driving on public property and in parks $53 

 

$48 

 

$14 

10.04.070 Election day polling place parking $35 

 

$20 

 

$14 

10.04.090 Unlawful Parking Vendors $50 

 

$45 

 

$14 

20.76.250(3) No parking front or side yard $38 

 

$10 

 

$14 

5204(a) No tags $65 

 

$60 

 

$14 

10.04.050 Unlawful parking city public ground $45 

 

$20 

 

$14 

10.04.080(a)(1) Red zone $45 

 

$25 

 

$14 

10.04.080(a)(2) Green zone (20 min. only) $45 

 

$25 

 

$14 

22500(b) Parking on crosswalk $45 

 

$25 

 

$14 

22500(e) Blocking driveway $45 

 

$25 

 

$10 

22500(f) Vehicles on sidewalk $45 

 

$25 

 

$10 

22500(l) Blocking disabled access ramp $255 

 

$14 

 

$0 

22500.1 Parking in fire lane $60 

 

$55 

 

$14 

22502(a) Parking 18” from curb $40 

 

$20 

 

$14 

22507.8(b) Disabled parking off street $330 

 

$14 

 

$0 

22507.8(c) 
Parking disabled cross hatched 
boundary lines $330 

 

$14 

 

$0 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 304 of 414



10.040.080(3) 
Yellow zone loading and unloading 20 
min. $40 

 

$15 

 

$14 

10.040.080(4) 
White zone loading and unloading 
passengers $40 

 

$25 

 

$14 

15.44.120(b) 
Parking in non-designated parking 
area $40 

 

$20 

 

$14 

15.44.140 
Failure to park in designated parking 
spaces $40 

 

$20 

 

$14 

15.44.160 
No vehicle maintenance in public 
parking areas $40 

 

$20 

 

$14 

15.64.010 Parking time limits $40 

 

$20 

 

$14 

15.64.100A Parking disconnected trailer $45 

 

$25 

 

$14 

15.64.140 Temporary no parking $45 

 

$45 

 

$25 

22500(h) Double parking $45 

 

$25 

 

$14 

15.64.270A 
Parking on private/public property 
without consent $45 

 

$25 

 

$14 

15.64.280 Parking wrong side of street $45 

 

$25 

 

$14 

15.64.310 
Parking of Vehicle Transporting 
Hazardous Materials $355 

 

$95 

 

$14 

4000(a)(1) Expired registration $55 

 

$50 

 

$14 

22514 Parking fire hydrant $60 

 

$25 

 

$14 

15.76.120A Repairing vehicle on street $45 

 

$10 

 

$14 

15.76.130 Washing vehicle on street $45 

 

$10 

 

$14 

5200(a) No front plate $45 

 

$40 

 

$14 

9.04.360 Parking Vehicle for Sale $45 

 

$25 

 

$14 

22155 Unattended Motor Vehicle Running $40  $20  $14 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 305 of 414



Exhibit A 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 306 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS
700 75.33 40.68 75.33 42.71 75.33 44.75 75.33 46.78 0.50 0.50

1,000 75.33 61.02 75.33 64.07 75.33 67.12 75.33 70.17 0.50 0.50
2,000 75.33 76.77 75.33 80.61 75.33 84.45 75.33 88.29 0.50 0.56
3,000 78.64 92.52 82.57 97.15 86.51 101.77 90.44 106.40 0.50 0.84
4,000 92.03 108.27 96.63 113.68 101.23 119.10 105.83 124.51 0.52 1.12
5,000 105.42 124.02 110.69 130.22 115.96 136.42 121.23 142.62 0.65 1.40
6,000 118.80 139.77 124.74 146.76 130.68 153.75 136.63 160.74 0.78 1.68
7,000 132.19 155.52 138.80 163.30 145.41 171.07 152.02 178.85 0.91 1.96
8,000 145.58 171.27 152.86 179.83 160.14 188.40 167.42 196.96 1.04 2.24
9,000 158.97 187.02 166.92 196.37 174.86 205.72 182.81 215.07 1.17 2.52

10,000 172.35 202.77 180.97 212.91 189.59 223.05 198.21 233.19 1.30 2.80
11,000 185.74 218.52 195.03 229.45 204.32 240.37 213.60 251.30 1.43 3.08
12,000 199.13 234.27 209.09 245.98 219.04 257.70 229.00 269.41 1.56 3.36
13,000 212.52 250.02 223.14 262.52 233.77 275.02 244.39 287.52 1.69 3.64
14,000 225.90 265.77 237.20 279.06 248.49 292.35 259.79 305.64 1.82 3.92
15,000 239.29 281.52 251.26 295.60 263.22 309.67 275.19 323.75 1.95 4.20
16,000 252.68 297.27 265.31 312.13 277.95 327.00 290.58 341.86 2.08 4.48
17,000 266.07 313.02 279.37 328.67 292.67 344.32 305.98 359.97 2.21 4.76
18,000 279.45 328.77 293.43 345.21 307.40 361.65 321.37 378.09 2.34 5.04
19,000 292.84 344.52 307.48 361.75 322.13 378.97 336.77 396.20 2.47 5.32
20,000 306.23 360.27 321.54 378.28 336.85 396.30 352.16 414.31 2.60 5.60
21,000 319.62 376.02 335.60 394.82 351.58 413.62 367.56 432.42 2.73 5.88
22,000 333.00 391.77 349.65 411.36 366.30 430.95 382.96 450.54 2.86 6.16
23,000 346.39 407.52 363.71 427.90 381.03 448.27 398.35 468.65 2.99 6.44
24,000 359.78 423.27 377.77 444.43 395.76 465.60 413.75 486.76 3.12 6.72
25,000 373.17 439.02 391.83 460.97 410.48 482.92 429.14 504.87 3.25 7.00
26,000 384.11 451.89 403.31 474.48 422.52 497.08 441.72 519.67 3.38 7.28
27,000 394.43 464.04 414.16 487.24 433.88 510.44 453.60 533.65 3.51 7.56
28,000 404.76 476.19 425.00 500.00 445.24 523.81 465.48 547.62 3.64 7.84

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 307 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

29,000 415.09 488.34 435.84 512.76 456.60 537.17 477.35 561.59 3.77 8.12
30,000 425.42 500.49 446.69 525.51 467.96 550.54 489.23 575.56 3.90 8.40
31,000 435.74 512.64 457.53 538.27 479.32 563.90 501.11 589.54 4.03 8.68
32,000 446.07 524.79 468.38 551.03 490.68 577.27 512.98 603.51 4.16 8.96
33,000 456.40 536.94 479.22 563.79 502.04 590.63 524.86 617.48 4.29 9.24
34,000 466.73 549.09 490.06 576.54 513.40 604.00 536.74 631.45 4.42 9.52
35,000 477.05 561.24 500.91 589.30 524.76 617.36 548.61 645.43 4.55 9.80
36,000 487.38 573.39 511.75 602.06 536.12 630.73 560.49 659.40 4.68 10.08
37,000 497.71 585.54 522.59 614.82 547.48 644.09 572.37 673.37 4.81 10.36
38,000 508.04 597.69 533.44 627.57 558.84 657.46 584.24 687.34 4.94 10.64
39,000 518.36 609.84 544.28 640.33 570.20 670.82 596.12 701.32 5.07 10.92
40,000 528.69 621.99 555.13 653.09 581.56 684.19 608.00 715.29 5.20 11.20
41,000 539.02 634.14 565.97 665.85 592.92 697.55 619.87 729.26 5.33 11.48
42,000 549.35 646.29 576.81 678.60 604.28 710.92 631.75 743.23 5.46 11.76
43,000 559.67 658.44 587.66 691.36 615.64 724.28 643.63 757.21 5.59 12.04
44,000 570.00 670.59 598.50 704.12 627.00 737.65 655.50 771.18 5.72 12.32
45,000 580.33 682.74 609.35 716.88 638.36 751.01 667.38 785.15 5.85 12.60
46,000 590.66 694.89 620.19 729.63 649.72 764.38 679.25 799.12 5.98 12.88
47,000 600.98 707.04 631.03 742.39 661.08 777.74 691.13 813.10 6.11 13.16
48,000 611.31 719.19 641.88 755.15 672.44 791.11 703.01 827.07 6.24 13.44
49,000 621.64 731.34 652.72 767.91 683.80 804.47 714.88 841.04 6.37 13.72
50,000 631.97 743.49 663.56 780.66 695.16 817.84 726.76 855.01 6.50 14.00
51,000 642.52 755.91 674.65 793.71 706.78 831.50 738.90 869.30 6.63 14.28
52,000 650.25 765.00 682.76 803.25 715.28 841.50 747.79 879.75 6.76 14.56
53,000 657.98 774.09 690.88 812.79 723.77 851.50 756.67 890.20 6.89 14.84
54,000 665.70 783.18 698.99 822.34 732.27 861.50 765.56 900.66 7.02 15.12
55,000 673.43 792.27 707.10 831.88 740.77 871.50 774.44 911.11 7.15 15.40
56,000 681.16 801.36 715.21 841.43 749.27 881.50 783.33 921.56 7.28 15.68
57,000 688.88 810.45 723.33 850.97 757.77 891.50 792.21 932.02 7.41 15.96

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 308 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

58,000 696.61 819.54 731.44 860.52 766.27 901.49 801.10 942.47 7.54 16.24
59,000 704.34 828.63 739.55 870.06 774.77 911.49 809.99 952.92 7.67 16.52
60,000 712.06 837.72 747.67 879.61 783.27 921.49 818.87 963.38 7.80 16.80
61,000 719.79 846.81 755.78 889.15 791.77 931.49 827.76 973.83 7.93 17.08
62,000 727.52 855.90 763.89 898.70 800.27 941.49 836.64 984.29 8.06 17.36
63,000 735.24 864.99 772.00 908.24 808.77 951.49 845.53 994.74 8.19 17.64
64,000 742.97 874.08 780.12 917.78 817.26 961.49 854.41 1,005.19 8.32 17.92
65,000 750.69 883.17 788.23 927.33 825.76 971.49 863.30 1,015.65 8.45 18.20
66,000 758.42 892.26 796.34 936.87 834.26 981.49 872.18 1,026.10 8.58 18.48
67,000 766.15 901.35 804.45 946.42 842.76 991.49 881.07 1,036.55 8.71 18.76
68,000 773.87 910.44 812.57 955.96 851.26 1,001.48 889.96 1,047.01 8.84 19.04
69,000 781.60 919.53 820.68 965.51 859.76 1,011.48 898.84 1,057.46 8.97 19.32
70,000 789.33 928.62 828.79 975.05 868.26 1,021.48 907.73 1,067.91 9.10 19.60
71,000 797.05 937.71 836.91 984.60 876.76 1,031.48 916.61 1,078.37 9.23 19.88
72,000 804.78 946.80 845.02 994.14 885.26 1,041.48 925.50 1,088.82 9.36 20.16
73,000 812.51 955.89 853.13 1,003.68 893.76 1,051.48 934.38 1,099.27 9.49 20.44
74,000 820.23 964.98 861.24 1,013.23 902.26 1,061.48 943.27 1,109.73 9.62 20.72
75,000 827.96 974.07 869.36 1,022.77 910.76 1,071.48 952.15 1,120.18 9.75 21.00
76,000 835.69 983.16 877.47 1,032.32 919.25 1,081.48 961.04 1,130.63 9.88 21.28
77,000 843.41 992.25 885.58 1,041.86 927.75 1,091.48 969.92 1,141.09 10.01 21.56
78,000 851.14 1,001.34 893.70 1,051.41 936.25 1,101.47 978.81 1,151.54 10.14 21.84
79,000 858.87 1,010.43 901.81 1,060.95 944.75 1,111.47 987.70 1,161.99 10.27 22.12
80,000 866.59 1,019.52 909.92 1,070.50 953.25 1,121.47 996.58 1,172.45 10.40 22.40
81,000 874.32 1,028.61 918.03 1,080.04 961.75 1,131.47 1,005.47 1,182.90 10.53 22.68
82,000 882.05 1,037.70 926.15 1,089.59 970.25 1,141.47 1,014.35 1,193.36 10.66 22.96
83,000 889.77 1,046.79 934.26 1,099.13 978.75 1,151.47 1,023.24 1,203.81 10.79 23.24
84,000 897.50 1,055.88 942.37 1,108.67 987.25 1,161.47 1,032.12 1,214.26 10.92 23.52
85,000 905.22 1,064.97 950.49 1,118.22 995.75 1,171.47 1,041.01 1,224.72 11.05 23.80
86,000 912.95 1,074.06 958.60 1,127.76 1,004.25 1,181.47 1,049.89 1,235.17 11.18 24.08

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 309 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

87,000 920.68 1,083.15 966.71 1,137.31 1,012.75 1,191.47 1,058.78 1,245.62 11.31 24.36
88,000 928.40 1,092.24 974.82 1,146.85 1,021.24 1,201.46 1,067.66 1,256.08 11.44 24.64
89,000 936.13 1,101.33 982.94 1,156.40 1,029.74 1,211.46 1,076.55 1,266.53 11.57 24.92
90,000 943.86 1,110.42 991.05 1,165.94 1,038.24 1,221.46 1,085.44 1,276.98 11.70 25.20
91,000 951.58 1,119.51 999.16 1,175.49 1,046.74 1,231.46 1,094.32 1,287.44 11.83 25.48
92,000 959.31 1,128.60 1,007.28 1,185.03 1,055.24 1,241.46 1,103.21 1,297.89 11.96 25.76
93,000 967.04 1,137.69 1,015.39 1,194.57 1,063.74 1,251.46 1,112.09 1,308.34 12.09 26.04
94,000 974.76 1,146.78 1,023.50 1,204.12 1,072.24 1,261.46 1,120.98 1,318.80 12.22 26.32
95,000 982.49 1,155.87 1,031.61 1,213.66 1,080.74 1,271.46 1,129.86 1,329.25 12.35 26.60
96,000 990.22 1,164.96 1,039.73 1,223.21 1,089.24 1,281.46 1,138.75 1,339.70 12.48 26.88
97,000 997.94 1,174.05 1,047.84 1,232.75 1,097.74 1,291.46 1,147.63 1,350.16 12.61 27.16
98,000 1,005.67 1,183.14 1,055.95 1,242.30 1,106.24 1,301.45 1,156.52 1,360.61 12.74 27.44
99,000 1,013.40 1,192.23 1,064.07 1,251.84 1,114.74 1,311.45 1,165.40 1,371.06 12.87 27.72

100,000 1,021.12 1,201.32 1,072.18 1,261.39 1,123.23 1,321.45 1,174.29 1,381.52 13.00 28.00
101,000 1,027.40 1,208.70 1,078.76 1,269.14 1,130.13 1,329.57 1,181.50 1,390.01 13.13 28.28
102,000 1,032.67 1,214.91 1,084.31 1,275.66 1,135.94 1,336.40 1,187.57 1,397.15 13.26 28.56
103,000 1,037.95 1,221.12 1,089.85 1,282.18 1,141.75 1,343.23 1,193.64 1,404.29 13.39 28.84
104,000 1,043.23 1,227.33 1,095.39 1,288.70 1,147.55 1,350.06 1,199.72 1,411.43 13.52 29.12
105,000 1,048.51 1,233.54 1,100.93 1,295.22 1,153.36 1,356.89 1,205.79 1,418.57 13.65 29.40
106,000 1,053.79 1,239.75 1,106.48 1,301.74 1,159.17 1,363.73 1,211.86 1,425.71 13.78 29.68
107,000 1,059.07 1,245.96 1,112.02 1,308.26 1,164.97 1,370.56 1,217.93 1,432.85 13.91 29.96
108,000 1,064.34 1,252.17 1,117.56 1,314.78 1,170.78 1,377.39 1,224.00 1,440.00 14.04 30.24
109,000 1,069.62 1,258.38 1,123.10 1,321.30 1,176.59 1,384.22 1,230.07 1,447.14 14.17 30.52
110,000 1,074.90 1,264.59 1,128.65 1,327.82 1,182.39 1,391.05 1,236.14 1,454.28 14.30 30.80
111,000 1,080.18 1,270.80 1,134.19 1,334.34 1,188.20 1,397.88 1,242.21 1,461.42 14.43 31.08
112,000 1,085.46 1,277.01 1,139.73 1,340.86 1,194.00 1,404.71 1,248.28 1,468.56 14.56 31.36
113,000 1,090.74 1,283.22 1,145.27 1,347.38 1,199.81 1,411.54 1,254.35 1,475.70 14.69 31.64
114,000 1,096.02 1,289.43 1,150.82 1,353.90 1,205.62 1,418.37 1,260.42 1,482.84 14.82 31.92
115,000 1,101.29 1,295.64 1,156.36 1,360.42 1,211.42 1,425.20 1,266.49 1,489.99 14.95 32.20

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 310 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

116,000 1,106.57 1,301.85 1,161.90 1,366.94 1,217.23 1,432.04 1,272.56 1,497.13 15.08 32.48
117,000 1,111.85 1,308.06 1,167.44 1,373.46 1,223.04 1,438.87 1,278.63 1,504.27 15.21 32.76
118,000 1,117.13 1,314.27 1,172.99 1,379.98 1,228.84 1,445.70 1,284.70 1,511.41 15.34 33.04
119,000 1,122.41 1,320.48 1,178.53 1,386.50 1,234.65 1,452.53 1,290.77 1,518.55 15.47 33.32
120,000 1,127.69 1,326.69 1,184.07 1,393.02 1,240.46 1,459.36 1,296.84 1,525.69 15.60 33.60
121,000 1,132.97 1,332.90 1,189.61 1,399.55 1,246.26 1,466.19 1,302.91 1,532.84 15.73 33.88
122,000 1,138.24 1,339.11 1,195.16 1,406.07 1,252.07 1,473.02 1,308.98 1,539.98 15.86 34.16
123,000 1,143.52 1,345.32 1,200.70 1,412.59 1,257.87 1,479.85 1,315.05 1,547.12 15.99 34.44
124,000 1,148.80 1,351.53 1,206.24 1,419.11 1,263.68 1,486.68 1,321.12 1,554.26 16.12 34.72
125,000 1,154.08 1,357.74 1,211.78 1,425.63 1,269.49 1,493.51 1,327.19 1,561.40 16.25 35.00
126,000 1,159.36 1,363.95 1,217.33 1,432.15 1,275.29 1,500.35 1,333.26 1,568.54 16.38 35.28
127,000 1,164.64 1,370.16 1,222.87 1,438.67 1,281.10 1,507.18 1,339.33 1,575.68 16.51 35.56
128,000 1,169.91 1,376.37 1,228.41 1,445.19 1,286.91 1,514.01 1,345.40 1,582.83 16.64 35.84
129,000 1,175.19 1,382.58 1,233.95 1,451.71 1,292.71 1,520.84 1,351.47 1,589.97 16.77 36.12
130,000 1,180.47 1,388.79 1,239.50 1,458.23 1,298.52 1,527.67 1,357.54 1,597.11 16.90 36.40
131,000 1,185.75 1,395.00 1,245.04 1,464.75 1,304.33 1,534.50 1,363.61 1,604.25 17.03 36.68
132,000 1,191.03 1,401.21 1,250.58 1,471.27 1,310.13 1,541.33 1,369.68 1,611.39 17.16 36.96
133,000 1,196.31 1,407.42 1,256.12 1,477.79 1,315.94 1,548.16 1,375.75 1,618.53 17.29 37.24
134,000 1,201.59 1,413.63 1,261.66 1,484.31 1,321.74 1,554.99 1,381.82 1,625.67 17.42 37.52
135,000 1,206.86 1,419.84 1,267.21 1,490.83 1,327.55 1,561.82 1,387.89 1,632.82 17.55 37.80
136,000 1,212.14 1,426.05 1,272.75 1,497.35 1,333.36 1,568.66 1,393.96 1,639.96 17.68 38.08
137,000 1,217.42 1,432.26 1,278.29 1,503.87 1,339.16 1,575.49 1,400.03 1,647.10 17.81 38.36
138,000 1,222.70 1,438.47 1,283.83 1,510.39 1,344.97 1,582.32 1,406.10 1,654.24 17.94 38.64
139,000 1,227.98 1,444.68 1,289.38 1,516.91 1,350.78 1,589.15 1,412.17 1,661.38 18.07 38.92
140,000 1,233.26 1,450.89 1,294.92 1,523.43 1,356.58 1,595.98 1,418.24 1,668.52 18.20 39.20
141,000 1,238.54 1,457.10 1,300.46 1,529.96 1,362.39 1,602.81 1,424.32 1,675.67 18.33 39.48
142,000 1,243.81 1,463.31 1,306.00 1,536.48 1,368.19 1,609.64 1,430.39 1,682.81 18.46 39.76
143,000 1,249.09 1,469.52 1,311.55 1,543.00 1,374.00 1,616.47 1,436.46 1,689.95 18.59 40.04
144,000 1,254.37 1,475.73 1,317.09 1,549.52 1,379.81 1,623.30 1,442.53 1,697.09 18.72 40.32

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 311 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

145,000 1,259.65 1,481.94 1,322.63 1,556.04 1,385.61 1,630.13 1,448.60 1,704.23 18.85 40.60
146,000 1,264.93 1,488.15 1,328.17 1,562.56 1,391.42 1,636.97 1,454.67 1,711.37 18.98 40.88
147,000 1,270.21 1,494.36 1,333.72 1,569.08 1,397.23 1,643.80 1,460.74 1,718.51 19.11 41.16
148,000 1,275.48 1,500.57 1,339.26 1,575.60 1,403.03 1,650.63 1,466.81 1,725.66 19.24 41.44
149,000 1,280.76 1,506.78 1,344.80 1,582.12 1,408.84 1,657.46 1,472.88 1,732.80 19.37 41.72
150,000 1,286.04 1,512.99 1,350.34 1,588.64 1,414.65 1,664.29 1,478.95 1,739.94 19.50 42.00
151,000 1,291.32 1,519.20 1,355.89 1,595.16 1,420.45 1,671.12 1,485.02 1,747.08 19.63 42.28
152,000 1,296.60 1,525.41 1,361.43 1,601.68 1,426.26 1,677.95 1,491.09 1,754.22 19.76 42.56
153,000 1,301.88 1,531.62 1,366.97 1,608.20 1,432.06 1,684.78 1,497.16 1,761.36 19.89 42.84
154,000 1,307.16 1,537.83 1,372.51 1,614.72 1,437.87 1,691.61 1,503.23 1,768.50 20.02 43.12
155,000 1,312.43 1,544.04 1,378.06 1,621.24 1,443.68 1,698.44 1,509.30 1,775.65 20.15 43.40
156,000 1,317.71 1,550.25 1,383.60 1,627.76 1,449.48 1,705.28 1,515.37 1,782.79 20.28 43.68
157,000 1,322.99 1,556.46 1,389.14 1,634.28 1,455.29 1,712.11 1,521.44 1,789.93 20.41 43.96
158,000 1,328.27 1,562.67 1,394.68 1,640.80 1,461.10 1,718.94 1,527.51 1,797.07 20.54 44.24
159,000 1,333.55 1,568.88 1,400.23 1,647.32 1,466.90 1,725.77 1,533.58 1,804.21 20.67 44.52
160,000 1,338.83 1,575.09 1,405.77 1,653.84 1,472.71 1,732.60 1,539.65 1,811.35 20.80 44.80
161,000 1,344.11 1,581.30 1,411.31 1,660.37 1,478.52 1,739.43 1,545.72 1,818.50 20.93 45.08
162,000 1,349.38 1,587.51 1,416.85 1,666.89 1,484.32 1,746.26 1,551.79 1,825.64 21.06 45.36
163,000 1,354.66 1,593.72 1,422.40 1,673.41 1,490.13 1,753.09 1,557.86 1,832.78 21.19 45.64
164,000 1,359.94 1,599.93 1,427.94 1,679.93 1,495.93 1,759.92 1,563.93 1,839.92 21.32 45.92
165,000 1,365.22 1,606.14 1,433.48 1,686.45 1,501.74 1,766.75 1,570.00 1,847.06 21.45 46.20
166,000 1,370.50 1,612.35 1,439.02 1,692.97 1,507.55 1,773.59 1,576.07 1,854.20 21.58 46.48
167,000 1,375.78 1,618.56 1,444.56 1,699.49 1,513.35 1,780.42 1,582.14 1,861.34 21.71 46.76
168,000 1,381.05 1,624.77 1,450.11 1,706.01 1,519.16 1,787.25 1,588.21 1,868.49 21.84 47.04
169,000 1,386.33 1,630.98 1,455.65 1,712.53 1,524.97 1,794.08 1,594.28 1,875.63 21.97 47.32
170,000 1,391.61 1,637.19 1,461.19 1,719.05 1,530.77 1,800.91 1,600.35 1,882.77 22.10 47.60
171,000 1,396.89 1,643.40 1,466.73 1,725.57 1,536.58 1,807.74 1,606.42 1,889.91 22.23 47.88
172,000 1,402.17 1,649.61 1,472.28 1,732.09 1,542.39 1,814.57 1,612.49 1,897.05 22.36 48.16
173,000 1,407.45 1,655.82 1,477.82 1,738.61 1,548.19 1,821.40 1,618.56 1,904.19 22.49 48.44

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 312 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

174,000 1,412.73 1,662.03 1,483.36 1,745.13 1,554.00 1,828.23 1,624.63 1,911.33 22.62 48.72
175,000 1,418.00 1,668.24 1,488.90 1,751.65 1,559.80 1,835.06 1,630.70 1,918.48 22.75 49.00
176,000 1,423.28 1,674.45 1,494.45 1,758.17 1,565.61 1,841.90 1,636.77 1,925.62 22.88 49.28
177,000 1,428.56 1,680.66 1,499.99 1,764.69 1,571.42 1,848.73 1,642.85 1,932.76 23.01 49.56
178,000 1,433.84 1,686.87 1,505.53 1,771.21 1,577.22 1,855.56 1,648.92 1,939.90 23.14 49.84
179,000 1,439.12 1,693.08 1,511.07 1,777.73 1,583.03 1,862.39 1,654.99 1,947.04 23.27 50.12
180,000 1,444.40 1,699.29 1,516.62 1,784.25 1,588.84 1,869.22 1,661.06 1,954.18 23.40 50.40
181,000 1,449.68 1,705.50 1,522.16 1,790.78 1,594.64 1,876.05 1,667.13 1,961.33 23.53 50.68
182,000 1,454.95 1,711.71 1,527.70 1,797.30 1,600.45 1,882.88 1,673.20 1,968.47 23.66 50.96
183,000 1,460.23 1,717.92 1,533.24 1,803.82 1,606.26 1,889.71 1,679.27 1,975.61 23.79 51.24
184,000 1,465.51 1,724.13 1,538.79 1,810.34 1,612.06 1,896.54 1,685.34 1,982.75 23.92 51.52
185,000 1,470.79 1,730.34 1,544.33 1,816.86 1,617.87 1,903.37 1,691.41 1,989.89 24.05 51.80
186,000 1,476.07 1,736.55 1,549.87 1,823.38 1,623.67 1,910.21 1,697.48 1,997.03 24.18 52.08
187,000 1,481.35 1,742.76 1,555.41 1,829.90 1,629.48 1,917.04 1,703.55 2,004.17 24.31 52.36
188,000 1,486.62 1,748.97 1,560.96 1,836.42 1,635.29 1,923.87 1,709.62 2,011.32 24.44 52.64
189,000 1,491.90 1,755.18 1,566.50 1,842.94 1,641.09 1,930.70 1,715.69 2,018.46 24.57 52.92
190,000 1,497.18 1,761.39 1,572.04 1,849.46 1,646.90 1,937.53 1,721.76 2,025.60 24.70 53.20
191,000 1,502.46 1,767.60 1,577.58 1,855.98 1,652.71 1,944.36 1,727.83 2,032.74 24.83 53.48
192,000 1,507.74 1,773.81 1,583.13 1,862.50 1,658.51 1,951.19 1,733.90 2,039.88 24.96 53.76
193,000 1,513.02 1,780.02 1,588.67 1,869.02 1,664.32 1,958.02 1,739.97 2,047.02 25.09 54.04
194,000 1,518.30 1,786.23 1,594.21 1,875.54 1,670.13 1,964.85 1,746.04 2,054.16 25.22 54.32
195,000 1,523.57 1,792.44 1,599.75 1,882.06 1,675.93 1,971.68 1,752.11 2,061.31 25.35 54.60
196,000 1,528.85 1,798.65 1,605.30 1,888.58 1,681.74 1,978.52 1,758.18 2,068.45 25.48 54.88
197,000 1,534.13 1,804.86 1,610.84 1,895.10 1,687.54 1,985.35 1,764.25 2,075.59 25.61 55.16
198,000 1,539.41 1,811.07 1,616.38 1,901.62 1,693.35 1,992.18 1,770.32 2,082.73 25.74 55.44
199,000 1,544.69 1,817.28 1,621.92 1,908.14 1,699.16 1,999.01 1,776.39 2,089.87 25.87 55.72
200,000 1,549.97 1,823.49 1,627.46 1,914.66 1,704.96 2,005.84 1,782.46 2,097.01 26.00 56.00
201,000 1,555.25 1,829.70 1,633.01 1,921.19 1,710.77 2,012.67 1,788.53 2,104.16 26.13 56.28
202,000 1,560.52 1,835.91 1,638.55 1,927.71 1,716.58 2,019.50 1,794.60 2,111.30 26.26 56.56

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 313 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

203,000 1,565.80 1,842.12 1,644.09 1,934.23 1,722.38 2,026.33 1,800.67 2,118.44 26.39 56.84
204,000 1,571.08 1,848.33 1,649.63 1,940.75 1,728.19 2,033.16 1,806.74 2,125.58 26.52 57.12
205,000 1,576.36 1,854.54 1,655.18 1,947.27 1,733.99 2,039.99 1,812.81 2,132.72 26.65 57.40
206,000 1,581.64 1,860.75 1,660.72 1,953.79 1,739.80 2,046.83 1,818.88 2,139.86 26.78 57.68
207,000 1,586.92 1,866.96 1,666.26 1,960.31 1,745.61 2,053.66 1,824.95 2,147.00 26.91 57.96
208,000 1,592.19 1,873.17 1,671.80 1,966.83 1,751.41 2,060.49 1,831.02 2,154.15 27.04 58.24
209,000 1,597.47 1,879.38 1,677.35 1,973.35 1,757.22 2,067.32 1,837.09 2,161.29 27.17 58.52
210,000 1,602.75 1,885.59 1,682.89 1,979.87 1,763.03 2,074.15 1,843.16 2,168.43 27.30 58.80
211,000 1,608.03 1,891.80 1,688.43 1,986.39 1,768.83 2,080.98 1,849.23 2,175.57 27.43 59.08
212,000 1,613.31 1,898.01 1,693.97 1,992.91 1,774.64 2,087.81 1,855.30 2,182.71 27.56 59.36
213,000 1,618.59 1,904.22 1,699.52 1,999.43 1,780.45 2,094.64 1,861.38 2,189.85 27.69 59.64
214,000 1,623.87 1,910.43 1,705.06 2,005.95 1,786.25 2,101.47 1,867.45 2,196.99 27.82 59.92
215,000 1,629.14 1,916.64 1,710.60 2,012.47 1,792.06 2,108.30 1,873.52 2,204.14 27.95 60.20
216,000 1,634.42 1,922.85 1,716.14 2,018.99 1,797.86 2,115.14 1,879.59 2,211.28 28.08 60.48
217,000 1,639.70 1,929.06 1,721.69 2,025.51 1,803.67 2,121.97 1,885.66 2,218.42 28.21 60.76
218,000 1,644.98 1,935.27 1,727.23 2,032.03 1,809.48 2,128.80 1,891.73 2,225.56 28.34 61.04
219,000 1,650.26 1,941.48 1,732.77 2,038.55 1,815.28 2,135.63 1,897.80 2,232.70 28.47 61.32
220,000 1,655.54 1,947.69 1,738.31 2,045.07 1,821.09 2,142.46 1,903.87 2,239.84 28.60 61.60
221,000 1,660.82 1,953.90 1,743.86 2,051.60 1,826.90 2,149.29 1,909.94 2,246.99 28.73 61.88
222,000 1,666.09 1,960.11 1,749.40 2,058.12 1,832.70 2,156.12 1,916.01 2,254.13 28.86 62.16
223,000 1,671.37 1,966.32 1,754.94 2,064.64 1,838.51 2,162.95 1,922.08 2,261.27 28.99 62.44
224,000 1,676.65 1,972.53 1,760.48 2,071.16 1,844.32 2,169.78 1,928.15 2,268.41 29.12 62.72
225,000 1,681.93 1,978.74 1,766.03 2,077.68 1,850.12 2,176.61 1,934.22 2,275.55 29.25 63.00
226,000 1,687.21 1,984.95 1,771.57 2,084.20 1,855.93 2,183.45 1,940.29 2,282.69 29.38 63.28
227,000 1,692.49 1,991.16 1,777.11 2,090.72 1,861.73 2,190.28 1,946.36 2,289.83 29.51 63.56
228,000 1,697.76 1,997.37 1,782.65 2,097.24 1,867.54 2,197.11 1,952.43 2,296.98 29.64 63.84
229,000 1,703.04 2,003.58 1,788.20 2,103.76 1,873.35 2,203.94 1,958.50 2,304.12 29.77 64.12
230,000 1,708.32 2,009.79 1,793.74 2,110.28 1,879.15 2,210.77 1,964.57 2,311.26 29.90 64.40
231,000 1,713.60 2,016.00 1,799.28 2,116.80 1,884.96 2,217.60 1,970.64 2,318.40 30.03 64.68

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 314 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

232,000 1,718.88 2,022.21 1,804.82 2,123.32 1,890.77 2,224.43 1,976.71 2,325.54 30.16 64.96
233,000 1,724.16 2,028.42 1,810.36 2,129.84 1,896.57 2,231.26 1,982.78 2,332.68 30.29 65.24
234,000 1,729.44 2,034.63 1,815.91 2,136.36 1,902.38 2,238.09 1,988.85 2,339.82 30.42 65.52
235,000 1,734.71 2,040.84 1,821.45 2,142.88 1,908.19 2,244.92 1,994.92 2,346.97 30.55 65.80
236,000 1,739.99 2,047.05 1,826.99 2,149.40 1,913.99 2,251.76 2,000.99 2,354.11 30.68 66.08
237,000 1,745.27 2,053.26 1,832.53 2,155.92 1,919.80 2,258.59 2,007.06 2,361.25 30.81 66.36
238,000 1,750.55 2,059.47 1,838.08 2,162.44 1,925.60 2,265.42 2,013.13 2,368.39 30.94 66.64
239,000 1,755.83 2,065.68 1,843.62 2,168.96 1,931.41 2,272.25 2,019.20 2,375.53 31.07 66.92
240,000 1,761.11 2,071.89 1,849.16 2,175.48 1,937.22 2,279.08 2,025.27 2,382.67 31.20 67.20
241,000 1,766.39 2,078.10 1,854.70 2,182.01 1,943.02 2,285.91 2,031.34 2,389.82 31.33 67.48
242,000 1,771.66 2,084.31 1,860.25 2,188.53 1,948.83 2,292.74 2,037.41 2,396.96 31.46 67.76
243,000 1,776.94 2,090.52 1,865.79 2,195.05 1,954.64 2,299.57 2,043.48 2,404.10 31.59 68.04
244,000 1,782.22 2,096.73 1,871.33 2,201.57 1,960.44 2,306.40 2,049.55 2,411.24 31.72 68.32
245,000 1,787.50 2,102.94 1,876.87 2,208.09 1,966.25 2,313.23 2,055.62 2,418.38 31.85 68.60
246,000 1,792.78 2,109.15 1,882.42 2,214.61 1,972.06 2,320.07 2,061.69 2,425.52 31.98 68.88
247,000 1,798.06 2,115.36 1,887.96 2,221.13 1,977.86 2,326.90 2,067.76 2,432.66 32.11 69.16
248,000 1,803.33 2,121.57 1,893.50 2,227.65 1,983.67 2,333.73 2,073.83 2,439.81 32.24 69.44
249,000 1,808.61 2,127.78 1,899.04 2,234.17 1,989.47 2,340.56 2,079.90 2,446.95 32.37 69.72
250,000 1,813.89 2,133.99 1,904.59 2,240.69 1,995.28 2,347.39 2,085.98 2,454.09 32.50 70.00
251,000 1,819.17 2,140.20 1,910.13 2,247.21 2,001.09 2,354.22 2,092.05 2,461.23 32.63 70.28
252,000 1,824.45 2,146.41 1,915.67 2,253.73 2,006.89 2,361.05 2,098.12 2,468.37 32.76 70.56
253,000 1,829.73 2,152.62 1,921.21 2,260.25 2,012.70 2,367.88 2,104.19 2,475.51 32.89 70.84
254,000 1,835.01 2,158.83 1,926.76 2,266.77 2,018.51 2,374.71 2,110.26 2,482.65 33.02 71.12
255,000 1,840.28 2,165.04 1,932.30 2,273.29 2,024.31 2,381.54 2,116.33 2,489.80 33.15 71.40
256,000 1,845.56 2,171.25 1,937.84 2,279.81 2,030.12 2,388.38 2,122.40 2,496.94 33.28 71.68
257,000 1,850.84 2,177.46 1,943.38 2,286.33 2,035.93 2,395.21 2,128.47 2,504.08 33.41 71.96
258,000 1,856.12 2,183.67 1,948.93 2,292.85 2,041.73 2,402.04 2,134.54 2,511.22 33.54 72.24
259,000 1,861.40 2,189.88 1,954.47 2,299.37 2,047.54 2,408.87 2,140.61 2,518.36 33.67 72.52
260,000 1,866.68 2,196.09 1,960.01 2,305.89 2,053.34 2,415.70 2,146.68 2,525.50 33.80 72.80

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 315 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

261,000 1,871.96 2,202.30 1,965.55 2,312.42 2,059.15 2,422.53 2,152.75 2,532.65 33.93 73.08
262,000 1,877.23 2,208.51 1,971.10 2,318.94 2,064.96 2,429.36 2,158.82 2,539.79 34.06 73.36
263,000 1,882.51 2,214.72 1,976.64 2,325.46 2,070.76 2,436.19 2,164.89 2,546.93 34.19 73.64
264,000 1,887.79 2,220.93 1,982.18 2,331.98 2,076.57 2,443.02 2,170.96 2,554.07 34.32 73.92
265,000 1,893.07 2,227.14 1,987.72 2,338.50 2,082.38 2,449.85 2,177.03 2,561.21 34.45 74.20
266,000 1,898.35 2,233.35 1,993.26 2,345.02 2,088.18 2,456.69 2,183.10 2,568.35 34.58 74.48
267,000 1,903.63 2,239.56 1,998.81 2,351.54 2,093.99 2,463.52 2,189.17 2,575.49 34.71 74.76
268,000 1,908.90 2,245.77 2,004.35 2,358.06 2,099.79 2,470.35 2,195.24 2,582.64 34.84 75.04
269,000 1,914.18 2,251.98 2,009.89 2,364.58 2,105.60 2,477.18 2,201.31 2,589.78 34.97 75.32
270,000 1,919.46 2,258.19 2,015.43 2,371.10 2,111.41 2,484.01 2,207.38 2,596.92 35.10 75.60
271,000 1,924.74 2,264.40 2,020.98 2,377.62 2,117.21 2,490.84 2,213.45 2,604.06 35.23 75.88
272,000 1,930.02 2,270.61 2,026.52 2,384.14 2,123.02 2,497.67 2,219.52 2,611.20 35.36 76.16
273,000 1,935.30 2,276.82 2,032.06 2,390.66 2,128.83 2,504.50 2,225.59 2,618.34 35.49 76.44
274,000 1,940.58 2,283.03 2,037.60 2,397.18 2,134.63 2,511.33 2,231.66 2,625.48 35.62 76.72
275,000 1,945.85 2,289.24 2,043.15 2,403.70 2,140.44 2,518.16 2,237.73 2,632.63 35.75 77.00
276,000 1,951.13 2,295.45 2,048.69 2,410.22 2,146.25 2,525.00 2,243.80 2,639.77 35.88 77.28
277,000 1,956.41 2,301.66 2,054.23 2,416.74 2,152.05 2,531.83 2,249.87 2,646.91 36.01 77.56
278,000 1,961.69 2,307.87 2,059.77 2,423.26 2,157.86 2,538.66 2,255.94 2,654.05 36.14 77.84
279,000 1,966.97 2,314.08 2,065.32 2,429.78 2,163.66 2,545.49 2,262.01 2,661.19 36.27 78.12
280,000 1,972.25 2,320.29 2,070.86 2,436.30 2,169.47 2,552.32 2,268.08 2,668.33 36.40 78.40
281,000 1,977.53 2,326.50 2,076.40 2,442.83 2,175.28 2,559.15 2,274.15 2,675.48 36.53 78.68
282,000 1,982.80 2,332.71 2,081.94 2,449.35 2,181.08 2,565.98 2,280.22 2,682.62 36.66 78.96
283,000 1,988.08 2,338.92 2,087.49 2,455.87 2,186.89 2,572.81 2,286.29 2,689.76 36.79 79.24
284,000 1,993.36 2,345.13 2,093.03 2,462.39 2,192.70 2,579.64 2,292.36 2,696.90 36.92 79.52
285,000 1,998.64 2,351.34 2,098.57 2,468.91 2,198.50 2,586.47 2,298.43 2,704.04 37.05 79.80
286,000 2,003.92 2,357.55 2,104.11 2,475.43 2,204.31 2,593.31 2,304.51 2,711.18 37.18 80.08
287,000 2,009.20 2,363.76 2,109.66 2,481.95 2,210.12 2,600.14 2,310.58 2,718.32 37.31 80.36
288,000 2,014.47 2,369.97 2,115.20 2,488.47 2,215.92 2,606.97 2,316.65 2,725.47 37.44 80.64
289,000 2,019.75 2,376.18 2,120.74 2,494.99 2,221.73 2,613.80 2,322.72 2,732.61 37.57 80.92

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 316 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

290,000 2,025.03 2,382.39 2,126.28 2,501.51 2,227.53 2,620.63 2,328.79 2,739.75 37.70 81.20
291,000 2,030.31 2,388.60 2,131.83 2,508.03 2,233.34 2,627.46 2,334.86 2,746.89 37.83 81.48
292,000 2,035.59 2,394.81 2,137.37 2,514.55 2,239.15 2,634.29 2,340.93 2,754.03 37.96 81.76
293,000 2,040.87 2,401.02 2,142.91 2,521.07 2,244.95 2,641.12 2,347.00 2,761.17 38.09 82.04
294,000 2,046.15 2,407.23 2,148.45 2,527.59 2,250.76 2,647.95 2,353.07 2,768.31 38.22 82.32
295,000 2,051.42 2,413.44 2,154.00 2,534.11 2,256.57 2,654.78 2,359.14 2,775.46 38.35 82.60
296,000 2,056.70 2,419.65 2,159.54 2,540.63 2,262.37 2,661.62 2,365.21 2,782.60 38.48 82.88
297,000 2,061.98 2,425.86 2,165.08 2,547.15 2,268.18 2,668.45 2,371.28 2,789.74 38.61 83.16
298,000 2,067.26 2,432.07 2,170.62 2,553.67 2,273.99 2,675.28 2,377.35 2,796.88 38.74 83.44
299,000 2,072.54 2,438.28 2,176.16 2,560.19 2,279.79 2,682.11 2,383.42 2,804.02 38.87 83.72
300,000 2,077.82 2,444.49 2,181.71 2,566.71 2,285.60 2,688.94 2,389.49 2,811.16 39.00 84.00
301,000 2,083.10 2,450.70 2,187.25 2,573.24 2,291.40 2,695.77 2,395.56 2,818.31 39.13 84.28
302,000 2,088.37 2,456.91 2,192.79 2,579.76 2,297.21 2,702.60 2,401.63 2,825.45 39.26 84.56
303,000 2,093.65 2,463.12 2,198.33 2,586.28 2,303.02 2,709.43 2,407.70 2,832.59 39.39 84.84
304,000 2,098.93 2,469.33 2,203.88 2,592.80 2,308.82 2,716.26 2,413.77 2,839.73 39.52 85.12
305,000 2,104.21 2,475.54 2,209.42 2,599.32 2,314.63 2,723.09 2,419.84 2,846.87 39.65 85.40
306,000 2,109.49 2,481.75 2,214.96 2,605.84 2,320.44 2,729.93 2,425.91 2,854.01 39.78 85.68
307,000 2,114.77 2,487.96 2,220.50 2,612.36 2,326.24 2,736.76 2,431.98 2,861.15 39.91 85.96
308,000 2,120.04 2,494.17 2,226.05 2,618.88 2,332.05 2,743.59 2,438.05 2,868.30 40.04 86.24
309,000 2,125.32 2,500.38 2,231.59 2,625.40 2,337.86 2,750.42 2,444.12 2,875.44 40.17 86.52
310,000 2,130.60 2,506.59 2,237.13 2,631.92 2,343.66 2,757.25 2,450.19 2,882.58 40.30 86.80
311,000 2,135.88 2,512.80 2,242.67 2,638.44 2,349.47 2,764.08 2,456.26 2,889.72 40.43 87.08
312,000 2,141.16 2,519.01 2,248.22 2,644.96 2,355.27 2,770.91 2,462.33 2,896.86 40.56 87.36
313,000 2,146.44 2,525.22 2,253.76 2,651.48 2,361.08 2,777.74 2,468.40 2,904.00 40.69 87.64
314,000 2,151.72 2,531.43 2,259.30 2,658.00 2,366.89 2,784.57 2,474.47 2,911.14 40.82 87.92
315,000 2,156.99 2,537.64 2,264.84 2,664.52 2,372.69 2,791.40 2,480.54 2,918.29 40.95 88.20
316,000 2,162.27 2,543.85 2,270.39 2,671.04 2,378.50 2,798.24 2,486.61 2,925.43 41.08 88.48
317,000 2,167.55 2,550.06 2,275.93 2,677.56 2,384.31 2,805.07 2,492.68 2,932.57 41.21 88.76
318,000 2,172.83 2,556.27 2,281.47 2,684.08 2,390.11 2,811.90 2,498.75 2,939.71 41.34 89.04

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 317 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

319,000 2,178.11 2,562.48 2,287.01 2,690.60 2,395.92 2,818.73 2,504.82 2,946.85 41.47 89.32
320,000 2,183.39 2,568.69 2,292.56 2,697.12 2,401.73 2,825.56 2,510.89 2,953.99 41.60 89.60
321,000 2,188.67 2,574.90 2,298.10 2,703.65 2,407.53 2,832.39 2,516.96 2,961.14 41.73 89.88
322,000 2,193.94 2,581.11 2,303.64 2,710.17 2,413.34 2,839.22 2,523.04 2,968.28 41.86 90.16
323,000 2,199.22 2,587.32 2,309.18 2,716.69 2,419.14 2,846.05 2,529.11 2,975.42 41.99 90.44
324,000 2,204.50 2,593.53 2,314.73 2,723.21 2,424.95 2,852.88 2,535.18 2,982.56 42.12 90.72
325,000 2,209.78 2,599.74 2,320.27 2,729.73 2,430.76 2,859.71 2,541.25 2,989.70 42.25 91.00
326,000 2,215.06 2,605.95 2,325.81 2,736.25 2,436.56 2,866.55 2,547.32 2,996.84 42.38 91.28
327,000 2,220.34 2,612.16 2,331.35 2,742.77 2,442.37 2,873.38 2,553.39 3,003.98 42.51 91.56
328,000 2,225.61 2,618.37 2,336.90 2,749.29 2,448.18 2,880.21 2,559.46 3,011.13 42.64 91.84
329,000 2,230.89 2,624.58 2,342.44 2,755.81 2,453.98 2,887.04 2,565.53 3,018.27 42.77 92.12
330,000 2,236.17 2,630.79 2,347.98 2,762.33 2,459.79 2,893.87 2,571.60 3,025.41 42.90 92.40
331,000 2,241.45 2,637.00 2,353.52 2,768.85 2,465.60 2,900.70 2,577.67 3,032.55 43.03 92.68
332,000 2,246.73 2,643.21 2,359.06 2,775.37 2,471.40 2,907.53 2,583.74 3,039.69 43.16 92.96
333,000 2,252.01 2,649.42 2,364.61 2,781.89 2,477.21 2,914.36 2,589.81 3,046.83 43.29 93.24
334,000 2,257.29 2,655.63 2,370.15 2,788.41 2,483.01 2,921.19 2,595.88 3,053.97 43.42 93.52
335,000 2,262.56 2,661.84 2,375.69 2,794.93 2,488.82 2,928.02 2,601.95 3,061.12 43.55 93.80
336,000 2,267.84 2,668.05 2,381.23 2,801.45 2,494.63 2,934.86 2,608.02 3,068.26 43.68 94.08
337,000 2,273.12 2,674.26 2,386.78 2,807.97 2,500.43 2,941.69 2,614.09 3,075.40 43.81 94.36
338,000 2,278.40 2,680.47 2,392.32 2,814.49 2,506.24 2,948.52 2,620.16 3,082.54 43.94 94.64
339,000 2,283.68 2,686.68 2,397.86 2,821.01 2,512.05 2,955.35 2,626.23 3,089.68 44.07 94.92
340,000 2,288.96 2,692.89 2,403.40 2,827.53 2,517.85 2,962.18 2,632.30 3,096.82 44.20 95.20
341,000 2,294.24 2,699.10 2,408.95 2,834.06 2,523.66 2,969.01 2,638.37 3,103.97 44.33 95.48
342,000 2,299.51 2,705.31 2,414.49 2,840.58 2,529.46 2,975.84 2,644.44 3,111.11 44.46 95.76
343,000 2,304.79 2,711.52 2,420.03 2,847.10 2,535.27 2,982.67 2,650.51 3,118.25 44.59 96.04
344,000 2,310.07 2,717.73 2,425.57 2,853.62 2,541.08 2,989.50 2,656.58 3,125.39 44.72 96.32
345,000 2,315.35 2,723.94 2,431.12 2,860.14 2,546.88 2,996.33 2,662.65 3,132.53 44.85 96.60
346,000 2,320.63 2,730.15 2,436.66 2,866.66 2,552.69 3,003.17 2,668.72 3,139.67 44.98 96.88
347,000 2,325.91 2,736.36 2,442.20 2,873.18 2,558.50 3,010.00 2,674.79 3,146.81 45.11 97.16

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 318 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

348,000 2,331.18 2,742.57 2,447.74 2,879.70 2,564.30 3,016.83 2,680.86 3,153.96 45.24 97.44
349,000 2,336.46 2,748.78 2,453.29 2,886.22 2,570.11 3,023.66 2,686.93 3,161.10 45.37 97.72
350,000 2,341.74 2,754.99 2,458.83 2,892.74 2,575.92 3,030.49 2,693.00 3,168.24 45.50 98.00
351,000 2,347.02 2,761.20 2,464.37 2,899.26 2,581.72 3,037.32 2,699.07 3,175.38 45.63 98.28
352,000 2,352.30 2,767.41 2,469.91 2,905.78 2,587.53 3,044.15 2,705.14 3,182.52 45.76 98.56
353,000 2,357.58 2,773.62 2,475.46 2,912.30 2,593.33 3,050.98 2,711.21 3,189.66 45.89 98.84
354,000 2,362.86 2,779.83 2,481.00 2,918.82 2,599.14 3,057.81 2,717.28 3,196.80 46.02 99.12
355,000 2,368.13 2,786.04 2,486.54 2,925.34 2,604.95 3,064.64 2,723.35 3,203.95 46.15 99.40
356,000 2,373.41 2,792.25 2,492.08 2,931.86 2,610.75 3,071.48 2,729.42 3,211.09 46.28 99.68
357,000 2,378.69 2,798.46 2,497.63 2,938.38 2,616.56 3,078.31 2,735.49 3,218.23 46.41 99.96
358,000 2,383.97 2,804.67 2,503.17 2,944.90 2,622.37 3,085.14 2,741.56 3,225.37 46.54 100.24
359,000 2,389.25 2,810.88 2,508.71 2,951.42 2,628.17 3,091.97 2,747.64 3,232.51 46.67 100.52
360,000 2,394.53 2,817.09 2,514.25 2,957.94 2,633.98 3,098.80 2,753.71 3,239.65 46.80 100.80
361,000 2,399.81 2,823.30 2,519.80 2,964.47 2,639.79 3,105.63 2,759.78 3,246.80 46.93 101.08
362,000 2,405.08 2,829.51 2,525.34 2,970.99 2,645.59 3,112.46 2,765.85 3,253.94 47.06 101.36
363,000 2,410.36 2,835.72 2,530.88 2,977.51 2,651.40 3,119.29 2,771.92 3,261.08 47.19 101.64
364,000 2,415.64 2,841.93 2,536.42 2,984.03 2,657.20 3,126.12 2,777.99 3,268.22 47.32 101.92
365,000 2,420.92 2,848.14 2,541.96 2,990.55 2,663.01 3,132.95 2,784.06 3,275.36 47.45 102.20
366,000 2,426.20 2,854.35 2,547.51 2,997.07 2,668.82 3,139.79 2,790.13 3,282.50 47.58 102.48
367,000 2,431.48 2,860.56 2,553.05 3,003.59 2,674.62 3,146.62 2,796.20 3,289.64 47.71 102.76
368,000 2,436.75 2,866.77 2,558.59 3,010.11 2,680.43 3,153.45 2,802.27 3,296.79 47.84 103.04
369,000 2,442.03 2,872.98 2,564.13 3,016.63 2,686.24 3,160.28 2,808.34 3,303.93 47.97 103.32
370,000 2,447.31 2,879.19 2,569.68 3,023.15 2,692.04 3,167.11 2,814.41 3,311.07 48.10 103.60
371,000 2,452.59 2,885.40 2,575.22 3,029.67 2,697.85 3,173.94 2,820.48 3,318.21 48.23 103.88
372,000 2,457.87 2,891.61 2,580.76 3,036.19 2,703.66 3,180.77 2,826.55 3,325.35 48.36 104.16
373,000 2,463.15 2,897.82 2,586.30 3,042.71 2,709.46 3,187.60 2,832.62 3,332.49 48.49 104.44
374,000 2,468.43 2,904.03 2,591.85 3,049.23 2,715.27 3,194.43 2,838.69 3,339.63 48.62 104.72
375,000 2,473.70 2,910.24 2,597.39 3,055.75 2,721.07 3,201.26 2,844.76 3,346.78 48.75 105.00
376,000 2,478.98 2,916.45 2,602.93 3,062.27 2,726.88 3,208.10 2,850.83 3,353.92 48.88 105.28

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 319 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

377,000 2,484.26 2,922.66 2,608.47 3,068.79 2,732.69 3,214.93 2,856.90 3,361.06 49.01 105.56
378,000 2,489.54 2,928.87 2,614.02 3,075.31 2,738.49 3,221.76 2,862.97 3,368.20 49.14 105.84
379,000 2,494.82 2,935.08 2,619.56 3,081.83 2,744.30 3,228.59 2,869.04 3,375.34 49.27 106.12
380,000 2,500.10 2,941.29 2,625.10 3,088.35 2,750.11 3,235.42 2,875.11 3,382.48 49.40 106.40
381,000 2,505.38 2,947.50 2,630.64 3,094.88 2,755.91 3,242.25 2,881.18 3,389.63 49.53 106.68
382,000 2,510.65 2,953.71 2,636.19 3,101.40 2,761.72 3,249.08 2,887.25 3,396.77 49.66 106.96
383,000 2,515.93 2,959.92 2,641.73 3,107.92 2,767.53 3,255.91 2,893.32 3,403.91 49.79 107.24
384,000 2,521.21 2,966.13 2,647.27 3,114.44 2,773.33 3,262.74 2,899.39 3,411.05 49.92 107.52
385,000 2,526.49 2,972.34 2,652.81 3,120.96 2,779.14 3,269.57 2,905.46 3,418.19 50.05 107.80
386,000 2,531.77 2,978.55 2,658.36 3,127.48 2,784.94 3,276.41 2,911.53 3,425.33 50.18 108.08
387,000 2,537.05 2,984.76 2,663.90 3,134.00 2,790.75 3,283.24 2,917.60 3,432.47 50.31 108.36
388,000 2,542.32 2,990.97 2,669.44 3,140.52 2,796.56 3,290.07 2,923.67 3,439.62 50.44 108.64
389,000 2,547.60 2,997.18 2,674.98 3,147.04 2,802.36 3,296.90 2,929.74 3,446.76 50.57 108.92
390,000 2,552.88 3,003.39 2,680.53 3,153.56 2,808.17 3,303.73 2,935.81 3,453.90 50.70 109.20
391,000 2,558.16 3,009.60 2,686.07 3,160.08 2,813.98 3,310.56 2,941.88 3,461.04 50.83 109.48
392,000 2,563.44 3,015.81 2,691.61 3,166.60 2,819.78 3,317.39 2,947.95 3,468.18 50.96 109.76
393,000 2,568.72 3,022.02 2,697.15 3,173.12 2,825.59 3,324.22 2,954.02 3,475.32 51.09 110.04
394,000 2,574.00 3,028.23 2,702.70 3,179.64 2,831.40 3,331.05 2,960.09 3,482.46 51.22 110.32
395,000 2,579.27 3,034.44 2,708.24 3,186.16 2,837.20 3,337.88 2,966.17 3,489.61 51.35 110.60
396,000 2,584.55 3,040.65 2,713.78 3,192.68 2,843.01 3,344.72 2,972.24 3,496.75 51.48 110.88
397,000 2,589.83 3,046.86 2,719.32 3,199.20 2,848.81 3,351.55 2,978.31 3,503.89 51.61 111.16
398,000 2,595.11 3,053.07 2,724.86 3,205.72 2,854.62 3,358.38 2,984.38 3,511.03 51.74 111.44
399,000 2,600.39 3,059.28 2,730.41 3,212.24 2,860.43 3,365.21 2,990.45 3,518.17 51.87 111.72
400,000 2,605.67 3,065.49 2,735.95 3,218.76 2,866.23 3,372.04 2,996.52 3,525.31 52.00 112.00
401,000 2,610.95 3,071.70 2,741.49 3,225.29 2,872.04 3,378.87 3,002.59 3,532.46 52.13 112.28
402,000 2,616.22 3,077.91 2,747.03 3,231.81 2,877.85 3,385.70 3,008.66 3,539.60 52.26 112.56
403,000 2,621.50 3,084.12 2,752.58 3,238.33 2,883.65 3,392.53 3,014.73 3,546.74 52.39 112.84
404,000 2,626.78 3,090.33 2,758.12 3,244.85 2,889.46 3,399.36 3,020.80 3,553.88 52.52 113.12
405,000 2,632.06 3,096.54 2,763.66 3,251.37 2,895.26 3,406.19 3,026.87 3,561.02 52.65 113.40

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 320 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

406,000 2,637.34 3,102.75 2,769.20 3,257.89 2,901.07 3,413.03 3,032.94 3,568.16 52.78 113.68
407,000 2,642.62 3,108.96 2,774.75 3,264.41 2,906.88 3,419.86 3,039.01 3,575.30 52.91 113.96
408,000 2,647.89 3,115.17 2,780.29 3,270.93 2,912.68 3,426.69 3,045.08 3,582.45 53.04 114.24
409,000 2,653.17 3,121.38 2,785.83 3,277.45 2,918.49 3,433.52 3,051.15 3,589.59 53.17 114.52
410,000 2,658.45 3,127.59 2,791.37 3,283.97 2,924.30 3,440.35 3,057.22 3,596.73 53.30 114.80
411,000 2,663.73 3,133.80 2,796.92 3,290.49 2,930.10 3,447.18 3,063.29 3,603.87 53.43 115.08
412,000 2,669.01 3,140.01 2,802.46 3,297.01 2,935.91 3,454.01 3,069.36 3,611.01 53.56 115.36
413,000 2,674.29 3,146.22 2,808.00 3,303.53 2,941.72 3,460.84 3,075.43 3,618.15 53.69 115.64
414,000 2,679.57 3,152.43 2,813.54 3,310.05 2,947.52 3,467.67 3,081.50 3,625.29 53.82 115.92
415,000 2,684.84 3,158.64 2,819.09 3,316.57 2,953.33 3,474.50 3,087.57 3,632.44 53.95 116.20
416,000 2,690.12 3,164.85 2,824.63 3,323.09 2,959.13 3,481.34 3,093.64 3,639.58 54.08 116.48
417,000 2,695.40 3,171.06 2,830.17 3,329.61 2,964.94 3,488.17 3,099.71 3,646.72 54.21 116.76
418,000 2,700.68 3,177.27 2,835.71 3,336.13 2,970.75 3,495.00 3,105.78 3,653.86 54.34 117.04
419,000 2,705.96 3,183.48 2,841.26 3,342.65 2,976.55 3,501.83 3,111.85 3,661.00 54.47 117.32
420,000 2,711.24 3,189.69 2,846.80 3,349.17 2,982.36 3,508.66 3,117.92 3,668.14 54.60 117.60
421,000 2,716.52 3,195.90 2,852.34 3,355.70 2,988.17 3,515.49 3,123.99 3,675.29 54.73 117.88
422,000 2,721.79 3,202.11 2,857.88 3,362.22 2,993.97 3,522.32 3,130.06 3,682.43 54.86 118.16
423,000 2,727.07 3,208.32 2,863.43 3,368.74 2,999.78 3,529.15 3,136.13 3,689.57 54.99 118.44
424,000 2,732.35 3,214.53 2,868.97 3,375.26 3,005.59 3,535.98 3,142.20 3,696.71 55.12 118.72
425,000 2,737.63 3,220.74 2,874.51 3,381.78 3,011.39 3,542.81 3,148.27 3,703.85 55.25 119.00
426,000 2,742.91 3,226.95 2,880.05 3,388.30 3,017.20 3,549.65 3,154.34 3,710.99 55.38 119.28
427,000 2,748.19 3,233.16 2,885.60 3,394.82 3,023.00 3,556.48 3,160.41 3,718.13 55.51 119.56
428,000 2,753.46 3,239.37 2,891.14 3,401.34 3,028.81 3,563.31 3,166.48 3,725.28 55.64 119.84
429,000 2,758.74 3,245.58 2,896.68 3,407.86 3,034.62 3,570.14 3,172.55 3,732.42 55.77 120.12
430,000 2,764.02 3,251.79 2,902.22 3,414.38 3,040.42 3,576.97 3,178.62 3,739.56 55.90 120.40
431,000 2,769.30 3,258.00 2,907.77 3,420.90 3,046.23 3,583.80 3,184.70 3,746.70 56.03 120.68
432,000 2,774.58 3,264.21 2,913.31 3,427.42 3,052.04 3,590.63 3,190.77 3,753.84 56.16 120.96
433,000 2,779.86 3,270.42 2,918.85 3,433.94 3,057.84 3,597.46 3,196.84 3,760.98 56.29 121.24
434,000 2,785.14 3,276.63 2,924.39 3,440.46 3,063.65 3,604.29 3,202.91 3,768.12 56.42 121.52

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 321 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

435,000 2,790.41 3,282.84 2,929.93 3,446.98 3,069.46 3,611.12 3,208.98 3,775.27 56.55 121.80
436,000 2,795.69 3,289.05 2,935.48 3,453.50 3,075.26 3,617.96 3,215.05 3,782.41 56.68 122.08
437,000 2,800.97 3,295.26 2,941.02 3,460.02 3,081.07 3,624.79 3,221.12 3,789.55 56.81 122.36
438,000 2,806.25 3,301.47 2,946.56 3,466.54 3,086.87 3,631.62 3,227.19 3,796.69 56.94 122.64
439,000 2,811.53 3,307.68 2,952.10 3,473.06 3,092.68 3,638.45 3,233.26 3,803.83 57.07 122.92
440,000 2,816.81 3,313.89 2,957.65 3,479.58 3,098.49 3,645.28 3,239.33 3,810.97 57.20 123.20
441,000 2,822.09 3,320.10 2,963.19 3,486.11 3,104.29 3,652.11 3,245.40 3,818.12 57.33 123.48
442,000 2,827.36 3,326.31 2,968.73 3,492.63 3,110.10 3,658.94 3,251.47 3,825.26 57.46 123.76
443,000 2,832.64 3,332.52 2,974.27 3,499.15 3,115.91 3,665.77 3,257.54 3,832.40 57.59 124.04
444,000 2,837.92 3,338.73 2,979.82 3,505.67 3,121.71 3,672.60 3,263.61 3,839.54 57.72 124.32
445,000 2,843.20 3,344.94 2,985.36 3,512.19 3,127.52 3,679.43 3,269.68 3,846.68 57.85 124.60
446,000 2,848.48 3,351.15 2,990.90 3,518.71 3,133.33 3,686.27 3,275.75 3,853.82 57.98 124.88
447,000 2,853.76 3,357.36 2,996.44 3,525.23 3,139.13 3,693.10 3,281.82 3,860.96 58.11 125.16
448,000 2,859.03 3,363.57 3,001.99 3,531.75 3,144.94 3,699.93 3,287.89 3,868.11 58.24 125.44
449,000 2,864.31 3,369.78 3,007.53 3,538.27 3,150.74 3,706.76 3,293.96 3,875.25 58.37 125.72
450,000 2,869.59 3,375.99 3,013.07 3,544.79 3,156.55 3,713.59 3,300.03 3,882.39 58.50 126.00
451,000 2,874.87 3,382.20 3,018.61 3,551.31 3,162.36 3,720.42 3,306.10 3,889.53 58.63 126.28
452,000 2,880.15 3,388.41 3,024.16 3,557.83 3,168.16 3,727.25 3,312.17 3,896.67 58.76 126.56
453,000 2,885.43 3,394.62 3,029.70 3,564.35 3,173.97 3,734.08 3,318.24 3,903.81 58.89 126.84
454,000 2,890.71 3,400.83 3,035.24 3,570.87 3,179.78 3,740.91 3,324.31 3,910.95 59.02 127.12
455,000 2,895.98 3,407.04 3,040.78 3,577.39 3,185.58 3,747.74 3,330.38 3,918.10 59.15 127.40
456,000 2,901.26 3,413.25 3,046.33 3,583.91 3,191.39 3,754.58 3,336.45 3,925.24 59.28 127.68
457,000 2,906.54 3,419.46 3,051.87 3,590.43 3,197.20 3,761.41 3,342.52 3,932.38 59.41 127.96
458,000 2,911.82 3,425.67 3,057.41 3,596.95 3,203.00 3,768.24 3,348.59 3,939.52 59.54 128.24
459,000 2,917.10 3,431.88 3,062.95 3,603.47 3,208.81 3,775.07 3,354.66 3,946.66 59.67 128.52
460,000 2,922.38 3,438.09 3,068.50 3,609.99 3,214.61 3,781.90 3,360.73 3,953.80 59.80 128.80
461,000 2,927.66 3,444.30 3,074.04 3,616.52 3,220.42 3,788.73 3,366.80 3,960.95 59.93 129.08
462,000 2,932.93 3,450.51 3,079.58 3,623.04 3,226.23 3,795.56 3,372.87 3,968.09 60.06 129.36
463,000 2,938.21 3,456.72 3,085.12 3,629.56 3,232.03 3,802.39 3,378.94 3,975.23 60.19 129.64

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 322 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

464,000 2,943.49 3,462.93 3,090.67 3,636.08 3,237.84 3,809.22 3,385.01 3,982.37 60.32 129.92
465,000 2,948.77 3,469.14 3,096.21 3,642.60 3,243.65 3,816.05 3,391.08 3,989.51 60.45 130.20
466,000 2,954.05 3,475.35 3,101.75 3,649.12 3,249.45 3,822.89 3,397.15 3,996.65 60.58 130.48
467,000 2,959.33 3,481.56 3,107.29 3,655.64 3,255.26 3,829.72 3,403.22 4,003.79 60.71 130.76
468,000 2,964.60 3,487.77 3,112.83 3,662.16 3,261.06 3,836.55 3,409.30 4,010.94 60.84 131.04
469,000 2,969.88 3,493.98 3,118.38 3,668.68 3,266.87 3,843.38 3,415.37 4,018.08 60.97 131.32
470,000 2,975.16 3,500.19 3,123.92 3,675.20 3,272.68 3,850.21 3,421.44 4,025.22 61.10 131.60
471,000 2,980.44 3,506.40 3,129.46 3,681.72 3,278.48 3,857.04 3,427.51 4,032.36 61.23 131.88
472,000 2,985.72 3,512.61 3,135.00 3,688.24 3,284.29 3,863.87 3,433.58 4,039.50 61.36 132.16
473,000 2,991.00 3,518.82 3,140.55 3,694.76 3,290.10 3,870.70 3,439.65 4,046.64 61.49 132.44
474,000 2,996.28 3,525.03 3,146.09 3,701.28 3,295.90 3,877.53 3,445.72 4,053.78 61.62 132.72
475,000 3,001.55 3,531.24 3,151.63 3,707.80 3,301.71 3,884.36 3,451.79 4,060.93 61.75 133.00
476,000 3,006.83 3,537.45 3,157.17 3,714.32 3,307.52 3,891.20 3,457.86 4,068.07 61.88 133.28
477,000 3,012.11 3,543.66 3,162.72 3,720.84 3,313.32 3,898.03 3,463.93 4,075.21 62.01 133.56
478,000 3,017.39 3,549.87 3,168.26 3,727.36 3,319.13 3,904.86 3,470.00 4,082.35 62.14 133.84
479,000 3,022.67 3,556.08 3,173.80 3,733.88 3,324.93 3,911.69 3,476.07 4,089.49 62.27 134.12
480,000 3,027.95 3,562.29 3,179.34 3,740.40 3,330.74 3,918.52 3,482.14 4,096.63 62.40 134.40
481,000 3,033.23 3,568.50 3,184.89 3,746.93 3,336.55 3,925.35 3,488.21 4,103.78 62.53 134.68
482,000 3,038.50 3,574.71 3,190.43 3,753.45 3,342.35 3,932.18 3,494.28 4,110.92 62.66 134.96
483,000 3,043.78 3,580.92 3,195.97 3,759.97 3,348.16 3,939.01 3,500.35 4,118.06 62.79 135.24
484,000 3,049.06 3,587.13 3,201.51 3,766.49 3,353.97 3,945.84 3,506.42 4,125.20 62.92 135.52
485,000 3,054.34 3,593.34 3,207.06 3,773.01 3,359.77 3,952.67 3,512.49 4,132.34 63.05 135.80
486,000 3,059.62 3,599.55 3,212.60 3,779.53 3,365.58 3,959.51 3,518.56 4,139.48 63.18 136.08
487,000 3,064.90 3,605.76 3,218.14 3,786.05 3,371.39 3,966.34 3,524.63 4,146.62 63.31 136.36
488,000 3,070.17 3,611.97 3,223.68 3,792.57 3,377.19 3,973.17 3,530.70 4,153.77 63.44 136.64
489,000 3,075.45 3,618.18 3,229.23 3,799.09 3,383.00 3,980.00 3,536.77 4,160.91 63.57 136.92
490,000 3,080.73 3,624.39 3,234.77 3,805.61 3,388.80 3,986.83 3,542.84 4,168.05 63.70 137.20
491,000 3,086.01 3,630.60 3,240.31 3,812.13 3,394.61 3,993.66 3,548.91 4,175.19 63.83 137.48
492,000 3,091.29 3,636.81 3,245.85 3,818.65 3,400.42 4,000.49 3,554.98 4,182.33 63.96 137.76

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 323 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

493,000 3,096.57 3,643.02 3,251.40 3,825.17 3,406.22 4,007.32 3,561.05 4,189.47 64.09 138.04
494,000 3,101.85 3,649.23 3,256.94 3,831.69 3,412.03 4,014.15 3,567.12 4,196.61 64.22 138.32
495,000 3,107.12 3,655.44 3,262.48 3,838.21 3,417.84 4,020.98 3,573.19 4,203.76 64.35 138.60
496,000 3,112.40 3,661.65 3,268.02 3,844.73 3,423.64 4,027.82 3,579.26 4,210.90 64.48 138.88
497,000 3,117.68 3,667.86 3,273.57 3,851.25 3,429.45 4,034.65 3,585.33 4,218.04 64.61 139.16
498,000 3,122.96 3,674.07 3,279.11 3,857.77 3,435.26 4,041.48 3,591.40 4,225.18 64.74 139.44
499,000 3,128.24 3,680.28 3,284.65 3,864.29 3,441.06 4,048.31 3,597.47 4,232.32 64.87 139.72
500,000 3,133.52 3,686.49 3,290.19 3,870.81 3,446.87 4,055.14 3,603.54 4,239.46 65.00 140.00
501,000 3,138.80 3,692.70 3,295.73 3,877.34 3,452.67 4,061.97 3,609.61 4,246.61 65.13 140.28
502,000 3,144.07 3,698.91 3,301.28 3,883.86 3,458.48 4,068.80 3,615.68 4,253.75 65.26 140.56
503,000 3,149.35 3,705.12 3,306.82 3,890.38 3,464.29 4,075.63 3,621.75 4,260.89 65.39 140.84
504,000 3,154.63 3,711.33 3,312.36 3,896.90 3,470.09 4,082.46 3,627.83 4,268.03 65.52 141.12
505,000 3,159.91 3,717.54 3,317.90 3,903.42 3,475.90 4,089.29 3,633.90 4,275.17 65.65 141.40
506,000 3,165.19 3,723.75 3,323.45 3,909.94 3,481.71 4,096.13 3,639.97 4,282.31 65.78 141.68
507,000 3,170.47 3,729.96 3,328.99 3,916.46 3,487.51 4,102.96 3,646.04 4,289.45 65.91 141.96
508,000 3,175.74 3,736.17 3,334.53 3,922.98 3,493.32 4,109.79 3,652.11 4,296.60 66.04 142.24
509,000 3,181.02 3,742.38 3,340.07 3,929.50 3,499.13 4,116.62 3,658.18 4,303.74 66.17 142.52
510,000 3,186.30 3,748.59 3,345.62 3,936.02 3,504.93 4,123.45 3,664.25 4,310.88 66.30 142.80
511,000 3,191.58 3,754.80 3,351.16 3,942.54 3,510.74 4,130.28 3,670.32 4,318.02 66.43 143.08
512,000 3,196.86 3,761.01 3,356.70 3,949.06 3,516.54 4,137.11 3,676.39 4,325.16 66.56 143.36
513,000 3,202.14 3,767.22 3,362.24 3,955.58 3,522.35 4,143.94 3,682.46 4,332.30 66.69 143.64
514,000 3,207.42 3,773.43 3,367.79 3,962.10 3,528.16 4,150.77 3,688.53 4,339.44 66.82 143.92
515,000 3,212.69 3,779.64 3,373.33 3,968.62 3,533.96 4,157.60 3,694.60 4,346.59 66.95 144.20
516,000 3,217.97 3,785.85 3,378.87 3,975.14 3,539.77 4,164.44 3,700.67 4,353.73 67.08 144.48
517,000 3,223.25 3,792.06 3,384.41 3,981.66 3,545.58 4,171.27 3,706.74 4,360.87 67.21 144.76
518,000 3,228.53 3,798.27 3,389.96 3,988.18 3,551.38 4,178.10 3,712.81 4,368.01 67.34 145.04
519,000 3,233.81 3,804.48 3,395.50 3,994.70 3,557.19 4,184.93 3,718.88 4,375.15 67.47 145.32
520,000 3,239.09 3,810.69 3,401.04 4,001.22 3,563.00 4,191.76 3,724.95 4,382.29 67.60 145.60
521,000 3,244.37 3,816.90 3,406.58 4,007.75 3,568.80 4,198.59 3,731.02 4,389.44 67.73 145.88

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 324 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

522,000 3,249.64 3,823.11 3,412.13 4,014.27 3,574.61 4,205.42 3,737.09 4,396.58 67.86 146.16
523,000 3,254.92 3,829.32 3,417.67 4,020.79 3,580.41 4,212.25 3,743.16 4,403.72 67.99 146.44
524,000 3,260.20 3,835.53 3,423.21 4,027.31 3,586.22 4,219.08 3,749.23 4,410.86 68.12 146.72
525,000 3,265.48 3,841.74 3,428.75 4,033.83 3,592.03 4,225.91 3,755.30 4,418.00 68.25 147.00
526,000 3,270.76 3,847.95 3,434.30 4,040.35 3,597.83 4,232.75 3,761.37 4,425.14 68.38 147.28
527,000 3,276.04 3,854.16 3,439.84 4,046.87 3,603.64 4,239.58 3,767.44 4,432.28 68.51 147.56
528,000 3,281.31 3,860.37 3,445.38 4,053.39 3,609.45 4,246.41 3,773.51 4,439.43 68.64 147.84
529,000 3,286.59 3,866.58 3,450.92 4,059.91 3,615.25 4,253.24 3,779.58 4,446.57 68.77 148.12
530,000 3,291.87 3,872.79 3,456.47 4,066.43 3,621.06 4,260.07 3,785.65 4,453.71 68.90 148.40
531,000 3,297.15 3,879.00 3,462.01 4,072.95 3,626.87 4,266.90 3,791.72 4,460.85 69.03 148.68
532,000 3,302.43 3,885.21 3,467.55 4,079.47 3,632.67 4,273.73 3,797.79 4,467.99 69.16 148.96
533,000 3,307.71 3,891.42 3,473.09 4,085.99 3,638.48 4,280.56 3,803.86 4,475.13 69.29 149.24
534,000 3,312.99 3,897.63 3,478.63 4,092.51 3,644.28 4,287.39 3,809.93 4,482.27 69.42 149.52
535,000 3,318.26 3,903.84 3,484.18 4,099.03 3,650.09 4,294.22 3,816.00 4,489.42 69.55 149.80
536,000 3,323.54 3,910.05 3,489.72 4,105.55 3,655.90 4,301.06 3,822.07 4,496.56 69.68 150.08
537,000 3,328.82 3,916.26 3,495.26 4,112.07 3,661.70 4,307.89 3,828.14 4,503.70 69.81 150.36
538,000 3,334.10 3,922.47 3,500.80 4,118.59 3,667.51 4,314.72 3,834.21 4,510.84 69.94 150.64
539,000 3,339.38 3,928.68 3,506.35 4,125.11 3,673.32 4,321.55 3,840.28 4,517.98 70.07 150.92
540,000 3,344.66 3,934.89 3,511.89 4,131.63 3,679.12 4,328.38 3,846.35 4,525.12 70.20 151.20
541,000 3,349.94 3,941.10 3,517.43 4,138.16 3,684.93 4,335.21 3,852.43 4,532.27 70.33 151.48
542,000 3,355.21 3,947.31 3,522.97 4,144.68 3,690.73 4,342.04 3,858.50 4,539.41 70.46 151.76
543,000 3,360.49 3,953.52 3,528.52 4,151.20 3,696.54 4,348.87 3,864.57 4,546.55 70.59 152.04
544,000 3,365.77 3,959.73 3,534.06 4,157.72 3,702.35 4,355.70 3,870.64 4,553.69 70.72 152.32
545,000 3,371.05 3,965.94 3,539.60 4,164.24 3,708.15 4,362.53 3,876.71 4,560.83 70.85 152.60
546,000 3,376.33 3,972.15 3,545.14 4,170.76 3,713.96 4,369.37 3,882.78 4,567.97 70.98 152.88
547,000 3,381.61 3,978.36 3,550.69 4,177.28 3,719.77 4,376.20 3,888.85 4,575.11 71.11 153.16
548,000 3,386.88 3,984.57 3,556.23 4,183.80 3,725.57 4,383.03 3,894.92 4,582.26 71.24 153.44
549,000 3,392.16 3,990.78 3,561.77 4,190.32 3,731.38 4,389.86 3,900.99 4,589.40 71.37 153.72
550,000 3,397.44 3,996.99 3,567.31 4,196.84 3,737.19 4,396.69 3,907.06 4,596.54 71.50 154.00

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 325 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

551,000 3,402.72 4,003.20 3,572.86 4,203.36 3,742.99 4,403.52 3,913.13 4,603.68 71.63 154.28
552,000 3,408.00 4,009.41 3,578.40 4,209.88 3,748.80 4,410.35 3,919.20 4,610.82 71.76 154.56
553,000 3,413.28 4,015.62 3,583.94 4,216.40 3,754.60 4,417.18 3,925.27 4,617.96 71.89 154.84
554,000 3,418.56 4,021.83 3,589.48 4,222.92 3,760.41 4,424.01 3,931.34 4,625.10 72.02 155.12
555,000 3,423.83 4,028.04 3,595.03 4,229.44 3,766.22 4,430.84 3,937.41 4,632.25 72.15 155.40
556,000 3,429.11 4,034.25 3,600.57 4,235.96 3,772.02 4,437.68 3,943.48 4,639.39 72.28 155.68
557,000 3,434.39 4,040.46 3,606.11 4,242.48 3,777.83 4,444.51 3,949.55 4,646.53 72.41 155.96
558,000 3,439.67 4,046.67 3,611.65 4,249.00 3,783.64 4,451.34 3,955.62 4,653.67 72.54 156.24
559,000 3,444.95 4,052.88 3,617.20 4,255.52 3,789.44 4,458.17 3,961.69 4,660.81 72.67 156.52
560,000 3,450.23 4,059.09 3,622.74 4,262.04 3,795.25 4,465.00 3,967.76 4,667.95 72.80 156.80
561,000 3,455.51 4,065.30 3,628.28 4,268.57 3,801.06 4,471.83 3,973.83 4,675.10 72.93 157.08
562,000 3,460.78 4,071.51 3,633.82 4,275.09 3,806.86 4,478.66 3,979.90 4,682.24 73.06 157.36
563,000 3,466.06 4,077.72 3,639.37 4,281.61 3,812.67 4,485.49 3,985.97 4,689.38 73.19 157.64
564,000 3,471.34 4,083.93 3,644.91 4,288.13 3,818.47 4,492.32 3,992.04 4,696.52 73.32 157.92
565,000 3,476.62 4,090.14 3,650.45 4,294.65 3,824.28 4,499.15 3,998.11 4,703.66 73.45 158.20
566,000 3,481.90 4,096.35 3,655.99 4,301.17 3,830.09 4,505.99 4,004.18 4,710.80 73.58 158.48
567,000 3,487.18 4,102.56 3,661.53 4,307.69 3,835.89 4,512.82 4,010.25 4,717.94 73.71 158.76
568,000 3,492.45 4,108.77 3,667.08 4,314.21 3,841.70 4,519.65 4,016.32 4,725.09 73.84 159.04
569,000 3,497.73 4,114.98 3,672.62 4,320.73 3,847.51 4,526.48 4,022.39 4,732.23 73.97 159.32
570,000 3,503.01 4,121.19 3,678.16 4,327.25 3,853.31 4,533.31 4,028.46 4,739.37 74.10 159.60
571,000 3,508.29 4,127.40 3,683.70 4,333.77 3,859.12 4,540.14 4,034.53 4,746.51 74.23 159.88
572,000 3,513.57 4,133.61 3,689.25 4,340.29 3,864.93 4,546.97 4,040.60 4,753.65 74.36 160.16
573,000 3,518.85 4,139.82 3,694.79 4,346.81 3,870.73 4,553.80 4,046.67 4,760.79 74.49 160.44
574,000 3,524.13 4,146.03 3,700.33 4,353.33 3,876.54 4,560.63 4,052.74 4,767.93 74.62 160.72
575,000 3,529.40 4,152.24 3,705.87 4,359.85 3,882.34 4,567.46 4,058.81 4,775.08 74.75 161.00
576,000 3,534.68 4,158.45 3,711.42 4,366.37 3,888.15 4,574.30 4,064.88 4,782.22 74.88 161.28
577,000 3,539.96 4,164.66 3,716.96 4,372.89 3,893.96 4,581.13 4,070.96 4,789.36 75.01 161.56
578,000 3,545.24 4,170.87 3,722.50 4,379.41 3,899.76 4,587.96 4,077.03 4,796.50 75.14 161.84
579,000 3,550.52 4,177.08 3,728.04 4,385.93 3,905.57 4,594.79 4,083.10 4,803.64 75.27 162.12

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 326 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

580,000 3,555.80 4,183.29 3,733.59 4,392.45 3,911.38 4,601.62 4,089.17 4,810.78 75.40 162.40
581,000 3,561.08 4,189.50 3,739.13 4,398.98 3,917.18 4,608.45 4,095.24 4,817.93 75.53 162.68
582,000 3,566.35 4,195.71 3,744.67 4,405.50 3,922.99 4,615.28 4,101.31 4,825.07 75.66 162.96
583,000 3,571.63 4,201.92 3,750.21 4,412.02 3,928.80 4,622.11 4,107.38 4,832.21 75.79 163.24
584,000 3,576.91 4,208.13 3,755.76 4,418.54 3,934.60 4,628.94 4,113.45 4,839.35 75.92 163.52
585,000 3,582.19 4,214.34 3,761.30 4,425.06 3,940.41 4,635.77 4,119.52 4,846.49 76.05 163.80
586,000 3,587.47 4,220.55 3,766.84 4,431.58 3,946.21 4,642.61 4,125.59 4,853.63 76.18 164.08
587,000 3,592.75 4,226.76 3,772.38 4,438.10 3,952.02 4,649.44 4,131.66 4,860.77 76.31 164.36
588,000 3,598.02 4,232.97 3,777.93 4,444.62 3,957.83 4,656.27 4,137.73 4,867.92 76.44 164.64
589,000 3,603.30 4,239.18 3,783.47 4,451.14 3,963.63 4,663.10 4,143.80 4,875.06 76.57 164.92
590,000 3,608.58 4,245.39 3,789.01 4,457.66 3,969.44 4,669.93 4,149.87 4,882.20 76.70 165.20
591,000 3,613.86 4,251.60 3,794.55 4,464.18 3,975.25 4,676.76 4,155.94 4,889.34 76.83 165.48
592,000 3,619.14 4,257.81 3,800.10 4,470.70 3,981.05 4,683.59 4,162.01 4,896.48 76.96 165.76
593,000 3,624.42 4,264.02 3,805.64 4,477.22 3,986.86 4,690.42 4,168.08 4,903.62 77.09 166.04
594,000 3,629.70 4,270.23 3,811.18 4,483.74 3,992.67 4,697.25 4,174.15 4,910.76 77.22 166.32
595,000 3,634.97 4,276.44 3,816.72 4,490.26 3,998.47 4,704.08 4,180.22 4,917.91 77.35 166.60
596,000 3,640.25 4,282.65 3,822.27 4,496.78 4,004.28 4,710.92 4,186.29 4,925.05 77.48 166.88
597,000 3,645.53 4,288.86 3,827.81 4,503.30 4,010.08 4,717.75 4,192.36 4,932.19 77.61 167.16
598,000 3,650.81 4,295.07 3,833.35 4,509.82 4,015.89 4,724.58 4,198.43 4,939.33 77.74 167.44
599,000 3,656.09 4,301.28 3,838.89 4,516.34 4,021.70 4,731.41 4,204.50 4,946.47 77.87 167.72
600,000 3,661.37 4,307.49 3,844.43 4,522.86 4,027.50 4,738.24 4,210.57 4,953.61 78.00 168.00
601,000 3,666.65 4,313.70 3,849.98 4,529.39 4,033.31 4,745.07 4,216.64 4,960.76 78.13 168.28
602,000 3,671.92 4,319.91 3,855.52 4,535.91 4,039.12 4,751.90 4,222.71 4,967.90 78.26 168.56
603,000 3,677.20 4,326.12 3,861.06 4,542.43 4,044.92 4,758.73 4,228.78 4,975.04 78.39 168.84
604,000 3,682.48 4,332.33 3,866.60 4,548.95 4,050.73 4,765.56 4,234.85 4,982.18 78.52 169.12
605,000 3,687.76 4,338.54 3,872.15 4,555.47 4,056.53 4,772.39 4,240.92 4,989.32 78.65 169.40
606,000 3,693.04 4,344.75 3,877.69 4,561.99 4,062.34 4,779.23 4,246.99 4,996.46 78.78 169.68
607,000 3,698.32 4,350.96 3,883.23 4,568.51 4,068.15 4,786.06 4,253.06 5,003.60 78.91 169.96
608,000 3,703.59 4,357.17 3,888.77 4,575.03 4,073.95 4,792.89 4,259.13 5,010.75 79.04 170.24

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 327 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

609,000 3,708.87 4,363.38 3,894.32 4,581.55 4,079.76 4,799.72 4,265.20 5,017.89 79.17 170.52
610,000 3,714.15 4,369.59 3,899.86 4,588.07 4,085.57 4,806.55 4,271.27 5,025.03 79.30 170.80
611,000 3,719.43 4,375.80 3,905.40 4,594.59 4,091.37 4,813.38 4,277.34 5,032.17 79.43 171.08
612,000 3,724.71 4,382.01 3,910.94 4,601.11 4,097.18 4,820.21 4,283.41 5,039.31 79.56 171.36
613,000 3,729.99 4,388.22 3,916.49 4,607.63 4,102.99 4,827.04 4,289.49 5,046.45 79.69 171.64
614,000 3,735.27 4,394.43 3,922.03 4,614.15 4,108.79 4,833.87 4,295.56 5,053.59 79.82 171.92
615,000 3,740.54 4,400.64 3,927.57 4,620.67 4,114.60 4,840.70 4,301.63 5,060.74 79.95 172.20
616,000 3,745.82 4,406.85 3,933.11 4,627.19 4,120.40 4,847.54 4,307.70 5,067.88 80.08 172.48
617,000 3,751.10 4,413.06 3,938.66 4,633.71 4,126.21 4,854.37 4,313.77 5,075.02 80.21 172.76
618,000 3,756.38 4,419.27 3,944.20 4,640.23 4,132.02 4,861.20 4,319.84 5,082.16 80.34 173.04
619,000 3,761.66 4,425.48 3,949.74 4,646.75 4,137.82 4,868.03 4,325.91 5,089.30 80.47 173.32
620,000 3,766.94 4,431.69 3,955.28 4,653.27 4,143.63 4,874.86 4,331.98 5,096.44 80.60 173.60
621,000 3,772.22 4,437.90 3,960.83 4,659.80 4,149.44 4,881.69 4,338.05 5,103.59 80.73 173.88
622,000 3,777.49 4,444.11 3,966.37 4,666.32 4,155.24 4,888.52 4,344.12 5,110.73 80.86 174.16
623,000 3,782.77 4,450.32 3,971.91 4,672.84 4,161.05 4,895.35 4,350.19 5,117.87 80.99 174.44
624,000 3,788.05 4,456.53 3,977.45 4,679.36 4,166.86 4,902.18 4,356.26 5,125.01 81.12 174.72
625,000 3,793.33 4,462.74 3,983.00 4,685.88 4,172.66 4,909.01 4,362.33 5,132.15 81.25 175.00
626,000 3,798.61 4,468.95 3,988.54 4,692.40 4,178.47 4,915.85 4,368.40 5,139.29 81.38 175.28
627,000 3,803.89 4,475.16 3,994.08 4,698.92 4,184.27 4,922.68 4,374.47 5,146.43 81.51 175.56
628,000 3,809.16 4,481.37 3,999.62 4,705.44 4,190.08 4,929.51 4,380.54 5,153.58 81.64 175.84
629,000 3,814.44 4,487.58 4,005.17 4,711.96 4,195.89 4,936.34 4,386.61 5,160.72 81.77 176.12
630,000 3,819.72 4,493.79 4,010.71 4,718.48 4,201.69 4,943.17 4,392.68 5,167.86 81.90 176.40
631,000 3,825.00 4,500.00 4,016.25 4,725.00 4,207.50 4,950.00 4,398.75 5,175.00 82.03 176.68
632,000 3,830.28 4,506.21 4,021.79 4,731.52 4,213.31 4,956.83 4,404.82 5,182.14 82.16 176.96
633,000 3,835.56 4,512.42 4,027.33 4,738.04 4,219.11 4,963.66 4,410.89 5,189.28 82.29 177.24
634,000 3,840.84 4,518.63 4,032.88 4,744.56 4,224.92 4,970.49 4,416.96 5,196.42 82.42 177.52
635,000 3,846.11 4,524.84 4,038.42 4,751.08 4,230.73 4,977.32 4,423.03 5,203.57 82.55 177.80
636,000 3,851.39 4,531.05 4,043.96 4,757.60 4,236.53 4,984.16 4,429.10 5,210.71 82.68 178.08
637,000 3,856.67 4,537.26 4,049.50 4,764.12 4,242.34 4,990.99 4,435.17 5,217.85 82.81 178.36

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 328 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

638,000 3,861.95 4,543.47 4,055.05 4,770.64 4,248.14 4,997.82 4,441.24 5,224.99 82.94 178.64
639,000 3,867.23 4,549.68 4,060.59 4,777.16 4,253.95 5,004.65 4,447.31 5,232.13 83.07 178.92
640,000 3,872.51 4,555.89 4,066.13 4,783.68 4,259.76 5,011.48 4,453.38 5,239.27 83.20 179.20
641,000 3,877.79 4,562.10 4,071.67 4,790.21 4,265.56 5,018.31 4,459.45 5,246.42 83.33 179.48
642,000 3,883.06 4,568.31 4,077.22 4,796.73 4,271.37 5,025.14 4,465.52 5,253.56 83.46 179.76
643,000 3,888.34 4,574.52 4,082.76 4,803.25 4,277.18 5,031.97 4,471.59 5,260.70 83.59 180.04
644,000 3,893.62 4,580.73 4,088.30 4,809.77 4,282.98 5,038.80 4,477.66 5,267.84 83.72 180.32
645,000 3,898.90 4,586.94 4,093.84 4,816.29 4,288.79 5,045.63 4,483.73 5,274.98 83.85 180.60
646,000 3,904.18 4,593.15 4,099.39 4,822.81 4,294.60 5,052.47 4,489.80 5,282.12 83.98 180.88
647,000 3,909.46 4,599.36 4,104.93 4,829.33 4,300.40 5,059.30 4,495.87 5,289.26 84.11 181.16
648,000 3,914.73 4,605.57 4,110.47 4,835.85 4,306.21 5,066.13 4,501.94 5,296.41 84.24 181.44
649,000 3,920.01 4,611.78 4,116.01 4,842.37 4,312.01 5,072.96 4,508.01 5,303.55 84.37 181.72
650,000 3,925.29 4,617.99 4,121.56 4,848.89 4,317.82 5,079.79 4,514.09 5,310.69 84.50 182.00
651,000 3,930.57 4,624.20 4,127.10 4,855.41 4,323.63 5,086.62 4,520.16 5,317.83 84.63 182.28
652,000 3,935.85 4,630.41 4,132.64 4,861.93 4,329.43 5,093.45 4,526.23 5,324.97 84.76 182.56
653,000 3,941.13 4,636.62 4,138.18 4,868.45 4,335.24 5,100.28 4,532.30 5,332.11 84.89 182.84
654,000 3,946.41 4,642.83 4,143.73 4,874.97 4,341.05 5,107.11 4,538.37 5,339.25 85.02 183.12
655,000 3,951.68 4,649.04 4,149.27 4,881.49 4,346.85 5,113.94 4,544.44 5,346.40 85.15 183.40
656,000 3,956.96 4,655.25 4,154.81 4,888.01 4,352.66 5,120.78 4,550.51 5,353.54 85.28 183.68
657,000 3,962.24 4,661.46 4,160.35 4,894.53 4,358.47 5,127.61 4,556.58 5,360.68 85.41 183.96
658,000 3,967.52 4,667.67 4,165.90 4,901.05 4,364.27 5,134.44 4,562.65 5,367.82 85.54 184.24
659,000 3,972.80 4,673.88 4,171.44 4,907.57 4,370.08 5,141.27 4,568.72 5,374.96 85.67 184.52
660,000 3,978.08 4,680.09 4,176.98 4,914.09 4,375.88 5,148.10 4,574.79 5,382.10 85.80 184.80
661,000 3,983.36 4,686.30 4,182.52 4,920.62 4,381.69 5,154.93 4,580.86 5,389.25 85.93 185.08
662,000 3,988.63 4,692.51 4,188.07 4,927.14 4,387.50 5,161.76 4,586.93 5,396.39 86.06 185.36
663,000 3,993.91 4,698.72 4,193.61 4,933.66 4,393.30 5,168.59 4,593.00 5,403.53 86.19 185.64
664,000 3,999.19 4,704.93 4,199.15 4,940.18 4,399.11 5,175.42 4,599.07 5,410.67 86.32 185.92
665,000 4,004.47 4,711.14 4,204.69 4,946.70 4,404.92 5,182.25 4,605.14 5,417.81 86.45 186.20
666,000 4,009.75 4,717.35 4,210.23 4,953.22 4,410.72 5,189.09 4,611.21 5,424.95 86.58 186.48

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 329 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

667,000 4,015.03 4,723.56 4,215.78 4,959.74 4,416.53 5,195.92 4,617.28 5,432.09 86.71 186.76
668,000 4,020.30 4,729.77 4,221.32 4,966.26 4,422.33 5,202.75 4,623.35 5,439.24 86.84 187.04
669,000 4,025.58 4,735.98 4,226.86 4,972.78 4,428.14 5,209.58 4,629.42 5,446.38 86.97 187.32
670,000 4,030.86 4,742.19 4,232.40 4,979.30 4,433.95 5,216.41 4,635.49 5,453.52 87.10 187.60
671,000 4,036.14 4,748.40 4,237.95 4,985.82 4,439.75 5,223.24 4,641.56 5,460.66 87.23 187.88
672,000 4,041.42 4,754.61 4,243.49 4,992.34 4,445.56 5,230.07 4,647.63 5,467.80 87.36 188.16
673,000 4,046.70 4,760.82 4,249.03 4,998.86 4,451.37 5,236.90 4,653.70 5,474.94 87.49 188.44
674,000 4,051.98 4,767.03 4,254.57 5,005.38 4,457.17 5,243.73 4,659.77 5,482.08 87.62 188.72
675,000 4,057.25 4,773.24 4,260.12 5,011.90 4,462.98 5,250.56 4,665.84 5,489.23 87.75 189.00
676,000 4,062.53 4,779.45 4,265.66 5,018.42 4,468.79 5,257.40 4,671.91 5,496.37 87.88 189.28
677,000 4,067.81 4,785.66 4,271.20 5,024.94 4,474.59 5,264.23 4,677.98 5,503.51 88.01 189.56
678,000 4,073.09 4,791.87 4,276.74 5,031.46 4,480.40 5,271.06 4,684.05 5,510.65 88.14 189.84
679,000 4,078.37 4,798.08 4,282.29 5,037.98 4,486.20 5,277.89 4,690.12 5,517.79 88.27 190.12
680,000 4,083.65 4,804.29 4,287.83 5,044.50 4,492.01 5,284.72 4,696.19 5,524.93 88.40 190.40
681,000 4,088.93 4,810.50 4,293.37 5,051.03 4,497.82 5,291.55 4,702.26 5,532.08 88.53 190.68
682,000 4,094.20 4,816.71 4,298.91 5,057.55 4,503.62 5,298.38 4,708.33 5,539.22 88.66 190.96
683,000 4,099.48 4,822.92 4,304.46 5,064.07 4,509.43 5,305.21 4,714.40 5,546.36 88.79 191.24
684,000 4,104.76 4,829.13 4,310.00 5,070.59 4,515.24 5,312.04 4,720.47 5,553.50 88.92 191.52
685,000 4,110.04 4,835.34 4,315.54 5,077.11 4,521.04 5,318.87 4,726.54 5,560.64 89.05 191.80
686,000 4,115.32 4,841.55 4,321.08 5,083.63 4,526.85 5,325.71 4,732.62 5,567.78 89.18 192.08
687,000 4,120.60 4,847.76 4,326.63 5,090.15 4,532.66 5,332.54 4,738.69 5,574.92 89.31 192.36
688,000 4,125.87 4,853.97 4,332.17 5,096.67 4,538.46 5,339.37 4,744.76 5,582.07 89.44 192.64
689,000 4,131.15 4,860.18 4,337.71 5,103.19 4,544.27 5,346.20 4,750.83 5,589.21 89.57 192.92
690,000 4,136.43 4,866.39 4,343.25 5,109.71 4,550.07 5,353.03 4,756.90 5,596.35 89.70 193.20
691,000 4,141.71 4,872.60 4,348.80 5,116.23 4,555.88 5,359.86 4,762.97 5,603.49 89.83 193.48
692,000 4,146.99 4,878.81 4,354.34 5,122.75 4,561.69 5,366.69 4,769.04 5,610.63 89.96 193.76
693,000 4,152.27 4,885.02 4,359.88 5,129.27 4,567.49 5,373.52 4,775.11 5,617.77 90.09 194.04
694,000 4,157.55 4,891.23 4,365.42 5,135.79 4,573.30 5,380.35 4,781.18 5,624.91 90.22 194.32
695,000 4,162.82 4,897.44 4,370.97 5,142.31 4,579.11 5,387.18 4,787.25 5,632.06 90.35 194.60

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 330 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

696,000 4,168.10 4,903.65 4,376.51 5,148.83 4,584.91 5,394.02 4,793.32 5,639.20 90.48 194.88
697,000 4,173.38 4,909.86 4,382.05 5,155.35 4,590.72 5,400.85 4,799.39 5,646.34 90.61 195.16
698,000 4,178.66 4,916.07 4,387.59 5,161.87 4,596.53 5,407.68 4,805.46 5,653.48 90.74 195.44
699,000 4,183.94 4,922.28 4,393.13 5,168.39 4,602.33 5,414.51 4,811.53 5,660.62 90.87 195.72
700,000 4,189.22 4,928.49 4,398.68 5,174.91 4,608.14 5,421.34 4,817.60 5,667.76 91.00 196.00
701,000 4,194.50 4,934.70 4,404.22 5,181.44 4,613.94 5,428.17 4,823.67 5,674.91 91.13 196.28
702,000 4,199.77 4,940.91 4,409.76 5,187.96 4,619.75 5,435.00 4,829.74 5,682.05 91.26 196.56
703,000 4,205.05 4,947.12 4,415.30 5,194.48 4,625.56 5,441.83 4,835.81 5,689.19 91.39 196.84
704,000 4,210.33 4,953.33 4,420.85 5,201.00 4,631.36 5,448.66 4,841.88 5,696.33 91.52 197.12
705,000 4,215.61 4,959.54 4,426.39 5,207.52 4,637.17 5,455.49 4,847.95 5,703.47 91.65 197.40
706,000 4,220.89 4,965.75 4,431.93 5,214.04 4,642.98 5,462.33 4,854.02 5,710.61 91.78 197.68
707,000 4,226.17 4,971.96 4,437.47 5,220.56 4,648.78 5,469.16 4,860.09 5,717.75 91.91 197.96
708,000 4,231.44 4,978.17 4,443.02 5,227.08 4,654.59 5,475.99 4,866.16 5,724.90 92.04 198.24
709,000 4,236.72 4,984.38 4,448.56 5,233.60 4,660.40 5,482.82 4,872.23 5,732.04 92.17 198.52
710,000 4,242.00 4,990.59 4,454.10 5,240.12 4,666.20 5,489.65 4,878.30 5,739.18 92.30 198.80
711,000 4,247.28 4,996.80 4,459.64 5,246.64 4,672.01 5,496.48 4,884.37 5,746.32 92.43 199.08
712,000 4,252.56 5,003.01 4,465.19 5,253.16 4,677.81 5,503.31 4,890.44 5,753.46 92.56 199.36
713,000 4,257.84 5,009.22 4,470.73 5,259.68 4,683.62 5,510.14 4,896.51 5,760.60 92.69 199.64
714,000 4,263.12 5,015.43 4,476.27 5,266.20 4,689.43 5,516.97 4,902.58 5,767.74 92.82 199.92
715,000 4,268.39 5,021.64 4,481.81 5,272.72 4,695.23 5,523.80 4,908.65 5,774.89 92.95 200.20
716,000 4,273.67 5,027.85 4,487.36 5,279.24 4,701.04 5,530.64 4,914.72 5,782.03 93.08 200.48
717,000 4,278.95 5,034.06 4,492.90 5,285.76 4,706.85 5,537.47 4,920.79 5,789.17 93.21 200.76
718,000 4,284.23 5,040.27 4,498.44 5,292.28 4,712.65 5,544.30 4,926.86 5,796.31 93.34 201.04
719,000 4,289.51 5,046.48 4,503.98 5,298.80 4,718.46 5,551.13 4,932.93 5,803.45 93.47 201.32
720,000 4,294.79 5,052.69 4,509.53 5,305.32 4,724.27 5,557.96 4,939.00 5,810.59 93.60 201.60
721,000 4,300.07 5,058.90 4,515.07 5,311.85 4,730.07 5,564.79 4,945.07 5,817.74 93.73 201.88
722,000 4,305.34 5,065.11 4,520.61 5,318.37 4,735.88 5,571.62 4,951.15 5,824.88 93.86 202.16
723,000 4,310.62 5,071.32 4,526.15 5,324.89 4,741.68 5,578.45 4,957.22 5,832.02 93.99 202.44
724,000 4,315.90 5,077.53 4,531.70 5,331.41 4,747.49 5,585.28 4,963.29 5,839.16 94.12 202.72

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 331 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

725,000 4,321.18 5,083.74 4,537.24 5,337.93 4,753.30 5,592.11 4,969.36 5,846.30 94.25 203.00
726,000 4,326.46 5,089.95 4,542.78 5,344.45 4,759.10 5,598.95 4,975.43 5,853.44 94.38 203.28
727,000 4,331.74 5,096.16 4,548.32 5,350.97 4,764.91 5,605.78 4,981.50 5,860.58 94.51 203.56
728,000 4,337.01 5,102.37 4,553.87 5,357.49 4,770.72 5,612.61 4,987.57 5,867.73 94.64 203.84
729,000 4,342.29 5,108.58 4,559.41 5,364.01 4,776.52 5,619.44 4,993.64 5,874.87 94.77 204.12
730,000 4,347.57 5,114.79 4,564.95 5,370.53 4,782.33 5,626.27 4,999.71 5,882.01 94.90 204.40
731,000 4,352.85 5,121.00 4,570.49 5,377.05 4,788.14 5,633.10 5,005.78 5,889.15 95.03 204.68
732,000 4,358.13 5,127.21 4,576.03 5,383.57 4,793.94 5,639.93 5,011.85 5,896.29 95.16 204.96
733,000 4,363.41 5,133.42 4,581.58 5,390.09 4,799.75 5,646.76 5,017.92 5,903.43 95.29 205.24
734,000 4,368.69 5,139.63 4,587.12 5,396.61 4,805.55 5,653.59 5,023.99 5,910.57 95.42 205.52
735,000 4,373.96 5,145.84 4,592.66 5,403.13 4,811.36 5,660.42 5,030.06 5,917.72 95.55 205.80
736,000 4,379.24 5,152.05 4,598.20 5,409.65 4,817.17 5,667.26 5,036.13 5,924.86 95.68 206.08
737,000 4,384.52 5,158.26 4,603.75 5,416.17 4,822.97 5,674.09 5,042.20 5,932.00 95.81 206.36
738,000 4,389.80 5,164.47 4,609.29 5,422.69 4,828.78 5,680.92 5,048.27 5,939.14 95.94 206.64
739,000 4,395.08 5,170.68 4,614.83 5,429.21 4,834.59 5,687.75 5,054.34 5,946.28 96.07 206.92
740,000 4,400.36 5,176.89 4,620.37 5,435.73 4,840.39 5,694.58 5,060.41 5,953.42 96.20 207.20
741,000 4,405.64 5,183.10 4,625.92 5,442.26 4,846.20 5,701.41 5,066.48 5,960.57 96.33 207.48
742,000 4,410.91 5,189.31 4,631.46 5,448.78 4,852.00 5,708.24 5,072.55 5,967.71 96.46 207.76
743,000 4,416.19 5,195.52 4,637.00 5,455.30 4,857.81 5,715.07 5,078.62 5,974.85 96.59 208.04
744,000 4,421.47 5,201.73 4,642.54 5,461.82 4,863.62 5,721.90 5,084.69 5,981.99 96.72 208.32
745,000 4,426.75 5,207.94 4,648.09 5,468.34 4,869.42 5,728.73 5,090.76 5,989.13 96.85 208.60
746,000 4,432.03 5,214.15 4,653.63 5,474.86 4,875.23 5,735.57 5,096.83 5,996.27 96.98 208.88
747,000 4,437.31 5,220.36 4,659.17 5,481.38 4,881.04 5,742.40 5,102.90 6,003.41 97.11 209.16
748,000 4,442.58 5,226.57 4,664.71 5,487.90 4,886.84 5,749.23 5,108.97 6,010.56 97.24 209.44
749,000 4,447.86 5,232.78 4,670.26 5,494.42 4,892.65 5,756.06 5,115.04 6,017.70 97.37 209.72
750,000 4,453.14 5,238.99 4,675.80 5,500.94 4,898.46 5,762.89 5,121.11 6,024.84 97.50 210.00
751,000 4,458.42 5,245.20 4,681.34 5,507.46 4,904.26 5,769.72 5,127.18 6,031.98 97.63 210.28
752,000 4,463.70 5,251.41 4,686.88 5,513.98 4,910.07 5,776.55 5,133.25 6,039.12 97.76 210.56
753,000 4,468.98 5,257.62 4,692.43 5,520.50 4,915.87 5,783.38 5,139.32 6,046.26 97.89 210.84

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 332 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

754,000 4,474.26 5,263.83 4,697.97 5,527.02 4,921.68 5,790.21 5,145.39 6,053.40 98.02 211.12
755,000 4,479.53 5,270.04 4,703.51 5,533.54 4,927.49 5,797.04 5,151.46 6,060.55 98.15 211.40
756,000 4,484.81 5,276.25 4,709.05 5,540.06 4,933.29 5,803.88 5,157.53 6,067.69 98.28 211.68
757,000 4,490.09 5,282.46 4,714.60 5,546.58 4,939.10 5,810.71 5,163.60 6,074.83 98.41 211.96
758,000 4,495.37 5,288.67 4,720.14 5,553.10 4,944.91 5,817.54 5,169.67 6,081.97 98.54 212.24
759,000 4,500.65 5,294.88 4,725.68 5,559.62 4,950.71 5,824.37 5,175.75 6,089.11 98.67 212.52
760,000 4,505.93 5,301.09 4,731.22 5,566.14 4,956.52 5,831.20 5,181.82 6,096.25 98.80 212.80
761,000 4,511.21 5,307.30 4,736.77 5,572.67 4,962.33 5,838.03 5,187.89 6,103.40 98.93 213.08
762,000 4,516.48 5,313.51 4,742.31 5,579.19 4,968.13 5,844.86 5,193.96 6,110.54 99.06 213.36
763,000 4,521.76 5,319.72 4,747.85 5,585.71 4,973.94 5,851.69 5,200.03 6,117.68 99.19 213.64
764,000 4,527.04 5,325.93 4,753.39 5,592.23 4,979.74 5,858.52 5,206.10 6,124.82 99.32 213.92
765,000 4,532.32 5,332.14 4,758.93 5,598.75 4,985.55 5,865.35 5,212.17 6,131.96 99.45 214.20
766,000 4,537.60 5,338.35 4,764.48 5,605.27 4,991.36 5,872.19 5,218.24 6,139.10 99.58 214.48
767,000 4,542.88 5,344.56 4,770.02 5,611.79 4,997.16 5,879.02 5,224.31 6,146.24 99.71 214.76
768,000 4,548.15 5,350.77 4,775.56 5,618.31 5,002.97 5,885.85 5,230.38 6,153.39 99.84 215.04
769,000 4,553.43 5,356.98 4,781.10 5,624.83 5,008.78 5,892.68 5,236.45 6,160.53 99.97 215.32
770,000 4,558.71 5,363.19 4,786.65 5,631.35 5,014.58 5,899.51 5,242.52 6,167.67 100.10 215.60
771,000 4,563.99 5,369.40 4,792.19 5,637.87 5,020.39 5,906.34 5,248.59 6,174.81 100.23 215.88
772,000 4,569.27 5,375.61 4,797.73 5,644.39 5,026.20 5,913.17 5,254.66 6,181.95 100.36 216.16
773,000 4,574.55 5,381.82 4,803.27 5,650.91 5,032.00 5,920.00 5,260.73 6,189.09 100.49 216.44
774,000 4,579.83 5,388.03 4,808.82 5,657.43 5,037.81 5,926.83 5,266.80 6,196.23 100.62 216.72
775,000 4,585.10 5,394.24 4,814.36 5,663.95 5,043.61 5,933.66 5,272.87 6,203.38 100.75 217.00
776,000 4,590.38 5,400.45 4,819.90 5,670.47 5,049.42 5,940.50 5,278.94 6,210.52 100.88 217.28
777,000 4,595.66 5,406.66 4,825.44 5,676.99 5,055.23 5,947.33 5,285.01 6,217.66 101.01 217.56
778,000 4,600.94 5,412.87 4,830.99 5,683.51 5,061.03 5,954.16 5,291.08 6,224.80 101.14 217.84
779,000 4,606.22 5,419.08 4,836.53 5,690.03 5,066.84 5,960.99 5,297.15 6,231.94 101.27 218.12
780,000 4,611.50 5,425.29 4,842.07 5,696.55 5,072.65 5,967.82 5,303.22 6,239.08 101.40 218.40
781,000 4,616.78 5,431.50 4,847.61 5,703.08 5,078.45 5,974.65 5,309.29 6,246.23 101.53 218.68
782,000 4,622.05 5,437.71 4,853.16 5,709.60 5,084.26 5,981.48 5,315.36 6,253.37 101.66 218.96

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 333 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

783,000 4,627.33 5,443.92 4,858.70 5,716.12 5,090.07 5,988.31 5,321.43 6,260.51 101.79 219.24
784,000 4,632.61 5,450.13 4,864.24 5,722.64 5,095.87 5,995.14 5,327.50 6,267.65 101.92 219.52
785,000 4,637.89 5,456.34 4,869.78 5,729.16 5,101.68 6,001.97 5,333.57 6,274.79 102.05 219.80
786,000 4,643.17 5,462.55 4,875.33 5,735.68 5,107.48 6,008.81 5,339.64 6,281.93 102.18 220.08
787,000 4,648.45 5,468.76 4,880.87 5,742.20 5,113.29 6,015.64 5,345.71 6,289.07 102.31 220.36
788,000 4,653.72 5,474.97 4,886.41 5,748.72 5,119.10 6,022.47 5,351.78 6,296.22 102.44 220.64
789,000 4,659.00 5,481.18 4,891.95 5,755.24 5,124.90 6,029.30 5,357.85 6,303.36 102.57 220.92
790,000 4,664.28 5,487.39 4,897.50 5,761.76 5,130.71 6,036.13 5,363.92 6,310.50 102.70 221.20
791,000 4,669.56 5,493.60 4,903.04 5,768.28 5,136.52 6,042.96 5,369.99 6,317.64 102.83 221.48
792,000 4,674.84 5,499.81 4,908.58 5,774.80 5,142.32 6,049.79 5,376.06 6,324.78 102.96 221.76
793,000 4,680.12 5,506.02 4,914.12 5,781.32 5,148.13 6,056.62 5,382.13 6,331.92 103.09 222.04
794,000 4,685.40 5,512.23 4,919.67 5,787.84 5,153.94 6,063.45 5,388.20 6,339.06 103.22 222.32
795,000 4,690.67 5,518.44 4,925.21 5,794.36 5,159.74 6,070.28 5,394.28 6,346.21 103.35 222.60
796,000 4,695.95 5,524.65 4,930.75 5,800.88 5,165.55 6,077.12 5,400.35 6,353.35 103.48 222.88
797,000 4,701.23 5,530.86 4,936.29 5,807.40 5,171.35 6,083.95 5,406.42 6,360.49 103.61 223.16
798,000 4,706.51 5,537.07 4,941.83 5,813.92 5,177.16 6,090.78 5,412.49 6,367.63 103.74 223.44
799,000 4,711.79 5,543.28 4,947.38 5,820.44 5,182.97 6,097.61 5,418.56 6,374.77 103.87 223.72
800,000 4,717.07 5,549.49 4,952.92 5,826.96 5,188.77 6,104.44 5,424.63 6,381.91 104.00 224.00
801,000 4,722.35 5,555.70 4,958.46 5,833.49 5,194.58 6,111.27 5,430.70 6,389.06 104.13 224.28
802,000 4,727.62 5,561.91 4,964.00 5,840.01 5,200.39 6,118.10 5,436.77 6,396.20 104.26 224.56
803,000 4,732.90 5,568.12 4,969.55 5,846.53 5,206.19 6,124.93 5,442.84 6,403.34 104.39 224.84
804,000 4,738.18 5,574.33 4,975.09 5,853.05 5,212.00 6,131.76 5,448.91 6,410.48 104.52 225.12
805,000 4,743.46 5,580.54 4,980.63 5,859.57 5,217.80 6,138.59 5,454.98 6,417.62 104.65 225.40
806,000 4,748.74 5,586.75 4,986.17 5,866.09 5,223.61 6,145.43 5,461.05 6,424.76 104.78 225.68
807,000 4,754.02 5,592.96 4,991.72 5,872.61 5,229.42 6,152.26 5,467.12 6,431.90 104.91 225.96
808,000 4,759.29 5,599.17 4,997.26 5,879.13 5,235.22 6,159.09 5,473.19 6,439.05 105.04 226.24
809,000 4,764.57 5,605.38 5,002.80 5,885.65 5,241.03 6,165.92 5,479.26 6,446.19 105.17 226.52
810,000 4,769.85 5,611.59 5,008.34 5,892.17 5,246.84 6,172.75 5,485.33 6,453.33 105.30 226.80
811,000 4,775.13 5,617.80 5,013.89 5,898.69 5,252.64 6,179.58 5,491.40 6,460.47 105.43 227.08

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 334 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

812,000 4,780.41 5,624.01 5,019.43 5,905.21 5,258.45 6,186.41 5,497.47 6,467.61 105.56 227.36
813,000 4,785.69 5,630.22 5,024.97 5,911.73 5,264.26 6,193.24 5,503.54 6,474.75 105.69 227.64
814,000 4,790.97 5,636.43 5,030.51 5,918.25 5,270.06 6,200.07 5,509.61 6,481.89 105.82 227.92
815,000 4,796.24 5,642.64 5,036.06 5,924.77 5,275.87 6,206.90 5,515.68 6,489.04 105.95 228.20
816,000 4,801.52 5,648.85 5,041.60 5,931.29 5,281.67 6,213.74 5,521.75 6,496.18 106.08 228.48
817,000 4,806.80 5,655.06 5,047.14 5,937.81 5,287.48 6,220.57 5,527.82 6,503.32 106.21 228.76
818,000 4,812.08 5,661.27 5,052.68 5,944.33 5,293.29 6,227.40 5,533.89 6,510.46 106.34 229.04
819,000 4,817.36 5,667.48 5,058.23 5,950.85 5,299.09 6,234.23 5,539.96 6,517.60 106.47 229.32
820,000 4,822.64 5,673.69 5,063.77 5,957.37 5,304.90 6,241.06 5,546.03 6,524.74 106.60 229.60
821,000 4,827.92 5,679.90 5,069.31 5,963.90 5,310.71 6,247.89 5,552.10 6,531.89 106.73 229.88
822,000 4,833.19 5,686.11 5,074.85 5,970.42 5,316.51 6,254.72 5,558.17 6,539.03 106.86 230.16
823,000 4,838.47 5,692.32 5,080.40 5,976.94 5,322.32 6,261.55 5,564.24 6,546.17 106.99 230.44
824,000 4,843.75 5,698.53 5,085.94 5,983.46 5,328.13 6,268.38 5,570.31 6,553.31 107.12 230.72
825,000 4,849.03 5,704.74 5,091.48 5,989.98 5,333.93 6,275.21 5,576.38 6,560.45 107.25 231.00
826,000 4,854.31 5,710.95 5,097.02 5,996.50 5,339.74 6,282.05 5,582.45 6,567.59 107.38 231.28
827,000 4,859.59 5,717.16 5,102.57 6,003.02 5,345.54 6,288.88 5,588.52 6,574.73 107.51 231.56
828,000 4,864.86 5,723.37 5,108.11 6,009.54 5,351.35 6,295.71 5,594.59 6,581.88 107.64 231.84
829,000 4,870.14 5,729.58 5,113.65 6,016.06 5,357.16 6,302.54 5,600.66 6,589.02 107.77 232.12
830,000 4,875.42 5,735.79 5,119.19 6,022.58 5,362.96 6,309.37 5,606.73 6,596.16 107.90 232.40
831,000 4,880.70 5,742.00 5,124.74 6,029.10 5,368.77 6,316.20 5,612.81 6,603.30 108.03 232.68
832,000 4,885.98 5,748.21 5,130.28 6,035.62 5,374.58 6,323.03 5,618.88 6,610.44 108.16 232.96
833,000 4,891.26 5,754.42 5,135.82 6,042.14 5,380.38 6,329.86 5,624.95 6,617.58 108.29 233.24
834,000 4,896.54 5,760.63 5,141.36 6,048.66 5,386.19 6,336.69 5,631.02 6,624.72 108.42 233.52
835,000 4,901.81 5,766.84 5,146.90 6,055.18 5,392.00 6,343.52 5,637.09 6,631.87 108.55 233.80
836,000 4,907.09 5,773.05 5,152.45 6,061.70 5,397.80 6,350.36 5,643.16 6,639.01 108.68 234.08
837,000 4,912.37 5,779.26 5,157.99 6,068.22 5,403.61 6,357.19 5,649.23 6,646.15 108.81 234.36
838,000 4,917.65 5,785.47 5,163.53 6,074.74 5,409.41 6,364.02 5,655.30 6,653.29 108.94 234.64
839,000 4,922.93 5,791.68 5,169.07 6,081.26 5,415.22 6,370.85 5,661.37 6,660.43 109.07 234.92
840,000 4,928.21 5,797.89 5,174.62 6,087.78 5,421.03 6,377.68 5,667.44 6,667.57 109.20 235.20

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 335 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

841,000 4,933.49 5,804.10 5,180.16 6,094.31 5,426.83 6,384.51 5,673.51 6,674.72 109.33 235.48
842,000 4,938.76 5,810.31 5,185.70 6,100.83 5,432.64 6,391.34 5,679.58 6,681.86 109.46 235.76
843,000 4,944.04 5,816.52 5,191.24 6,107.35 5,438.45 6,398.17 5,685.65 6,689.00 109.59 236.04
844,000 4,949.32 5,822.73 5,196.79 6,113.87 5,444.25 6,405.00 5,691.72 6,696.14 109.72 236.32
845,000 4,954.60 5,828.94 5,202.33 6,120.39 5,450.06 6,411.83 5,697.79 6,703.28 109.85 236.60
846,000 4,959.88 5,835.15 5,207.87 6,126.91 5,455.87 6,418.67 5,703.86 6,710.42 109.98 236.88
847,000 4,965.16 5,841.36 5,213.41 6,133.43 5,461.67 6,425.50 5,709.93 6,717.56 110.11 237.16
848,000 4,970.43 5,847.57 5,218.96 6,139.95 5,467.48 6,432.33 5,716.00 6,724.71 110.24 237.44
849,000 4,975.71 5,853.78 5,224.50 6,146.47 5,473.28 6,439.16 5,722.07 6,731.85 110.37 237.72
850,000 4,980.99 5,859.99 5,230.04 6,152.99 5,479.09 6,445.99 5,728.14 6,738.99 110.50 238.00
851,000 4,986.27 5,866.20 5,235.58 6,159.51 5,484.90 6,452.82 5,734.21 6,746.13 110.63 238.28
852,000 4,991.55 5,872.41 5,241.13 6,166.03 5,490.70 6,459.65 5,740.28 6,753.27 110.76 238.56
853,000 4,996.83 5,878.62 5,246.67 6,172.55 5,496.51 6,466.48 5,746.35 6,760.41 110.89 238.84
854,000 5,002.11 5,884.83 5,252.21 6,179.07 5,502.32 6,473.31 5,752.42 6,767.55 111.02 239.12
855,000 5,007.38 5,891.04 5,257.75 6,185.59 5,508.12 6,480.14 5,758.49 6,774.70 111.15 239.40
856,000 5,012.66 5,897.25 5,263.30 6,192.11 5,513.93 6,486.98 5,764.56 6,781.84 111.28 239.68
857,000 5,017.94 5,903.46 5,268.84 6,198.63 5,519.74 6,493.81 5,770.63 6,788.98 111.41 239.96
858,000 5,023.22 5,909.67 5,274.38 6,205.15 5,525.54 6,500.64 5,776.70 6,796.12 111.54 240.24
859,000 5,028.50 5,915.88 5,279.92 6,211.67 5,531.35 6,507.47 5,782.77 6,803.26 111.67 240.52
860,000 5,033.78 5,922.09 5,285.47 6,218.19 5,537.15 6,514.30 5,788.84 6,810.40 111.80 240.80
861,000 5,039.06 5,928.30 5,291.01 6,224.72 5,542.96 6,521.13 5,794.91 6,817.55 111.93 241.08
862,000 5,044.33 5,934.51 5,296.55 6,231.24 5,548.77 6,527.96 5,800.98 6,824.69 112.06 241.36
863,000 5,049.61 5,940.72 5,302.09 6,237.76 5,554.57 6,534.79 5,807.05 6,831.83 112.19 241.64
864,000 5,054.89 5,946.93 5,307.64 6,244.28 5,560.38 6,541.62 5,813.12 6,838.97 112.32 241.92
865,000 5,060.17 5,953.14 5,313.18 6,250.80 5,566.19 6,548.45 5,819.19 6,846.11 112.45 242.20
866,000 5,065.45 5,959.35 5,318.72 6,257.32 5,571.99 6,555.29 5,825.26 6,853.25 112.58 242.48
867,000 5,070.73 5,965.56 5,324.26 6,263.84 5,577.80 6,562.12 5,831.33 6,860.39 112.71 242.76
868,000 5,076.00 5,971.77 5,329.80 6,270.36 5,583.60 6,568.95 5,837.41 6,867.54 112.84 243.04
869,000 5,081.28 5,977.98 5,335.35 6,276.88 5,589.41 6,575.78 5,843.48 6,874.68 112.97 243.32

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 336 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

870,000 5,086.56 5,984.19 5,340.89 6,283.40 5,595.22 6,582.61 5,849.55 6,881.82 113.10 243.60
871,000 5,091.84 5,990.40 5,346.43 6,289.92 5,601.02 6,589.44 5,855.62 6,888.96 113.23 243.88
872,000 5,097.12 5,996.61 5,351.97 6,296.44 5,606.83 6,596.27 5,861.69 6,896.10 113.36 244.16
873,000 5,102.40 6,002.82 5,357.52 6,302.96 5,612.64 6,603.10 5,867.76 6,903.24 113.49 244.44
874,000 5,107.68 6,009.03 5,363.06 6,309.48 5,618.44 6,609.93 5,873.83 6,910.38 113.62 244.72
875,000 5,112.95 6,015.24 5,368.60 6,316.00 5,624.25 6,616.76 5,879.90 6,917.53 113.75 245.00
876,000 5,118.23 6,021.45 5,374.14 6,322.52 5,630.06 6,623.60 5,885.97 6,924.67 113.88 245.28
877,000 5,123.51 6,027.66 5,379.69 6,329.04 5,635.86 6,630.43 5,892.04 6,931.81 114.01 245.56
878,000 5,128.79 6,033.87 5,385.23 6,335.56 5,641.67 6,637.26 5,898.11 6,938.95 114.14 245.84
879,000 5,134.07 6,040.08 5,390.77 6,342.08 5,647.47 6,644.09 5,904.18 6,946.09 114.27 246.12
880,000 5,139.35 6,046.29 5,396.31 6,348.60 5,653.28 6,650.92 5,910.25 6,953.23 114.40 246.40
881,000 5,144.63 6,052.50 5,401.86 6,355.13 5,659.09 6,657.75 5,916.32 6,960.38 114.53 246.68
882,000 5,149.90 6,058.71 5,407.40 6,361.65 5,664.89 6,664.58 5,922.39 6,967.52 114.66 246.96
883,000 5,155.18 6,064.92 5,412.94 6,368.17 5,670.70 6,671.41 5,928.46 6,974.66 114.79 247.24
884,000 5,160.46 6,071.13 5,418.48 6,374.69 5,676.51 6,678.24 5,934.53 6,981.80 114.92 247.52
885,000 5,165.74 6,077.34 5,424.03 6,381.21 5,682.31 6,685.07 5,940.60 6,988.94 115.05 247.80
886,000 5,171.02 6,083.55 5,429.57 6,387.73 5,688.12 6,691.91 5,946.67 6,996.08 115.18 248.08
887,000 5,176.30 6,089.76 5,435.11 6,394.25 5,693.93 6,698.74 5,952.74 7,003.22 115.31 248.36
888,000 5,181.57 6,095.97 5,440.65 6,400.77 5,699.73 6,705.57 5,958.81 7,010.37 115.44 248.64
889,000 5,186.85 6,102.18 5,446.20 6,407.29 5,705.54 6,712.40 5,964.88 7,017.51 115.57 248.92
890,000 5,192.13 6,108.39 5,451.74 6,413.81 5,711.34 6,719.23 5,970.95 7,024.65 115.70 249.20
891,000 5,197.41 6,114.60 5,457.28 6,420.33 5,717.15 6,726.06 5,977.02 7,031.79 115.83 249.48
892,000 5,202.69 6,120.81 5,462.82 6,426.85 5,722.96 6,732.89 5,983.09 7,038.93 115.96 249.76
893,000 5,207.97 6,127.02 5,468.37 6,433.37 5,728.76 6,739.72 5,989.16 7,046.07 116.09 250.04
894,000 5,213.25 6,133.23 5,473.91 6,439.89 5,734.57 6,746.55 5,995.23 7,053.21 116.22 250.32
895,000 5,218.52 6,139.44 5,479.45 6,446.41 5,740.38 6,753.38 6,001.30 7,060.36 116.35 250.60
896,000 5,223.80 6,145.65 5,484.99 6,452.93 5,746.18 6,760.22 6,007.37 7,067.50 116.48 250.88
897,000 5,229.08 6,151.86 5,490.54 6,459.45 5,751.99 6,767.05 6,013.44 7,074.64 116.61 251.16
898,000 5,234.36 6,158.07 5,496.08 6,465.97 5,757.80 6,773.88 6,019.51 7,081.78 116.74 251.44

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 337 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

899,000 5,239.64 6,164.28 5,501.62 6,472.49 5,763.60 6,780.71 6,025.58 7,088.92 116.87 251.72
900,000 5,244.92 6,170.49 5,507.16 6,479.01 5,769.41 6,787.54 6,031.65 7,096.06 117.00 252.00
901,000 5,250.20 6,176.70 5,512.70 6,485.54 5,775.21 6,794.37 6,037.72 7,103.21 117.13 252.28
902,000 5,255.47 6,182.91 5,518.25 6,492.06 5,781.02 6,801.20 6,043.79 7,110.35 117.26 252.56
903,000 5,260.75 6,189.12 5,523.79 6,498.58 5,786.83 6,808.03 6,049.86 7,117.49 117.39 252.84
904,000 5,266.03 6,195.33 5,529.33 6,505.10 5,792.63 6,814.86 6,055.94 7,124.63 117.52 253.12
905,000 5,271.31 6,201.54 5,534.87 6,511.62 5,798.44 6,821.69 6,062.01 7,131.77 117.65 253.40
906,000 5,276.59 6,207.75 5,540.42 6,518.14 5,804.25 6,828.53 6,068.08 7,138.91 117.78 253.68
907,000 5,281.87 6,213.96 5,545.96 6,524.66 5,810.05 6,835.36 6,074.15 7,146.05 117.91 253.96
908,000 5,287.14 6,220.17 5,551.50 6,531.18 5,815.86 6,842.19 6,080.22 7,153.20 118.04 254.24
909,000 5,292.42 6,226.38 5,557.04 6,537.70 5,821.67 6,849.02 6,086.29 7,160.34 118.17 254.52
910,000 5,297.70 6,232.59 5,562.59 6,544.22 5,827.47 6,855.85 6,092.36 7,167.48 118.30 254.80
911,000 5,302.98 6,238.80 5,568.13 6,550.74 5,833.28 6,862.68 6,098.43 7,174.62 118.43 255.08
912,000 5,308.26 6,245.01 5,573.67 6,557.26 5,839.08 6,869.51 6,104.50 7,181.76 118.56 255.36
913,000 5,313.54 6,251.22 5,579.21 6,563.78 5,844.89 6,876.34 6,110.57 7,188.90 118.69 255.64
914,000 5,318.82 6,257.43 5,584.76 6,570.30 5,850.70 6,883.17 6,116.64 7,196.04 118.82 255.92
915,000 5,324.09 6,263.64 5,590.30 6,576.82 5,856.50 6,890.00 6,122.71 7,203.19 118.95 256.20
916,000 5,329.37 6,269.85 5,595.84 6,583.34 5,862.31 6,896.84 6,128.78 7,210.33 119.08 256.48
917,000 5,334.65 6,276.06 5,601.38 6,589.86 5,868.12 6,903.67 6,134.85 7,217.47 119.21 256.76
918,000 5,339.93 6,282.27 5,606.93 6,596.38 5,873.92 6,910.50 6,140.92 7,224.61 119.34 257.04
919,000 5,345.21 6,288.48 5,612.47 6,602.90 5,879.73 6,917.33 6,146.99 7,231.75 119.47 257.32
920,000 5,350.49 6,294.69 5,618.01 6,609.42 5,885.54 6,924.16 6,153.06 7,238.89 119.60 257.60
921,000 5,355.77 6,300.90 5,623.55 6,615.95 5,891.34 6,930.99 6,159.13 7,246.04 119.73 257.88
922,000 5,361.04 6,307.11 5,629.10 6,622.47 5,897.15 6,937.82 6,165.20 7,253.18 119.86 258.16
923,000 5,366.32 6,313.32 5,634.64 6,628.99 5,902.95 6,944.65 6,171.27 7,260.32 119.99 258.44
924,000 5,371.60 6,319.53 5,640.18 6,635.51 5,908.76 6,951.48 6,177.34 7,267.46 120.12 258.72
925,000 5,376.88 6,325.74 5,645.72 6,642.03 5,914.57 6,958.31 6,183.41 7,274.60 120.25 259.00
926,000 5,382.16 6,331.95 5,651.27 6,648.55 5,920.37 6,965.15 6,189.48 7,281.74 120.38 259.28
927,000 5,387.44 6,338.16 5,656.81 6,655.07 5,926.18 6,971.98 6,195.55 7,288.88 120.51 259.56

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 338 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

928,000 5,392.71 6,344.37 5,662.35 6,661.59 5,931.99 6,978.81 6,201.62 7,296.03 120.64 259.84
929,000 5,397.99 6,350.58 5,667.89 6,668.11 5,937.79 6,985.64 6,207.69 7,303.17 120.77 260.12
930,000 5,403.27 6,356.79 5,673.44 6,674.63 5,943.60 6,992.47 6,213.76 7,310.31 120.90 260.40
931,000 5,408.55 6,363.00 5,678.98 6,681.15 5,949.41 6,999.30 6,219.83 7,317.45 121.03 260.68
932,000 5,413.83 6,369.21 5,684.52 6,687.67 5,955.21 7,006.13 6,225.90 7,324.59 121.16 260.96
933,000 5,419.11 6,375.42 5,690.06 6,694.19 5,961.02 7,012.96 6,231.97 7,331.73 121.29 261.24
934,000 5,424.39 6,381.63 5,695.60 6,700.71 5,966.82 7,019.79 6,238.04 7,338.87 121.42 261.52
935,000 5,429.66 6,387.84 5,701.15 6,707.23 5,972.63 7,026.62 6,244.11 7,346.02 121.55 261.80
936,000 5,434.94 6,394.05 5,706.69 6,713.75 5,978.44 7,033.46 6,250.18 7,353.16 121.68 262.08
937,000 5,440.22 6,400.26 5,712.23 6,720.27 5,984.24 7,040.29 6,256.25 7,360.30 121.81 262.36
938,000 5,445.50 6,406.47 5,717.77 6,726.79 5,990.05 7,047.12 6,262.32 7,367.44 121.94 262.64
939,000 5,450.78 6,412.68 5,723.32 6,733.31 5,995.86 7,053.95 6,268.39 7,374.58 122.07 262.92
940,000 5,456.06 6,418.89 5,728.86 6,739.83 6,001.66 7,060.78 6,274.46 7,381.72 122.20 263.20
941,000 5,461.34 6,425.10 5,734.40 6,746.36 6,007.47 7,067.61 6,280.54 7,388.87 122.33 263.48
942,000 5,466.61 6,431.31 5,739.94 6,752.88 6,013.27 7,074.44 6,286.61 7,396.01 122.46 263.76
943,000 5,471.89 6,437.52 5,745.49 6,759.40 6,019.08 7,081.27 6,292.68 7,403.15 122.59 264.04
944,000 5,477.17 6,443.73 5,751.03 6,765.92 6,024.89 7,088.10 6,298.75 7,410.29 122.72 264.32
945,000 5,482.45 6,449.94 5,756.57 6,772.44 6,030.69 7,094.93 6,304.82 7,417.43 122.85 264.60
946,000 5,487.73 6,456.15 5,762.11 6,778.96 6,036.50 7,101.77 6,310.89 7,424.57 122.98 264.88
947,000 5,493.01 6,462.36 5,767.66 6,785.48 6,042.31 7,108.60 6,316.96 7,431.71 123.11 265.16
948,000 5,498.28 6,468.57 5,773.20 6,792.00 6,048.11 7,115.43 6,323.03 7,438.86 123.24 265.44
949,000 5,503.56 6,474.78 5,778.74 6,798.52 6,053.92 7,122.26 6,329.10 7,446.00 123.37 265.72
950,000 5,508.84 6,480.99 5,784.28 6,805.04 6,059.73 7,129.09 6,335.17 7,453.14 123.50 266.00
951,000 5,514.12 6,487.20 5,789.83 6,811.56 6,065.53 7,135.92 6,341.24 7,460.28 123.63 266.28
952,000 5,519.40 6,493.41 5,795.37 6,818.08 6,071.34 7,142.75 6,347.31 7,467.42 123.76 266.56
953,000 5,524.68 6,499.62 5,800.91 6,824.60 6,077.14 7,149.58 6,353.38 7,474.56 123.89 266.84
954,000 5,529.96 6,505.83 5,806.45 6,831.12 6,082.95 7,156.41 6,359.45 7,481.70 124.02 267.12
955,000 5,535.23 6,512.04 5,812.00 6,837.64 6,088.76 7,163.24 6,365.52 7,488.85 124.15 267.40
956,000 5,540.51 6,518.25 5,817.54 6,844.16 6,094.56 7,170.08 6,371.59 7,495.99 124.28 267.68

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 339 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

957,000 5,545.79 6,524.46 5,823.08 6,850.68 6,100.37 7,176.91 6,377.66 7,503.13 124.41 267.96
958,000 5,551.07 6,530.67 5,828.62 6,857.20 6,106.18 7,183.74 6,383.73 7,510.27 124.54 268.24
959,000 5,556.35 6,536.88 5,834.17 6,863.72 6,111.98 7,190.57 6,389.80 7,517.41 124.67 268.52
960,000 5,561.63 6,543.09 5,839.71 6,870.24 6,117.79 7,197.40 6,395.87 7,524.55 124.80 268.80
961,000 5,566.91 6,549.30 5,845.25 6,876.77 6,123.60 7,204.23 6,401.94 7,531.70 124.93 269.08
962,000 5,572.18 6,555.51 5,850.79 6,883.29 6,129.40 7,211.06 6,408.01 7,538.84 125.06 269.36
963,000 5,577.46 6,561.72 5,856.34 6,889.81 6,135.21 7,217.89 6,414.08 7,545.98 125.19 269.64
964,000 5,582.74 6,567.93 5,861.88 6,896.33 6,141.01 7,224.72 6,420.15 7,553.12 125.32 269.92
965,000 5,588.02 6,574.14 5,867.42 6,902.85 6,146.82 7,231.55 6,426.22 7,560.26 125.45 270.20
966,000 5,593.30 6,580.35 5,872.96 6,909.37 6,152.63 7,238.39 6,432.29 7,567.40 125.58 270.48
967,000 5,598.58 6,586.56 5,878.50 6,915.89 6,158.43 7,245.22 6,438.36 7,574.54 125.71 270.76
968,000 5,603.85 6,592.77 5,884.05 6,922.41 6,164.24 7,252.05 6,444.43 7,581.69 125.84 271.04
969,000 5,609.13 6,598.98 5,889.59 6,928.93 6,170.05 7,258.88 6,450.50 7,588.83 125.97 271.32
970,000 5,614.41 6,605.19 5,895.13 6,935.45 6,175.85 7,265.71 6,456.57 7,595.97 126.10 271.60
971,000 5,619.69 6,611.40 5,900.67 6,941.97 6,181.66 7,272.54 6,462.64 7,603.11 126.23 271.88
972,000 5,624.97 6,617.61 5,906.22 6,948.49 6,187.47 7,279.37 6,468.71 7,610.25 126.36 272.16
973,000 5,630.25 6,623.82 5,911.76 6,955.01 6,193.27 7,286.20 6,474.78 7,617.39 126.49 272.44
974,000 5,635.53 6,630.03 5,917.30 6,961.53 6,199.08 7,293.03 6,480.85 7,624.53 126.62 272.72
975,000 5,640.80 6,636.24 5,922.84 6,968.05 6,204.88 7,299.86 6,486.92 7,631.68 126.75 273.00
976,000 5,646.08 6,642.45 5,928.39 6,974.57 6,210.69 7,306.70 6,492.99 7,638.82 126.88 273.28
977,000 5,651.36 6,648.66 5,933.93 6,981.09 6,216.50 7,313.53 6,499.07 7,645.96 127.01 273.56
978,000 5,656.64 6,654.87 5,939.47 6,987.61 6,222.30 7,320.36 6,505.14 7,653.10 127.14 273.84
979,000 5,661.92 6,661.08 5,945.01 6,994.13 6,228.11 7,327.19 6,511.21 7,660.24 127.27 274.12
980,000 5,667.20 6,667.29 5,950.56 7,000.65 6,233.92 7,334.02 6,517.28 7,667.38 127.40 274.40
981,000 5,672.48 6,673.50 5,956.10 7,007.18 6,239.72 7,340.85 6,523.35 7,674.53 127.53 274.68
982,000 5,677.75 6,679.71 5,961.64 7,013.70 6,245.53 7,347.68 6,529.42 7,681.67 127.66 274.96
983,000 5,683.03 6,685.92 5,967.18 7,020.22 6,251.34 7,354.51 6,535.49 7,688.81 127.79 275.24
984,000 5,688.31 6,692.13 5,972.73 7,026.74 6,257.14 7,361.34 6,541.56 7,695.95 127.92 275.52
985,000 5,693.59 6,698.34 5,978.27 7,033.26 6,262.95 7,368.17 6,547.63 7,703.09 128.05 275.80

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 340 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

986,000 5,698.87 6,704.55 5,983.81 7,039.78 6,268.75 7,375.01 6,553.70 7,710.23 128.18 276.08
987,000 5,704.15 6,710.76 5,989.35 7,046.30 6,274.56 7,381.84 6,559.77 7,717.37 128.31 276.36
988,000 5,709.42 6,716.97 5,994.90 7,052.82 6,280.37 7,388.67 6,565.84 7,724.52 128.44 276.64
989,000 5,714.70 6,723.18 6,000.44 7,059.34 6,286.17 7,395.50 6,571.91 7,731.66 128.57 276.92
990,000 5,719.98 6,729.39 6,005.98 7,065.86 6,291.98 7,402.33 6,577.98 7,738.80 128.70 277.20
991,000 5,725.26 6,735.60 6,011.52 7,072.38 6,297.79 7,409.16 6,584.05 7,745.94 128.83 277.48
992,000 5,730.54 6,741.81 6,017.07 7,078.90 6,303.59 7,415.99 6,590.12 7,753.08 128.96 277.76
993,000 5,735.82 6,748.02 6,022.61 7,085.42 6,309.40 7,422.82 6,596.19 7,760.22 129.09 278.04
994,000 5,741.10 6,754.23 6,028.15 7,091.94 6,315.21 7,429.65 6,602.26 7,767.36 129.22 278.32
995,000 5,746.37 6,760.44 6,033.69 7,098.46 6,321.01 7,436.48 6,608.33 7,774.51 129.35 278.60
996,000 5,751.65 6,766.65 6,039.24 7,104.98 6,326.82 7,443.32 6,614.40 7,781.65 129.48 278.88
997,000 5,756.93 6,772.86 6,044.78 7,111.50 6,332.62 7,450.15 6,620.47 7,788.79 129.61 279.16
998,000 5,762.21 6,779.07 6,050.32 7,118.02 6,338.43 7,456.98 6,626.54 7,795.93 129.74 279.44
999,000 5,767.49 6,785.28 6,055.86 7,124.54 6,344.24 7,463.81 6,632.61 7,803.07 129.87 279.72

1,000,000 5,772.77 6,791.49 6,061.40 7,131.06 6,350.04 7,470.64 6,638.68 7,810.21 130.00 280.00

STANDARD FEES: Standard Plan Check fee is equal to 85% of the building permit fee with a minimum standard plan check
fee of $75.33.   Permit issuance fee is $25.83.

Standard Building Permit Formulas:
700 - 25,000 valuation-   VALUATION (minus) 1000 (divided by) 1000 (times) 17.5 (plus) 67.8 (times) .9
25,001 - 50,000 valuation- VALUATION (minus) 25000 (divided by) 1000 (times) 13.5 (plus) 488.6 (times) .9
50,001 - 100,000 valuation- VALUATION (minus) 50000 (divided by) 1000 (times) 10.1 (plus) 829.8 (times) .9
100,001 - up valuation- VALUATION (minus) 100000 (divided by) 1000 (times) 6.9 (plus) 1336.1 (times) .9

ENERGY FEES: Energy Building Permit fee is equal to 110 % of the standard building permit fee.

Energy Plan Check fee is equal to .9350% of the standard building permit fee.

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 341 of 414



Permit Issuance Fee $25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE R-OCC. OTHERS

VALUATION 
NOT OVER

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

STANDARD + DISABLED ACCESS + ENERGY + ENERGY & DISABLED 
ACCESS SMIP FEES

DISABLE ACCESS: Disable Access Building Permit fee is equal to 105% of the standard building permit fee.

Disable Access Plan Check fee is equal to .8925% of the standard building permit fee.

DISABLE ACCESS Energy and Disable Access Building Permit fee is equal to 115% of the standard building permit fee.

    & ENERGY: Energy and Disable Access Building Plan Check fee is equal to .9775% of the standard building permit fee.

STRONG MOTION: Strong Motion Instrumental Program fee is charged at time of permit issuance:

.013 % of the total valuation of a Group R Occupancy,

.028 % of the total valuation of all other occupancies,
or $.50, whichever amount is higher.

EXCEPTIONS: 1.  A combined swimming pool permit may be issued for a new swimming pool, spa or hot tub which will 
include all building, electrical, plumbing, heating, and excavation work.  The total permit fee for the combined 
swimming pool permit shall be two times the building permit fee.

2.  A combined building permit for one-family or two-family dwelling and attached garages(s) shall be 
1.6 times the building permit fee.  (Section 106.5.6 & Section 107.1)

Building Permit Fees are pursuant to the California Building Code, Section 107.1 and the County of Los Angeles Building Code Fee Schedule, Table 1-A.
Building Plan Check Fees are pursuant to the California Building Code, Section 107.2 and the County of Los Angeles Building Code Fee Schedule, Table 1-A.

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 342 of 414



Exhibit B 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 343 of 414



FEES
$25.83

$393.03

$204.03

$502.83
$605.07

$1,006.02
$1,524.87

$355.23

$152.46
$204.03

$152.46
$24.48

$406.26
$812.70
$151.02

$91.62
$91.62
$85.95

$2.70

$32.04

$121.41

$384.84

$949.59
$6,121.98

$157.59

$384.84

For site inspection not otherwise covered herein by a fee and which is regulated by
the Building Code.

For inspection of the repair or rehabilitation of a building or structure declared
substandard by notice, the fee shall be based on the valuation, but not less than 
For inspection of the demolition (including sewage system termination) of a building
or structure

For inspection of structures or devices regulated by Chapter 66, the first inspection of
the first structure or device

For inspection of any use, occupancy or change in use or occupancy 
Group R or U Occupancy
Occupancy groups other than R and U 

Floor Area:  Up to 2,500 square feet

For investigation and/or permit for trailer coaches required by Chapter 69
For inspection outside of normal business hours, per hour
For inspection for which no fee is specifically indicated, per hour

For search of office records and a single copy of a permit
For inspection of barriers for swimming pools, spas and hot tubs

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

OTHER FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015

Permit Issuance Fee - to be paid in addition to the fees set forth below
OTHER WORK DESCRIPTION

Floor Area: Over 2,500 square feet

Affected floor area of up to 5,000 square feet
Affected floor area of 5,001 to 10,000 square feet
Affected floor area of 10,001 to 100,000 square feet
Affected floor area of above 100,001 square feet

and, for each additional structure or device.
For application and investigation for relocation building permits as required by
Chapter 68:

For inspection of reinspection of Group A, Division 4, structures each

Geotechnical site review (to determine if geotechnical reports are required)

For each hour expended responding to public records requests which do not
reasonably describe identifiable records
For Approval in Concept review pursuant to the 1976 Coastal Act (section 30,000 et
seq. Public Resources Code)
For geotechnical site review and processing geology or engineering reports
submitted pursuant to Sections 110, 111, 113, 1804 and Appendix Section 3309:
Geotechnical review of building plans and geotechnical reports

reports)  The fee shall be 0.42% of the valuation of the proposed structure

and the maximum fee shall be
Review of Geotechnical addenda beyond third review  (per hour)

Geotechnical report, site, and plans review (review of initial and two addenda 

However, the minimum fee shall be

Geotechnical site inspections and geotechnical report review PRIOR to building
permit application

Geotechnical site review (to determine if geotechnical reports are required)

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 344 of 414



FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

OTHER FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015

              
OTHER WORK DESCRIPTION

$762.39

$628.47
$840.15

$1,145.16
$1,505.43
$1,505.43

$94.05

$1,317.15
$1,975.14
$2,397.87
$3,291.21
$3,291.21

$141.30
$157.59
$361.71

$102.24
$28.98

$2.70
$50.40

$102.24

$102.24
$94.32

$141.75
$94.32

$412.11
$327.51

$281.79

$204.48
$102.24

$204.48
$102.24

1 - 1,000 cubic yards

Preliminary plan review for conceptual approval, code application/interpretation prior
to submittal of permit application (two staff-hour minimum) (Exception: no fee for
15 minutes or less)

For the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy

For determining occupant load for purposes of parking requirements pursuant to Title
22 (Zoning Ordinance)
Reproduction of microfilmed plans

plus additional fee for each sheet to be reproduced

10,001 - 100,000 cubic yards
100,001 - 500,000 cubic yards
5001,001 cubic yards and above the fee shall be

5001,001 cubic yards and above the fee shall be

1,001 - 10,000 cubic yards

plus/100,000 cubic yards of additional grading 

1 - 1,000 cubic yards
1,001 - 10,000 cubic yards
10,001 - 100,000 cubic yards

For processing and recording a Notice of Violation pursuant to Section 103.4
For processing and recording a Rescission of Notice of Violation pursuant to Section
103.4

Geotechnical report and grading plan review (review of initial & two addenda reports):

Review of Geotechnical addenda beyond third review (per hour)

Additional fee beyond minimum, per hour or fraction thereof

Assignment of house numbers

For additional review required beyond the initial and second check of plans or
reports, per hour

For the issuance of a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy
For each extension of a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy

For investigation of alternate materials and methods of construction. For the initial
filing fee

For each hour or fraction thereof, in excess of two 

For additional review required by changes, addition, or revisions of approved or
resubmitted plans or reports, per hour

For processing of 45-day notice pursuant to Section 103.4

For processing Coastal Engineering Reports

Geotechnical report and plan review prior to building permit application (per
review) 

Geotechnical review of grading plans:

plus/100,000 cubic yards of additional grading

100,001 - 500,000 cubic yards

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 345 of 414



FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

OTHER FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015

              
OTHER WORK DESCRIPTION

$76.41
$140.40

$314.19

$157.05

$94.32
$188.91
$401.22

Fee exemption -- Affordable Housing. Any nonprofit organization shall be exempt
from any plan check, permit and inspection fees if it obtains approval from the
Community Development Director that such dwelling units qualify as housing for
lower income or very-low income households.

Noncompliance fee, when person fails to comply with written order:

Minimum plan check fee for plans to be "standardized"

Review of drawings and date which are sufficient to determine nature and scope of
work in lieu of submittal of plans and specifications (including pedestrian protection,
underground tanks, etc.)

Investigation fee for work done without a required permit shall be equal to the permit

Exception: One or two family dwellings, when work is performed by owner-
builder

fee, but not less than

Regarding initial determination as an unreinforced masonry
building (URM)/potentially earthquake hazardous building

Group R-3 occupancy
All other occupancies

Regarding the unsafe conditions of building or structure per
Sec. 102.4.1

Request for hearing before Building Board of Appeals

Exception:

Regarding the initial determination as a welded steel moment
frame building in a high earthquake damaged area
Regarding the initial determination as a pre- April 13, 1975
Concrete Tilt-up Building

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 346 of 414



Exhibit C 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 347 of 414



FEES
For the issuance of each permit $25.83

Note:  The following do not include permit issuing fee.

$50.85

$15.12
$15.12

$19.89

$0.13

$0.10

$40.68

$36.27

For new single and two-family residential buildings not including garages, carports
and other minor accessory buildings constructed at the same time, per square
foot.

For garages, carports, and other minor accessory buildings constructed at the same time
as the single or two-family residential buildings a fee will not be required. For other types
of residential occupancies and alterations, additions and modifications to existing
residential buildings, use BRANCH CIRCUIT FEE OR UNIT FEE SCHEDULE.

For other types of swimming pools, therapeutic whirlpools, spas, hot tubs and
alterations to existing swimming pools, each

Carnivals and Circuses

For permanently installed rides, booth, displays, and attractions, use UNIT FEE SCHEDULE

For electric generators and electrically driven rides each

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015

BRANCH CIRCUIT FEE SCHEDULE (Alternate to Unit Fees)

SYSTEM FEE SCHEDULE

Carnivals, circuses or other traveling shows or exhibitions utilizing transportable-type
rides, booths, displays and attractions.

Temporary Power Service

$75.69

For a temporary service power pole or pedestal, including all pole or pedestal
mounted receptacle outlets and appurtenances, each

For mechanically driven rides and walk-through attractions or displays having
electric lighting, each
For a system of area and booth lighting, each

For a temporary distribution system and temporary lighting and receptacle outlets
for construction sites, decorative lighting, Christmas tree sales lots, firework
stands, sales booths, additional pole, etc., each

ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

New Residential Buildings

Private Swimming Pools

For new private, residential, inground swimming pools for single, or multifamily
occupancies, including a complete system of necessary branch circuit wiring,
bonding, grounding, underwater lighting, water pumping and other similar electrical
equipment directly related to the operation of a swimming pool, each

For new multifamily residential buildings (apartments and condominiums) having
three (3) or more living units not including garages, carports, and other
noncommercial automobile storage areas constructed at the same time, per
square foot.

For garages, carports, and other accessory buildings used in conjunction with multi-family
residential buildings use BRANCH CIRCUIT FEE OR UNIT FEE SCHEDULE.

The following fees shall include all wiring and electrical equipment in or on each building,
or other electrical equipment on the same premises constructed at the same time.

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 348 of 414



FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015
ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

Note:

$13.41
$12.06

For 15 or 20 ampere 208 volt to 277 volt lighting, each $25.47

$1.35

Lighting Fixtures

$1.35
$2.34
$2.34

Note:

Note:

$1.98

$16.20

$14.49

$9.99

$1.98

41 or more branch circuits, each

For 15 or 20 ampere 120 volt lighting or general use receptacles:
1 to 10 branch circuits inclusive, each

Additional outlets, each

For receptacle, switch, lighting, or other outlets at which current is used or controlled
except services, feeders and meters:

First 20, each

Exception: An individual multiwire circuit supplying one appliance may be counted as one circuit.

Receptacle, Switch, Lighting, or other

Note: For multi-outlet assemblies, each five feet or fraction thereof may be considered as one
outlet.

For other types of air conditioners and other motor-driven appliances having larger
electrical ratings, see Power Apparatus.

Residential Appliances of Three Horsepower or Less

First 20, each
For lighting fixtures, sockets, or other lamp holding devices:

For theatrical-type lighting fixtures or assemblies, each

For fixed residential appliances or receptacle outlets for same, including wall-
mounted electric ovens, counter-mounted cooking tops, electric ranges, self-
contained room, console, or through-wall air conditioners, space heaters, food
waste grinders, dishwashers, washing machines, water heaters, clothes dryers, or
other motor-operated appliances, not exceeding three (3) horsepower (HP) in
rating, each

Additional fixtures, each
For pole or platform mounted lighting fixtures, each

Other Appliances of Three Horsepower or Less
For any appliance installed in a non-residential occupancy and not exceeding
three (3) horsepower (HP), Kilowatt (KW), or kilovolt-ampere (KVA) in rating,
including medical and dental devices, food, beverage, and ice cream cabinets,
illuminated showcases, drinking fountains, vending machines, laundry machines,
or other similar types of equipment, each

1. As used in the above sentence, "non-residential occupancy" includes but is not limited
to hotels and motels but excludes apartments and single-family dwellings.

UNIT FEE SCHEDULE (Alternate to Branch Circuit Fees)

Branch circuit fees apply to new branch circuit wiring and the lighting fixtures, switches
and receptacles which are supplied by these branch circuits, including their outlets.

11 to 40 branch circuits inclusive, each

1.  The following do not include permit issuing fees;
2.  Where appropriate either fee schedule may be used.

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 349 of 414



FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015
ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

$43.02
$80.46

$132.84
Note:

Note:

$12.06

$71.19

$151.47

Note:

$30.87

$36.27

$24.39

$18.63

2. For other types of air conditioners and other motor-driven appliances having larger
electrical ratings, see Power Apparatus.

Power Apparatus
For motors, generators, transformers, rectifiers, synchronous converters, capacitors,
industrial heating, air conditioners and heat pumps, cooking or baking equipment, and
other apparatus, with a rating in horsepower (HP) kilowatts (KW), kilovolt amperes (KVA),
or kilovolt-amperes-reactive (KVAR) as follows:

Rating over 3 and not over 10, each
Rating over 10 and not over 50, each
Rating over 50 and not over 100, each
Rating over 100, each

An additional fee will be required for lighting fixtures, motors and other appliances that are
connected to trolley and plug-in type busways. No fee is required for portable tools.

For signs, outline lighting systems, or marquees supplied from one branch circuit,
each
For additional branch circuits within the same sign, outline lighting system, or
marquee, each

1. For equipment or appliances having more than one motor, transformer, heater, etc., the
sum of the combined ratings may be used.
2. These fees include all switches, circuit breakers, contactors, thermostats, relays and
other directly related control equipment.

Busways
For cable trays, trolley and plug-in type busways each 100 feet or fraction thereof

For services, switchboards, switchboard sections, motor control centers and
panelboards of 600 volts or less and not over 399 amperes in rating, each

OTHER ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS AND FEES

$36.27
For services, switchboards, switchboard sections, motor control centers and
panelboards of 600 volts or less, and over 399 amperes to 1,000 amperes in
rating, each

For each extra inspection resulting from defective workmanship or materials, each

$60.93

Signs, Outline Lighting, and Marquees

Services, Switchboards, Switchboard Sections, Motor Control Centers and
Panelboards

For inspection of electrical equipment for which not fee is herein set forth and for
emergency inspections for the time consumed

For services, switchboards, switchboard sections, motor control centers and
panelboards over 600 volts, or over 1,000 amperes in rating, each

Miscellaneous Apparatus, Conduits and Conductors

This fee is not applicable when a fee is paid for one or more services, outlets, fixtures,
appliances, power apparatus, busways, signs or other equipment.

For electrical apparatus, conduits and conductors for which a permit is required but
for which no fee in herein set forth

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 350 of 414



FEES

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015
ELECTRICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

$102.24

$204.12

$102.24

$471.42
$707.22
$785.97
$471.42

$314.19
$157.05

$188.91

$102.24

$51.12

For more than fifty (50) items

For any single hazardous location area larger than 2,000 sq. ft. or an aggregate
area consisting of smaller hazardous location areas totaling over 2,000 sq. ft., a
surcharge in addition to any other applicable fees, each 
For investigation of alternate materials and methods performed by the Chief
Electrical Inspector:

For investigation and review of test reports from local testing laboratories, or to
comply with Section 83-3.

For one (1) to ten (10) items
For eleven (11) to twenty (20) items
For twenty-one (21) to fifty (50) items

$235.89

$204.48

$51.12

A minimum plan check fee of

For the first 1/2 hour, or fraction thereof
or, for each hour, or fraction thereof

For other occupancies

Noncompliance Fee:

For each hour or fraction thereof, in excess of two
For the Initial filing fee

For high voltage switch gears, transformers or substations, each

The fee shall be equal to seventy percent (70%) of the required electrical permit
fee provided, however, the minimum fee shall be:
The fee for each tenant improvement plan check (installations requiring review to
verify compliance with the State's Electrical Energy Conservation requirements
(Title 24), when a building plan check is not required for that work, the fee shall be
as follows:

Per 1,000 sq. ft. or

Investigation fee for work without a permit shall be equal to the permit fee, but not
less than

Exception:  One and two family structure, wired by owner-builder

For one and two family dwelling occupancies

ELECTRICAL PLAN CHECKING 

$12.69

$94.32

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 351 of 414



Exhibit D 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 352 of 414



CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

FEES
$25.83

$48.78
$122.13

$3.96

$34.65
NOTE:

$12.06

$3.69

$61.02
NOTE:

$20.43

$31.59

$61.02

$25.29

$157.05
NOTE:

$94.32
$188.91
FEES

Noncompliance fee for R-3 occupancies:
Noncompliance fee for other occupancies:

Investigation fee for work done without a required permit shall be equal to the permit
fee, but not less than:
Exception:  1 or 2 family dwellings, when work is performed by owner-builder:

These fees are charged in addition to the permit fee work done.

MECHANICAL WORK DESCRIPTION (CONT.)

For each ventilation system which is not a portion of any air-conditioning system for
which a permit is required elsewhere in this Code.
For the installation of each commercial kitchen hood, spray booth or product
conveying duct system, including the fans and ducts attached thereto
For the installation of each fire damper
For the alteration of an existing duct system for which a permit is not required
elsewhere in this Code.

For each evaporative cooler other than portable type
For ventilation fans which serve a single register:

Each fan up to 10
Each fan over 10

Each unit up to 10

An air-conditioned system includes heating and/or cooling.

MECHANICAL WORK DESCRIPTION

Up to and including 100,000 BTU
More than 100,000 BTU and up to and including 500,000 BTU
More than 500,000 BTU

For the installation, alteration, or relocation of each refrigeration compressor or
absorption unit, and for each fuel burning furnace, heater, boiler and vented
decorative appliance including vents attached thereto:

For each air inlet and air outlet served by any air-conditioning system

For issuing each permit

Or when the number of air inlets and outlets are unknown, for each 1,000 square feet
or fraction thereof of conditioned area

MECHANICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015

For the installation, relocation or replacement of each appliance vent installed and not
included in a appliance permit.  VAV (variable air volume) Boxes 

$314.19

$25.29

$12.06

$36.27

$14.85

For the installation or alteration of each air handling unit for air conditioning including
ducts attached thereto:

This fee shall not apply to an air handling unit which is a portion of a factory
assembled air-conditioning appliance for which a permit is required elsewhere in this
Code.

Up to and including 2,000 CFM

Each unit over 10
More than 2,000 CFM and up to and including

10,000 CFM, each
More than 10,000 CFM, each

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 353 of 414



CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

MECHANICAL PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015
$204.48
$102.24

NOTE:

FEES

1.

50%
EXCEPTION:

50%
5%

(I)
(ii) $157.05
(iii) $157.05
(iv) $157.05

$102.24
2.

(I)
(ii) $235.89
(iii) $235.89
(iv) $235.89

3.

$25.29
$51.12

$102.24

With a minimum fee of
In addition to the aforementioned fees, the Chief Mechanical Inspector may require
additional charges for plan check services beyond the initial and second check when
such additional work is due to changes, omissions, or errors on the part of the plan
check applicant.  (Fees shall be charged per hour)
The payment of said charges shall not exempt any person from compliance with other
provisions of this Code.

Garage ventilation systems
Stairs pressurization systems
Product conveying systems

Tenant improvement installations requiring review to verify compliance with the
State's Energy Regulations, when a building permit is not required for that
work, of conditioned space, the fee shall be per 1,000 sq. ft.

Product conveying systems
The minimum plan checking fee (including all surcharges) shall be
Installations of the following individual systems:

A commercial type I or II hood

If any of the following systems is included in the work proposed, a surcharge
shall be collected for each of these systems as follows:

A commercial type I or II hood
Garage ventilation systems
Stairs pressurization systems

Identical appliances of 100,000 BTU or less, installed in a single
building;
Up to and including 10, (shall be 50% of permit fee)
For each appliance over 10, (an additional 5% of its permit fee)

2. For steam boilers rated in boiler horsepower; one horsepower shall equal 50,000
BTU per hour.

MECHANICAL PLAN CHECK FEES
The Mechanical Code requires plan check fees to be paid at the time of submitting plans and
specifications for:

Installations where the aggregate BTU input capacity for either comfort heating
or comfort cooling is more than 500,000 BTU. Plans shall detail all the
mechanical systems proposed, including comfort heating and comfort cooling
systems, refrigeration systems and ventilation systems and hoods.
The plan check fee of the required mechanical permit fee shall be

Alternate material fee (Initial Filing Fee)
Per hour

1. For a refrigeration system rating; one horsepower, one ton or 12,000 BTU per hour
shall mean the same quantity.

$157.05

$235.89

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 354 of 414



Exhibit E 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 355 of 414



$25.83

$15.12
$15.12

$8.19
$15.12
$43.83

$15.12

$15.12

$15.12
$3.87

$62.64
$3.87

$15.12
$15.12
$15.12
$15.12
$15.12
$15.12

$15.12
$47.34

$102.24

$6.30
$15.12

$15.12
$15.12
$50.85

CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

PLUMBING PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015

Table No. I FEES

For issuing each permit
For each plumbing fixture or trap or set of fixtures on one trap (including drainage,
vent, water piping and backflow prevention devices therefor), (hose bibbs are
considered fixtures)

PLUMBING WORK DESCRIPTION

For each permanent-type dishwasher whether individually trapped or not
For future stacks or branches, each waste inlet
For each roof drain
For each drainage or sewer backwater valve
For each industrial waste pretreatment interceptor, including its trap and vent,
excepting kitchen-type grease interceptors functioning as fixture traps
For each swimming pool drainage trap and receptor, whether connected to a building
drain or a building sewer (water supply for pool not included)
For each gas piping system on any one meter or alteration, extension or retest of
existing gas piping system:

Each system
Additional fee for each outlet

5 outlets or less
For each additional outlet over five

Low pressure system:

Medium or high pressure system:

For each gas meter not under control and maintenance of the serving gas supplier
For each gas pressure regulator other than appliance regulators
For each water heater and/or vent
For repair or alteration of drainage and/or vent piping, each fixture
For each piece of water-treating equipment
For each water pressure regulator
For potable water not covered elsewhere in fee schedule:

For replacing water piping in a building (1) each fixture, each water treating device and
each piece of water-using or dispensing equipment, or (2) each branch or riser that
has none of the above items connected thereto

1-1/2 inch and smaller
2 inches to 3 inches
Over 3 inches

For sprinkling systems on any one meter, each backflow prevention device therefor
For each backflow-prevention device on unprotected water supplies, pools, tanks,
vats, etc.  (including incidental water piping)
For each trap primer
For each solar potable water-heating system, including water heater and vent

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 356 of 414



CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

PLUMBING PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015
  

$314.19
$157.05

$94.32
$188.91

#REF!
$204.48
$102.24

$25.83

$43.83
$43.83
$28.26
$28.26
$28.26

$89.82
$89.82

$43.83

$28.26

Investigation fee for work done without a required permit shall be equal to the permit
fee, but not less than
Exception: 1 or 2 family dwellings, when work is performed by owner-builder

PLUMBING WORK DESCRIPTION (CONT.)

Alternate material fee

Noncompliance fee:

per hour

Board of Appeals fee

R-3 occupancies
Other occupancies

PLUMBING WORK DESCRIPTION

For each cesspool, overflow seepage pit, percolation test pit, swimming pool drywell,
or drainfield extension or replacement

FEESTable No. II
For issuing each permit
For the connection of a house sewer to a public sewer, or for the extension of a house
lateral onto a lot for future use (separate permit required for each such connection or
extension)
For each house sewer manhole

FEESTable No. I

For disconnection, abandonment, alteration or repair of any house sewer or private
sewage disposal system or part thereof

For each installation of a section of house sewer for future use
For the connection of each additional building or additional work to a house sewer
For the connection of a house sewer to a private sewage disposal system
For each private sewage disposal system (septic tank and seepage pits or pits and/or
drainfield)
For each grey water system (storage tanks and disposal/irrigation fields)

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 357 of 414



CITY OF CUDAHY
BUILDING AND SAFETY DEPARTMENT

PLUMBING PERMIT FEES - EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2015
  FEES

(a)
40% of 
Permit

1.
2.
3.

1. $156.96
2. $54.90
3. $31.23
4. $102.24

$102.24
(b)

1. Combination waste and vent systems $235.89
2. Gas system containing an earthquake actuated shut-off valve $78.39
3. Chemical waste system $47.34
4. Rainwater system $157.05
5. Grey water system $89.82

(c)

$102.24

For plan checking individual systems not required to be reviewed under
Subsection (a) above:

In addition to the aforementioned fees, the Chief Plumbing Inspector may
require additional charges for plan check services beyond the initial and
second check when such additional work is due to changes, omissions or
errors on the part of the plan check applicant.  Fees shall be charged per hour.
The payment of said fees shall not exempt any person from compliance with
other provisions of this Code.

Combination waste and vent system
Gas system containing an earthquake actuated shut-off valve
Chemical waste system
Rainwater system

The minimum plan checking fee (including all surcharges) shall be

Potable water supply piping required to be 2" or larger; or
Fuel gas piping required to be 2" or larger or containing medium or high
pressure gas.

PLUMBING PLAN CHECKING

If any of the following systems is included in the work proposed, a surcharge
shall be collected for each of these systems as follows:

A plan checking fee as indicated shall be paid to the Chief Plumbing Inspector
at the time of submitting plans and specifications for work described in this
subsection. Said fee shall be equal to 40% of the required plumbing permit fee
as set forth in Table I of this Article.
All plumbing systems proposed shall be submitted for review when a project
(building or premises) taken as a whole has any of the following:

More than 216 waste fixture units;

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 358 of 414



Exhibit F 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 359 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 360 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 361 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 362 of 414



Exhibit G 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 363 of 414



Planning and Development Fee Schedule as of 

October 1, 2014, Per City Council Resolution No. 14‐54 

 

Minor Variance                    $ 630.00 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP)                 $ 2,660.00 

Variance (VAR)                    $ 2,660.00 

Zone Change                    $ 4,225.00 

Sign Permit                     $ 135.00 

 

Environmental Impact Report / Negative Declaration         $ 10,000.00 Deposit  

R‐1, R‐2, C‐1                     $ 75.00 

C‐M, M‐2, C‐3                     $ 150.00 

 

County Registrar                   $ 75.00 

Preliminary Project Review (SPR)               $ 630.00 

Subdivision Map Review (TTM)                 $ 4,225.00 

Tentative Map Consideration (TPM)               $ 4,225.00 

Admin Appeal                      $ 630.00 

Planning Commission / City Council Appeal             $ 1,295.00 

Rebuild Letter / Zoning Verification               $ 180.00 

Temporary Use Permit Admin                 $ 450.00 

Code Amendment                   $ 3,685.00  

Lot Line Adjustment                   $ 1,800.00 

Development Review Permit                 $ 3,325.00 

 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 364 of 414



Exhibit H 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 365 of 414



$25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE
50 267.30 150.21 26,000 2,479.50 2,136.06

100 267.30 224.64 27,000 2,524.05 2,176.83
200 358.20 300.69 28,000 2,568.60 2,217.60
300 449.10 376.74 29,000 2,613.15 2,258.37
400 540.00 452.79 30,000 2,657.70 2,299.14
500 630.90 528.84 31,000 2,702.25 2,339.91
600 721.80 604.89 32,000 2,746.80 2,380.68
700 812.70 680.94 33,000 2,791.35 2,421.45
800 903.60 756.99 34,000 2,835.90 2,462.22
900 994.50 833.04 35,000 2,880.45 2,502.99

1,000 1,085.40 909.09 36,000 2,925.00 2,543.76
2,000 1,163.34 973.44 37,000 2,969.55 2,584.53
3,000 1,238.76 1,037.34 38,000 3,014.10 2,625.30
4,000 1,314.18 1,101.24 39,000 3,058.65 2,666.07
5,000 1,389.60 1,165.14 40,000 3,103.20 2,706.84
6,000 1,465.02 1,229.04 41,000 3,147.75 2,747.61
7,000 1,540.44 1,292.94 42,000 3,192.30 2,788.38
8,000 1,615.86 1,356.84 43,000 3,236.85 2,829.15
9,000 1,691.28 1,420.74 44,000 3,281.40 2,869.92

10,000 1,766.70 1,484.64 45,000 3,325.95 2,910.69
11,000 1,811.25 1,524.51 46,000 3,370.50 2,951.46
12,000 1,855.80 1,565.28 47,000 3,415.05 2,992.23
13,000 1,900.35 1,606.05 48,000 3,459.60 3,033.00
14,000 1,944.90 1,646.82 49,000 3,504.15 3,073.77
15,000 1,989.45 1,687.59 50,000 3,548.70 3,114.54
16,000 2,034.00 1,728.36 51,000 3,593.25 3,155.31
17,000 2,078.55 1,769.13 52,000 3,637.80 3,196.08
18,000 2,123.10 1,809.90 53,000 3,682.35 3,236.85
19,000 2,167.65 1,850.67 54,000 3,726.90 3,277.62
20,000 2,212.20 1,891.44 55,000 3,771.45 3,318.39
21,000 2,256.75 1,932.21 56,000 3,816.00 3,359.16
22,000 2,301.30 1,972.98 57,000 3,860.55 3,399.93
23,000 2,345.85 2,013.75 58,000 3,905.10 3,440.70
24,000 2,390.40 2,054.52 59,000 3,949.65 3,481.47
25,000 2,434.95 2,095.29 60,000 3,994.20 3,522.24
61,000 4,038.75 3,563.01 96,000 5,598.00 4,989.96
62,000 4,083.30 3,603.78 97,000 5,642.55 5,030.73
63,000 4,127.85 3,644.55 98,000 5,687.10 5,071.50
64,000 4,172.40 3,685.32 99,000 5,731.65 5,112.27
65,000 4,216.95 3,726.09 100,000 5,776.20 5,153.04

CITY OF CUDAHY
GRADING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

VOLUME 
(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING VOLUME 
(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING

Permit Issuance Fee 
TAKE THE HIGHEST CUT/FILL (& ADD any OVEREXCAVATION) FOR PC & PERMIT FEES

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 366 of 414



$25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE

CITY OF CUDAHY
GRADING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

VOLUME 
(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING VOLUME 
(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING

Permit Issuance Fee 
TAKE THE HIGHEST CUT/FILL (& ADD any OVEREXCAVATION) FOR PC & PERMIT FEES

66,000 4,261.50 3,766.86 110,000 5,906.16 5,256.81
67,000 4,306.05 3,807.63 120,000 6,029.28 5,358.42
68,000 4,350.60 3,848.40 130,000 6,152.40 5,460.03
69,000 4,395.15 3,889.17 140,000 6,275.52 5,561.64
70,000 4,439.70 3,929.94 150,000 6,398.64 5,663.25
71,000 4,484.25 3,970.71 160,000 6,521.76 5,764.86
72,000 4,528.80 4,011.48 170,000 6,644.88 5,866.47
73,000 4,573.35 4,052.25 180,000 6,768.00 5,968.08
74,000 4,617.90 4,093.02 190,000 6,891.12 6,069.69
75,000 4,662.45 4,133.79 200,000 7,014.24 6,171.30
76,000 4,707.00 4,174.56 210,000 7,137.36 6,272.91
77,000 4,751.55 4,215.33 220,000 7,260.48 6,374.52
78,000 4,796.10 4,256.10 230,000 7,383.60 6,476.13
79,000 4,840.65 4,296.87 240,000 7,506.72 6,577.74
80,000 4,885.20 4,337.64 250,000 7,629.84 6,679.35
81,000 4,929.75 4,378.41 260,000 7,752.96 6,780.96
82,000 4,974.30 4,419.18 270,000 7,876.08 6,882.57
83,000 5,018.85 4,459.95 280,000 7,999.20 6,984.18
84,000 5,063.40 4,500.72 290,000 8,122.32 7,085.79
85,000 5,107.95 4,541.49 300,000 8,245.44 7,187.40
86,000 5,152.50 4,582.26 310,000 8,368.56 7,289.01
87,000 5,197.05 4,623.03 320,000 8,491.68 7,390.62
88,000 5,241.60 4,663.80 330,000 8,614.80 7,492.23
89,000 5,286.15 4,704.57 340,000 8,737.92 7,593.84
90,000 5,330.70 4,745.34 350,000 8,861.04 7,695.45
91,000 5,375.25 4,786.11 360,000 8,984.16 7,797.06
92,000 5,419.80 4,826.88 370,000 9,107.28 7,898.67
93,000 5,464.35 4,867.65 380,000 9,230.40 8,000.28
94,000 5,508.90 4,908.42 390,000 9,353.52 8,101.89
95,000 5,553.45 4,949.19 400,000 9,476.64 8,203.50

410,000 9,599.76 8,305.11 710,000 13,054.95 11,353.41
420,000 9,722.88 8,406.72 720,000 13,166.82 11,455.02
430,000 9,846.00 8,508.33 730,000 13,278.69 11,556.63
440,000 9,969.12 8,609.94 740,000 13,390.56 11,658.24
450,000 10,092.24 8,711.55 750,000 13,502.43 11,759.85
460,000 10,215.36 8,813.16 760,000 13,614.30 11,861.46
470,000 10,338.48 8,914.77 770,000 13,726.17 11,963.07
480,000 10,461.60 9,016.38 780,000 13,838.04 12,064.68
490,000 10,584.72 9,117.99 790,000 13,949.91 12,166.29
500,000 10,707.84 9,219.60 800,000 14,061.78 12,267.90

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 367 of 414



$25.83

P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE P.C. FEE PERMIT FEE

CITY OF CUDAHY
GRADING PERMIT AND PLAN CHECKING FEES

Effective Date: July 1, 2015

VOLUME 
(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING VOLUME 
(cu. yds.) 

NOT OVER

GRADING

Permit Issuance Fee 
TAKE THE HIGHEST CUT/FILL (& ADD any OVEREXCAVATION) FOR PC & PERMIT FEES

510,000 10,817.55 9,321.21 810,000 14,173.65 12,369.51
520,000 10,929.42 9,422.82 820,000 14,285.52 12,471.12
530,000 11,041.29 9,524.43 830,000 14,397.39 12,572.73
540,000 11,153.16 9,626.04 840,000 14,509.26 12,674.34
550,000 11,265.03 9,727.65 850,000 14,621.13 12,775.95
560,000 11,376.90 9,829.26 860,000 14,733.00 12,877.56
570,000 11,488.77 9,930.87 870,000 14,844.87 12,979.17
580,000 11,600.64 10,032.48 880,000 14,956.74 13,080.78
590,000 11,712.51 10,134.09 890,000 15,068.61 13,182.39
600,000 11,824.38 10,235.70 900,000 15,180.48 13,284.00
610,000 11,936.25 10,337.31 910,000 15,292.35 13,385.61
620,000 12,048.12 10,438.92 920,000 15,404.22 13,487.22
630,000 12,159.99 10,540.53 930,000 15,516.09 13,588.83
640,000 12,271.86 10,642.14 940,000 15,627.96 13,690.44
650,000 12,383.73 10,743.75 950,000 15,739.83 13,792.05
660,000 12,495.60 10,845.36 960,000 15,851.70 13,893.66
670,000 12,607.47 10,946.97 970,000 15,963.57 13,995.27
680,000 12,719.34 11,048.58 980,000 16,075.44 14,096.88
690,000 12,831.21 11,150.19 990,000 16,187.31 14,198.49
700,000 12,943.08 11,251.80 1,000,000 16,299.18 14,300.10

PLAN CHECK FEE (Above 1,000,000 Cu Yds):
CUBIC YARDS (subtract) 500,000 (divided by) 10,000 (times) 124.3 (plus) 11,895.2 (times) .9

PERMIT FEE (Above 1,000,000 Cu Yds):
CUBIC YARDS (subtract) 100,000 (divided by) 10,000 (times) 112.9 (plus) 5,728 (times) .9
Building Permit Fees are pursuant to the California Building Code, Section 107.1 and the County of Los Angeles 
Building Code Fee Schedule, Table 1-B. 
Building Plan Check Fees are pursuant to the California Building Code, Section 107.2 and the County of Los 
Angeles Building Code Fee Schedule, Table 1-C. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 368 of 414



Exhibit I 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 369 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 370 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 371 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 372 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 373 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 374 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 375 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 376 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 377 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 378 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 379 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 380 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 381 of 414



Exhibit J 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 382 of 414



City of Cudahy    

Department of Parks and Recreation  

 

Effective January 7, 2014                                                               Facility Rental Fee schedule (Residents) 

 
Facility  

Capacity Base Deposit 
(Refundable) 

Insurance Kitchen Set-up &  
Tear-down 

Staff Time 
Per Hour Assembly Banquet 

 Clara St Park  

Turner Hall  400 220 $300.00 $200 $220 $50.00 $75.00 N/A 

MPR 1 70 40 N/A $100 $110 N/A N/A $15.00 

MPR 2 100 75 N/A $100 $110 N/A N/A $15.00 

Clara St Park (Expansion)  

Picnic Shelter 1 40 40 N/A $25 N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Picnic Shelter 2 20 20 N/A $25 

Picnic Shelter 3 20 20 N/A $25 

Cudahy Park  

Bedwell Hall  175 110 $100 $100 $150 $25 $50 N/A 

Lugo Park  

MPR 1 100 75 $10/hr 100 100 N/A N/A  

Picnic Shelter 4 40 40  $25     N/A    

 

Facility Rental Fee Schedule (Non-Residents)  

 
Facility  

Capacity Base Deposit 
(Refundable) 

Insurance Kitchen Set-up &  
Tear-down 

Staff Time 
Fee Assembly Banquet 

 Clara St Park  

Turner Hall  400 220 $900 $200 $220 $100 $150 $300 

MPR 1 70 40 $40/Hr 100 (75 Refund) $220 N/A N/A $15/Hr 

MPR 2 100 75 $40/Hr 100 (75 Refund) $220 N/A N/A $15/Hr 

Clara St Park (Expansion)  

Picnic Shelter 1 40 40 $75 N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Picnic Shelter 2 20 20 $75 

Picnic Shelter 3 20 20 $75 

Cudahy Park  

Bedwell Hall  175 110 $695 N/A $220 N/A $75 $150.00 

Lugo Park  

MPR 1 100 75 $50/Hr $100 $220 NA NA $15/Hr 

Picnic Shelter 4 40 40 $75.00 N/A                                                  

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 383 of 414



Exhibit K 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 384 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 385 of 414



Exhibit L 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 386 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 387 of 414



ORDINANCE NO. 650 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING SECTION 
3.40.040 (SCHEDULE OF FEES) TITLE 3 (REVENUE 
AND FINANCE) OF THE CUDAHY MUNICIPAL CODE 
RELATING TO THE CITY’S COST RECOVERY FOR 
SERVICES PROVIDED FOR LEISURE AND 
CULTURAL (RECREATIONAL) ACTIVITIES 

 
WHEREAS, Section 3.40.040 of the Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) sets the 

percentage of cost recovery for providing certain City of Cudahy (“City”) services, 
programs and products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 3.40 has not been reviewed and updated since the 

December 14, 1987; and 
 
WHEREAS, the programs and services listed under Leisure and Cultural 

Services of Section 3.40.040 are outdated and do not reflect the current programs 
and services provided by the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City desires to update Chapter 3.40 in order to allow for 

greater cost recovery for Leisure and Cultural Services (recreational services and 
programs) provided by the City and to correct certain Government Code citations to 
reflect current state law; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City desires to increase its percentage of costs recovered for 

providing recreational services and programs under 3.40.040 from the current 
estimated recovery of 0-100% to eighty percent (80%). 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CUDAHY DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1.  Code Amendment. The Leisure and Cultural Services 

percentages of costs “reasonably borne to be recovered,” as listed under Section 
3.40.040 of Chapter 3.40 of Title 3 of the Cudahy Municipal Code, are hereby 
deleted in order to allow a cost recovery for providing Leisure and Cultural Services 
(of eighty percent (80%) for programs, classes, and events,  and one hundred 
(100%) for usage of fields, Library space, bus costs and excursions 

 
Section 2.  Code Amendment. Pursuant to Section 1 above, the “Leisure 

and Cultural Services” portion of Section 3.40.040 of Chapter 3.40 of Title 3 of the 
Cudahy Municipal Code shall read as follows: 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 388 of 414



 Percentage of  
  Costs  

Regulation, Reasonably  
Products or Borne to Be Review 
Service Recovered Schedule 

 
Leisure and Cultural Services 
 

 
22. Adult Special Interest Classes/Programs  100%  Seasonal 
23. Youth Special Interest Classes  80%  Seasonal 
24. City Adult Sports Program  100%  Annual 
25. City Youth Sports Program  80%  Annual 
26. Private Adult Field Usage  100%  Annual 
27. After School Recreation Program  80%  Annual 
28. Special Community Events  80%  Annual 
29. Bus Excursion  100%  Annual 
30. Beach Bus  100%  Annual 
31. Senior Citizens Program  100%  Annual 
32. Library Building Space   100%  6 months prior to  
   contract expiration 
 

Section 3. Code Amendment. For the purpose of updating the Municipal 
Code to replace repealed statutes with current law, Section 3.40.050 of Chapter 
3.40 of Title 3 of the Cudahy Municipal Code is hereby amended to read:  

3.40.050 Public meeting. 

The city clerk shall cause notice to be provided as set out in Government 
Code Section 66016, and the city council shall receive at a public meeting oral and 
written presentations concerning the fees and charges proposed for those 
categories of fees and charges set out in Government Code Sections 66016 and 
66017.  Such notice, oral and written presentation receipt, and public meeting shall 
be provided by the city council prior to the city manager taking an action on any new 
or increased fees or charges for those categories set out in said Government Code 
sections 66016 and 66017.   

Section 4. Code Amendment. For the purpose of updating the Municipal 
Code to replace repealed statutes with current law, Section 3.40.060 of Chapter 
3.40 of Title 3 of the Cudahy Municipal Code is hereby amended to read:  

3.40.060 Provision of data. 

Pursuant to Section 66016 of the California Government Code, the city 
manager shall, at least 10 days prior to the required public meeting, make available 
to the public data indicating the cost or estimated cost required to provide the 
services set out in Government Code Sections 66016 and 66017.  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 389 of 414



Section  5. Severability.   Should any section, clause, or provision of this 
Ordinance be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 
unenforceable, the same shall not affect the validity of any other portion of this 
Ordinance and, to that end, the provisions of this Ordinance are severable. 

Section 6.  Inconsistency. Any provision of the Cudahy Municipal Code or 
appendices thereto inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance, to the extent of 
such inconsistencies and no further, is hereby repealed or modified to the extent 
necessary to implement the provisions of his Ordinance. 

Section  7. Effective Date.   This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days 
after its adoption pursuant to California Government Code section 36937. 

Section  8. Certification and Publication.  The City Clerk shall certify to the 
passage and adoption of this Ordinance and shall cause it to be posted according to 
law. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council 
of the City of Cudahy on this 10th day of August, 2015. 

 
 
 
       
Cristian Markovich, Mayor 
 
 
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 390 of 414



CERTICATION 
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) SS: 
CITY OF CUDAHY   ) 
 
 
I, Victor H. Ferrer, Deputy City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby certify that 
Ordinance No. 650 was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Cudahy on the 10th day of August, 2015, and adopted and passed at a regular meeting 
of the City Council of the City of Cudahy held on the 10th day of August, 2015, by the 
following vote: 
 
 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 391 of 414



RESOLUTION NO. 15-41 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CUDAHY TO MODIFY CERTAIN PARKING CITATION 
PRACTICES AND RELATED FEES ASSESSED BY THE 
CITY’S MUNICIPAL OFFICERS AND/OR CODE 
ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS 

 
 

WHEREAS, on July 1, 2014 the City of Cudahy reduced the parking citation fees 
in the city of Cudahy by passing Resolution No. 14-03; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Cudahy wishes to restore parking citation fees in the City 
of Cudahy to the amounts that were in effect prior to July 1, 2014;  

 

BASED UPON THE ABOVE RECITALS, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.  Within 30 days of the date of this resolution, or as soon as 
practicable if the City’s ticket processing agency requires more time for implementation, 
the illegal parking fees assessed in the City of Cudahy, shall be modified to reflect the 
following: 

 

  
Amount 

 
1st Penalty 

 
2nd Penalty 

 Section   Violation Description  

Payment 
Received Up 
to 21 days 

after Notice 
Date 

 

Payment 
Received 22 
to 35 days 

after Notice 
Date 

 

Payment 
Received 36 
days after 

Notice Date 

10.04.020 
Posted Street Weight Limited 6,000 
Pounds $105 

 
$100 

 
$14 

10.04.040 
No parking between 3:00 a.m. and 
6:00 a.m. $45 

 
$23 

 
$14 

10.04.060 Driving on public property and in parks $53 
 

$48 
 

$14 
10.04.070 Election day polling place parking $35 

 
$20 

 
$14 

10.04.090 Unlawful Parking Vendors $50 
 

$45 
 

$14 
20-24.10(c) No parking front or side yard $38 

 
$10 

 
$14 

5204(a) No tags $65 
 

$60 
 

$14 
10.04.050 Unlawful parking city public ground $45 

 
$20 

 
$14 

10.04.080(a)(1) Red zone $45 
 

$25 
 

$14 
10.04.080(a)(2) Green zone (20 min. only) $45 

 
$25 

 
$14 

22500(b) Parking on crosswalk $45 
 

$25 
 

$14 
22500(e) Blocking driveway $45 

 
$25 

 
$10 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 392 of 414



22500(f) Vehicles on sidewalk $45 
 

$25 
 

$10 
22500(L) Blocking disabled access ramp $255 

 
$14 

 
$0 

22500.1 Parking in fire lane $60 
 

$55 
 

$14 
22502(a) Parking 18” from curb $40 

 
$20 

 
$14 

22507.8(b) Disabled parking off street $330 
 

$14 
 

$0 

22507.8(c) 
Parking disabled cross hatched 
boundary lines $330 

 
$14 

 
$0 

10.040.080(A)(3) 
Yellow zone loading and unloading 20 
min. $40 

 
$15 

 
$14 

10.040.080(a)(4) 
White zone loading and unloading 
passengers $40 

 
$25 

 
$14 

15.44.120(b) 
Parking in non-designated parking 
area $40 

 
$20 

 
$14 

15.44.140 
Failure to park in designated parking 
spaces $40 

 
$20 

 
$14 

15.44.160 
No vehicle maintenance in public 
parking areas $40 

 
$20 

 
$14 

15.64.010 Parking time limits $40 
 

$20 
 

$14 
15.64.100 Parking disconnected trailer $45 

 
$25 

 
$14 

15.65.140 Temporary no parking $45 
 

$45 
 

$25 
22500(h) Double parking $45 

 
$25 

 
$14 

15.64.270 
Parking on private/public property 
without consent $45 

 
$25 

 
$14 

15.64.280 Parking wrong side of street $45 
 

$25 
 

$14 

15.64.310 
Parking of Vehicle Transporting 
Hazardous Materials $355 

 
$95 

 
$14 

4000(a) Expired registration $55 
 

$50 
 

$14 
22514 Parking fire hydrant $60 

 
$25 

 
$14 

15.76.120 Repairing vehicle on street $45 
 

$10 
 

$14 
15.76.130 Washing vehicle on street $45 

 
$10 

 
$14 

5200(a) No front plate $45 
 

$40 
 

$14 
15.64.340 Parking Vehicle for Sale $45 

 
$25 

 
$14 

2155 Unattended Motor Vehicle Running $40  $20  $14 
 

SECTION 2.  Fees associated with other categories of parking citations, as 
featured in the current parking citation schedule, “Notice of Illegal Parking”, shall remain 
unchanged. 

SECTION 3.  Late fees will be assessed if payment is not received within 21 
days of the Notice Date and an additional penalty if payment is not received within 35 
days of the notice date. 

SECTION 4.  This Resolution shall hereby supersede Resolution Nos. 14-03 and 
any other Resolution which is in conflict or inconsistent with the provisions of this 
Resolution. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 393 of 414



 

SECTION 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption, 
except as otherwise provided herein.  The Mayor shall sign this resolution and the City 
Clerk shall attest and certify to the passage and adoption thereof. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of 
Cudahy at its regular meeting on this 10th day of August, 2015. 
 

 

          

_____________________________ 

Cristian Markovich  

Mayor 

ATTEST:       

 

 

___________________________   

Interim City Clerk 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 394 of 414



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  August 10, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By: Isabel Birrueta, Assistant City Attorney 

Subject: Consideration to Adopt Ordinance No. 652, by Second Reading Amending Title 
3 (Revenue and Finance) of the Cudahy Municipal Code by the Addition of 
Chapter 3.44 (Economic Development) Regarding the Formation of the 
Economic Development Ordinance    

   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 652 by second reading 
amending Title 3 of the Revenue and Finance section of the Cudahy Municipal Code (“CMC”) 
by adding Chapter 3.44 regarding the formation of the economic development ordinance.  
 
BACKGROUND 

 
1. On September 25, 1975, the City authorized the formation and operation of a 

community redevelopment agency within the territorial jurisdiction of the City pursuant 
to California state law. The former Cudahy Community Development 
Commission/Cudahy Redevelopment Agency (“RDA”) undertook the redevelopment of 
certain areas of the City in reliance upon the provisions of state law.   

 
2. The State of California (“State”) ordered the RDA to be dissolved, no later than February 

1, 2012, under the provisions of ABX1 26 (Stats 2011-12, 1st Ex. Sess., Chapter 5), as 
amended by AB 1484 (Stats 2012, Chapter 26) and collectively the State legislation 
identified in this sentence is referred to herein as the “State Redevelopment Dissolution 
Law.”  The City as Successor Agency to the RDA (“Successor Agency”) has initiated the 
implementation of the State Redevelopment Dissolution Law.   

 
3. On March 17, 2011, the City formed the Cudahy Economic Development Corporation, a 

 

Item Number 

11A 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 395 of 414



non-profit public benefit corporation (hereinafter, “Corporation”), to assist the City and 
RDA in undertaking certain community redevelopment activities in the City.   

 
4. On April 1, 2011, the RDA and Corporation agreed for the Corporation to undertake 

development in the City and the RDA made a transfer of $20,978,178 in non-housing 
assets to the Corporation. 

 
5. On April 15, 2014, in a report entitled “Cudahy Redevelopment Agency Asset Transfer 

Review January 1, 2011, through January 31, 2012,” (“Transfer Report”) the Office of the 
State Controller (“State Controller”) found that the RDA transfer of $20,978,178 in non-
housing assets to the Corporation was improper pursuant to Health and Safety Code 
Section 34167.5 and ordered the Successor Agency to recover the redevelopment assets 
previously transferred to the Corporation.   

 
6. On July 12, 2014, the Interim City Manager met with the City Council to create a 

Strategic Plan Outline to establish the priorities for the City 
 
7. On March 17, 2015, the City Council moved forward with the first reading of an 

ordinance to form an Economic Development Commission. 
 
8. On April 21, 2015, the City Council held the second reading of an ordinance establishing 

an Economic Development Commission which review and make written 
recommendations to the City Council regarding economic development policies and 
programs. 

 
9. On February 3, 2015 and February 5, 3015, in accordance with the Transfer Report and 

the State Controller’s mandate, the governing bodies of the Corporation and Successor 
Agency adopted resolutions approving an agreement providing for the transfer of 
redevelopment assets previously transferred to the Corporation (“Asset Transfer 
Agreement”).   

 
10. On June 13, 2015, the City Manager met with the City Council to review the Strategic 

Plan Outline that the City Council had adopted into actionable items to carry out the 
direction / vision of the City Council.  The Strategic Plan Outline included plans for new 
revenue sources in future years to increase the revenue stream to the City’s General 
Fund. 
 

11. On August 5, 2015, Ordinance No. 652 was published in the Press Telegram. 
 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 396 of 414



ANALYSIS 
 
As part of the City Council’s direction under the past two strategic planning sessions, City staff 
is moving forward with the establishment of an ambitious but achievable multi-year 
economic development program.  However, in order to implement the various projects and 
activities in a post redevelopment dissolution era, the City needs to establish an Economic 
Development Ordinance that sets forth the powers and obligations authorizing the City to 
engage in and continue those economic development activities previously under the purview 
of the former Cudahy Community Development Commission.  As proposed the Economic 
Development Ordinance would authorize the City to enter into activities that include but are 
not limited to property acquisition, public and private property improvements, and financial 
assistance with public and private projects.   
 
City Council approval of the Economic Development Ordinance after a second reading on 
August 10, 2015 would enable the City / Successor Agency to move forward with the 
redevelopment of the 26 properties previously owned by the Cudahy Economic Development 
Corporation sooner rather than later. 
 
 CONCLUSION 
 
The proposed Ordinance No. 652 was introduced and approved by first reading at a regular 
council meeting held on July 27, 2015.  Moreover, City Council approval of Ordinance No. 652 
would be very timely and critical as the City is attempting to take on the potential 
redevelopment of the 26 properties formerly owned by the Economic Development 
Corporation. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None.   
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Ordinance No.  652 
B. Proof of Publication 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 397 of 414



ORDINANCE NO. 652 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA, 
AMENDING THE CUDAHY MUNICIPAL CODE 
TO ADD NEW CHAPTER 3.44 TO TITLE 3 
(REVENUE AND FINANCE) REGARDING 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 

WHEREAS, the California Constitution and Government Code section 37100 et 
seq. enable cities to make and enforce ordinances and regulations not in conflict with 
State law; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to restate and clarify its powers with 
respect to economic development in the City as one element of an economic 
development strategy for the City to further the goals of the City’s General Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the use of City funds and resources is among the municipal tools 
available to help advance the public purpose of economic growth and development; 
and 

WHEREAS, economic development promotes the health, safety, and general 
welfare of residents and other persons in the City in areas that may include housing, 
commercial, dining and entertainment, cultural experience, and recreation; and 

WHEREAS, the Land Use Element of the City’s General Plan states the policies 
that the City will “work towards the expansion and diversification of the local 
economic base,” and “encourage developments that will increase the City’s tax base” 
for providing City services (Policies 7.1, 7.2). 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CUDAHY, 
CALIFORNIA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Chapter 3.44 is hereby added to Title 3 (Revenue and 
Finance) of the Cudahy Municipal Code to read: 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 398 of 414



Chapter 3.44 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 
3.44.010 – Purpose. 
3.44.020 – Authorized activities. 
 
 
Sec. 3.44.010. – Purpose. 

The City is authorized to undertake economic development activities, including, but 
not limited to, those set forth in this chapter, for the purpose of promoting the 
health, safety, general welfare, public convenience, and prosperity of the inhabitants 
of the city. 

Sec. 3.44.020. – Authorized activities. 

The city council or designee is authorized to perform the following activities in 
accordance with state law and this code: 

(1)  Promotion. Undertake the promotion of city’s natural, historic, and cultural 
resources, commercial and residential real estate value, housing options, recreation 
and entertainment options, retail and commercial opportunities, and other attractions 
that generate interest in the city via advertising, public outreach, special events, and 
other marketing. 

(2)  Business attraction and retention. Undertake a business attraction and retention 
program that may include assistance in the form of grants, loans, fee abatements 
and discounts, payments of insurance premiums, tax rebates, tax credits authorized 
under state or federal law, and other assistance to attract or retain commercial, 
mixed-use, industrial and other desired activity in the city. 

(3)  Infrastructure. Develop infrastructure that the city council deems will further the 
generation of economic growth and maintenance of a healthy business climate. 

(4)  Permit processes. Develop tools and technologies to improve and expedite 
permitting and approval processes for economic activities that bolster the local 
economy and provide broad public benefit through, for example, infrastructure, 
manufacturing, job creation, fiscal benefits, and visitor spending. 

(5)  Cultural resources. Preserve and protect historic structures, landmarks, heritage 
trees, and archaeological resources as provided by state law and this code. 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 399 of 414



(6)  Property acquisition. Purchase, lease, obtain option or other interest, receive by 
gift or grant, or otherwise acquire real or personal property. 

(7)  Disposal of real property. Dispose of surplus real and personal property to 
advance the purposes of this chapter. 

(8)  Site preparation. Provide for real property site preparation, including demolition, 
clearing, and environmental remediation, for public or private developments. 

(9)  Property improvement. Rehabilitate, maintain, build upon, or otherwise improve 
real property in anticipation of use, disposal or lease of the property. 

(10)  Funding. Seek and accept grants, agreements, and other financial assistance 
from public or private sources for the purpose of economic development. 

(11)  Bonding and debt. Issue bonds or other forms of debt in accordance with state 
law. 

(12)  Assessment districts. Allow for the establishment of community benefit or 
assessment districts, including business improvement districts. 

(13)  Joint powers agreements. Allow for joint powers agreements, and otherwise 
collaborate with other government agencies to develop and fund regional economic 
development. 

(14)  Affordable housing. Develop, or assist the development, of affordable housing, 
including mixed-use development and live-work projects. 

(15)  Economic development agency. Allow for the formation of an economic 
development agency to carry out economic development activities. 

(16)  Other activity. Take such other actions as the city council finds appropriate to 
encourage economic development. 

 

SECTION 3. Adoption and implementation of this ordinance is not subject 
to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because it is a statement of 
general policy, which is not a project under CEQA Guidelines (Cal. Code Regs. title 
14) section 15378(b), and it is exempt pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 
15061(b)(3) (certain to have no significant effect on the environment), and there can 
be no meaningful analysis of environmental impacts because it is not reasonably 
foreseeable what projects might be proposed. (Id. § 15064(d).) 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 400 of 414



SECTION 5. Should any provision of this ordinance be determined to be 
invalid or unconstitutional, all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect as 
approved.  

SECTION 6. This ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its passage 
pursuant to California Government Code section 36937.  

SECTION 7. The City Clerk shall attest to the adoption of this ordinance 
and shall cause the same to be published in the manner prescribed by law.  

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ______ day of ______________, 2015. 

 

__________________________________ 
Cristian Markovich, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Interim Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Isabel Birrueta 
Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 401 of 414



CERTIFICATION 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  )  
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES) SS 
CITY OF CUDAHY  ) 
 
 
I, ___________________, Interim Deputy City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby 
certify that Ordinance No. 652 was introduced at a regular meeting of the City 
Council of the City of Cudahy on the 27th day of July, 2015, and adopted and passed 
at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Cudahy held on the 10th day of 
August, 2015, by the following vote: 
 
 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
 
   
Acting Deputy City Clerk 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 402 of 414



Press-Telegram • The Beach Reporter

Daily Breeze • Palos Verdes Peninsula News

08/04/15 10:21:34AM
Page 1 of 2Advertising Order Confirmation

tbutikofer 5220 SANTA ANA STREET 5220 SANTA ANA STREET

Order Taker          Customer Address                                         Payor Address                                                   

tbutikofer 5007693 5007693 Jessica Balandran

Customer Account                                         Payor Account                                                 Ordered By                      

CITY OF CUDAHYCITY OF CUDAHY0010698547

Ad Order Number Customer                                                        Payor Customer                                              PO Number                      

Sales Rep.            

Customer Fax                  

CUDAHY CA  90201  USA CUDAHY CA 90201 USA

Select Source

Customer EMail               Payor Phone                                                    Customer Phone                                            Order Source       

323-773-5143 323-773-5143 

Ad Order Notes                                                                                         Invoice Text                                        Current Queue     

Ready

00 None

Special Pricing                Blind Box                              AffidavitsTear Sheets Promo Type                       Materials                              

Ad Number         Ad Size                   Color                                   Ad Attributes                  Production Notes                                   Production Color               Production Method

0010698547-01 AdBooker3.0 X 42 Li

External Ad Number Pick Up                               Ad Type                               

Legal Liner

Run Dates                                                                                                                     # InsertsRequested Placement                                               Product                     Requested Position             

 08/05/15Press Telegram 1Legals CLS General-1076~

 

Order Charges:
Net Amount

$271.15 

Tax Amount

$0.00 

Total Amount

$271.15 

Payment Method Payment Amount

$0.00 

Amount Due

$271.15 

 
r.LP320-05/14/15\\albsjcvmwapp01\Crystal Reports\LANG\Advertising\LANG Order Confirmation.rpt

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 403 of 414



Press-Telegram • The Beach Reporter

Daily Breeze • Palos Verdes Peninsula News

08/04/15 10:21:34AM
Page 2 of 2Advertising Order Confirmation

0010698547 CITY OF CUDAHY

Customer                                                        Ad Order Number

If this confirmation includes an advertising proof, please check your proof carefully for errors, spelling, and/or typos. Errors not marked on the returned proof are not subject to credit or refunds.

Please note: To meet our printer’s deadline, we must have your proof returned by the published deadline, and as indicated by your sales rep. If we have not heard from you by that time, we will 

assume that your ad is correct, and it will run as is.

I hereby authorize publication of the above described advertising.  

Signature Date

Please note: If you pay by bank card, your card statement will show the merchant as "LA NEWSPAPER GROUP".

 
r.LP320-05/14/15\\albsjcvmwapp01\Crystal Reports\LANG\Advertising\LANG Order Confirmation.rpt

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 404 of 414



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
8/10/2015  Page 1 of 3 

    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  August 10, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 

  By:  Jessica Balandran, Senior Administrative Analyst 
 Sergeant Cynthia Bearse, Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department 

Subject: Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 15-40, Accepting Fiscal Year (FY) 

2015-16 Citizens’ Option for Public Safety (COPS) Program Funding Budget 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

The City Council is requested to: 

1. Accept the Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 Citizens’ Option for Public Safety (COPS) Grant Funds 

from the County of Los Angeles Auditor through the supplemental law enforcement 

services account; 

 

2. Approve the proposed budget allocation request from the Los Angeles County Sheriff’s 

Department, East Los Angeles Station to use the FY 2015-16 COPS funds to deploy 

additional field units, establish special operations for parole and probation compliance 

checks, participate in City special events and provide additional law enforcement services 

in and around the City’s parks in an effort to decrease gang activity, graffiti, juvenile 

crime and delinquency;  

 
3. Appropriate $ 100,000 to 001-4501-6763; and 

 

4. Approve Resolution No. 15-40, authorizing the City Manager to execute any contracts, 

agreements, or change orders concerning the FY 2015-16 COPS Grant Funds.   

  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

1. In 1996, Assembly Bill 3229 was passed which adopted the COPS program, which 

 

Item Number 

11B 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 405 of 414



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
8/10/2015  Page 2 of 3 

    

provides funding for: front-line law enforcement (city police, county sheriffs, and police 

protection districts); county jails; district attorneys for prosecution; and local juvenile 

justice programs.  

 

2. In 2000, Assembly Bill 1913 (Schiff-Cardenas Crime Prevention Act) was signed into law, 

providing cities and counties for frontline law enforcement officers and juvenile justice 

initiatives.  

 

3. In 2011, Assembly Bill 118 passed which amended California Government Code 30061 as 

part of the criminal justice realignment plan which provided financing for the COPS 

program.  

 

4. On June 29, 2015, Sheriff Jim McDonnell and Captain Steven Biagini provided formal 

correspondence to Mayor Markovich regarding the planned expenditures of the COPS 

funding to be approved by City Council (Attachment A).  

 

5. On July 16, 2015, staff met with the Sheriff’s command staff to discuss future strategic  

front-line law enforcement plan and COPS budget. 

 

6. On August 4, 2015, Sheriff’s command staff submitted FY 2015-16 COPS Grant Budget 

allocations (Attachment B).  

 

 

ANALYSIS 

 

In compliance with the California Government Code Section 30061, funds from the COPS 

program must be used exclusively to fund frontline municipal police services, “in accordance 

with written requests submitted by the chief of police … or the chief administrator of the law 

enforcement agency that provides police services for (the) city.” This code also mandates that 

a plan be created for these expenditures of COPS funding and that the City Council approve 

such expenditures as a separate matter apart from the annual budget process. 

 

According to the grant requirements, City Council must appropriate the funds in accordance 

with a written request submitted by the Chief Administrator of the local law enforcement 

agency. The Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department through formal correspondence (Attachment A) 

proposed to deploy additional field units, establish special operations for parole and 

probation compliance checks, and participate in City special events. Additionally, the 

supplementary field units and deputies will provide additional law enforcement services in 

and around the City’s parks in an effort to decrease gang activity, graffiti, juvenile crime and 

delinquency.  

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 406 of 414



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
8/10/2015  Page 3 of 3 

    

COPS program funds are awarded based on population, with each entity receiving a minimum 

grant of $100,000. The City’s estimated allocation for FY 2015-16 is $100,000.  

 

 

CONCLUSION 

 

If the City Council approves the proposed allocation and resolution, the Los Angeles Sheriff’s 

Department and the City will proceed with the proposed budget allocations in accordance 

with the grant requirements.  

 

If the City Council does not approve the grant funds, proposed budget allocation, and 

resolution, staff and the Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department will propose an alternate budget 

allocation in accordance with the grant requirements.  

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

The anticipated cost of the program is estimated to be $100,000, to be offset by grant 

revenue.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS  

 

A. Letter of Request for Use of COPS Funds from the Los Angeles County Sheriff's 

Department, East Los Angeles Station 

B. Proposed COPS Fund Budget Programs and Descriptions, including budget analysis 

C. Resolution No. 15-XX, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Cudahy, California, 

Adopting the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Citizens’ Option for Public Safety (COPS) Program 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 407 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 408 of 414



Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 409 of 414



FY 2015-16 COPS Budget Programs and Descriptions 

Program Description  Cost 

Frontline COPS  
Traffic Enforcement  

Traffic Enforcement 

 Special enforcement regarding vehicle code 
violations in and around residential and school 
zones.  

$27,120 

Frontline  
COPS Special 
Enforcement 

Juvenile Diversion  

 Special law enforcement services to decrease gang 
activity, graffiti, juvenile crime, and delinquency. 
 

Parole and Probation Compliance 

 Establish special operations for parole and 
probation compliance checks. 
 

Community Policing  

 Special disturbance and nuisance follow-up and 
investigations.  

 
Park Patrol 

 Special patrol checks in and around City parks to 
decrease narcotic activity, crime, gang activity, and 
graffiti.  

$46,850 

Frontline COPS 
Community Outreach 

Outreach Materials and Publications 

 Feature articles and ads in City quarterly magazines 
and publications featuring community messages 
and announcements regarding crime trends, safety, 
drug prevention, and community participation. 

 
Special Events 

 Field units at City events, meetings, and happenings 
to promote safety, drug prevention, and 
community participation.  

 
Building Community Partnerships 

 Facilitate positive relationships with local 
businesses, community groups, residents, local 
agencies, outside organizations to enhance 
partnership and communication channels. 

$23,530 

Frontline COPS 
Equipment 

Community Policing Equipment and Technology 

 Items such as drug prevention marketing materials, 
radars, radios, batteries, front line law enforcement 
equipment and technology items. 

$2,500 

 Total Costs $100,000 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 410 of 414



MONTH NAME OF EVENT HOURS 
TOTAL 2015 DATE 2016 DATE APPROXIMATE 

ATTENDANCE
POLICE 
NEEDED

HOW MANY 
OFFICERS 
NEEDED

$78 PER HR 

July 4th of July 3pm - 11pm 8 07/03/15 07/02/16 5000+ people YES 10 $6,160.00

July 4th of July 3pm - 11pm 8 07/03/15 07/02/16 5000+ people YES 1 $720.00

July Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $4,928.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

August Naitonal Night Out 2pm - 10pm 8 08/04/15 08/02/16 200+ People YES 2 $1,232 

Cudahy on the Go! 2pm-10pm 8 08/04/15 100+ people YES 4 $2,464.00

Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $4,928.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

September LA Works Event 2pm-10pm 8 09/12/15 One time 
event 1000+people YES 4 $2,464.00

Clean Up Day 7am - 3pm 8 tentative 
9/26/2015 Yes 1 $616.00

Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $4,928.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

October Hackathon Project Waiting on approval 
from Council

10/09/15 to 
10/11/15

One time 
event 100+people NO

Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $4,928.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

Fall Concert Waiting on approval 
from Council 10/11/2015 One time 

event 500+people WIll provide 
own security. 

Outdoor Movie Night 3pm-11pm 5 10/16/15 10/14/16 100+people YES 2 $1,232.00
Halloween Dance 6pm- 9pm 3 10/23/15 10/21/16 100+people NO
Halloween Festival 3pm - 11pm 3 10/30/15 10/31/16 500+people YES 4 $2,464.00

November Food Distribution 6am-2pm 8 11/16/15 11/17/16 300+people YES 1 $616.00
Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $1,232.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

December Food Distribution 6am-2pm 8 11/16/15 11/17/16 300+people YES 1 $616.00
Children's Holiday 

Party 8am-12pm 4 12/20/15 12/18/16 500+people YES 2

Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $4,928.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

January Clean Up Day 7am - 3pm 8 Yes 1 $616.00
Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $4,928.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

February Valentine's Dance 6pm-9pm 3 02/12/16 02/10/17 100+people NO
Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $4,928.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

March Easter 6am-2pm 8 03/27/16 04/15/17 300+people YES 2 $1,232.00
Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $1,232.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

April Book Fair 7am- 3pm 8 04/16/16 500+people YES 4 $2,464.00
Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $4,928.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

May Clean Up Day 7am - 3pm 8 Yes 1 $616.00
Frontline COPS team 32 Fri -Sat Fri-Sat Community policing YES 2 $4,928.00
Frontline COPS traffic 

Enforcement 32 1 $2,464.00

Community Policing 
Equipment $2,500.00

$99,932.00

FY 2015-16 COPS Grant Budget

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 411 of 414



 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-40 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 
2015-2016 CITIZENS’ OPTION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY 
(COPS) PROGRAM TO FUND FRONT-LINE LAW 
ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY WITHIN THE CITY OF CUDAHY 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Cudahy (“City”) wishes to adopt an operating budget for the 

fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 (hereinafter, the “Budget”) for 

the Citizens’ Option for Public Safety (“COPS”) Program; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department has submitted to the City 

Council a written request for the expenditure of projected revenues in the amount of 

$100,000 for the Fiscal Year of 2015-2016 COPS grant; and 

 

WHEREAS, California Government Code Sections 30061-30063 establishes a 

Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Account (SLESA) in each county treasury for 

the purpose for enhancing the efforts of municipal law enforcement jurisdictions to 

improve front-line law enforcement activities.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CUDAHY DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

 SECTION 1. The authorized budget for the Fiscal 2015-2016 COPS Program is 

hereby approved as $100,000.  

  

 SECTION 2.  The Fiscal Year 2015-2016 COPS Program budget as generally 

described under Section 1 of this Resolution, above, is more specifically detailed in that 

certain document entitled Fiscal Year 2015-2016 COPS Grant Budget which is also 

approved and incorporated by reference into this Resolution.  For purposes of this 

Resolution, the aforementioned document may hereinafter be referred to as the “Approved 

Fiscal Year 2015-2016 COPS Grant Budget”.     

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 412 of 414



  

 SECTION 3. The City Manager may amend the Approved Fiscal Year 2015-2016 

COPS Grant Budget administratively, in an amount up to $100,000. 

 

 SECTION 4.  The City Manager or Designee is authorized to establish a special 

interest-bearing fund for the grants, if required.   

 

 SECTION 5.  The City Manager or Designee is authorized to certify that the City of 

Cudahy will comply with all applicable statutory or regulatory requirements related to this 

program.   

 

 SECTION 6.  Severability.  Should any section, subsection, clause or provision of 

this Ordinance, for any reason, be held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity 

or unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of the remaining 

portions of this Ordinance.  This Ordinance, and each section, subsection, sentence, 

clause, and phrase hereof would have been prepared, proposed, approved, and ratified 

irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses 

or phrases be declared invalid or unconstitutional.  
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of 

Cudahy at a special meeting on this 10th day of August 2015. 

 

 

Cristian Markovich, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

Deputy City Clerk 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 413 of 414



CERTIFICATION 

 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )  SS: 

CITY OF CUDAHY   ) 

 

I, __________________, Deputy City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby certify that 

the foregoing Resolution No. 15-40 was passed and adopted by the City Council of the 

City of Cudahy, signed by the Mayor and attested by the Deputy City Clerk at a regular 

meeting of said Council held on the 10th day of August, 2015, and that said Resolution 

was adopted by the following vote, to-wit: 

 

 

AYES: Councilmembers (s):   

NOES: Councilmembers (s):   

ABSTAIN: Councilmembers (s):   

ABSENT: Councilmembers (s):   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Deputy City Clerk 

 

Agenda Packet 8-10-2015 Page 414 of 414


	The City Council is requested to approve the Demands and Payroll in the amount of $588,400.14 including Cash and Investment Report by Fund for the month of June 2015.
	BACKGROUND
	1. On July 13, 1993, Ordinance 476 was adopted and codified as Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.080 indicates, "Except as otherwise provided, no warrant shall be drawn or evidence of indebtedness issued unless there shall be at the time sufficient m...
	2. For the month of June 2015, the following  demands and payroll have been audited by the Finance Department:



